# Calendar

Pre-Registration for Spring Semester 2000 ..... October 25-November 2 Extended Hours-Most Advisement Offices Open Until 6:30 PM .... October 27-28, November 17-18, January 12-13, 19-20 Pre-Registration Schedule/Billing Statements Mailed ...... November 13 InTouch and In Person Drop/Add Begin ..... November 15 InTouch and In Person Registration Begin ...... November 17 Tuition Payment Deadline (Suggested Postmark) ...... December 9 Tuition Payment Deadline (Final) ..... December 20 Registration and Drop/Add Transactions not processed ...... December 21-22 InTouch Registration and Drop/Add Resumes ...... December 23 In Person Registration and Drop/Add Resumes (Fees Due Daily) ... December 23 Residence Halls Open to Students ...... January 12 Orientation ...... January 13-14 Semester Begins ...... January 17 Martin Luther King Day-Classes Excused ...... January 17 Instruction Begins ...... January 18 Late Registration\* (Final Drop/Add Period) ...... January 17-21 Application Deadline for Re-classification of Residency ...... January 21 University's 21st Day ...... February 7 Unrestricted Withdrawal Deadline ..... February 11 Appeal Deadline for Review of Residency Reclassification Decision ... February 25 Midterm Grades Due in Office of the Registrar ...... March 20 Spring Recess- Classes Excused ...... March 13-17 Candidates for May Graduation Must File Application ..... by March 31 Restricted Course Withdrawal Deadline ...... March 31 Pre-Registration for Fall Semester 2000 ...... April 3-11 InTouch and In Person Drop/Add for Fall 2000 ..... begins April 24 InTouch and In Person Registration for Fall 2000 ..... begins April 26 Restricted Complete Withdrawal Deadline ..... April 27 Academic Transaction Deadline ...... April 27 Instruction Ends ...... May 2 Final Exams ...... May 4-6.8-10 Commencement ...... May 11 Residence Halls Close (5:00 PM) ..... May 12

All dates and times are tentative and subject to change without notice.

\*See reference to late fees, page 21.



See pages 11-17.

After the semester, please recycle this booklet.

Arizona State University Schedule of Classes Office of the Registrar Arizona State University PO Box 870312 Tempe, AZ 85287-0312

Photography courtesy of Undergraduate Admissions Office

Arizona State University reserves the right to change without notice any of the materials (information, requirements, regulations, policy, course offerings, dates, fees, etc.) published in this Schedule of Classes.

Arizona State University complies with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 as amended (see pages 179-180).

Arizona State University vigorously pursues affirmative action and equal opportunity in its employment, activities, and programs.

# **Table of Contents**

#### FINAL TUITION PAYMENT DEADLINE: December 20, 1999 For students who register after December 20, Tuition is due daily. Check all four sections (Main, East, West, & Extended) for complete class offerings. Classes offered at ASU Main Campus locations pages 58-136 Classes offered at ASU East Campus locations pages 137-144 Classes offered at ASU West Campus locations pages 145-159 Classes offered at ASU Extended Campus locations pages 160-169 Index to Class Listings at all locations pages 185-186 ASU Statement on Drug-free Schools and Campuses ...... 175-178 Class Listings ASU West Campus Locations ..... 145 ASU Extended Campus Locations ...... 160

Course Prefixes	. 185-186
Cross-College Advising Services	9,10
Directory	
Discrimination Complaints	
Distance Learning Courses	. 171-174
Drop/Add—InTouch & In Person	14
Education Tax Credit	21
Employee Reduced Instate Tuition/Graduate Assistants	20
Evening Degree Program	35, 56
Evening Registration Services	14
Expedite	
Extended Campus Credit Courses	35
Extended Campus Locations (Off-Campus)	37-38
Extended Hours	
Family Educational Rights & Privacy Act	
FASTT	
Final Exam Schedule	
Financial Aid	19
Financial Aid Trust Fee	20
First-Year Composition	
First-Year Seminar	
Footnote Flags	
Freshman Year Experience	
General Services	
General Studies Requirements	,
Grades	, ,
Honors College	
Immunization	
Index to class listings	
Instructor-Initiated Drop	
Interdisciplinary Studies	49-50
InTouch	
Availability (Dates & Times)	
Withdrawal	
Drop/Add	
Tuition Payment	
General Information	, -
Grades	
Registration	
Worksheet	
	く

# Table of Contents, cont.

# Directory

Late Fees
Learning Resource Center
Mandatory Advising
Map ASU-East
Map ASU-Main
Map ASU-West
Multicultural Advancement Program (MAP)
Music Fees
Off Campus-See Extended Campus
Off Campus Student Services — ASASU
Ombudspersons
Parking Permits
Placement Exams
Pre-Registration
Program of Study/Declaration of Graduation
Refunds
Registrar Site Locations
Registration — General Procedure
Registration — Pre-registration
Registration — InTouch & In Person
Residency Classification
Sample Schedule
Service Learning Project
Sexual Harassment
Student Address
Student Aid Disbursement
Student Direct Access Services
Student Health Insurance
Student Identification (Sun Card)
Student Recreation Complex Fee
Testing Support Services (TSS)
Tuition Payment
University 100 (UNI 100)
University Supplemental Instruction
University Testing Requirements
Veterans Educational Benefits
Withdrawal Procedures
Winter Session

ASU Main	Tempe	(480) 965-9011
ASU West (All Offices)	Phoenix	(602) 543-5500
ASU East	Mesa	(480) 727-EAST
	ASUDC C319	
ASU Extended Campus	ASUDC C319	965-9696
Admissions:		
Graduate	WILSN 101	965-6113
Undergraduate	SSV 110	965-7788
Associated Students of ASU	MU Top Level	965-3161
Business Services:	ADM A107	965-6301
· · ·		
Cashier	SSV 244	965-7468
Delinquent Receivables	ADM A101	965-5220
Student Fee Payment	SSV B235	965-4347
Student Aid Disbursement	SSV B23 5	965-2956
Campus Police	735 E. Apache	965-3456
Career Services	SSV 329	965-2350
Child and Family Services	MU, Lower Level	965-9515
Counceling and Consultation		
Counseling and Consultation	SSV 334	965-6146
Cross College Advising Services	UASB 120	965-4464
Disability Resources for Students	MCENT 143	965-1234
Division of Instructional Programs	CRNSN C207	965-9797
Educational Support Program	SSV A361	965-6658
Evening Registration Site	UASB 140	965-1960
Graduate College:	0/102 110	000 1000
		065 6112
Admissions	WILSN 101	965-6113
Advising	WILSN LOBBY	965-3521
ID Cards	MU 1st Floor	965-2273
International Student Office	SSV 265	965-7451
Memorial Union	MU	965-5728
Orientation	SSV 110	965-2677
Readmission:	001110	000 2011
Graduate	WILSN 101	965-6113
Undergraduate	SSV 142	965-7440
Registrar:		
Drop/Add Information	SSV 144	965-3124
Graduation	SSV 140A	965-3256
Name/Address Changes	SSV 144	965-3124
Records Information	SSV 144	965-3124
Registration Information	SSV 144	965-3124
Release of Records	SSV 144	965-3124
TDD	SSV 144	965-3236
Transcripts	SSV 144	965-7276
Withdrawal Information	SSV 144	965-3124
Residential Life	SSV 170	965-3515
Residency Classification	SSV 146	965-7712
Student Financial Assistance	SSV 216A	965-3355
Student Health	SH	965-3346
Student Life	SSV 263A	965-6547
Student Publications	MCENT 15	965-7572
Veterans Services	SSV 148	965-7723

4

# Sample Schedule

_		 Image: Sector

Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday

## Admission or Readmission

If you are not a continuing student from the Fall 1999 semester, you must be admitted or readmitted to ASU before you may register for classes. The following offices are listed for your convenience:

Undergraduate Admissions, Student Services 110, (480) 965-7788 Undergraduate Readmissions, Student Services 142, (480) 965-7440 Graduate Admissions, Wilson, Room 101, (480) 965-6113 For information regarding admission to ASU West degree programs, contact ASU West Admissions and Records, University Center Building 120, (602) 543-8123. Students who are required to be advised must do so before submitting a registration request. Non-degree undergraduate students may not enroll for more than six semester hours. Students who have been disqualified or who have been previously enrolled in a degree program at ASU are not permitted to attend as non-degree students.

## **Residency Classification**

Residency (tuition) status is initially determined by the Admissions Office at the time a student is admitted to the University. Non-resident students who feel they may qualify for resident tuition status must file a reclassification application no later than the last day of regular registration. For general information about the requirements, consult the ASU General Catalog. Residency classification is a complex process, and you are encouraged to apply early in the application period. Failure to file a timely written application or appeal constitutes a waiver of the student's rights to apply or to appeal. Application deadlines are listed in the calendar on page 2.

# **Mandatory Advising**

Your college may require that you meet with an advisor before registering. If advising is required, but you do not obtain it, no type of registration will be allowed, including pre-registration, InTouch (touch-tone), and In Person. Each college establishes categories of students within that college who are required to meet with an advisor before registering. Before attempting any registration transactions, check with the college of your major on the campus of your official affiliation to determine if you are in a mandatory advising category. When you receive advising, be sure to ask your advisor if you need to be cleared on the computer (the Student Information System), in order to proceed with registration.

# Course Equivalency Guide (CEG)

The Arizona Higher Education Course Equivalency Guide (CEG) is published annually by the Arizona Commission for Postsecondary Education. The CEG indicates how each of the three Arizona public universities accepts transfer course work (numbered 100 to 299) from the Arizona public community colleges. It also indicates the acceptability of a community college course in satisfying ASU's General Studies. The acceptability of credit as listed in the CEG is valid for the academic year in which a student completes the course. The equivalency of courses taken during summer sessions are included with the previous academic year. The applicability of the transfer credit for the completion of major requirements at the universities is not indicated in the CEG. For determination of how transfer courses apply toward specific degree requirements at ASU, students are encouraged to consult with an academic advisor and refer to the ASU Transfer Guides which are now available on the World Wide Web at http://www.asu.edu/provost/articulation. Transfer value of an Arizona public community college course, including General Studies value, is governed by the CEG in force at the time the course is completed. The CEG is also available on the World Wide Web at the address above. Any evaluation may be subject to change in subsequent issues of the CEG due to changes in university or community college curricula. For additional information, contact your academic advisor.

## **Admission Competencies**

New students are required to have completed a specified number of courses in the areas of English, Mathematics, Laboratory Science, American History, Social Science, Fine Arts and Foreign Language. Exceptions include students admitted by GED, students who have completed an AGEC, Associates' degree or higher and students 22 years of age or older by the first day of the semester. Students who need to meet admission competencies in one or more of these areas must satisfy the requirement within one year of the beginning of their first semester at ASU. Competencies in each area may be satisfied by earning a grade of "D" or better in an appropriate ASU course(s) as listed below:

Area	ASU Courses which may be used to meet basic competencies:
American History	Any one course: HIS 103, 104
English	Any one course: ENG 101, 105, 107; WAC 101,107
Fine Arts	Any one course: ARA 202, 488, ART 111, 112, 201, 272, 274; ARS 100, 101, 102, 201, 202, 300; DAH 100, 300, 301, 302; MHL 201, 344; MTC 125; MUE 310, 311; MUP 127; MUS 100, 340, 347, 353, 354, 355, 356; THE 100, 104, 220, 300, 400; THP 101, 102, 213, 311, 312

# **Registration Procedures, cont.**

Foreign Language	Any two elementary foreign language courses in the same language (i.e., SPA 101 AND 102; or SHS 174 AND 175)
Laboratory Science*	
Chemistry	Any one course: CHM 101, 107, 113, 117
Earth Sciences	Any numbered selection:
	1. GLG 101 and 103
	2. GLG 110 and 111
	3. GPH 111
Life Sciences	Any one course:
	1. BIO 100, 113, 181, 182, 120, 201
	2. PLB 108
Physics	Any numbered selection:
	1. AST 111 AND 113
	2. AST 112 AND 114
	3. PHS 110
	4. PHY 101
	5. PHY 111 AND 113
	6. PHY 112 AND 114
	7. PHY 121 AND 122
	8. PHY 131 AND132
Mathematics	Any one course: MAT 114, 117, 119, 170, 210, 260, 270, 290
Social Science	Any one course: ASB 102; ECN 111, 112; GCU 102, 121, 141;
	HIS 100, 101, 102; PGS 101; POS 101, 110, 120, 150, 160;
	SOC 101

\*The laboratory science requirement is designed to demonstrate competency in three separate laboratory science areas. Therefore, for example, if one lab science competency has already been met in life sciences either through high school work, the ATP biology achievement test, or college course work, the other lab science courses must be selected from chemistry, earth sciences, or physics. Also, an advanced level course in an already met laboratory science area may be substituted for one subject area.

## **First-Year Composition**

All new students or transfer students should enroll immediately in English composition classes and continue to do so every term until composition requirements are met.

## **University Testing Requirements**

All new, transfer or readmitted undergraduate students who plan to enroll for 7 or more credit hours must meet the testing requirements outlined below. Students who fail to meet these requirements will not be allowed to register for any courses.

To meet English testing requirements, students to whom the requirements apply, **must** do **one** of the following prior to registration:

- A. Take the ACT English or SAT Verbal exam and have scores submitted to ASU.
- B. Receive a score of 4 or 5 for the Advanced Placement Exam in English offered by the College Entrance Examination Board and have scores submitted to ASU.
- C. Take the CLEP General Exam in English, earning a score that qualifies for placement in ENG 105, and have scores submitted to ASU.
- D. Have previously taken ENG 101,102,105,107 or 108 at ASU and received a grade of "C" or better.
- E. Transfer a First-Year Composition course equivalent to ENG 101, 102, 105, 107 or 108 with a grade of "C" or better. An official transcript showing the grade must be received at ASU at least six weeks prior to registration. If a student transfers an equivalent composition course from a public community college in Arizona, the equivalency will be automatically posted, and the student need take no further action. A student transferring a composition course from any other college or university must have the course evaluated for equivalency. At least four weeks before registering, these students must take a copy of both the transfer transcript and the catalog description of the course to the Composition Office, Language and Literature Building Rm 314, (480) 965-3853. (A copy of the transfer transcript may be obtained at a Registrar Site.) When the evaluation has been completed, the student may complete the registration process at any Registrar Site or on InTouch.
- F. International students from non-English-speaking countries must take ENG 107 (or WAC 107, followed by ENG 107 the next semester) in the first semester at ASU, unless they have taken and transferred an equivalent composition course from a college or university in the U.S. Such a course must be evaluated for equivalency by the Composition Office. See E. above.

#### **Placement Exams**

#### A. First-Year Composition Placement

Placement in First-Year Composition courses (WAC 101 followed by ENG 101 the next semester, or ENG 101, or ENG 105) is determined by the score earned on the ACT English or SAT Verbal exam (see "University Testing Requirements"). International students from non-English-speaking countries will be placed into First-Year Composition courses (WAC 107 followed by ENG 107 the next semester, or ENG 107) according to SAT, ACT, or TOEFL scores.

The ACT English exam may be taken once on campus at the University Testing Service, Payne B-302, at regularly scheduled times. Contact the UTS at (480) 965-7146 to make an appointment. Placement in First-Year Composition will be determined as follows:

Recentered SAT Verbal	Exam score: 460 and below	Register for: WAC 101
ACT English	18 and below	WAC 101
TOEFL	540 and below	WAC 107
Recentered SAT Verbal	470-540	WAC 101 or
		ENG 101 or
		ENG 107
ACT English	19-20	WAC 101 or
		ENG 101 or
		ENG 107
TOEFL	540-560	WAC 107 or
		ENG 107
Recentered SAT Verbal	550-650	ENG 101 or
		ENG 107
ACT English	21-28	ENG 101 or
		ENG 107
TOEFL	560 and above	ENG 107
Recentered SAT Verbal	660 and above	ENG 101 or
		ENG 105 or
		ENG 107
ACT English	29 and above	ENG 101 or
		ENG 105 or
		ENG 107

(SAT scores shown are based on the scale for the Recentered SAT English test which was first offered in April 1995. Scores on the SAT taken before April 1995 are converted to the recentered scale when entered on the computer.)

Qualified deaf and hearing-impaired students must receive authorization through Disability Resources for Students in order to register for an appropriate First Year Composition course.

Exceptions to these guidelines may be made for students who have taken the Advanced Placement Exam in English offered by the College Entrance Examination Board, the International Baccalaureate English A exam, or the CLEP General or Subject Exams in Composition, or for students enrolled in the Honors College. Contact the First Year Composition Office at (480) 965-3853 for more information about Placement Testing for English.

#### B. Math Placement Exams

Students should not register for any mathematics course if they have not earned a C or better in the prerequisite course. Students who are unsure about prerequisites should consult with their advisors and refer to the Self-Advisement flow chart for ASU math courses. The Self-Advisement flow chart is available at the Undergraduate Mathematics Office, Physical Sciences A-211, and on the Mathematics Department Web page at **math.la.asu.edu**.

The mathematics placement exams are used to provide additional information to those students who are unsure about their readiness for courses. Placement tests for the following classes are given the first two weeks of the semester: Intermediate Algebra MAT 106, College Mathematics MAT 114, College Algebra MAT 117 and Precalculus MAT 170.

A placement exam for Calculus and Analytic Geometry I (MAT 270) is offered the week before classes start in the Department of Mathematics Testing Center, PSA 21. Students must present a photo ID and their ASU ID number when taking the test. Please check with the Mathematics Department Undergraduate Office for a complete schedule of times. Examinations are also available throughout the first week of classes.

More information on placement testing is given during the first class meeting. If, after registering for the course and taking the placement test, the student determines that he/she should be in a different course, then the mathematics department will work with him/her to change the student's schedule.

#### **General Studies Requirements**

Students who were admitted or readmitted to an undergraduate degree program in, or after, the Fall 1987 semester must successfully complete a minimum of 35 credit hours of General Studies courses. See page 41-48 for additional information.

# **Registration Procedures, cont.**

#### **Immunization Requirement**

Students born after December 31, 1956, will not be permitted to register without proof of TWO vaccinations of MMR (measles, mumps, rubella) at least one of which must have been given after 12/31/79, or a copy of laboratory test results which show immunity to both measles (rubeola) and rubella. If submitting by U.S. Mail, address to Student Health-Measles, ASU, PO Box 872104, Tempe, AZ 85287-2104 or FAX to (480) 965-9814. Allow two weeks for delivery and receipt by Student Health. MMR shots are available at Student Health for a fee. For more information, contact Student Health Measles Information Line, (480) 965-1358. Visit our web site at **www.asu.edu/health** for additional immunization and health requirements. To verify that your measles information has been received, go to **www.asu.edu/registrar**.

#### The Catalogs

The ASU General and Graduate Catalogs and the ASU West Catalog are the official references for detailed information on all aspects of the University. One catalog will be provided free-of-charge to each newly admitted or readmitted student, or catalogs may be purchased from the University bookstores. Questions about determination of catalog year for graduation requirements should be directed to your academic advisor.

#### The Schedule of Classes

Each student should read this publication thoroughly to obtain accurate information on semester dates, registration procedures and course details. Please note the footnotes listed with many of the course offerings. Footnote descriptions are listed on page 186. Save this booklet for reference throughout the semester, then recycle.

## Program of Study/Declaration of Graduation

Prior to registration, ASU Main and East students who have completed 87 semester hours must file a Program of Study for graduation. For details, Main and East students call the Registrar's Graduation Section, (480) 965-3256. ASU West students who have completed 81 semester hours must file a Program of Study prior to registration. For information call (602) 543-8123, or contact your academic advisor.

Students who are following the 1996-98 or later General Catalog requirements may be eligible to file a Declaration of Graduation form instead of completing the Undergraduate Program of Study form. Contact the coordinator of advising for your college for additional information.

## Registration

Pre-Registration page	10
InTouch & InPerson Registration page	
In Touch & InPerson Drop/Add page	
InPerson Withdrawal	27

#### A photo ID is required to process any of the above in-person transactions.

In order to process any registration transaction in a student's absence, a third party must present written authorization signed by the student. A Registration by Proxy Form for this purpose is available at any Registrar Site or the Records Information Section, Student Services 144.

#### FEES

Registration is not complete until all applicable fees have been paid. Registration fees must be paid by the specified deadline, or class registrations will be voided. Detailed descriptions of tuition fees, special fees and methods of fee payment are provided on pages 18-26.

#### **Cross-College Advising Services**

Cross-College Advising Services (CAS) provides academic advising for the following students: No Preference, BIS majors and prospective students with or without an identified major.

CAS is located in the Undergraduate Academic Services Building UASB 120. Hours of operation are: 9:00 am-6:30 pm Monday and Wednesday, 9:00 am-5 pm Tuesday, Thursday and Friday.

For an appointment, please call CAS at (480) 965-4464. Students interested in graduate study should contact the graduate office in their discipline; nondegree students should contact the Graduate College advising office at (480) 695-3521.

# **Pre-Registration**

Pre-registration is available to students who are continuing from Fall 1999 or have been admitted or readmitted for Spring 2000 on or before November 2, 1999. Preregistration provides the best chance for you to get the classes you want. In addition, colleges may make adjustments to course capacities based on the number of student requests for courses during the pre-registration period. For these reasons, the Office of the Registrar strongly encourages you to use this method of registration.

8:00 AM - 4:00 PM

#### Dates

October 25-November 2 October 27-28

# 8:00 AM - 6:30 PM

## Follow These Steps

- Meet with your advisor to have courses approved (if required by the university or your college/department). Check the advising procedures and requirements of your college or Cross-College Advising Services. Non-degree students may request approval at the department offering the course for which they wish to register. Students who are required to be advised prior to registering for classes must do so before submitting their pre-registration course request forms.
- 2. InPerson Fill out the course request form to request the section of the courses for which you have approval. Course request forms are available in all departments and Registrar's Sites. Submit the form to your advising office or a Registrar Site. Retain the student copy for your records.
  - Web Access Web pre-registration from the Registrar's Interactive Services at http://asu.edu/registrar. Submit the request and print a copy for your records.
- 3. Pre-registration schedule/billing statements will be mailed to your local address on November 13, 1999. You may hear a list of your classes by calling InTouch at (480) 350-1500 or access your class schedule on the web at http://www.asu.edu/registrar.
- 4. Pay your tuition. Registration is not complete until all applicable fees have been paid or you have called InTouch at (480) 350-1500 to apply awards from Student Financial Assistance or scholarships to fees due. InTouch will convey any remaining balance due and a confirmation number will be issued. See pages 18-26 for tuition payment deadlines and instructions.

Note: You may choose to audit a course, in which case you attend and participate in the class, but do not earn credit. Obtain instructor's approval before registering and paying fees. Refer to the General Catalog and see an academic advisor for additional information about audit enrollment.

## **Extended Hours**

Registrar's offices, college advising offices, and other selected offices that provide services to students, will remain open until **6:30 PM** during key registration periods. See below for dates and advisement locations. For other offices, call in advance to inquire about their hours of operation.

#### Dates

October 27-28, November 17-18, January 12-13, 19-20

## **Advisement Locations**

College of Architecture and Environmental Design	ARCH 141
College of Business Undergraduate Students	BA 123
Graduate Students	
College of Education Undergraduate Students	Payne B-7
Graduate Students D	
College of Engineering & Applied Science An appoint	
	Department Office
College of Fine Arts An appointment is recommended	ed, School Office
Graduate College An appointment is recommende	
College of Law An appointment is recommended, C	ontact 965-1474
College of Liberal Arts & Sciences An appointment is	
	appropriate dept.
College of Nursing An appointment is recomme	ended, NUR 108
College of Public Programs An appointment is recommen	
	iate department
Cross-College Advising Services (no preference & BIS Majors	
University Honors College An appointment is recomme	nded,Irish A 121

# InTouch & In Person Registration

Students should participate in pre-registration when possible (see page 10). Students who are unable to take part in pre-registration must register using InTouch or register in person at any Registrar Site. All InTouch & In Person registrations are processed on a first-come, first-served basis.

#### Dates

	limes		
	InTouch	In Person	
November 17-January 21	see page 15	8:00 AM-4:00 PM	
November 17-18, January 12-13, 19-20	see page 15	8:00 AM-6:30 PM	

(See page 10 for advisement locations.)

A late registration fee of \$35.00 will be assessed beginning January 17, 2000.

Registration and drop/add requests will not be processed December 21-22, January 15-16

Holidays (offices closed): November 11, 25-26, December 24-31, January 17

Winter Break Closure: December 24-December 31

#### **Follow These Steps**

- 1. Talk with your advisor to insure you have selected appropriate courses and obtain advising signoff (if required by the university or your college/department).
- Complete the InTouch Worksheet on page 16-17. 2. InTouch: InPerson(Sites) Complete a Course Request Form which can be obtained at any Registrar Site.
- Call (480) 350-1500. See instructions and hours of availability 3. InTouch: on pages 15-17.

InPerson(Sites) Have the Course Request Form processed at any Registrar Site. See map to the right for locations of Registrar Sites.

- Schedule/Billing Statements will not be produced by InTouch. 4. InTouch: Please use the worksheet on pages 16-17 to record information from your InTouch session. If you are required to have a Schedule/Billing Statement for tuition reimbursement by your employer you may request one at any Registrar Site. Your Class Schedule (without billing information) is also available on the Web at http://www.asu.edu/registrar. InPerson(Sites) Pick up and check your Schedule/Billing Statement before
  - leaving the Registrar Site.
- 5. Pay your tuition: Registration is not completed until all applicable fees have been paid. See pages 18-26 for fee payment deadlines and instructions.

Note: You may choose to audit a course in which case you attend and participate in the class but do not earn credit. Obtain instructor's approval before registering and paying fees. Refer to your catalog and see your academic advisor for additional information about audit enrollment.

## **Registration Locations**

Main Campus

Social Science 104 Undergraduate Academic Services Building UASB 140 Evening Registration Site UASB 140

East Campus The OASIS, Garden Level, Academic Center Building 7001 E. Williams Field Rd, Mesa, AZ (See map on page 181)

West Campus - Admissions and Records, University Center Building, Room 120 4701 West Thunderbird Rd, Phoenix, AZ (See map on page 182)

Note: See Evening Registration Services on page14.

#### InTouch (480) 350-1500

InTouch is an interactive voice response system that allows students to register, drop/add/withdraw, pay tuition fees using a credit card or financial aid, request a tuition refund, and select student health insurance options. InTouch also provides an interactive message to inform students of class availability, class schedules, grades, and tuition balance due.

The first time students use InTouch an ASU PIN (personal identification number) should be selected for all future transactions with InTouch. The ASU PIN is a security feature and is used with many interactive technologies. To set the ASU PIN for use with these systems, call InTouch and enter the month and day of birth (e.g., July 9 = 0709) when prompted for PIN. Once this is entered the system will prompt the student to select a new 4-digit ASU PIN. This will be the permanent ASU PIN for access to all touch-tone systems, Web Interactive Systems at ASU and personal information on ASU Web pages. For assistance with the ASU PIN, contact the Registrar's Office (480) 965-3124.

#### Web PIN Change

#### http://www.asu.edu/registrar

Students can establish their ASU Pin (Personal Identification Number) or change their existing PIN on the Web. Your ASU PIN is needed when accessing the university's touchtone systems and the university's interactive sites, to ensure the security of your student information.

#### **Open Sections Online**

#### http://www.asu.edu/registrar/schedule

Students can find out which class sections have seats available on the Web and on InTouch. The information is updated nightly and lists all classes with at least one seat available. Sections of classes which have reached full seating capacity will not be listed.

#### Student's Schedule Online

#### http://www.asu.edu/registrar

Students may obtain a semester class schedule on the Web (and on InTouch). Information available includes schedule line number, course number and prefix, course title, class credit hours, class meeting days/times/locations, and instructor name. No tuition billing information is available.

#### 2000 Schedule of Classes Registration Eligibility Status http://www.asu.edu/registrar

Students may check their registration eligibility status prior to registrering. Any requirements that have not been met, such as immunization, advisement or delinquent account, will be listed.

#### **Grades Online**

#### http://www.asu.edu/registrar

Students may obtain final semester grades on the Web (and on InTouch). Grades are posted daily, each evening after 9:00PM, as they are received in the Registrar's Office. **Final grades are not mailed to students.** Students needing a copy of their grades printed on Registrar's Office letterhead with the official university seal can contact the Registrar's Office at (480) 965-3124. Mid-term grades are not available on the Web but are mailed to students who receive a grade of D or E in a class.

## **Pre-Registration**

#### http://www.asu.edu/registrar

Students can submit their pre-registration requests for classes via the Web. This offers students an alternative method of submitting pre-registration requests without requiring a trip to campus and verifies that the schedule line numbers entered are valid. Forms turned in at the Registrar's Sites, forms turned in to academic departments, and requests submitted through the Web will be processed at the same time and in the same way.

#### Validate your Social Security Number http://www.asu.edu/registrar

Students can validate or add their Social Security Number on the Web. The Social Security Number will be used for reporting purposes related to the Education Tax Credits provision of the Taxpayer Relief Act of 1997.

#### Address/Phone Change http://www.asu.edu/registrar

Students can change their local, permanent and billing address and the phone number associated with that address.

# STUDENT DIRECT ACCESS SERVICES, cont.

#### **Measles Verification**

#### http://www.asu.edu/registrar

Students can find out if their measles immunization information has been posted to the Student Information System.

#### IRS Tax Credit Information http://www.asu.edu/registrar

Students can view information reported on the IRS Tax Benefits for Higher Education Form 1098-T.

#### FASTT (Financial Aid Services through Technology) FASTT Phone: (480) 968-4400

FASTT Phone is an interactive voice response system that allows students to access their financial aid file to obtain status information and make changes to application information.

#### FASTT Web:

#### http://www.asu.edu/fastt

FASTT Web is an interactive self-service web site that allows students to access their financial aid file to obtain status information, print forms for mailing, and send interactive forms across the Web. E-mail links to the Financial Assistance offices are also available.

#### ParkSmart (480) 921-PARK

ParkSmart is an interactive voice response system that allows students who do not have a current ASU Main Campus parking decal to obtain one (except resident hall, disabled parking or vehicles registered outside the US). ParkSmart also allows you to check parking lot availability and update vehicle license plate information. You can obtain a ParkSmart worksheet at http://www.asu.edu/dps/pts/parksmart.html.

#### Expedite (480) 968-5988

Expedite is a 24-hour automated system which provides information about services offered by the Registrar's Office. You may select options from the menus or enter the topic number you are interested in. The available topic numbers are listed below.

- 101 Information on Grades
- 102 Description of Official and Unofficial Transcripts
- 103 Ordering Official Transcripts (In Person)
- 104 Ordering Official Transcripts (By Mail)
- 105 Ordering Unofficial Transcripts (In Person)
- 106 Ordering Unofficial Transcripts (By Mail)
- 107 Ordering Unofficial Transcripts (By Fax)
- 108 Enrollment Verification (In Person)
- 109 Enrollment Verification (By Mail)
- 110 Enrollment Verification (By Fax)
- 121 Who Needs to be Readmitted
- 122 Applying for Undergraduate Readmissions (In Person)
- 123 Applying for Undergraduate Readmissions (By Web)
- 124 Applying for Undergraduate Readmissions (By Mail or Fax)
- 125 To Obtain Schedule of Classes or Catalog
- 141 Three Ways to Register
- 142 Who is Eligible to Register
- 143 Spring Registration Dates
- 144 First Summer Session Registration Dates
- 145 8 Week Summer Session Registration Dates
- 146 Second Summer Session Registration Dates
- 147 Fall Registration Dates
- 148 Pre-Registration Information
- 149 InTouch Information
- 150 Information on Registrar Sites
- 151 Veterans Educational Benefits Information (In Person)
- 152 Veterans Educational Benefits Information (By Mail)
- 161 How to Apply for Graduation
- 162 Commencement Convocation Information
- 163 Diploma Plaque Information (In Person)
- 164 Diploma Plaque Information (By Mail or Fax)
- 171 In-State Residency Requirements (In Person)
- 172 In-State Residency General Information (By Web)
- 173 In-State Residency General Information (By Mail or Fax)
- 181 Registrar's Office Address and Site Locations

# InTouch & In Person Drop/Add

Students who have registered for the semester and wish to drop and/or add one or more classes must complete the drop/add procedure described below. (Exception: students who wish to drop all of their classes must follow the complete withdrawal procedure described on page 27.) All InTouch and In Person drop/add transactions are processed on a first-come, first-serve basis.

Dates	s Times			
November 15-January 21	<b>InTouch</b> see page 15	<b>In Person</b> 8:00 AM-4:00 PM		
November 17-18, January 12-13, 19-20 (See page 10 for advisement locations.)	see page 15	8:00 AM-6:30 PM		

Registration and drop/add requests will not be processed Dec. 21-22, Jan. 15-16

Holidays (offices closed): November 11, 25-26, January 17

Winter Break Closure: December 24-December 31

#### **Follow These Steps**

- 1. Talk with your advisor to insure the changes you are requesting are appropriate and obtain advising sign-off (if required by the University or your College/ Department).
- 2. InTouch: Complete InTouch worksheet on page 16-17.
- InPerson (Sites)Complete a Drop/Add form which can be obtained at any Registrar Site.
- 3. InTouch: Call (480) 350-1500. See instructions and hours of availability on pages 15.
- InPerson (Sites) Have the Drop/Add form processed at any Registrar Site.
- 4. InTouch: Schedule/Billing Statements will not be produced by InTouch. Please use the worksheet on page 16-17 to record information from your InTouch session. If you are required to have a Schedule/Billing Statement for tuition reimbursement by your employer, you may request one at any Registrar Site. Your Class Schedule (without Billing Information) is also available on the Web at http://www.asu.edu/registrar
  - InPerson(Sites):Pick up and check your revised Schedule/Billing statement before leaving the Registrar Site.
- 5. Pay any additional fees which may be required. See pages 18-26 for tuition payment deadlines and instructions.

**Note:** If you are registered for a class that meets for the first time on Monday, January 24, 2000, you may drop that class and add one compensating class through Tuesday, January 25, 2000, without obtaining the signatures(s) normally required for a late transaction. These transactions must be processed in person at any Registrar Site. All other registration and eligibility edits remain in place. All other late transactions continue to require the appropriate signature(s).

## Instructor-Initiated Drop Option

The instructor of a course has full authority within departmental or other higher-level policies to decide whether or not class attendance is required. During the second week of classes in Fall or Spring, or the first four days of each Summer Session, the instructor can drop a student for non-attendance. In classes which are full, this will allow accommodation of other students requesting the class and help instructors avoid excessive overrides.

Instructor-initiated drops for non-attendance must be based upon concrete evidence of non-attendance and be signed by Dean or Dean's Designee in the college offering the course. The college will notify the student by mail at the student's currently posted local address. Nothing in this policy contradicts any other policy regarding attendance, religious holidays, or the student's responsibility to notify the instructor in case of absences.

NOTE: Students should be aware that non-attendance will not automatically result in being dropped. Instructors have the right to exercise this option at their discretion. It is also the student's responsibility to contact the instructor before the end of the first week of classes if absences during that period cannot be avoided.

#### **Evening Registration Services**

The Evening Registration Site, located at the Registrar Site in Undergraduate Academic Services Building, UASB 140 is open Monday-Thursday, 4:00-6:30 PM.

Available services include course registration, drop/add and withdrawal, schedule reprints, unofficial transcripts, curriculum changes, and distribution of forms (admission and readmission forms, undergraduate program of study, student athlete plan of study, financial aid brochures, etc.)

In addition, the Social Science Site will remain open until 6:30 PM on November 17-18, January 12-13, January 18-20.

The Evening Registration Site will be closed on the following dates: November 11, 25-26, January 17.

Winter Break Closure: December 24-December 31.

The Evening Registration Office will close at 4:00PM: November 10, 24, December 23, March 13-17

#### Before taking advantage of the evening registration services, remember that

- if you are not a continuing student from Fall 1999, you must be admitted or readmitted to the university through one of the admitting offices before you can register for classes;
- selected students must be advised before registering for classes; and
- admitting offices, advising offices and departmental offices are not necessarily open during these evening hours. Please call those offices directly for operating hours before making a trip to the campus.

# InTouch ASU Touch-Tone Telephone System

## InTouch Phone Number (480) 350-1500

InTouch is a convenient method of processing registration and fee payment transactions from any location via touch-tone telephone. Although InTouch is not available for pre-registration, you should participate in pre-registration whenever possible. See page 10. After you pre-register, you can still use InTouch to drop/add, hear a list of your classes, pay your fees and learn your final grades.

## **ASU PIN**

The ASU PIN (personal identification number) is the security feature that allows students to access services on the telephone and through the web. To set your PIN for use with these systems, call InTouch and enter the month and the day of your birth (e.g., July 9 = 0709) when prompted for your PIN. Once you enter this, the system will prompt you to select a new 4-digit ASU PIN. This will be your permanent ASU PIN for access to all touch-tone systems, Web Interactive Systems at ASU and personal information on ASU Web pages. Try to choose a number that you will remember, but someone else could not guess easily. You are responsible for the use of your PIN – whether by you or anyone else. For assistance with your ASU PIN, contact the Registrar's Office (480) 965-3124.

# InTouch Withdrawal

• InTouch **complete withdrawal** option is available only through Friday, first week of the semester.

Note: Course and complete withdrawals can be processed in person at any Registrar Site. For dates and times, see Withdrawal Procedures on page 27.

## InTouch Dates of Availability\*

Registration System	<b>Begin</b>	End
Drop/Add	11/15/99	01/21/00
Registration	11/17/99	01/21/00
Unrestricted Complete Withdrawal	11/15/99	01/21/00
Class List (Student's Schedule)	11/13/99	04/27/00
Class Status (# of Seats Remaining)	11/13/99	01/21/00
Tuition Payment System ** Payment by Visa/MasterCard/Debit Card Payment by Financial Aid Request Refund Itemized List of Fees Tuition Instructions Change Insurance Coverage	11/13/99 11/13/99 11/13/99 11/13/99 11/13/99 11/13/99	04/27/00 04/27/00 04/27/00 04/27/00 04/27/00 01/31/00

#### Note: After December 20 fees are due daily.

#### Grades

Grades Inquiry (Fall 1999)	12/20/99	12/15/2000
Grades Inquiry (Spring 2000)	05/15/2000	05/09/2001

#### InTouch Hours of Availability\*

Monday-Friday	7:00 AM-9:00 PM
Saturday	7:00 AM-Noon
Sunday	Noon-6:00 PM

#### Exceptions

12/21/99-12/22/99 InTouch not available (Tuition Payment Purge)

#### Note: InTouch will be available again at 7:00 AM on Friday, 12/23/99.

01/15/2000-01/16/2000 Registration and Drop/Add not available

- \* InTouch availability subject to change without notice.
- \* You can also use the Fee Payment System to find out how much you owe or to confirm that your payment has been posted.

# SunDial

#### Arizona State University Touch-tone Telephone System

#### Spring 2002 WORKSHEET

#### PLEASE FILL IN THE BLANK AREAS OF THIS WORKSHEET BEFORE CALLING SUNDIAL.

#### SUNDIAL PHONE NUMBER: (480) 350-1500

Beain

End

			Bogin	Ena
ACCESS DATES:	Registration	Drop/Add	11/19/01	01/20/02
		Initial Registration (for students not pre-registering)	11/21/01	01/20/02
		Unrestricted Complete Withdrawal (All Classes)	11/19/01	01/20/02
		List Classes (Quick or Complete List)	11/17/01	04/24/02
		Class Status (Number of Seats Remaining)	11/17/01	04/2402
	Tuition Payment	Payment by VISA/MasterCard/Debit Card	11/17/01	04/24/02
		Payment Using Financial Aid	11/17/01	04/24/02
		Request Refund	11/17/01	04/24/02
		Itemized List of Fees	11/17/01	04/24/02
		Tuition Instructions	11/17/01	04/24/02
		Change Insurance Coverage	11/17/01	01/28/02
	Grades	Grades Inquiry	05/13/02	05/09/03
TIMES: 7	AM - 9PM (MST) N	/londay-Friday		
	AM - Noon (MST) S			
N	loon - 6PM (MST) S	Sunday		
ASU ID:	<del>_</del>			

PIN: If this is your first call to an ASU touch-tone system, your personal identification number (PIN) is the month and day of your birth (e.g., June 2 = 0602). After entering that PIN, you will be prompted to select a new 4-digit PIN. THE NEW PIN YOU SELECT WILL BE YOUR PERMANENT PIN for access to all ASU touch-tone and Web Interactive systems. If you selected a new PIN previously, that number is still valid. If you need assistance with your PIN, call the Registrar's Office at (480) 965-3124.

#### **REGISTRATION SYSTEM**

Select the Registration option to register or to drop or add classes.

YEAR/TERM: (Registration, Tuition Payment, Spring Grades)	<u>2002</u> (year)	1_ Term: 1: (term)	=Springl	YEAR/TERM (Fall Grades)		<u>7                                    </u>	erm: 7=Fall
HEALTH INSURANCE DESI	RED:	1 = Yes 2 = No	included i	ct insurance covera n your total registrat optional payment p ormation.	tion fee. If	you desire ii	nsurance but
TRANSACTION CODE* 		SCHEDULE LINE NUMBER		TRANSACTION CODE*	-	SCHEDUI	
Valid transaction $d$ 1 = Add	codes: 2 = Drop	o 4 = Audi	it (see ASU	Catalog)	0 = To sign	al the end of	your entried

Note: Special accommodations for classes should be requested through the Disability Resouces Center, Matthews Center, ASU Main at (480) 965-1234 (Voice/TDD) or ASU West at (602) 543-8145 (Voice/TDD). Some classroom accommodations may require extended preparation time (i.e., a minimum of one semester).

Schedule/Billing Statements will <u>not</u> be produced by InTouch. A complete list of your classes with days, times and locations can be obtained by selecting option 5 from the Registration System available options. Please use this area to record information from your InTouch session. Your Class Schedule (without Billing Information) is also available on the Web at http://www.asu.edu/registrar.

17

		SCI	SCHEDULE OF CLASSES		
Course	Line #	<u>Days</u>	Times	Building	Room
TUITION PAYMENT SYSTEM	NT SYSTEM				
Select the InTouch	ו Tuition Paymen	t System to hear infor	mation about your registrati	Select the InTouch Tuition Payment System to hear information about your registration charges and payment deadlines. Payment	Payme

of tuition is critical to hold your classes. Schedule/Billing Statements will not be produced by InTouch, but you may use this area to record information from your InTouch session. Ę

# ITEMIZED LIST OF CHARGES

Registration		BALANCE DUE
Tuition		
Insurance		DUE DATE/TIME
Special Fees/Deposits		
Late Fees		
Music Fees		
Student Rec Complex Fees		
FA Trust Fund Fee		
ASA Fee		
TOTAL CHARGES		DATE PAID:
ΗΟΨ ΤΟ ΡΑΥ:		CONFIRMATION #:
Use InTouch to pay with VIS/	VMasterCard/Discover Card or a Debit C	Use InTouch to pay with VISA/MasterCard/Discover Card or a Debit Card. Have the following information available.
Card #		
1		

	Daytime Phone #	Expiration Date	Card #
	( )		
-			

Use InTouch to acknowledge your intent to pay tuition with financial aid.

•

•

- ٠ Mail your payment. It must be received by December 20. Use the remittance form included in the Schedule of Classes.
- Use the registration payment box at the Student Tuition Payment Office, Student Services Building, Room 240. Use the remittance form included in the *Schedule of Classes*.

For questions about tuition payment, call (480) 965-4347, Monday - Friday, 8:15AM - 4:30PM (MST).

# **INTOUCH WORKSHEET**

# **Tuition Payment**

Registration fees must be paid by the deadline specified below or classes will be dropped and registration voided.

Registration payments received after December 20, 1999, but prior to the purge of classes for non-payment on December 22, 1999, will only be processed if there is time, in which case a \$35 late fee will be assessed.

Deadline Dates	For registration activity:	Payment must be received by:	Use InTouch at (480) 350-1500:
	November 15-December 20	December 20, 4:30 PM*	To find out how much you owe.
	December 23-January 21	Daily (6:30 PM Monday-Thursday) (4:30 PM Friday) (7)	To confirm your payment was posted.

# Recipients of Scholarships, Financial Aid, or Tuition Waivers must acknowledge intent to pay fees with Financial Aid. See page 19.

\*Note: deadlines are extended to 9:00 PM daily for students who can pay using a credit card or financial aid on InTouch.

Type of Payment	Debit Card, Visa, MasterCard Discover Card (1)	Check	Financial Aid/Scholarships	Cash
Preferred & Faster Method	<ul> <li>Call InTouch at (480)350- 1500</li> <li>Note: InTouch confirms your payment was posted by giving you a confirmation number for your records.</li> </ul>	Registration Payment Boxes 1 <sup>st</sup> or 2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor, Student Services Building     Enclose your Schedule/Billing Statement or Remittance Form.	<ul> <li>Call InTouch at (480) 350-1500</li> <li>Note: InTouch confirms your payment was posted by giving you a confirmation number for your records.</li> </ul>	
Other Methods (Only if Needed)		Mail (3)     Provide:     Schedule/Billing     Statement or     Remittance Form		Cashiering Services (4)     (limited to \$500 or less)

# Students who pay fees by mail or payment boxes are strongly encouraged to call InTouch to confirm their payment was posted prior to the payment deadline.

- (1) Debit card and VISA/MasterCard payments through InTouch are processed on-line with the bank. Bank of America is the proud sponsor of the bankcard segment of ASU's InTouch System.
- (2) Payment by Graduate Assistant Waiver or Department Billing.
- (3) Mailing address: Student Tuition Payment, Arizona State University, P.O. Box 870303, Tempe, AZ 85287-0303.
- (4) If paying in cash at ASU Cashiering Services, entire payment must be in cash or combination of cash and check written by third party. Cashiering Services closes at 4:30 PM. Payments in cash are accepted only at the Cashiering Services office during regular office hours.
- (5) Government Agency, Company or Embassy.
- (6) Employee Reduced Instate Tuition (Employee Waiver) forms should be mailed (footnote 2) or put in the drop boxes located in the Student Services Building, first or second floor. See page 20 for instructions.
- (7) Tuition Payment Office closed for Winter Break: December 24, 1999-December 31, 1999. Use InTouch.

# **Tuition Payment, cont.**

## **Returned Checks**

- \$15 fee. If not resolved in 5 working days, an additional \$15 fee will be charged.
- After 5 additional days, students are subject to withdrawal from classes, and will be billed for semester charges, per the refund schedule.
- A stop payment check results in withdrawal as of the date the check is returned, and billing for any fees that would not be refunded per the refund schedule.
- · Students withdrawn may not attend classes.

## Paying with Financial Aid (Including Scholarships and Waivers)

- Recipients with awards (loans, grants, scholarships, waivers) must acknowledge their intent to pay tuition with financial aid by the tuition payment deadlines to hold classes, even if the balance due is "zero."
- To acknowledge intent to pay with Financial Aid:
  - Call InTouch at (480) 350-1500.
- If aid becomes unavailable, the student is responsible for payment. Registration will not automatically be dropped.
- Acknowledging intent to pay with financial aid completes the registration process.
   Students who wish to withdraw from ASU after submitting authorization to pay tuition from financial aid must do so prior to the first day of the semester, to avoid being charged for a portion of the semester.
- Disbursement of remaining financial aid begins on or about the first day of classes. See page 32.
- Taxability of Scholarships and Fellowships

Scholarships, grants, fellowships, and stipends (but not loan funds) are taxable income to the recipient, except for the portion of these funds used for tuition, registration, other university fees and books, supplies and equipment required for the courses being taken. Special tax regulations also apply to nonresident alien students and may require withholding of taxes at the time of aid disbursement to these individuals. Information on the taxability of scholarships can be obtained from the following IRS publications and forms: Pub 4 - Student's Guide to Federal Income Tax, Pub 520 - Scholarships and Fellowships, Pub 519 - U.S. Tax Guide for Aliens, Form 1040EZ and instructions - Income Tax Return for Single and Joint Filers with no dependents, Form 1040 NR and Instructions - U.S. Nonresident Alien Income Tax Return.

These publications and forms can be obtained from the Internal Revenue Service at their toll-free number 1-800-829-FORM. These publications and forms can also be obtained from the Internet at the URL address of http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/prod/forms\_pubs/index.html

• The Student Financial Aid refund and repayment apply when a student receives Financial Aid funds and withdraws, drops out, takes an unapproved leave of absence, fails to return from an approved leave of absence, is expelled, or otherwise fails to complete the period of enrollment for which he or she was charged. See Page 28-29.

# Sponsorship by Governmental Agencies

Tuition

- Go in person to the Accounts Receivable Office. Failure to do so by the tuition payment deadline may result in loss of classes.
- Acceptable letter of authorization must be on file at the Accounts Receivable Office.
- Authorization for reimbursement must be done by February 25,2000 at Accounts Receivable.
- Students who are required to have insurance and are using coverage through their sponsor must receive authorization from International Programs Office, Student Services Building, Room 265.
- Sponsored students are responsible for all tuition, fees, and late charges if sponsoring agency fails to pay.

#### **Books/Supplies**

- Sponsored Students should purchase books at the ASU Bookstore from January 3 through February 4.
- Self-purchase receipts must be turned in at Accounts Receivable before February 4, 2000. The minimum receipt amount is \$5.00, and the items must not be available at the ASU Bookstore.
- For additional information contact Accounts Receivable at (480) 965-6341.

## **Tuition Payment and Cashiering Services**

#### ASU Main Student Tuition Payment Office

Student Services Building, Room 230 (480) 965-4347 November 15-December 20 November 11, 25-26, December 24-January 2, 2000 January 17, May 29 January 3-January 20

8:15AM-4:30PM Closed Closed M-TH 8:15 AM-6:45 PM F 8:15AM-4:30 PM

Evening Registration Site (UASB 140) January 24-February 7

M-TH 4:30-6:30 PM

## Tuition Payment and Cashiering Services, Cont.

#### ASU East Tuition Payment and Cashiering Services

ASU East Student Account Services is located in the Academic Center Building (Garden level). ASU East students should follow the tuition payment procedures for ASU Main or use InTouch, payment by mail or payment in person (Cashier's Office in the Academic Center Building). Please call (480) 727-EAST for additional information.

#### ASU West Tuition Payment and Cashiering Services

Call (602) 543-6708. Payments can be made with VISA, MasterCard or financial aid.

# **Employee Reduced Instate Tuition**

- Partial waivers are available to faculty and staff who are employed at least 50% time within the State University system, their spouses and dependent children. Employees must fill out the Employee Reduced Instate Tuition (Employee Waiver) Form for their particular campus or institution. Forms can be obtained at Human Resources, the Tuition Payment Office, or at www.asu.edu/hr/forms on the Internet. Mail completed forms, by the fee payment deadline, along with your Schedule/Billing statement to the Tuition Payment Office, Arizona State University, PO Box 870303, Tempe, AZ 85287-0303 (Campus Mail Code 0303) or place in drop boxes located in the Student Services Building on the first or second floors or at either Registrar Site. Your non-waived portion of the tuition will be billed to you at a later date through the accounts receivable system.
- Non Residents are not eligible for Tuition Waivers. Please contact Residency Classification.
- $\cdot\,$  Nonresident tuition will not be waived for those who can qualify as residents.
- $\cdot\,$  Residency processing can be time-consuming, so apply early.
- $\cdot\,$  Employee Tuition Waivers must be processed at Tuition Payment Office.

#### **Graduate Assistants**

- $\cdot\,$  May receive a waiver of nonresident fees. See procedures for financial aid.
- Resident fees may be partially paid through payroll deduction. Contact Student Tuition Payment at (480) 965-4347 for further information.

Registration is not complete until all fees have been paid. When tuition is paid by financial aid, scholarships, or special programs and not directly by the student, the tuition payment process must still be completed by the student on or before the tuition payment deadline (see page 18).

# **Tuition Fees**

Tuition fees listed here and on the Schedule/Billing Statement are subject to change by the Arizona Board of Regents and/or for correction of any errors. The tuition fees shown below are the Fall 1999 fees.

Semester Hours	Resident Tuition	Non-Resident Tuition	Semester Hours	Resident Tuition	Non-Resident Tuition
1	\$115	\$ 389	7	\$1,094	\$2,723
2	230	778	8	1,094	3,112
3	345	1,167	9	1,094	3,501
4	460	1,556	10	1,094	3,890
5	575	1,945	11	1,094	4,279
6	690	2,334	12+	1,094	4,670

The rate for one hour will be charged if your only class is a zero hour class.

# **Graduate Professional Program Fees**

Certain Graduate School programs assess an additional differential fee. These fees differ according to college and/or program. Contact your program advisor for details on these fees.

# Arizona Sudents Association (ASA) Fee

The Arizona Students Association is a non-profit, higher education, advocacy organization that represents Arizona public university students to the Arizona Board of Regents, State Legislature, and U.S. Congress. During 1996-1997, students at the state universities voted to change the mechanism for funding the ASA to a \$1.00 fee, which will be charged to each student each semester. Any refunds for this fee will be provided through ASA Central Office at (480) 966-6358.

# **Financial Aid Trust Fee**

All students are assessed a mandatory fee to create a Financial Aid Trust Fund, from which student grants are awarded under the usual financial aid eligibility criteria. Fees collected from students are matched by the State of Arizona. Students enrolled for seven hours or more are charged \$21per year; \$10, Spring, \$11 Fall semester and all other students are charged \$5 per semester. The Financial Aid Fee is not refundable on or after the first day of the semester.

# **Tax Credits**

# **Student Health Insurance**

## **Student Recreation Complex Fee**

All students attending class on the Tempe campus are assessed a mandatory fee to fund the Student Recreation Complex, as approved by a student referendum in the Fall of 1985. Students enrolled for seven or more hours are charged \$25; those enrolled for one to six hours are charged \$12. Faculty/staff who are also students are not assessed the recreation center fee with their other registration fees, but may pay an optional fee at faculty/staff rates. The Student Recreation Complex Fee is refundable only upon complete withdrawal in percentage increments per the refund schedule.

#### Late Fees

All students that register beginning with the first day of the semester will be assessed a **late fee of \$35.00.** Registration after the published deadline may be permitted under extraordinary circumstances if approved by the Dean of the College. Late fees are not refundable. A **\$35 late fee** will also be assessed on registration payments received after the fee payment deadline on December 20, 1999, but processed before the class enrollment purge.

## Music Fees (Private Lessons)

1/2 hour of instruction per week	\$40.00
1 hour of instruction per week	
1 or more hours of instruction (music majors only)	

## **Fee Receipts**

Students requiring receipts for insurance, reimbursement or other reasons may request them in the Administration Building, Wing A Room 105. Call InTouch at (480) 350-1500 to confirm payment has been posted.

## **Education Tax Credits**

You or the person who claims you as a dependent on their tax return may be eligible for either the Hope or the Lifetime Learning tax credit when filing an individual tax return. Additional information about these tax credits is available in the IRS Publication 970 "Tax Benefits for Higher Education" which can be found on the Web at http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/prod/forms\_pubs/pubs.html. Individual student tax information is available through the Registrar's web site at http://www.asu.edu/ registrar. You should consult with your personal tax advisor about your qualification for the Hope and Lifetime Learning tax credits.

## Education Tax Credits, Cont.

For students who authorize their tuition to be paid from their financial aid, other than waivers, ASU records for tax reporting purposes will show the first day of the semester as their tuition payment date.

These tax credits first became available during varying stages in calendar year 1998 after passage of the Tax Reform Act of 1997 (TRA97). For tax planning purposes, there may be advantages to plan in which year to pay tuition and registration fees, depending upon your individual circumstances.

#### **Student Health Insurance**

- Group health insurance is available to undergraduate students registered for five or more hours, graduate students enrolled in degree programs, and international students.
- Select health insurance as part of the registration process and pay the full premium for the semester with registration fees at the Student Fee Payment Office.
- International students. Cost of insurance is automatically added to registration fees.
- Late or insufficient payment of premiums will result in charge to student account for remainder of premium owed.
- · Coverage may be added or dropped until January 31, 2000
- Complete withdrawal from the University on or before January 31, 2000, will result in cancellation of coverage and a full refund of premiums paid.

Exceptions may be allowed if withdrawal is due to a documented medical condition.

• For further information on eligibility, cost, payment options, coverge limits and coverage for spouses and dependents, contact the Student Health Insurance Office at (480) 965-2411.

# **Class Fees/Refund Deposits**

#### **Class Fees/Refundable Deposits**

The following classes may require class fees or refundable deposits in addition to registration fees and tuition. Check class listings for Footnote 13. Class fees and refundable deposits listed below are paid at the time of registration. Fees are subject to change. Some classes are not offered every semester.

Refunds of class fees and refundable deposits are processed automatically if the related course is dropped during the first week of class. After the first week, refunds, if any, are determined by the department offering the course. Refund determination is based on withdrawal date, type of activity, and costs already incurred by the department.

Class/Title AAD  599 Thesis	Amount	AR
ACC 326 Financial Reporting (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 326 Financial Reporting (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 346 Accounting Information Systems (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 356 Income Tax Accounting (Most)	<u> 2 00</u>	AR
ACC 361 Financial Accounting (West) ACC 362 Managerial Accounting (West) ACC 363 Accounting Information Systems (West) ACC 394 Special Topics (West) ACC 410 Contemporary Financial Reporting (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 362 Managerial Accounting (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 363 Accounting Information Systems (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 394 Special Topics (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 410 Contemporary Financial Reporting (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 426 Accounting Policy and Analysis (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 426 Accounting Policy and Analysis (West) ACC 436 Advanced Topics in Cost Management (West) ACC 446 Advance Topics in Information Systems (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 446 Advance Topics in Information Systems (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 456 Advanced Taxation (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 456 Advanced Taxation (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 477 Internal Auditing (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 477 Internal Auditing (West) ACC 478 Governmental and Not-for-Profit Accounting (West) ACC 484 Accounting Internship (West) ACC 494 Special Topics (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 484 Accounting Internship (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 494 Special Topics (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 502 Corporate Financial Reporting (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 502 Corporate Financial Reporting (West) ACC 503 Managerial Accounting and Cost Control (West)	8.00	AR
ACC 591 Seminar (West)	8.00	AR
ADE 321 Architectural Studio I	175.00	AR
ADE 322 Architectural Studio I	175.00	AR
ADE 421 Architectural Studio III	175.00	AR
ADE 421 Architectural Studio III ADE 422 Architectural Studio IV	175.00	AR
ADE 510 Foundation Architectural Studio	175.00	AR
ADE 510 Foundation Architectural Studio	175.00	AR
ADE 512 Core Architectural Studio II	175.00	AR
ADE 521 Advanced Architectural Studio I	175.00	AR
ADE 522 Advanced Architectural Studio II	175.00	AR
ADE 621 Advanced Architectural Studio II	175.00	AR
ADE 622 Advanced Architectural Studio IV	175.00	AR
AGB 598 ST:Advanced Food Microbiology (East)	35.00	AR
AGB 598 ST.Advanced Food Microbiology (East)	20.00	AR
AMT 222 Instr. Pilot Ground School	100.00	AR
AMT 222 Institution Global School	10.00	AR
AMT 280 Aerospace Structure Materials AMT 314 Commercial Pilot Ground School	100.00	AR
ANP 500 Research Methods	175.00	AR
ANP 599 Thesis		AR
ART 115 3-Dimensional Design	10.00	AR
ART 201 Photography I	25.00	AR
ART 201 Filolography 1	25.00	AR
ART 214 Life Drawing L	25.00 45.00	AR
ART 221 Walercolor 1		AR
ART 260 Ceramics for Non-majors	25 00	AR
ART 260 Ceramics for Non-majors	20.00	AR
ART 261 Ceramic Survey ART 272 Jewelry I		AR

		s/Title	
	ART	274 Wood I	
	ART	276 Fiber Arts I	
	ART ART	294 ST: Fibers/Non Majors 294 ST: Introduction to Printmaking	
ect to	ART	301 Photography II	
	ART	304 Adv Photography	25.00
	ART	305 Color Photography 314 Life Drawing II (Main) 314 Life Drawing (West) 315 Life Drawing III (Main)	30.00
	ART	314 Life Drawing II (Main)	
related	ART	314 Life Drawing (West)	
	ART	315 Life Drawing III (Main)	
are	ART	315 Life Drawing III (West) 325 Figure Painting (Main) 325 Figure Painting (West)	
on	ART	325 Figure Painting (Main)	
	ART	325 Figure Painting (West)	
	ART ART	327 Watercolor II	
mount	ART	331 Sculpture II	
175.00 8.00	ART	000 Estimates Operation Mathematic	40.00
8.00	ART	351 Intaglio I	40.00
8.00	ART	352 Lithography I	
8.00	ART	354, 598 Screenprinting I	
8.00	ART	<ul> <li>333 Foundry Casting Methods</li></ul>	
8.00	ART	360 Ceramic Throwing	30.00
8.00	ART	364 Ceramic Handbuilding	
8.00	ART	365 Ceramic Handbuilding II	
8.00	ART		
8.00	ART	373 Metalworking I	
8.00	ART ART	374 Wood II 376 Fibers: Loom Techniques	
8.00 8.00	ART	377 Surface Design	
8.00	ART	394 ST: Carving	25.00
8.00	ART	394 ST: Fibers Design/Non-Majors	25.00
8.00	ART	394 ST: Fibers Design/Non-Majors 394 ST: Relief Printmaking I	
8.00	ART	394 ST: Turning	
8.00	ART	401, 598 Non-Silver Photo	30.00
8.00	ART	403 Senior Photographic Projects	
8.00	ART	404 Portraiture Photography	
8.00	ART	404 Portraiture Photography 405, 598 Advanced Color Photography 407 View Camera	
175.00	ART	407 View Camera	
175.00	ART ART	414 Advanced Life Drawing (Wall)	
175.00 175.00	ART	414 Advanced Life Drawing (West)	20.00
175.00	ART	414 Advanced Life Drawing (Main) 414 Advanced Life Drawing (West) 415, 598 ART Anatomy / ST: Art Anatomy 425 Advanced Figure Painting (Main). 425 Advanced Figure Painting (West)	25.00
175.00	ART	425 Advanced Figure Painting (West)	
175.00	ART	427 Advanced Watercolor	
175.00	ART	431, 598 Special Problems In Sculpture	
175.00	ART	432 Neon Sculpture	
175.00	ART	436, 598 Architectural Sculpture	
175.00	ART	437, 598 Dimensional Animation 438, 598 Experimental Systems in Sculpture	
35.00	ART	438, 598 Experimental Systems in Sculpture	
20.00	ART	446 Computer Art II	
100.00	ART ART	448 Computer Animation I 449 Computer Animation II	20.00
10.00 100.00	ART	449 Computer Animation II	40.00
175.00	ART	451 Advanced Infaglio	40.00
175.00	ART	452 Advanced Lithography	40.00
10.00	ART	454. 598 Adv. Screenprinting	
25.00	ART	454, 598 Adv. Screenprinting	
25.00	ART	456, 457, 598 Fine Printing & Bookmaking I & II	
45.00	ART	458, 598 Papermaking	
40.00	ART	459, 598 Monoprinting	
25.00	ART	460, 598 Ceramic Clay Research 463, 598 Ceramic Glaze Research	
30.00	ART	463, 598 Ceramic Glaze Research	
25.00	ART	466, 598 Special Problems in Ceramics	

22

\* This class also carries a refundable deposit. See "Deposits."

Class/Title	Amount	Clas	s/Ti	tle	Amoun
ART 472 Advanced Jewelry				Herpetology (West)	
ART 473 Advanced Metalworking		BIO	502	2 Trans Electron Microscopy	
ART 474 Advanced Wood		BIO	505	Scan-Electron Microscopy Teaching Science & Social Studies to Children	
ART 476 Fibers: Multiple Harness Weaving		BLE	401	Teaching Science & Social Studies to Children	5.00
ART 477. 598 Printed Textiles		BLE	478	3 Student Teaching in Elem. Schools (Main) 3 Student Teaching in Elem. Schools (West)	
ART 494, 594 ST: Carving ART 494, 598 ST: Fibers/Surface		BLE	478	Student Teaching in Elem. Schools (West)	
ART 494, 598 ST: Fibers/Surface		BLE	496	Field Experience	
ART 494 598 Photogravure	45.00	BLE	5/8	Student Teaching (West)	
ART 494, 598 Film Post-Production		BUS	502	2 Managerial Communication (Main)	8.00
ART 494, 598 ST: Foundry Casting Methods		BUS	502	2 Managerial Communication (West)	8.00
ART 494, 598 ST: Print Textiles		BUS	591	Seminar (West) 102 Elementary Chinese	8.00
ART 494, ST: Relief Printmaking II		CHI	201	Intermediate Chinese	
ART 494 Ceramic and Paint		CHI	201	Chinese Internat'l Professionals I	
ART 494, 598 ST: Advanced Sculpture		CHM	101	Introductory Chemistry	
ART 494, 598 Ceramics Printmaking		CHM	107	Chemistry and Society	
ART 494, 598 Live Action Film		CHM	113	5, 116 General Chemistry	
ART 494, 594 Turning			11/	General Chemistry for Engineers	
ART 498 Landscape Photography		CHM	115	General Chemistry Qual. Analysis	
ART 551 Intaglio Projects		CHM	117	, 118 Gen. Chemistry for Majors I & II	25.00 25 M
ART 598 ST: Figure Painting (Main) ART 598 ST: Figure Painting (West)		CHM	235	Elementary Organic Chemistry Laboratory	25.00 25 M
ART 598 ST: Figure Painting (West) ART 598 ST: Ceramic Glaze Research	20.00	CHM	319	Organic Chemistry Laboratory for Majors L	
ART 598 ST. Ceramic Glaze Research		CHM	320	Organic Chemistry Laboratory for Majors II	25.00
ART 598 ST: Jewelry Metalworking	15 00	ČHM	326	S Analytical Chemistry Laboratory	25.00
ART 598 ST. Jeweiny Metalworking		CHM	335	5, 336 Gen. Organic Chemistry Lab	25.00
ART 598 ST: Relief Printmaking		ČHM	343	B Physical Chemistry Laboratory	25.00
ART 598 ST. Lithography	40.00	ČHM	367	' Elementary Biochemistry Lab	
ART 598 ST: Neon Sculpture	40.00			Instrumental Analysis Laboratory	
ART 598 View Camera	25.00	CHM			
ART 598 Portraiture Photography		ĊHM	431	Qualitative Organic Analysis & Lab	25.00
ART 598 ST: Screenprinting		ĊHM	444	Gen. Physical Chemistry Laboratory	
ART 598 ST: Watercolor	45.00	CHM	452	Inorganic Chemistry Laboratory	25.00
ART 598 ST: Wood		CHM	464	Biophysical Chemistry Lab	
ART 621 SP: Ceramics		CHM	467	General Biochemistry Lab	
ART 621 SP: Jewelry Metalworking		CHM	480	Methods of Teaching Chemistry	
ART 621 Studio Problems (Ceramics)		CHM	593	B Applied Project - Glass Blowing	
ATE 562 Experimental Evaluation		CIS	394	Applied Project - Glass Blowing Special Topics (West)	8.00
ATE 599 Thesis	175.00	CIS	494	Special Topics (West) Information Systems Concepts in Practice (West)	8.00
BIO 181 General Biology (West)	10.00	CIS CIS	502	2 Information Systems Concepts in Practice (West)	
BIO 182 General Biology (Main)	10.00	CIS	591	Seminar (West)	8.00
BIO 193 Nature of Biological Science (Main)		CLS CLS	310	) Principles of Clínical Chemistry I ) Principles of Clinical Microbiology I	
BIO 202 Human Anatomy & Physiology II (Main)			320	Principles of Clinical Microbiology 1	
BIO 301 Field Natural History BIO 301 Special Problems & Techniques (West) BIO 321 Intro to Ecology-Laboratory (Main) BIO 352 Lab in Vertebrate Developmental Anatomy(Main)		COM	484	4, 584 Communication Internship (West)	
BIO 310 Special Problems & Techniques (West)		DCI	390	Field Experience I	
BIO 321 Intro to Ecology-Laboratory (Main)		DCI DSC	397	/ Field Experience II	
BIO 352 Lab in Vertebrate Developmental Anatomy(Main)		DSC	500	Research Methods	
BIO 360 Basic Physiology (West)		DSC DSC	502	Design Methodologies     Applied Projects	
BIO 360 Basic Physiology (Main)		DSC	500	B Facilities Planning II	
BIO 370 Vertebrate Zoology (Main)		DSC DSC	500	) Thesis	
BIO 370 Vertebrate Zoology (West)		ECD		5 Field Experience	
BIO 385 Comparative Invertebrate Zoology (Main)		ECN	394		
BIO 385 Invertebrate Zoology (West) BIO 386 General Entomology (Main) BIO 386 General Entomology (West)		ECN	494		8.00
BIO 386 General Entomology (Main)		ECN		Business Economics (West)	8.00
BIO 410 Tech in Wildlife Conservation		FCN	591		
BIO 410 Tech in Wildlife Conservation BIO 426 Limnology		ECN EDP		) Ind. Intell. Assess	
BIO 420 LINNOIOgy BIO 453 Animal Histology	0.00 ع ج مم	EED	320	) Teaching Science/Children	5.00
BIO 453 Animal Histology BIO 471 Ornithology (Main)		EED	401	Teaching Science & Social Studies/Children	
BIO 471 Ornithology (Wait)	10.00 25 00	EED	420	Science Methods Management & Assessment/Flem Schools (Main)	
BIO 471 Ornithology (West) BIO 472 Mammalogy (Main)	23.00 15 00	EED	478	) Science Methods Management & Assessment/Elem Schools (Main) 3, 578 Student Teaching in Elem. School	
BIO 472 Mammalogy (West)	25 00		496	Field Experience	
BIO 473 Ichthyology (Main)	23.00 15 00	EED EED	598	Field Experience	
BIO 472 Mammalogy (West) BIO 473 Ichthyology (Main) BIO 473 Ichthyology (West)	25.00	EED	598	B ST: Using Math Manipulative/Middle Schools	
BIO 474 Herpetology (Main)	15.00	EPD	700	Interdisciplinary Research Methods	175.00
					<u></u>
* This class also carries a refundable deposit. See "Deposits."					<u> </u>

Class Fees/Refund Depos	sits, cor	nt.		24
Class/Title	Amount	Class/	Title	Amoui
PD 710 Current Research in Design PD 712 Current Research in Planning			05 Geology of the Moon	10. 10
PD 712 Current Research in Planning PD 714 Current Research in History, Theory, and Criticism	175.00		20, 598 Geology of Mars 20, 591, 598 Volcanology	
PE 105 PE ACT: Archery	15.00		24 598 Petrology-Petrography	
PE 105 PE ACT: Bowling	25.00	ĞLĞ 4	35. 598 Sedimentology	
PE 105 PE ACT: Fencing		GLG 4	36 598 Principles of Stratigraphy	20
PE 105 PE ACT: Golf		GLG 4	41 598 URE DEMOSITS	20
PE 105 Rock Climbing		GLG 4	55. 598 Advanced Field Geology	
PE       110       Movement Analysis Lab: Fencing         PE       110       Movement Analysis Lab: Golf         PE       205       PE ACT: Archery		GLG 4	56, 598 Cordilleran Regional Geology	
PE 110 Movement Analysis Lab: Golf		GLG 4	90, 598 Clastic Sedimentology/Petrology	
PE 205 PE ACT: Archery		GLG 4		
PE 205 PE ACT: Bowling PE 205 PE ACT: Golf		GLG 4 GLG 4	90 Pyroclastic Rocks 90 Volcano	
PE 205 PE ACT: Golf PE 305 PE ACT: Golf				
			90 Remote Sensing 10 Advanced Structural Geology	10
PE 335 Biomechanics PE 340 Physiology Exercise		GLG 5	20 Advanced Physical Volcanology	
PE 345 Motor/ Development Learning		GLG 5	20 Advanced Igneous Petrology	
PE 370 Advanced First Aid	15.00	GLG 5	20 Advanced Physical Volcanology 24 Advanced Igneous Petrology 25 Advanced Metamorphic Petrology 26 Introduction to Physical Geography	
E 414 Electromyographic Kinesiology (Main)	10.00	GPH 1	11 Introduction to Physical Geography	
420 Exercise Testing (West) 505 Applied Exercise Physiology Techniques	15.00	GPH 2	11 Landform Processes	15
E 420 Exercise Testing (West)		GPH 4	11 Landform Processes 18 Landforms of the Western US	
N 301 Fundamentals of Finance (West)		GPH 4	91 Geographic Field Methods	
N 394 Special Ionics (West)	8.00	GRA 3	91 Geographic Field Methods	
N 410 Investments (West)		GRA 3	87 Visual Communications IV	175
<ul> <li>410 Investments (West)</li> <li>411 International Finance (West)</li> <li>412 Financial Management (West)</li> </ul>	8.00	GRA 4	81 Visual Communications V 82 Visual Communications V	175.
N 412 Financial Management (West)		GRA 4	82 Visual Communications VI	175.
N 494 Special lopics (West)		HEB 1	01,102 Elementary Modern Hebrew	
N 502 Financial Decision Analysis (West)		HEB 2	01,202 Intermediate Modern Hebrew	
N 591 Seminar (West)		HES 3	01 Adult Fitness I (West)	
N 142 Applied Food Principles		HES 3	02 Adult Fitness II (West) 03 Adult Fitness III (West) 94 ST: Group Fitness (West) 94 Special Topics (West)	
DN 341 Intro/Plan Therapeutic Diets		HES 3	03 Adult Fitness III (West)	
N 442 Experimental Foods		HES 3	94 ST: Group Fitness (West)	
N 445 Quantity Food Production		HRM 3	94 Special Topics (West)	
N 446 Human Nutrition Assessment Lab/Lecture		HRM 4	10 Domestic and Global Human Resources Management (West) 11 Reward Systems and Compensation (West)	
0N 545 Recent Developments/Inst. Feeding 0N 546 Assessment Techniques of Nutrition Research			12 Staffing and Development (West)	
DN 546 Assessment Techniques of Nutrition Research DN 598 Research Methods in Nutrition			12 Staffing and Development (West) 94 Special Topics in HRM (West)	ð.
IN 596 Research Methods in Nuthtion			52 Drawing and Seeing (West) 53 Contemporary Figurative Drawing (West) 53 Contemporary Figurative Painting (West) 53 Contemporary Figurative Painting (West) 94, 598 ST: Life Drawing (West) 92 ST: Eigure Painting (West)	
E 101, 102 Elementary French E 107 French Internat'l Professions I		IAP 3 IAP 3	52 Drawing and Seeing (West)	
RE 107 Fundamentals of French	15.00	IAP 4	53 Contemporary Figurative Diawing (West)	
E 201 Intermediate French I		IAP 4	94 598 ST Life Drawing (West)	
RE 202 Intermediate French II		IAP 5	98. ST: Figure Painting (West)	20
E 207 French Internat'l Professions II	15.00	ÍDN 1	98 ST: Figure Painting (West)	15
SM 304 Fire Personnel Management	50.00	IDN 2	01, 202 Intermediate Indonesian I, II	15
20 425 Geography of the Mexican-American Borderland		IEE 5	91 Seminar - Manufacturing Strategy	
FR 101 102 Elementary German	15.00		91 Seminar - Effects of Econ New Products Market	
ER 111 Fundamentals of German		IEE 5	91 Seminar - Strategic Product Development	
			91 Seminar - New Product Strategic	
B 300 Gateway to Global Business (West)     B 301 Business in the Global Environment (West)     B 302 Culture and Change Mngt. (West)     B 303 Relationship Management (West)     P 204 Spagiel Topics (West)		IMC 3	46 Management Dynamics	50
LB 301 Business in the Global Environment (West)		IND 3	60 Industrial Design III 61 Industrial Design IV	175.
B 302 Culture and Change Mngt. (West)	8.00	IND 3	61 Industrial Design IV	175.
LB 303 Relationship Management (West)	8.00	IND 4	60 Design Project I	175
		1110 4	61 Design Project II	175.
B 401 Global Business Intredition (West)		INT 3	64 Interior Design Studio I	
B 411 Global Competitiveness (West)	8.00	INT 3	65 Interior Design Studio II	
LB 494 Special Topics (West)		INT 4	64 Interior Design Studio III	
(= 102 Intro (=eology II (Historical)	20.00	INT 4	64 Interior Design Studio III	
LG 103 Intro Geology I Lab LG 294 Geology of the Planets LG 305 Geology of Earth/Moon/Planets		INT 4	bo Interior Design Studio V	
C 294 Geology of the Planets		INT 4	01 Interior Design Studio VI	
LG 303 Geology of Earth/Moon/Planets		ISM 3 ITA 1	01 Information Systems Management (West)	
LG 310 Structural Geology LG 335 Paleontology			01, 102 Lichternerdigt Italian	
LG 310 Structural Geology LG 335 Paleontology LG 336 Invertebrate Paleontology	10.00 10 10.00		01, 202 Intermediate Italian	
Lo 550 invertebrate i alcontology		JPN 1	01, 102 Elementary Japanese	

\* This class also carries a refundable deposit. See "Deposits."

lass/Title					9	
PN 107 Japanese Internat'l Professions I		OP	M 4	494	Special topics (West)	<u></u> 8.
PN 201, 202 Intermediate Japanese		OP	M 5	502	Management of Operation Technology (West)	8.0
PN 207 Japanese Internat'l Professions II		OP	NI 5	591	Seminar (West)	
JS   484, 584  Internship ES   306  Business Law (West)		PL PL	A	301	_andscape Architecture III	
ES 394 Special Topics (West)		PL	A 3	202 461	andscape Architecture IV andscape Architecture V andscape Architecture V	
ES 49 Special Topics (West)	8 00	PL	Δ 2	462	andscape Architecture VI	
ES 494 Special Topics (West) ES 579 Managerial/Global Implications of Social & Reg. Environments (West)	8.00	PLE	B 1	108 (	Concepts in Plant Biology	10
SC 346 Zoo Biology (West)		PLE	B 2	260	Concepts in Plant Biology Plants in Cities: Intro to Urban Horticulture I	20
IC 206 Microbiology Lab		PI	в 3	300 (	Comparative Plant Diversity	
IIC 302 Adv. Bacteriology Lab		PLE	B	300 (	Comparative Plant Diversity (West) Plant Physiology	
IIC 421 Experimental Immunology		PLE	B3	308	Plant Physiology	
IIC 470 Bacterial Diversity & Systematics		PLE	вз	310	-lora of Arizona	
IGT 301 Principles of Management (West)	8.00	PLE	вЗ	310	Flora of Arizona (West)	25.0
IGT 394 Special Topics (West)	8.00	PLE		340	Plant Cell Physiology	
GT 494 Special Topics (West)	8.00	PLE	B	362	_andscape Plants 1	25.0
GT 502 Managing People and Organizations (West)	8.00	PLE	B	363	andscape Plants II	
GT 520 Problems in Personal Mgnt. (West)		PLE	B		andscape Practices	
GT 589 Global Strategic Management (West)	8.00	PLE	В 4	404	Phycology	
GT 591 Seminar (West) GT 598 Special Topics (West)		PLE	ю 4 Б	420	Plant Ecology: Organisms and Populations	
ST 598 Special Topics (West) T 301 Fundamentals of Marketing (West)	0.00	PL	ים ערים	421	Plant Ecology:Communities and Ecosystems	
T 394 Special Topics (West)	0.00 0 0	PL	ים. יסו	41∠ 101	Elementary Portuguese	
T 410 Consumer Behavior (West)	8.00	PO		201	ntermediate Portuguese	
T 413 Marketing Research Concepts and Practice (West)	8 00	PŬ	P	361	Irban Planning III	175 (
CT 414 Global Strategic Marketing (West)	8 00	PU		362	Jrban Planning IV Jrban Planning V Jrban Planning V	
T 494 Special Topics (West)	8.00	PU	IP 2	461	Irban Planning V	
T 502 Strategic Marketing (West)	8.00	PŬ	IP 2	462	Irban Planning V	175 (
T 591 Seminar (West)		PŬ	ΪΡ <u>f</u>	572	Planning Studio I: Data Inv. Analysis	175.0
T 591 Seminar (West)	8.00	PŬ	P 5	574	Planning Studio I: Data Inv., Analysis Planning Studio II: Options, Implement	
P 111 Studio Instruction	60.00	PU	IP 4	599 '	Thesis	175 (
IP 121 Studio Instruction		QB	BA 5	502	Managerial Decision Making (West)	8.0
P 127 Studio Instruction		QB	34 4	591	Seminars (West)	80
P 311 Studio Instruction		RE	C 3	368	Recreation Management in Special Settings (West)	15.0
IP 321 Studio Instruction		RE	<u>-</u> C 2	463	Senior Internship	
IP 327 Studio Instruction		RE		484	Senior Internship (West)	
IP 511 Studio Instruction		RE		494	ST: Tourism and Public Lands (West) ST: Wilderness Management I (West)	
IP 521 Studio Instruction		RE		494	51: Wilderness Management I (West)	
P 527 Studio Instruction		RU			102 Elementary Russian	
JP 727 Studio Instruction R 101 Elementary Norwegian I		RU RU			202 Intermediate Russian 212 Basic Russian Conversation	
R 102 Elementary Norwegian II	15.00	SEI		478.	578 Student Teaching in Secondary School	
R 201 Intermediate Norwegian I	15.00	SEI		470,	Field Experience	
R 202 Intermediate Norwegian II	15.00	SEI		598	ST: Using Math Mupltvs/Middle School	
R 314 Health Assessment	15.00	SP/	Ā	101.	102 Flementary Spanish	
R 330 Care/Acute, Chronically III Adults		SP/		107	102 Elementary Spanish Spanish International Professions I	15.0
R 332 Nursing Practice II		ŠP/		111	Fundamentals of Spanish	
R 341 Theory I, Health Integrity		ŠP/	YA 2	201.	202 Intermediate Spanish	15.0
R 342 Theory II,Health Integrity and Alterations	50.00	SP/	2 A	207	Spanish International Professions II	
R 381 Nursing Practice I		SP	YE ∠	478 \$	Student Teaching in Special Education	
R 427 Community Health Nursing	11.00	SP	YE ∠	496	Field Experience	10.0
R 428 Mgmt. of Client in a Health Care Setting		SP	°F ∠	498	PS: Field Experience I. II. III	10.0
429 Community Health Nursing Clinical		SW			102 Elementary Swedish	
R 430 Home Health Care			VE 2		202 Intermediate Swedish	
R 441 Theory III, Health Integrity and Alterations			VU 4	412	Field Instruction I (West)	
R 442 Theory IV, HealthIntegrity and Alterations		TH	IA 1	101,	102 Elementary Thai I, II 202 Intermediate Thai I, II	
R 481 Nursing Practice III		TH	IA 2	201,	202 Intermediate I hal I, II	
R 558 Advanced Pediatric Health Assessment		TH			Techniques of Theatrical Makeup	
R 559 Advanced Health Assessment		TH		213	ntroduction to Technical Makeup	
R 560 Advanced Health Assessment		TH TH		210	Puppetry with Children	
M 301 Operations Management (West)		TH		340	Lighting Design	
<ul> <li>Boo Adult Health Nursing Assessment/Promotion Practicum</li> <li>301 Operations Management (West)</li> <li>394 Special topics (West)</li> </ul>	0.00 R 00	TH			Advanced Scene Design	

\* This class also carries a refundable deposit. See "Deposits."

Class/Title	Amount
THP 441 Scene Painting	20.00
THP       441 Scene Painting         THP       444 Drafting for the State         THP       445 Advanced Lighting Design	5.00
THP 445 Advanced Lighting Design	5.00
IHP 506 Scenography	
THP 512 Puppetry Workshop UET 415 Elec. MFG Engineering Principles WST 294 Women and Social Action	10.00
UET 415 Elec. MFG Engineering Principles	10.00
WST 294 Women and Social Action	20.00
ZOL 350 Comparative Invertebrate Zoology (West) ZOL 354 General Entomology (West)	25.00
ZOL 354 General Entomology (West)	25.00
ZOL 360 Basic Physiology (West)	25.00

#### Deposits

ADE 321, 322, 421, 422, 510, 511, 512, 521, 522, 621, 622	25.00
DSC 593, 599	
GRA 283, 284, 286, 287, 382, 383, 385, 386, 387, 481, 482, 485 IND 360, 361, 460, 461,	
IND 360, 361, 460, 461, INT 364, 365, 464, 465, 466, 467	
PLA 361, 362, 461, 462	
PUP 361, 362, 461, 462, 572, 574	25.00

#### **Class Fees Paid in Class or at Location Listed**

AET 300 Aircraft Design	0-40.00
AMT 387 Multi-Eng & Flight Eng School	17 00/hr
AET 183 Private Pilot Certificate	
AFT 200 Interim Flight Course	Variable and
AFT 381 Intrument Pilot Rating	
AEL 383 Com Pilot Cert /Inst	paid directly to
AET 386 Flight Instr. Rating	
AET 389 Multi-Engine Rating	Contractor for rental
AET 393 Flight Inst. Instrument Rating	
AET 386 Flight Instr. Rating AET 389 Multi-Engine Rating AET 393 Flight Inst. Instrument Rating AET 394 Multi-Engine	of aircraft

# In Person Withdrawal

Students who wish to delete one or more courses from their schedule after the drop/add period must follow the appropriate withdrawal procedure described below. Withdrawal results in a mark of "W" or "E" on your transcript for each course involved.

## **Withdrawal Limits**

Students are limited to a specified number of **restricted** withdrawals based upon the student's academic level. There are no limits to the number of **unrestricted** withdrawals a student may process. One restricted withdrawal is assessed for each course withdrawn from, unless a student is withdrawing from all courses. A complete withdrawal results in the assessment of one restricted withdrawal against a student's limit.

Academic Level	Limit
Freshman (24 or fewer hours)	2
Sophomore (25-55 hours)	2
Junior (56-86 hours)	2
Senior (87 or more hours)	2
Post-Baccalaureate (2nd undergraduate degree)	2

Students who have reached their restricted withdrawal limit will not be allowed to process any additional restricted course withdrawals. However, students will be allowed to process a restricted complete withdrawal even when they have reached the restricted withdrawal limit. The preceding does not apply to audit enrollment or zero hour labs and recitations.

# **Course Withdrawal\***

Course withdrawal is the process used to withdraw from one or more courses (but not all courses) in which you are registered for the semester. Through the end of the first week of classes, you may drop a course(s) by following the procedure described. After the first week of classes, follow these steps to process a course withdrawal:

#### **Unrestricted Period**

January 18-February 11

1. In Person (Sites):

In Person

Complete and process an unrestricted course withdrawal form, which can be obtained at any Registrar Site.

#### **Restricted Period**

February 14-March 31

- 1. Obtain a withdrawal form from any Registrar Site.
- Obtain signature and verification of grade from instructor(s). Without instructor(s) signature and verification of grade, an "E" will automatically be assigned.
- 3. Have the form processed at any Registrar Site.

## **Complete Withdrawal\***

The complete withdrawal process is used to withdraw from all courses for the semester. Follow these steps:

#### **Unrestricted Period**

November 15-February 11 November 15-January 21	In Person InTouch
1. In Person (Sites):	Complete and process an unrestricted withdrawal form which can be obtained at any Registrar Site.
2. InTouch:	Call (480) 350-1500. Note: Complete Withdrawals are not available on InTouch after drop/add period.

#### **Restricted Period**

February 14-April 27

- 1. Obtain a withdrawal form from any Registrar Site.
- 2. Obtain signature and verification of grade from each instructor. Without instructor signature and verification of grade, an "E" will automatically be assigned.
- 3. Have the form processed at any Registrar Site.

\* To determine whether you will be eligible for a refund after withdrawing, see the Refund Schedule.

# **Refund/Repayment Requirements**

Institutions are required by the U.S. Department of Education to maintain a fair and equitable refund policy. For students who have received Federal Funds and have completely withdrawn from all classes a refund calculation must be completed.

#### Refund

A refund is defined as the difference between the amount paid towards incurred institutional charges and the amount the university may retain based on the appropriate refund policy. Institutional charges include tuition, residence hall charges and fees.

Therefore, this calculated difference must be returned to the Federal Student Financial Aid Programs, other sources of aid, and/or the student, for a student who received Federal Student Financial Aid funds and who has ceased attending school, after attending at least one class.

#### Repayment

If you receive a disbursement from a Federal Assistance program and withdraw during the refund period you may be required to repay a portion of these grants. The repaid amount will be applied directly to the students' Arizona State University account receivable account.

There are different types of refunds. Institutions are required to calculate and compare the applicable refunds and issue a refund according to the schedule that most benefits the student. The types of refunds and the refund schedules follow.

A reasonable administrative fee, not to exceed \$100 or 5% of the total institutional charges, whichever is less, may be excluded from the institutional charges used to calculate a pro rata refund.

#### Institutional Refund Policy

This refund schedule is considered for all students. The schedule applies to all classes regardless of starting date.

Before the first day of the semester (to January 17*)	. (minus \$35) 100%
January 17 - January 21	
January 24 - January 28	
January 31 - February 4	40%
February 7 - February 11	
February 14 and after	none

InTouch complete Withdrawal Option is available only through Friday, 1st week of classes.

A minimum of \$35 will be retained by the University, regardless of the refund percentage. Refund checks will be made payable to the student and mailed to the student's current address (as listed with the Registrar) after the refund period. All refunds will be made net of any amounts due the University.

\* There is a 100% adjustment of fees for decreases in total hours registered (except for complete withdrawals) during the drop/add period ending January 21,2000.

#### **Statutory Pro-Rata Refund Policy**

For those Federal Student Financial Aid students who are **first-time students** and who withdraw on or before the 60% point in time of the enrollment period for which they are charged, the school must calculate a statutory pro rata refund. The amount of the pro rata refund will vary from 90% from the second day of the term to 30% on the last day of the pro rata period.

#### **Federal Refund Policy**

For those Federal Student Financial Aid students who are **continuing students** (not first time students) and who withdraw on or before the 60% point of the enrollment period or first time students who withdraw after the 60% point of the enrollment period, the university must calculate the students' refund amounts using the Institutional Refund Policy and the Federal Refund Policy, compare the resulting refunds, and use the calculation that provides the largest refund to the Federal Financial Aid Programs.

The **<u>Federal Refund Policy</u>** mandates the percentage of institutional charges that must be refunded as follows:

- Withdrawal on the first day of the semester— 100% refund of institutional charges (less the permitted administrative fee of the lesser \$100 or 5% of institutional charges).
- Withdrawal from after the first day of the semester through the first 10% of the enrollment period 90% refund of institutional charges.
- Withdrawal from after the first 10% of the enrollment period through the first 25% of the enrollment period 50% refund of institutional charges.
- Withdrawal from after the first 25% of the enrollment period through the first 50% of the enrollment period 25% refund of institutional charges.

\*\*If a student withdraws before his or her first day of the semester, Federal Student Financial Aid funds may not be used to pay any portion of the educational costs, no matter what refund policy a school uses for that student. A school may bill the student for any costs incurred within the bounds of any limits set by the State, accrediting agency, etc.

# Refunds, cont.

# **Allocating Refunds and Repayments**

Refund and repayment amounts must be distributed according to a specific order of priority prescribed in the law and regulations.

**Refunds** on behalf of Federal Student Financial Aid recipients must be distributed in the following order:

- 1. Unsubsidized Federal Stafford Loans
- 2. Subsidized Federal Stafford Loans
- 3. Federal PLUS Loans
- 4. Unsubsidized Federal Direct Stafford Loans
- 5. Subsidized Federal Direct Stafford Loans
- 6. Federal Direct PLUS Loans
- 7. Federal Perkins Loans

- 8. Federal Pell Grant
- 9. Federal Supplemental Grants
- 10. Other SFA Programs
- 11. Other federal, state, private, or institutional sources of aid
- 12. The Student

Repayments from SFA recipients must be distributed as follows:

- 1. Federal Perkins Loans
- 2. Federal Pell Grants
- 3. Federal Supplemental Grants
- 4. Other SFA Programs
- 5. Other federal, state, private or institutional sources of aid.

# **Delinquent Financial Obligations**

Students with delinquent accounts will not be allowed to register for classes, receive cash refunds, or obtain official transcripts or diplomas. University billings not paid by the due date are subject to a **\$12 late charge**. If the late charge is not paid within 30 days of this first charge, a second \$12 charge is assessed and if the late charge is not paid within 60 days of the first charge, a third \$12 late charge is assessed.

# **Special Programs Classes**

#### CAM 394's

CAM 394 – Learning Communities Seminar courses are small seminar courses that bring together a faculty member with a maximum of twelve students to discuss and learn about a specific interest or topic. The topics of these courses are designed to engage students in intellectual dialogue on one of the three themes of *leadership*, *diversity and service/civic responsibility*. CAM 394 courses are one credit, pass/fail elective courses and are taught in a classroom within one of our "Living Learning Community" halls. Freshmen through senior undergraduate students are encouraged to register. For more information, please contact the office of Co-Curricular Programs at (480) 965-9600 or visit our web site at <u>www.asu.edu/vpsa/partnerships/</u> to see a listing of current courses being offered.

#### Service Learning Program

Service Learning is an interactive way to connect course work to the community. Students enrolled in Service Learning sections of English, Math or Science courses satisfy their general studies requirements *and* earn 3 additional upper-division credit hours for a linked service internship. ENG 101, 102, 217 and 312 students engage at-risk children in reading and learning activities three afternoons a week. Then they research and write about their experiences in their composition course, making their writing more meaningful. PHS101, 110 or 208, PLB 108, GPH 111 and GLG 101 103 students join fifth or sixth graders during the school day to teach a simplified, "hands-on" version of their science labs, making science fun and improving their comprehension of the material. Math students develop hands-on projects with second graders. The internships satisfy community service requirements, non-lab science requirements for Liberal Arts majors, and enhance students' resumes. Students can also enroll in the internship after they have taken the linked course. Look for footnote flag #34, visit the Service Learning Program's web site (www.asu.edu/duas/servlearn/) or call (480)727-6382 for more information.

# **Campus Match**

**Campus Match** is a unique opportunity for freshmen students to spend their first semester in a learning community. Groups of twenty-five students who share similar academic interests are clustered together in a core of the same classes. Campus match students take two three-credit general studies courses and a 1-credit student success seminar (UNI 101) together, in addition to a math or elective course of the student's choice. All Campus Match clusters include an ENG 101 or WAC 101class and a variety of general studies classes, some of which are PGS 101, SOC 101, HUM 110, ECN 111, CHM 113 and ZOL 201. UNI 101 is a seminar led by a peer facilitator in which students form study teams, enhance academic study skills and plan group activities. Campus Match is the ideal program for anyone looking to ease the transition from high school to ASU. For more information call the Campus Match staff at (480) 965-3097.

#### **First-Year Seminar**

**First-Year Seminar** classes allow freshmen to explore a topic of interest in a discussion-rich, small group setting. The seminars represent the full breadth of Liberal Arts and Sciences and Public Programs disciplines, with selected offerings in other colleges. The classes are graded on a pass/fail basis, and students receive one credit toward graduation requirements. Generally the classes meet for one hour each week; however, some classes include field trips or films which may require participation beyond the scheduled time. All of the classes involve discussion and a lively exchange of ideas. Contact your academic advisor for a complete description of the First-Year Seminars.

## **Freshman Year Experience**

The **Freshman Year Experience** (FYE) is a comprehensive University-wide initiative designed to provide a strong foundation for all freshmen and foster both academic and personal success. FYE helps various services and organizations on campus to come together in convenient locations and at convenient times. FYE services include academic advising, tutoring, academic classes (i.e., Eng 101& 102, UNI 100, HIS 104, MAT 117), computing facilities, leadership opportunities and a series of developmental programs.FYE services are housed in Palo Verde East & West, Manzanita, McClintock, Sonora and Mariposa residence halls. The FYE Off-campus student center is located on the first floor of McClintock hall. Call Residential Life at (480) 965-1512 for more information.

# University 100 (UNI 100)

**University 100 (UNI 100)** is a 3 credit hour comprehensive student success course designed to assist in the development of effective academic strategies and to promote an understanding of human diversity, values and perspectives as they relate to overall student success at ASU. Curriculum covers orientation to ASU resources, diversity and understanding campus cultures, time management, note-taking, text reading, test preparation, library use, academic planning and career decision making. You will have an opportunity to meet and work closely with other students in a small class setting. Each section holds only 25 students so register early! As an alternative to UNI 100, ASU also offers **University 101 (UNI 101)**, student success seminar, a one credit condensed version of UNI 100. For more information for either course, contact the UNI 100 office at (480) 965-3097

# **General Information**

# **University Supplemental Instruction**

The University Supplemental Instruction program offers free, organized study sessions for selected classes. These study sessions are led by a Supplemental Instruction (SI) leader, a student who has already successfully passed the course and who is usually recommended by the professor as a model student. The SI leader attends the class and meets with the professor on a frequent basis in order to offer high quality, efficient study sessions three to five times a week. In addition to reviewing and synthesizing class content, SI sessions are designed to help students learn the study skills necessary to succeed in challenging courses. Any student enrolled in the class can participate in SI sessions as frequently as the student desires. SI is a national program that has been proven to help students improve their grades, on average, one-half of a grade. Each semester SI is offered in different classes. SI at ASU is sponsored by the Division of Undergraduate Academic Services and Student Affairs. To find out more about SI, contact the SI staff at (480) 965-3097 or at http::www.asu.edu/duas/si

## **General Services**

General information and services from the Office of the Registrar, Student Business Services, Student Financial Assistance, and Undergraduate Admissions, in addition to general information about the university and many of its programs are available in the two main campus registrar sites (UASB 140 and SSB 104) and at the Registrar's Records Information counter. Information and services are available for students and prospective students in all colleges and all majors. This multifunctional, collaborative effort is an outcome of The Student Process Reengineering Project (SPRP).

General services and information are also available at the OASIS in the Academic Center Building at ASU East.

# **Student Addresses**

Local, permanent and billing addresses are maintained on each student. It is extremely important that students notify the University by either completing a change of address form at any Registrar Site or accessing the Registrars Home Page at **http://www.asu.edu/registrar** when their addresses change. See page 179-180 for information about release of student addresses and other directory information.

# **Student Identification**

Students are required to provide photo identification in order to receive ASU services or gain access to educational records. At ASU the student ID is called the Sun Card. Each admitted student who completes the registration process is eligible for a Sun Card. Call (480) 965-CARD (2273) for more information.

#### **Dates & Locations**

#### ASU Main

Sun Card photos are taken at the Sun Card Office on the first floor of the Memorial Union. Office hours are:

#### 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM Monday - Friday

During the week before and the first 4 weeks of the Fall and Spring semesters the Sun Card office will stay open until 6pm on Tuesdays and Wednesdays. Please see the Calendar on page 2 for University holidays.

To activate additional services such as Sun Dollars or the AT&T calling card, call (480) 965-CARD for details. For available dining options call (480) 965-3464. Additional information on all of these features can be viewed at http://www.asu.edu/purchasing/suncard.html.

#### ASU East

Sun Card photos are taken at the OASIS Center in the Academic Center Bldg., Garden Level, during regular office hours. Call (480) 727-3278 for more information.

#### ASU West

Sun Card photos are taken at Admissions and Records, University Center Bldg. UCB 120, during regular office hours. Call (602) 543-8123 for more information.

# **Veteran's Educational Benefits**

Veterans and eligible dependents must apply for veteran's educational benefits and verify their status each semester. Certification for benefits may be initiated effective with the distribution of scheduling/billing statements. TV and independent study classes may be taken, but some restrictions apply. Veterans may not collect benefits for audited classes. For more information, contact the Veterans Services Offices:

Main Campus, Student Services Building, 148, (480) 965-7723 East Campus, Academic Center Building, (480) 727-1045 West Campus, University Center Building, UCB120, (602) 543-8220

# STUDENT AID DISBURSEMENT

Note: Beginning in Spring 2000, student aid will ONLY be disbursed by direct deposit to your financial institution or by mail. Checks will be mailed to students who do not provide direct deposit information to the Aid Disbursement Office. All students receiving aid will receive disbursement information by mail. Ensure that the Student Aid Disbursement Office has your current mailing address. If your student aid is not ready for disbursement by the first day of classes, your aid will be disbursed on-line at the Student Aid Disbursement Office (in the MU Ventana room during the first week of classes).

#### DISBURSEMENT BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER TO BANK ACCOUNT

(Direct Deposit) is available for most students. Further information and the necessary forms are available in the Student Aid Disbursement Office, Student Services Building, 240 (480) 965-2956. **DISBURSEMENT BY MAIL** is also available for most students. Further information and the necessary forms are available in the Student Aid Disbursement Office, Student Services Building, 240, (480) 965-2956.

Financial aid awards remain available for disbursement at least thirty days from the first day of the semester, contingent, as always, on continuing eligibility. Students who want to receive their available aid before January 19 may do so by requesting that their Aid be electronically transferred to their bank account or mailed.

January 17	Closed	Martin Luther King Holiday
January 18	8:15 AM-4:30 PM	MU Ventana Room
January 19-20	8:30 AM-6:45 PM	MU Ventana Room
January 21	8:15 AM-3:30 PM	MU Ventana Room
January 24	8:15 AM-4:30 PM	Student Aid Disbursement
And after		Student Services Bldg. 240

**EVENING HOURS** are until 6:45 PM on Wednesday and Thursday, January 19-20 in the Memorial Union, Ventana Room.

**DISBURSEMENT AT ASU WEST** may be requested by contacting ASU West Financial Aid Services, University Center Building, 120. No aid will be disbursed before the first day of classes. Call (480) 543-8178 for more information.

**STUDENTS PICKING UP THEIR STUDENT AID** must present photo identification and must appear in person. All disbursements will be net of any amount due the University.

# **Parking Permits**

ASU campus specific decals are required to park on campus. Vehicle license plate numbers(s), photo ID and completed parking permit application must be provided at the time the decal is purchased.

Residence Hall Parking decals require a Residence Hall Parking Check-in form signed by the Hall Director. Purchases by proxy may be made by presenting a letter of authorization from the purchaser and the photo IDs of both the purchaser and the proxy.

Temporary permits, meters and hourly visitor lots are available for visitors.

To purchase a decal by telephone call (480) 921-7275, or pick up a ParkSmart worksheet at the Memorial Union, Student Services Building, Bookstore, or Parking and Transit Services.

ASU Downtown Center (Phoenix) students should call (480) 965-3046 for parking information. ASU East students should call (480) 727-EAST. ASU West students should call (602) 543-PARK.

## FLASH

FLASH (Free Local Area Shuttle) service is approximately every 10 to 15 minutes Monday-Friday. FLASH is a great way to get around ASU particularly for the many students who park in Lot 59. The FLASH Forward operates in a clockwise direction and FLASH Back operates in a counter-clockwise direction. The FLASH offers a convenient transportation alternative to get you where you need to go at ASU and downtown Tempe. Regular hours are Monday – Thursday: 7a.m. to 8p.m. and Friday: 7a.m. to 6p.m. The last bus leaves ASU lot 59 at approximately 7:40pm. (5:40pm on Fridays) and arrives back at ASU Lot 59 at 8p.m. (6p.m. on Fridays). For more information, call (480) 965-1072 or visit our web site at http://www.asu.edu/dps/pts.

# **General Information, cont.**

# **Voter Registration**

As a service to Arizona State University students, Arizona Voter Registration forms are available in the literature racks in the following ASU locations:

ASU Main Campus Student Services Building UASB Registrar Site Social Science Registrar Site ASU West Campus Admissions and Records

Or, if you prefer, from the following web site you may link to the Arizona Secretary of State's office web site to request that a voter registration from be mailed directly to you: <u>http://www.asu.edu/registrar/general/voter.html</u>

# **Off Campus Student Services – ASASU**

A variety of services, particularly helpful to students who commute, are available at ASU. The office of Off-Campus Students Service (OCSS) sponsored by Associated Students (ASASU), offers services oriented to Off-Campus students. OCSS provides aid in locating Off-Campus appartments and guides to off-campus living. For more information, call the office of Off-Campus Student Services at (480) 965-6246.

ASU Main/West Shuttle Service . The ASU West Express is a shuttle that operates between ASU Main and ASU West during regular semesters. Trips are scheduled Monday-Thursday between 6:10 AM and 9:45 PM and on Friday between 6:10 AM and 5:45 PM. Books of ten tickets are available from the campus Cashiering Office and ASU Main Parking and Transit Services for \$15.00 (\$1.50 each way). The cash price at the bus is \$2.00 each way. For more information or an updated schedule, call (480) 965-1072 or (602) 543-PARK. Also visit our web site at \_http://www.asu.edu/dps/pts\_ or

http://www.west.asu.edu.edu:80/adaff/auxs/sht.html.

ASU Main/Mesa Community College/ASU East Shuttle Service. The ASU

East shuttle bus service operates Monday-Friday from 6:15 AM to 10:00 PM with regular stops at ASU Main, Mesa Community College, and ASU East. Books of ten tickets may be purchased for \$15.00 at Cashiering Services on both the Main and East campuses as well as the MCC Bookstore. The cash price at the bus is \$2.00 each way. Call (480) 965-1072 or (480) 727-EAST; also visit our web site at http://www.asu.edu/dps/pts or http://www.asu.edu/east/cls/shuttle.htm for more information. Schedules are available at the OASIS at ASU East. The shuttle does not provide service on university holidays,during semester breaks or during the summer.

## **Accommodations for Disabilities**

The ASU Main, East and West campuses offer a wide range of accommodations for qualified students with disabilities. Some classroom accommodations, such as Braille, audio tapes, interpreting services, enlarged print, lab materials conversion specialized adaptive equipment and the hiring of lab assistants, require extended preparation time, i.e., one semester. To ensure the availability of your accommodations from the first day of class, use Pre-Registration and notify the appropriate disability office on your campus immediately upon submitting your COURSE REQUEST PRE-REGISTRATION form. For classes on the ASU Main/East campuses, contact Disability Resources for Students (DRS), Matthew Center, (480) 965-1234 (Voice) (480) 965-9000 (TTY) and view policies on-line at http://www.asu.edu/drs. For classes at ASU West, contact the Disability Resources Center at (602) 543-8145 (Voice), (602) 543-4327 (TTY).

NOTE: Disability documentation is required. Information regarding disabilities is confidential.

## **Child and Family Services**

Child and Family Services (CFS) provides child and elder care resource and referral services for ASU students, faculty and staff. CFS provides information regarding oncampus and off-campus programs and services for families along with workshops, support groups, and educational resource materials to aid ASU parents.

Information about the Campus Children's Center (480) 921-2737, Child Development Lab (480) 965-7267, Child Study Lab (480) 965-5320, and the College of Education's Preschool (480) 965-2510 may be obtained at CFS or by calling (480) 965-9515 or visiting our web site at **http://www.asu.edu/vpsa/family**. CFS is located in the lower level of the Memorial Union, Room 14C. Appointments are strongly recommended.

# **General Information, cont.**

The Multicultural Advancement Program (MAP) provides students with academic, personal and cultural support by encouraging students to participate in their academic enhancement courses. MCE 294/394 helps students better understand their learning environment through lecture, discussion, writing assignments and student presentations. MAP counselors teach these courses and promote cultural pride by advising student organizations and coordinating student programs such as the Native American Achievement Program. MAP is located in the Student Services Building, Room 394, or by phone at (480) 965-6060.

The Testing Support Services (TSS) collaborates with Cambridge Educational Services to provide test preparation workshops for students interested in improving their scores on the following exams: Graduate Record Exam (GRE), Graduate Management Admissions Test (GMAT), and the Law School Admission Test (LSAT). Preparatory workshop schedules can be obtained at the TSS office in the Student Services Building, Room 382, by phone at (480) 965-6777 or by accessing our web site at Test.Prep@asu.edu.

The Learning Resource Center (LRC) offers academic assistance to undergraduates through scheduled, small-group tutoring, peer advising, and computerassisted instruction. Students who register for the services can receive up to 3 hours of tutoring a week; access to peer advisors for help with academic, study, and collegesurvival skills; and use of the Macintosh and IBM compatible computer labs. The LRC offers free workshops in college-adjustment skills and in computer applications and software. All staff are trained, and the LRC's peer tutors are certified by the College Reading and Learning Association. The LRC's services cost \$25.00 a semester, which is waived for first-semester freshmen and first-semester undergraduate transfer students. LRC hours are from 8:00AM-9:00PM Monday through Thursday, 8:00AM-5:00PM Friday. For further information or to register for these services call the LRC at (480) 965-6254 or visit the office, Room A361, in the Student Services Building.

Counseling and Consultation (C&C) provides confidential psychological and career counseling services for all ASU students. The psychologists and counselors on the staff can help students with most mental health, career and relational problems. To set up an approintment, stop by the office at the Student Serviice Building, Room 334, or call (480) 965-6147.

## **Discrimination Complaints**

Any complaint of alleged discrimination in employment, educational programs or activities because of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, sexual orientation, age, disability or Vietnam era veteran status may be filed with the Office of Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action for investigation and resolution.

Any employee or student may visit with the director, or the director's designee, to discuss, in confidence, any concern without fear of jeopardizing job or academic standing within the University. The office is located in Administration B-Wing, Room 171, (480) 965-5057, TTY (480) 965-0471.

# 34

## **Ombudspersons**

Faculty

While all faculty and staff within the University community serve to facilitate matters, the following individuals have been designated to serve as ombudspersons (impartial fact-finders and problem solvers). They have no power to reverse or change decisions but with conciliation skills help to resolve matters.

Chair	Marilyn Myers	543-8533/FLHLB 301J			
Ombudspersons for Academic/Student Affairs ASU-Main					
ASU-Main Night Ombudsperson Arch. & Env. Design Athletics Business Education Eng. & Applied Sciences Extended Education Fine Arts Graduate College Honors Law Liberal Arts & Sciences Library Nursing Public Programs Social Work Student Affairs	Patrick O'Rourke Linda Johnson Bill Kennedy Mac Bohlman Robert Gryder Don Mulligan Deborah Hall Bernard Young Deborah Losse Diane Facinelli Kathy MacNabb Harvey Smith Roann Monson Barbara Brillhart Fran Matera Edwin Gonzalez-Santin Christian Long	965-5919/SSV 170 965-7171/AED 258 965-5721/STAD 312 965-4410/BA 304B 965-4100/ED 412 965-5131/COB 210A 967-6385/RITT A129 965-3341/ART 256 965-5999/WILSN Lobby 965-2359/MCL 112 965-5808/LAW 102A 965-5808/LAW 102A 965-3951/PSA 441 965-3145/LIB 402 965-6892/NUR 420 965-5011/STAUF A231 965-5156/WHALL 224 965-1160/SSV C234			
	Misty Calleroz Sue Evans Elliott	965-5720/ADMB 255 965-9113/SH 198			
ASU-West Academic Affairs Library Facilities Mgmt. Student Affairs College of Human Services School of Management Student Affairs Adm.	Julia Ramsden Marilyn Myers Teresa Pais Lynn Brysacz JohnHultsman David Van Fleet Filmer Lalio	543-4509/FAB N301D 543-8533/FLHLB 301J 543-6949/CTRSV 144C 543-8124/UCB 320 543-6619/FAB S276 543-6104/FAB N181 543-8138/UCB 301			
<b>ASU-East</b> Agribusiness Technology Staff	George Seperich Larry Olson Dolores Shoecraft	727-1285/AGB1 111 727-1499/CTNR 84 727-1875/IDDMS			

Moshe Raccach

965-1284/AGB

# **Sexual Harassment**

The following conduct shall constitute a violation of ASU's sexual harassment policy:

- 1. making sexual advances or requesting sexual favors if submission to or rejection of such conduct is the implicit or explicit basis for imposing or granting terms and conditions of employment or education at the university;
- making sexual advances, requesting sexual favors, or otherwise discriminating on the basis of gender in a manner that unlawfully creates an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working, residential, or educational environment at the university or that otherwise unlawfully interferes with an individual's work or educational performance;
- 3. engaging in any sexual contact against a person who has not given consent or committing any act of sexual assault, public sexual indecency or sexual abuse against a person who has not given consent, if the act is committed on university property or in connection with any university-sponsored event or activity;
- 4. acting, recommending action, or refusing to take action in a supervisory position in return for sexual favors, or as a reprisal against a person who has rejected, reported, filed a complaint regarding, or been the object of sexual harassment; or
- 5. disregarding, failing to investigate, or delaying investigation of allegations of sexual harassment to the extent that action, reporting, or investigation is appropriate or required by one's supervisory position.

Also, when an individual is involved in an amorous relationship with someone over whom he or she has supervisory authority, the individual must remove himself or herself from any participation in recommendations or decisions affecting evaluation, employment conditions, instruction or the academic status of the other person in the relationship, and must inform his or her immediate supervisor of the action taken. Contact any of the following for information or assistance: Student Life (Main campus) (480) 965-6547, (East) (480) 727-1041, (West) (602) 543-8200, or EO/AA Office (all campuses) (480) 965-5057, TTY (480) 965-0471.

# ASU Main/ASU West Campus Environment Teams

The Campus Environment Teams (CET) at ASU Main/ASU West are advisory groups to the President/Provost established for the general purpose of providing on-going activities to promote a positive campus environment for faculty, staff, and students. CET's service to the university community is to support a campus environment that values diversity, fosters respect for all individuals regardless of their status, and protects free speech and academic freedom. CET welcomes contact from individuals who need assistance in these areas and will act as a referral source, provide education and information, and respond to those issues brought to the team. For further information call:

Secretary, **ASU Main (480) 965-4840** between 8:00 AM-12:00 PM Irene Maldonado, **ASU West (602) 543-5959** between 8:00 AM-5:00 PM.

# **Extended Campus Credit Courses**

Through the College of Extended Education, off campus credit courses extend the University's resources to local, regional, national and international locations. Courses are scheduled throughout the metro area at times and locations convenient to working adults.

All credit courses offered off-campus by Arizona State University, whether live, through technology, or via correspondence study, are delivered through Extended Campus, in partnership with other ASU colleges.

Credits earned off-campus, except Independent Learning courses (formerly "Correspondence Study"), are recorded on a student's permanent record in the same manner as those earned on-campus, and both are equivalent in all academic considerations.

# **Evening Degree Programs**

ASU is committed to extending access to its resources to a broad spectrum of the community, including working adults. The College of Extended Education collaborates with ASU's academic colleges to offer students of all ages the opportunity to complete a bachelor's degree during evening hours in select areas: English, History, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology and Communication. These evening courses can be found in the Main section of the schedule. See page 55 for complete list.

For additional information on extended campus credit courses and evening degree programs, call Academic and Professional Programs in the College of Extended Education at (480) 965-3986 or (480) 965-9797.

# Winter Session

A three week inter-session is scheduled from December 28, 1999 through January 14, 2000. Students may enroll in one course and earn up to three credits. Winter Session enrollments and grades are recorded on Fall 1999 transcripts. Courses are most often held on the main campus and during morning hours on a daily basis, Monday through Friday. The cost per credit hour is \$115 for all students. Payment is due at the time of registration. All registrations are taken by Extended Education Academic & Professional Programs, Ritter Building, B-132. Students may register by calling (480) 965-9797 using VISA or MasterCard. Registration for Winter Session will begin October 1, 1999. The condensed format for Winter Session courses and separate registration procedures necessitate a unique calendar for Winter Session withdrawal activity. For Winter Session policies, procedures, and course information, contact Academic and Professional Programs at 965-9797. Winter Session Class Schedules will be available September 22, 1999 at all registrar sites..

# **Building Locations**

## **ASU MAIN Locations**

Abbrev
MB
MCENT MOEUR MTCHL
MU
MUR MUSIC NEEB
NOBLE NUR
MHALL PBS PEBE
PEBW PPS
PS PSY
PVE PVM
PVW RITT SCOB
SCRED
SHS SRC
SS SSV
STAUF STC TBS
TCB TCC
THWH TOWER TRACK
UAC UASB
UCLUB VISIT
WHALL WILSN

bbrev Name of Building M.O. Best Matthews Center CENT OEUR Moeur Admin. Mitchell Sch. 900 S ICHL Mitchell, Tempe Memorial Union Murdock Lecture Hall JSIC Music EEB Neeb Hall DBLE Noble Science Library Nursing HALL Matthews Hall Packard Baseball Stadium EBE **Physical Education East** Physical Education West Physical Plant Shops Bateman Physical Science EBW Center Psychology Palo Verde East Palo Verde Main Palo Verde West **Ritter Building** COB John W. Schwada, Classroom Office Bldg Sonora Center Residence CRED ED Center Student Health Services Student Recreation Complex Social Science Building Student Services Building Stauffer AUF **Technology Center** To Be Scheduled Aeronautics Technology Center Annex Theater Warehouse -IWH University Tower Center DWER Selleh Track RACK University Activity Center ASB Undergraduate Academic Services CLUB University Club ASU Visitor's Informaton SIT Center

West Hall

Wilson Hall

#### **ASU EAST Locations**

The following is a list of the ASU East locations. Call (480) 727-EAST for more information.

Abbrev.	Location	Address
AGB1-4	Agribusiness Quads 1-4	ASU East
AGBFS	Agribusiness Food Service Lab	ASU East
CLRB	Classroom Building	ASU East
CNTR	Academic Center Building	ASU East
ELAB	Electronics Laboratory Building	ASU East
PRNT	Academic/Business Services Complex	ASU East
SIM	Flight Simulator Building	ASU East
TECH	Technology Center	ASU East

## **ASU WEST Locations**

The following is a list of abbreviations and addresses or ASU West locations. Call (602) 543-5500 for additional information.

Abbrev.	Location	Address
ALDIS	Alhambra District Office	4510 N. 37th Ave., Phoenix
ASUDC	ASU Downtown Center	502 E. Monroe St., Phoenix
CCHHS	Cesar Chavez High School	3921 W. Baseline, Laveen
CLCC	Classroom Laboratory/Computer	4701 W. Thunderbird Rd., Phoenix
CRNX	Classroom Annex Modular	4701 W. Thunderbird Rd., Phoenix
DSGRD	Desert Garden Elementary School	7020 W. Ocotillo, Glendale
DRSD	Deer Valley School District	20402 N. 15th Ave., Phoenix
FAB	Faculty Administration Bldg.	4701 W. Thunderbird Rd., Phoenix
IAPNX	Interdisciplinary Arts & Perf Annex	4701 W. Thunderbird Rd., Phoenix
INDPH	Independence High School	6602 N. 75th Ave., Glendale
INTRT LONG ORGWD PEUND SANDS UCB WFLD	Internet Longview School Orangewood School Peoria Unified School District Sands Classroom Bldg. University Center Bldg. Various Off-Campus Locations	1209 E. Indian School, Phoenix 7337 N. 19th Ave., Phoenix 6330 W. Thunderbird Rd., Phx 4701 W. Thunderbird Rd., Phoenix 4701 W. Thunderbird Rd., Phoenix

# **Building Locations, cont.**

## **Extended Campus Locations**

The following is a list of abbreviations and addresses for extended campus locations. Call Division of Instructional Programs at (480) 965-9797or visit the web site at **http://asuonline.asu.edu** for additional information.

Abbrev.	Location	Address
ABIC	Az British Imperial Center	1705 N. Center , Mesa
ADMEL	Adams Elementary School	730 S. Longmore, Mesa
AIRPK	Scottsdale Air Park	Scottsdale & Butherus Rds, Scottsdale
ALDIS	Alhambra District Office	4510 N. 37th Ave., Phoenix
ALLD	Allied Signal Aerospace Co.	111 S. 34th St., Phoenix
ARCDA	Arcadia High School, Scottsdale	4703 E. Indian School Rd., Phoenix
AMDS	Arthur Murray Dance Studio	1210 E. Indian School Rd, Phoenix
ASUDC	ASU Downtown Center	502 E. Monroe St., Phoenix
ATC	Air Touch Cellular	2021 E. Camelback, Suite 600, Phoenix
BALSZ	Balsz Elem. School Dist.	4309 E. Bellview St., Phoenix
BDYST	Bodyworks Studio	1801 S. Jen Tilly Lane, Suite B8, Tempe
BLCMS	Blackwater Community School	Rt. 1 Box 95, Coolidge
BUSTS	Bustoz School	2020 E. Carson Dr., Tempe
CACHS	Cactus Shadows H.S.	5802 E. Dove Valley Rd., Cave Creek
CASDS	Casa Blanca Day School	Gila River Indian Community
CBLTV	CableTV	See TV Course page
CCOMP	Calcomp	14555 N. 82nd Street, Scottsdale
CRNDH	Coronado H.S.	2501 N. 75th St. Scottsdale
CURRY	Curry Elementary School	1974 E. Meadow Dr., Tempe
DIAL	Dial Corp	1550 N. Dial Blvd., Scottsdale
DLYPK	Daley Park	Encanto & College, Tempe
DRSD	Deer Valley School District	20402 N. 15th Ave., Phoenix
DSGRD	Desert Garden Elem School	7020 N. Ocotillo, Glendale
FIELDTCS	N University Field Lab	
GAIN	Gain Technologies	3930 S. Ray Rd., Ste. 100, Phoenix
GATE	Gateway Elementary School	1100 N. 35th Ave., Phnoenix
GCCS	Gila Crossing Com. School	PO Box 10, Laveen, AZ
GILBE	Gilbert Elementary School	175 W. Elliott, Gilbert
GTELB	GTE Auto Labs	2500 W. Utopia, Phoenix
HARZN	HAR Zion Congregation	5929 E Lincoln, Phoenix
HNYW1	Honeywell 1	21111 N. 19th Ave., Phoenix
HNYW3	Honeywell 3	19019 N. 59th Ave., Glendale
HNYW5	Honeywell IASD	16404 N. Black Canyon, Phoenix
INDPH	Independence High School	6602 N 75th Ave., Glendale

Abbrev.	Location	Address
INTER	Inter-Tel Inc	7300 W. Boston, Chandler
INTL1	Intel Corp.	5000 W. Chandler Blvd., Chandler
INTRT		
ISAAS KAET	Issac JHS KAET TV	3402 W. McDowell Rd., Phoenix
KNWTS	KAETTV Kenilworth School	1210 N. 5th Ave., Phoenix
LCKEN	L.C. Kennel School	2702 E. Osborn Rd, Phoenix
LONG	Longview School	1209 E. Indian School Rd, Phoenix
LORL	Loral Defense Sys.	1300 S. Litchfield, Goodyear
MCC	Mesa Community College	1833 W. Southern, Mesa
MCDHL	McDonnell Douglas Helicopter	5000 E. McDowell Rd., Mesa
MCHNS	Machan (William T.) School	2140 E. Virginia Ave., Phoenix
MDHT	Madison Heights Elementary	7150 B 22nd St., Phoenix
MGED	Motorola-Govt. Elec. Div.	8201 E. McDowell, Scottsdale
MICTI	Microchip Technology, Inc.	2355 W. Chandler Blvd., Chandler
MOTR2	Motorola GEG #2	2100 E. Elliot Rd., Tempe
MOTR3	Motorola	1300 N. Alma School Rd., Chandler
MOTR4	Motorola	5005 E. McDowell, Phoenix
MOTU	Motorola University	8333 S. River Parkway, Tempe
MTRCG	Motorola Computer Group	2900 S. Diablo Way, Tempe
MTRMB	Motorola (Broadway)	Dobson & Broadway, Mesa
NTSLC	National Semiconductor	1855 W. Baseline #190, Mesa
ORGWD	Orangewood School	2337 N. 19th Ave., Phoenix
PARG	Paragon Dance Studio	Alma Schol & Elliot, Chandler
PEUND	Peoria Unified District #11	6330 N. Tunderbird, Phoenix
PHXAM	Phoenix Art Museum	1625 N. Central, Phoenix
ROVS	Rover School	1300 E.Watson, Tempe
ROURS RSE	Rover School, Tempe	1300 E. Watson, Tempe
RSPK	Radiation Safety Engineering ASU Research Park	3245 N. Washington St., Chandler 2049 ASU Circle, BLD 113, Tempe
SAGRH	Saguaro High School	6250 N. 82nd St., Scottsdale
SAGINI	Sands Classroom Building	4701 W. Thunderbird Rd., Phoenix
SCALE	Scales School	1115 W. 5th St., Tempe
SCTDC	Scottsdale Prof Dev Cnt	8505 E. Valleyview Rd, Scottsdale
SCOB	John W. Schwada	Clrm Off Bld. #55, Main, Tempe
SDDC	Stardust Dance Club	3929 E. Main St, Suite 11-13
SICOM	SICOM, Inc.	7585 E. Redfield, Ste. 202, Scottsdale
	,	,,,,,,

## **Building Locations, cont.**

Abbrev.	Location	Address
SMEMH	Scottsdale Memorial Hospital	7400 E. Osborn Rd., Scottsdale
SOLAR	Solar Demonstration Cntr.	Bld 539, ASU East
SWGC	Southwestern Gestait Ctr.	1855 E. Northern Ave, Phoenix
TASC	Tasc Inc.	1600 W. Chandler Blvd., Chandler
TBS	To Be Scheduled	
TCSN	Tucson, AZ	
TECH	Technology Center- Bld 790	East Campus
TONLS	Tonalea School Scottsdale	6801 E. Oak St., Scottsdale
TRCJC	Tri-City Jewish Community Cntr.	1965 E. Hermosa, Tempe
TUHSD	Tempe Union H.S. District	500 W. Guadalupe Rd., Tempe
U of A	University of Arizona	Tucson, AZ
UPRS	Univ. Presbyterian Church	139 E. Alameda Dr., Temp
VLSIT	VLSI Technology, Inc.	8375 S. River Pkwy., Tempe
WFLD	West Campus Field	4701 W. Thunderbird Rd., Phoenix
WHITS	Whittier School	2000 N. 16th St., Phoenix
WOOD	Wood Elementary School	727 W. Cornell Dr., Tempe
YAVPS	Yavapai School	701 E. Miller Rd., Scottsdale

# **Final Exam Schedule**

## Final Exam Week: May 4SS-6, 8-10

Except to resolve those situations described below, no changes may be made in this schedule without prior approval of the Dean of the college in which the course is offered.

Classes that start at or after 4:40 PM will hold exams in the last class period during final exam week. Classes not listed in the schedule to the right will be held as scheduled by the department. See the instructor for date, time and location.

Under this schedule, if a conflict occurs, or a student has more than three exams on one day, the instructors may be consulted about an individual schedule adjustment. If necessary, the matter may be pursued further with the appropriate dean(s). This procedure applies to conflicts among any combination of ASU Main, ASU East, ASU West, and/or ASU Extended Campus classes.

## **ASU Main Classes**

All Class Regularly Scheduled On MWF or Daily at:	Examination is Scheduled On:
7:40-8:30 8:40-9:30 9:40-10:30 10:40-11:30 11:40-12:30 12:40-1:30 1:40-2:30 2:40-3:30 3:40-4:30 4:40-5:30	. Tue., May 9 7:40-9:30 . Mon., May 8 7:40-9:30 . Mon., May 8 12:20-2:10 . Wed., May 10 7:40-9:30 . Fri., May 5 12:20-2:10 . Wed., May 10 2:40-4:30 . Tue., May 9 10:00-11:50 . Mon., May 8 2:40-4:30
All Classes Regularly Scheduled On MW at:	Examination is Scheduled On:
1:40-2:55 3:15-4:30 3:50-5:05 4:40-5:55	. Tue., May 9 10:00-11:50 . Mon., May 8 4:40-6:30

5:15-6:30 ..... Wed., May 10 4:40-6:30

All Classes	Dogularly
	Negulariy
Schodulod	On TTh at

7:40-8:30	Fri., May 5	7:40-9:30
7:40-8:55	Fri., May 5	7:40-9:30
8:40-9:30	Wed., May10	10:00-11:50
9:15-10:30	Thu., May 4	7:40-9:30
9:40-10:30	Thu., May 4	7:40-9:30
10:40-11:30		10:00-11:50
10:40-11:55	Fri., May 5	10:00-11:50
11:40-12:30	Thu., May 4	10:00-11:50
12:15-1:30	Tue., May 9	12:20-2:10
12:40-1:30	Tue., May 9	12:20-2:10
1:40-2:30		12:20-2:10
1:40-2:55	Thu., May 4	12:20-2:10
2:40-3:30	. Wed., May 10	12:20-2:10
3:15-4:30		2:40-4:30
3:40-4:30	Tue., May 9	2:40-4:30
3:40-5:30	Thu., May 4	4:40-6:30
3:50-5:05	Thu., May 4	4:40-6:30
4:40-5:30		4:40-6:30
4:40-5:55		4:40-6:30
5:15-6:30	Tue., May 9	4:40-6:30

Examination is Scheduled On:

## **ASU Main Common Finals**

\* East and West students should refer to other campus resources.

### \* ASU East Classes

All Classes Regularly Scheduled On MW at:	Examination is Scheduled On:			
10:30-11:45	Mon., May 8 10:00-11:50 Mon., May 8 12:20-2:10 Wed., May 10 12:20- 2:10 Wed., May 10 2:40-4:30 Wed., May 10 4:40-6:30			
All Classes Bogularly	Examination is			

All Classes Regularly Scheduled On TTH at:	-	duled On	
7:30-8:45	Thu.,	May 4	7:40-9:30
9:00-10:15			10:00-11:50
10:30-11:45	Tue.,	May 9	10:00-11:50
1:15-2:30	Tue.,	May 9	12:20-2:10
2:45-4:00			2:40-4:30
4:15-5:30	Tue.,	May 9	4:40-6:30
5:45-7:00	Tue.,	May 9	6:40-8:30

Classes that start after 6:00 PM will hold exams in the last class period during final exam week. Classes not listed in the schedule above will be held as scheduled by the department. See the instructor for date, time and location.

### \* ASU West Classes

ASU West final exam schedule information is available from three sources: the class instructor, the academic unit which offers the class, and the ASU West Schedule of Classes.

## **ASU Extended Campus Classes**

Final exams for extended campus classes will be scheduled for the regular class meeting day and time during the final exam week, unless they are held on the main campus. If held on the main campus, exams will follow ASU Main Classes schedule.

**NOTE**: Faculty shall announce to their classes the date and time of the examination for each class group.

## **General Studies Requirements**

All students enrolled in a baccalaureate degree program must successfully complete a mininum of 35 semester hours of approved General Studies courses, distributed in five core areas and three awareness areas. In determining graduation requirements, undergraduate students may use only one edition of the ASU General Catalog or the ASU West Catalog. The following General Studies requirements apply to students who follow the 1998-99 General Catalog, 1998-99 ASU West Catalog, and later editions of both. Students under previous catalog years should consult with an advisor or refer to the appropriate catalog for the General Studies requirements that apply to them.

The 35 semester hours must be completed in the five core areas. Students also must take courses that satisfy each of the three awareness areas. However, the awareness area requirement does not mean that the student must exceed 35 hours. Many courses concurrently satisfy a core requirement and an awareness area requirement.

The following conditions apply in taking courses to satisfy the General Studies requirement:

- 1. a course may satisfy a core and an awareness area requirement concurrently;
- a course may not be used to concurrently satisfy requirements in two core areas, even if it is approved for more than one core area;
- a course may be used to concurrently satisfy requirements in two awareness areas, if it is approved for those areas.

First-Year Composition is a university requirement for all students that is separate from and in addition to General Studies.

All courses selected to fulfill the General Studies requirement must be chosen from the list of approved General Studies courses (see the current list, following this explanation). These courses have been submitted by the academic departments, scrutinized by the General Studies Council, and approved only if they meet specific criteria. These courses are designed to develop critical skills and to expose students to a broad range of knowledge.

#### Core Areas

Literacy and Critical Inquiry (6 semester hours): Two approved writing- and speaking-intensive courses beyond freshman composition are required. One (L1), at the sophomore level or higher, will stress the development of general language skills. The other (L2) will be an upper division writing-intensive course, preferably in the student's major.

Numeracy (6 semester hours): One course (N1) must be an approved college mathematics, algebra, precalculus, or a higher level mathematics course. The second course will be either an approved course in statistics and quantitative reasoning (N2) or computer applications (N3).

Natural Sciences (8 semester hours): Two approved laboratory courses in the natural sciences are required. One (S1) must include a substantial introduction to the fundamental behavior of matter and energy in physical or biological systems. A second laboratory course (S2) is required.

#### Humanities and Fine Arts (HU) + Social and Behavioral Sciences (SB) (15 semester hours):

Six semester hours must be taken in one of these core areas and nine in the other. In addition, three conditions must be satisfied: 1) In one core area, two courses must be in the same department. 2) In one of these core areas, courses must be from at least two departments. 3) At least one course must be at the upper division level.

#### **Awareness Areas**

Students are required to complete courses in each of the awareness areas: **Historical Awareness (H), Global Awareness (G),** and **Cultural Diversity in the United States (C)**. This requirement can usually be met without exceeding the 35-semester hour General Studies requirement. See the Code and Requirements table below.

Some colleges and departments have distribution (or other) requirements which may influence your course selections. Check with your advisor before

## selecting courses to fill your General Studies requirements.

Approved courses are listed below. ASU Main and ASU East courses, preceded by the letter M, are listed first, followed by ASU West General Studies courses, preceded by the letter W. Each course listing specifies the core and/or awareness area fulfilled.

Please see the current ASU General Catalog or ASU West Catalog for a complete description of the University General Studies Program and of the content of the approved courses for the appropriate campus.

#### **Codes and Requirements:**

(Refer to previous columns for detailed description)

Core Areas	Course Code	#of Courses Required	Semester Hours Required
(A total of 35 semeste fulfill awareness area re			irses which
Literacy & Critical	L1	1	3
Inquiry	L2	1	3
Numeracy	N1	1	3
	N2 or N3	1	3
Natural Sciences	S1	1	4
	S2	1	4
Humanities	HU	2-3	
Social and Behavioral Sciences	SB	2-3	= 15

#### Awareness Areas

35

(Courses must be taken in each of 3 areas. May select courses which fulfill one core area and one to two awareness areas concurrently.)

Historical Awareness	Н	1
Global Awareness	G	1
Cultural Diversity in the United States	С	1

#### LegendforSchedule of Classes

Information								
А	В	С	D	Е	F	G	Η	Ι
$\downarrow$	$\downarrow$	$\downarrow\downarrow$	$\downarrow\downarrow$	$\downarrow$	$\downarrow$	$\downarrow\downarrow$	$\downarrow$	$\downarrow$
12345	Μ	ENG101	HRSTYEAR	(8)	3	1:40-230MWF	B216	SIAFF
			COMPOSITION	I				

- A Stadle Line Ninher (SLN). This unique ninher is assigned to a specific class section and is used for negistration, dop/add and with daval. Supressed SLNs are not release the ina Registrar Ster. You may get the SLN from the department of firing the course. A supressed SLNs a line ninher which does not a pear in the *Stradle of Classes*.
- B-CauseCopusCate This cade identifies the compuscing maintains academic control over the cause listed, such as cause edits and other camical unrelated matters
  - MASUMinConpactuse WASUWest Conpactuse
- C Cause Refix and Number: See your catalog for additional information Timtothe' Cause Refix Index'' for page numbers of course offerings
- D-Curse Title Sæyar catalog for additional information
- $E-\!FounteHag See the `CusePetixIntex' pages for a description of the founteHags$
- $F-\!\!\!\text{Senster Hus You can this number of sense through fy out a ket his course for a cdt and complete it successfully.$
- G-Metingtings and days Couses that begin a 440PMr later are highlighted interverse.
- $H-Meting location \\ See the Bilding \\ A the viations and \\ Locations \\ pages for complete information$
- I —Instructor Nine, For Staff or New Staff, contact the department offering the course for none information

#### Common Abbreviations in Class Titles

AP.	AppliedRoject	INE:	Intern	hip	S	Senina	r	
HIT:	ForeignLiteratu	æ	RCI	M	Plactic	um	STAL:	Sudiesin
	inTranslation				Aneric	anLit.		
FS	First-Year Seri	ar	RC	Reading	g&	SH:	Sudesi	in
		Confer	me		Englist	nLit.		
FW	FieldWork	RM	Resear	ch	SE:	Special		
		Metho	<b>b</b>	Topics				
Ю				-				

### **General Studies Courses**

MAIN GENERAL STUDIES COURSES

				_
	ACC		ENT PROCESS ANALYSIS	L1
	ACC		TAXES & BUSINESS DECISIONS	L2
	AES		AF LEADERSHIP STUDIES I	L2
	AES		AF LEADERSHIP STUDIES II	L2
	AES		NATIONAL SECURITY AFFAIRS	L2
	AFH		AF AM LIT: HARLEM REN	L2,HU,C
	AFH		AF AM LITERATURE: POST HARLEM	L2,HU,C
	AFS		AF AM HISTORY I	SB,H ,C
	AFS		AF AM HISTORY II	SB,C ,H
	AGB		WORLD FOOD DYNAMICS	G
	AGB		INTERNATIONAL AGRIBUSINESS	G
	AGB		MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	N3
	AGB		AGRIBUSINESS STATISTICS	N2
	AGB		AGRIBUSINESS ANALYSIS	L2
	AGB		INTERNATL AGRI DEVEL	G
	AGB		RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	SB
	AGB		WORLD AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES	G
	AMT		AIR TRANSPORTATION	G
	ANP		INTRO COMPUTER MODELING	N3
	APH		INTRO ENVIR DESGN	HU,G ,H
	APH		INTRODUCTION TO ARCH	G ,HU
	APH		WORLD ARCH I/WESTERN CULTURES	G,H,HU
	APH		WORLD ARCH II/EASTRN CULTURES	G
	APH		AMERICAN ARCH	HU
	APH		CONTEMPORARY ARCH	HU
	APH		HIST OF WEST ARCH I	L2,HU
	APH		HIST OF WEST ARCH II	L2,HU
	APH		HIST/LANDSCAPE ARCH	H
	APH		HISTORY OF THE CITY	Н
	APH		ANCIENT ARCH	HU
	APH		RENAISSANCE ARCH	HU
	APH		BAROQUE ARCH	HU
	APH		20TH CEN ARCH I	HU
	APH		20TH CEN ARCH II	HU
	ARA		ART APPRECIATION & HUMAN DEVELOPMENT	HU
	ARA		UNDERSTANDING ART	L2,HU
	ARB		INTERMEDIATE ARABIC	G
	ARB		INTERMEDIATE ARABIC	G
			INTRO TO ART	HU
	ARS		ART/WESTERN WORLD I	HU,H
	ARS		ART/WSTRN WORLD II	HU,H
	ARS		ART OF ASIA	HU,H
	ARS		ART OF AFRICA OCEANIA/AMERICAS	HU,H
	ARS		INTRO TO ART	HU
	ARS		ART/ AFRICA, OCEANIA & AMERICAS	HU,H
	ARS		ART IN AMERICA	HU,H
	ARS		HIST OF PRINTMAKING	HU,H
	ARS		ART OF ANCIENT EYGPT	HU,H
	ARS		GREEK ART	HU,H
	ARS		ROMAN ART	HU,H
	ARS		ERLY CHRSTN/BYZNTNE ART	HU
	ARS		EARLY MEDIEVAL ART	HU,H
	ARS		ROMANESQUE ART	HU,H
	ARS		GOTHIC ART	HU
М	ARS	418	RENASSNCE/N. EUROPE	HU

М	ARS	420	EARLY RENAISSNCE ART IN ITALY	HU,H
М	ARS	422	ITA HIGH RENAISSNCE ART & MANNRSM	HU
М	ARS	424	ITALIAN BAROQUE ART	HU,H
М	ARS	426	ART 17TH C IN N. EUR	HU,H
М	ARS	428	ART OF THE 18TH CEN	HU,H
М	ARS	430	ART OF SPAIN AND ITS COLONIES	HU,H
м	ARS	432	DAVID-DAUMIER: EUROPEAN ART 1780-1860	HU,H
	ARS	-	COURBET-CEZANNE: HIST EUROP ART 1860-WWI	110 , 11 HU
	ARS	-	ART TURN-OF-CENTURY: 1885-1914	HU
	ARS		ART OF THE 20TH C I	
				H ,HU
	ARS		ART OF THE 20TH C II	HU,H
	ARS		CRITICAL ISSUES /AMER PAINTING I	HU
	ARS		CRITICAL ISSUES AM PAINTING II	HU
	ARS		MODERN AMERICAN ART 1900-45	HU,H
М	ARS	450	19TH CENTURY PHOTOGRAPHY	HU
М	ARS	451	20TH CENTURY PHOTOGRAPHY	HU
М	ARS	457	HISTORY OF ART CRITICISM	Н
М	ARS	458	CRITICAL THEORIES IN VISUAL ARTS	HU
М	ARS	462	PRECOLUMBIAN ART I	HU,H
М	ARS	463	PRECOLOMBIAN ART II	H ,HU
М	ARS	465	NATIVE NORTH AMER INDIAN ART	HU,H
М	ARS	466	NATIVE AMER ART OF THE SOUTHWEST	HU,H,C
М	ARS	468	ART OF ARCTIC & NORTHWEST COAST	HU
М	ARS	469	MEXICAN ART	HU,H
	ARS		ART OF CHINA	HU
	ARS		ART OF JAPAN	HU
	ARS		CHINESE PAINTING	HU
				L2
	ARS		RESEARCH METHODS	
	ARS		WOMEN IN THE VISUAL ARTS	L2
	ART		COMPTR ART I	N3
	ART		COMPUTER ART II	N3
М	ASB	102	INTRO CUL/SOC ANTHRO	SB,G
М	ASB	202	ETHNIC RELATIONS/U S	С,Н
М	ASB	211	WOMEN OTHER CULTURES	G
М	ASB	222	BURIED CITIES & LOST TRBS:OUR HUMN HRTG	HU
М	ASB	231	ARCH FIELD METHODS	S2
М	ASB	240	INTRODUCTION TO SOUTHEAST ASIA	G
М	ASB	242	THE ASIAN AMER EXP/ANTHROPOLOGICAL PERSP	L1,C
М	ASB	250	ANTHROPOLOGY TOPICS	L1
М	ASB	302	ETHNOGRAPHIC FIELD STUDY/MEXICO	L1,SB,G
	ASB		PRINC SOCIAL ANTHRO	SB
	ASB		INDIANS OF SOUTHWEST	SB,H ,L2,C
	ASB	-	INDIANS/MESOAMERICA	G ,SB
	ASB	-	INDIANS/MESOAMERICA INDIANS /LATIN AMERICA	G,SB SB,G
	ASB		PEOPLES OF PACIFIC	
				G
	ASB		PEOPLES OF S/E ASIA	G
	ASB		HUM ENVIRON IMPACT	SB,H
	ASB		PRIN OF ARCHAEOLOGY	SB
М	ASB		NEW WORLD PREHISTORY	L2,SB
М	ASB		PREHISTORY /SOUTHWEST	SB,H ,C
М	ASB	337	PREHISPANIC CIVLZATN MIDDLE AMERICA	Н
М	ASB	351	PSYCHOLOGICAL ANTHRO	SB
М	ASB	353	DEATH & DYING/CROSS CULTURAL PRSPCTIVE	G ,SB,HU
М	ASB	355	SHAMANISM, HEALING & CONSCIOUSNESS	HU,SB
М	ASB	361	OLD WORLD PREHISTORY I	Н
М	ASB	362	OLD WORLD PREHISTORY II	Н
		383	LINGUISTIC THEORY: PHONETICS & PHONLOY	SB
М	ASB		LINGUISTIC THEORY: PHONETICS & PHONLGY CULTURAL FACTORS/INTERNAT BUSINESS	SB G
	ASB ASB	400	CULTURAL FACTORS/INTERNAT BUSINESS HIST OF ANTHROPOLOGY	SB G SB,L2

M ASB 416	ECONOMC ANTHROPOLOGY	L2,SB
M ASB 462	MEDICAL ANTHRO:CULTURE/HEALTH	C
M ASB 471	INTRO TO MUSEUMS	L2
M ASB 480	INTRO TO LINGUISTICS	SB
M ASB 481	LANGUAGE & CULTURE	SB
M ASB 483	SOCIOLINGUISTICS/ ETHGRPH OF COM	SB
M ASE 485		N2
M ASM 101		SB
M ASM 301	-	SB
M ASM 301 M ASM 342		S2
M ASM 342 M ASM 344		H
M ASM 348		SB S2
M ASM 452		
M ASM 455		L2
	INTRO /SOLAR SYSTEM ASTRONOMY	S1,S2
	M AST 111 AND M AST 113 MUST BE TAKEN	
	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
	INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY	S1,S2
NOTE:BOTH	M AST 112 AND M AST 114 MUST BE TAKEN	
TO SECURE	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
M AST 113	ASTRONOMY LAB I	S2,S1
NOTE:BOTH	M AST 111 AND M AST 113 MUST BE TAKEN	
TO SECURE	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
M AST 114	ASTRONOMY LAB II	S2,S1
NOTE: BOTH	M AST 112 AND M AST 114 MUST BE TAKEN	
	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
	INTRO PLANETARY & STELLAR ASTROPHYSICS	S1,S2
	M AST 113 AND M AST 321 MUST BE TAKEN	
	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
	INTRO GALACTIC & EXTRAGALACTIC ASTROPHYS	S1,S2
	M AST 114 AND M AST 322 MUST BE TAKEN	51,52
	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
		<b>a1 a</b> 2
	THE LIVING WORLD	S1,S2
	HUMAN PHYSIOLOGY	S2
	GENERAL BIOLOGY	S1,S2
	GENERAL BIOLOGY	S2
M BIO 193		S1,S2
	HUMAN ANAT/PHYSIOL I	S2
M BIO 241		S2
M BIO 302	CANCER & HEART DISEASE	L2
M BIO 303	RADIATION & LIFE	L2
M BIO 304	RADIATION MEDICINE & BIOLOGY	L2
M BIO 316	HISTORY OF BIOLOGY	Н
M BIO 318	HISTORY OF MEDICINE	Н
M BIO 319	ENVIRON SCI (NONMAJOR)	G
M BIO 321	INTRO ECOLOGY LABORATORY	L2
M BIO 406	COMPUTER APPLIC IN BIOLOGY	N3
M BIO 410	TECH WILDLIFE CONSERV	L2
M BIO 415	BIOMETRY	N2
M BIO 416	PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE	L2
M BIO 410 M BIO 426	LIMNOLOGY	L2
M BIO 420 M BIO 428	BIOGEOGRAPHY	L2
M BIO 435	RESEARCH TECH ANIMAL BEHAVIOR	L2
M BIO 446		L2
M BIO 470		L2
M BIS 402		L2
M BME 201		L1
M BME 202		L1,HU
M BME 413	BIOMEDICAL INSTRUMENTATION I	L2

	BME		BIOMEDICAL INSTRUMENTATION LAB	L2
	BUS		FUNDAMENTAL MGT/COMM	L1
	BUS		BUSINESS RESEARCH METHODS	L2
	CCS		INTRO CHICANA/O STUDIES	C
	CCS		INTRO CHICANA/O CULTURE	C
	CCS		CHICANA/O CULTURE & SOCIETY	C
	CDE		HUMAN DEVELOPMENT	SB
	CDE		INFANT/TODLR DEV FAM	SB
М	CDE	437	OBSRVTNL & NATRLISTC MTHDS OF STDY CHILD	L2,SB
М	CEE	486	INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN	L2
М	CET	150	DIGITAL SYSTEMS I	N3
М	CGC	212	COMPUTER AIDED DESGN/DRAFTING	N3
М	CGC	310	COMPUTER GRAPHICS PROG C++	N3
М	CGC	312	3D COMPTR GRAPHICS MODELING & REPRESTION	N3
М	CHE	352	TRANSPORT LAB	L2
М	CHE	461	PROCESS CONTROL	N3
М	CHI	201	INTERMEDIATE CHINESE	G
М	CHI	202	INTERMEDIATE CHINESE	G
М	CHI	207	CHINESE INTERNATIONL PROFESSIONS II	G
М	CHI	313	ADVANCED CHINESE	G
М	CHI	314	ADVANCED CHINESE	G
М	CHI	321	CHINESE LIT I	HU,L1
М	CHI	322	CHINESE LIT II	G ,HU,L1
М	CHI	413	INTRO CLASIC CHINESE	HU
	CHI	-	INTRO CLASIC CHINESE	HU
	CHM		INTRO CHEMISTRY	S1,S2
	CHM		CHEMISTRY & SOCIETY	S1,S2
	CHM		GENERAL CHEMISTRY	S1,52 S1,S2
	CHM		GEN CHEM FOR ENGRS	S1,52 S1,S2
	CHM		GEN CHEMISTRY WITH QUALT ANALYSIS	S1,52 S1,S2
	CHM		GENERAL CHEMISTRY	S1,52 S1,S2
	CHM		GENERAL CHEMISIRI GENERAL CHEMISTRY MAJORS I	S1,52 S1,S2
	CHM		GEN CHEMISTRY MAJORS II	S1,S2
	CHM		ELEM ORG CHEM	S1,S2
			M CHM 231 AND M CHM 235 MUST BE TAKEN	
-		-	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	<u> </u>
	CHM		ELEMENTARY ORGANIC CHEM LAB	S2,S1
			M CHM 231 AND M CHM 235 MUST BE TAKEN	
			S1 OR S2 CREDIT	- 0
	CHM		GEN PHY CHM LAB	L2
	CHM		INORG CHEM LAB	L2
	CHM		BIOPHYSICAL CHEMISTRY LAB	L2
	CHM		GENERAL BIOCHEM LAB	L2
	CIS		COMPUTERS IN BUS	N3
	CLS		PRIN CLINICAL LAB ADMINISTRATION	L2
	CLS		PRIN CLINICAL LAB EDUCATION	L2
М	COB	300	INTEGRATIVE BUS FNDS	L2
М	COM	100	INTRO HUMAN COMM	SB
М	COM	110	ELEMENTS INTERPERSNL COMMUNICATION	SB
М	COM	222	ARGUMENTATION	Ll
М	СОМ	225	PUBLIC SPEAKING	Ll
М	СОМ	230	SMALL GROUP COMM	SB
М	СОМ	241	INTRO ORAL INTERP	L1,HU
М	СОМ	250	INTRO TO ORGNZTNL COMM	SB
М	СОМ	263	ELMNTS INTERCLT COMM	SB,G ,C
М	СОМ	308	ADV RSCH MTHDS IN COMM	L2
М	СОМ	316	GENDER AND COMMUNICATION	SB,C
М	СОМ	319	PERSUASION & SOCIAL INFLUENCE	SB
М	СОМ	320	COMMUN/CONSUMERISM	SB
М	СОМ	321	RHETORICAL THEORY/ RESEARCH	L2,HU,H
				· ·

7.0	COM	222		a
			COM APRCH POP CULTURE	C L1
			ADV PUBLIC SPEAKING	
			PERFORMANCE OF ORAL TRADITIONS	HU,C
			COMM TECH & INFO DIFFUSION	SB
			LANGUAGE CULTURE AND COMMUNICATION	G,C,SB
	COM		INTRPRSNL COM THRY & RESRCH	SB
			COM IN THE FAMILY	, SB
	COM		RHETORIC OF SOCIAL ISSUES	HU
	COM		POLITICAL COMMUNICATION	SB
			PERFORMANCE STUDIES	HU
	COM		NARRATV PERFORMANCE	HU
	COM		INTERPRTATN OF LIT WRITTEN BY WOMEN	HU,C
	COM		THRY/RSRCH IN ORGNZTNL COMM	SB
	COM		INTERCULTURAL COM/THEORY & RESRCH	G,SB
	CON		CONST/CLTR:BUILT ENVIRNMENT	G ,HU,H
	CON		CONST COST ACC/CNTRL	N3
	CON		DEVELOPMENT FEASIBILITY REPORTS	L2
	CON		CONST PLN/SCHDLNG	N3
	CON		CONST CONTRACT ADMIN	L2
	CSE		PRINCIPLES PROGRAMMING	N3
	CSE		COMPUTER LITERACY	N3
М	CSE	181	APPLIED PROB SOLVING W/VISUAL BASIC	N3
М	CSE	183	APPLIED PROB SOLVING WITH FORTRAN	N3
М	CSE	200	PRINC OF COMPUTING	N3
М	CSE	210	DATA STRUC/ALGOR I	N3
М	CSE	423	MICROCOMPUTR SYS HARDWARE	L2
М	CSE	438	SYSTEMS PROGRAMMING	L2
М	CSH	310	CHICANA/O FOLKLORE	C ,HU
М	CSH	351	CONTEMP CHICANA/O ART	HU,C
М	CSH	363	CHICANA/O LITERATURE	HU,L2,C
М	CSH	485	CHICANA WRITERS	L2,C ,HU
М	CSS	331	CONT ISSUES IN CHIC COM	C
М	CSS	336	ISSUES IMMIG & MIGR	C,H
М	CSS	340	CHICANA/O /US ECONOMY	C
М	CSS	432	ISSUES CHICANA/O GENDER	C
М	DAH	100	INTRO TO DANCE	HU
М	DAH	300	FOCUS ON DANCE:	HU
М	DAH	301	PHIL/CRITICISM OF DANCE	HU,L2
М	DAH	302	CROSS-CULTURAL DANCE PERSPECTIVE	L2,HU,G
М	DAH	401	DANCE HISTORY I	HU
М	DAH	402	DANCE HISTORY II	HU
М	DAN	423	DANCE & MULTIMEDIA	N3
М	DSC	100	INTRO/ENVIRMTL DSGN	HU,G,H
М	DSC	101	DESIGN AWARENESS	HU,G
М	DSC	236	INTRO COMPUTER MODELING	N3
М	ECE	100	INTRO ENGINEERING DESIGN	N3
М	ECE	300	INTERMEDIATE ENGINEERING DESIGN	L1
М	ECE	380	PROBABILITY STATS /ENGRNG PROB SOLVING	N2
М	ECE	400	ENGRG COMMUNICATIONS	L2
М	ECN	111	MACROECON PRINCIPLES	SB
М	ECN	112	MICROECON PRINCIPLES	SB
М	ECN	304	CURRENT ISSUES ECONOMICS & POLITICS	L1,SB
М	ECN	306	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS	SB,G
М	ECN	313	INTERMED MACROECON THEORY	SB
М	ECN	314	INTERMED MICROECON THEORY	SB
М	ECN	331	COMPAR ECON SYSTEMS	SB,G
М	ECN	360	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	SB,G
М	ECN	365	ECONOMICS RUSSIA & EAST EUROPE	SB,G
М	ECN	404	HIST ECONOMIC THGHT	SB
М	ECN	421	EARN'S & EMPLOYM'T	SB,L2

М	ECN	436	INTERNATL TRADE THEORY	SB,G
М	ECN	438	INTERNTL MONETARY ECON	SB,G
М	ECN	441	PUBLIC FINANCE	SB,L2
М	ECN	450	LAW & ECONOMICS	L2
М	ECN	480	INTRO ECONOMETRICS	N2
М	EDP	303	HUMAN DEVELOPMENT	L2
М	EDP	310	EDUC PSYCHOLOGY	SB
М	EDP	454	STATS DATA ANALYSIS EDUCATION	N2
	EEE		SENIOR DSGN LAB	L2
	EMC		COMPUTER LITERACY	 N3
	EMC		COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	N3
	ENG		CRIT READING/WRIT ABOUT LIT	L1,HU
	ENG			-
			WORLD LITERATURE	HU,H
	ENG		WORLD LITERATURE	HU,H
	ENG		INTRO CONTEMPORARY LIT	HU
	ENG		ENGLISH PROSE STYLE	L1
М	ENG	215	STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING	L1
М	ENG	216	PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES	L1
М	ENG	217	WRIT REFLECT ESSAYS	L1
М	ENG	218	WRITING ABOUT LIT	Ll
М	ENG	221	SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	HU,H
М	ENG	222	SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	HU,H
М	ENG	241	AMERICAN LITERATURE	HU
М	ENG	242	AMERICAN LITERATURE	HU
	ENG		POPULAR CULTURE ISSUES	L1
	ENG		WRITING FOR PROFESSN	 L1
	ENG		CLASSCL BACKGROUNDS OF ENGLISH LIT	HU
	ENG		UTOPIAN LITERATURE	HU,L2,H
	ENG		ENG/ITS SOC SETTING	HU,SB
	ENG		INTRO TO SHAKESPEARE	
				HU,L2
	ENG		AMERICAN DRAMA	L2
	ENG		MAJR AMERICAN NOVELS	L2
	ENG		AM ETHNIC LITERATURES	C ,L2
	ENG		SHORT STORY	HU
М	ENG	353	AF AM LIT:HARLEM REN	L2,HU,C
	ENG		AF AM LITERATURE: POST-HARLEM	L2,HU,C
М	ENG	355	HISTORY OF THE DRAMA	L2,HU
М	ENG	356	BIBLE AS LIT	HU
М	ENG	357	INTRO TO FOLKLORE	HU
М	ENG	359	AMERICAN INDIAN LITERATURES	HU,C ,L2
М	ENG	361	SILENT FILM	HU
М	ENG	362	SOUND FILM GENRES	HU
М	ENG	363	CHICANO LITERATURE	C ,L2,HU
	ENG		HIST LITERARY CRITSM	HU
	ENG		HISTORY ENGLISH LANG	HU
	ENG		MEDIEVAL LITERATURE	HU
	ENG		CHAUCER: CANTERBURY TALES	HU
	ENG		CHAUCER: TROILUS/CRISEYDE-MINOR WORKS	HU
	ENG		RENAISS LIT	HU,L2
	ENG		ENG LIT EARLY 17TH	L2,HU
	ENG		SHAKESPEARE	HU
	ENG		STUDIES IN SHAKESPEARE	HU
	ENG		RENAISS DRAMA	HU,L2
М	ENG	424	MILTON	HU
М	ENG	425	STUD ENG ROMANTIC	HU
М	ENG	426	VICT POETRY	L2,HU
М	ENG	427	RESTORATION & EARLY 18TH CENTURY	HU
М	ENG	428	THE LATER EIGHTEENTH CENTURY	HU
М	ENG	430	VIC CULT BACK	L2,HU
	-			, -

Μ	ENG	435	19TH C AMER POET	HU
М	ENG	439	RESTORATION & 18TH CENTURY DRAMA	HU
М	ENG	440	STUD AM LIT TO 1815	HU
М	ENG	441	20TH CEN AMER DRAMA	HU
М	ENG	443	AMER POETRY 1900-45	HU
М	ENG	444	STUD AM ROMANTIC	HU
М	ENG	445	STUD AM REALISM	L2,HU
М	ENG	448	20TH CENTURY BRITISH & IRISH NOVEL	HU
М	ENG	451	NOVEL TO JANE AUSTEN	HU,H
	ENG		19TH CENTURY NOVEL	HU
	ENG		AMER NOVEL TO 1900	HU
	ENG		THE AMERICAN NOVEL 1900-1945	HU
	ENG		AMER POETRY SINCE 1945	HU
	ENG		AMER NOVEL SINCE 1945	L2,HU
	ENG		WESTERN AMER LIT	HU,L2
	ENG		WOMEN AND LITERATURE	HU
	ENG		20TH C WOMEN AUTHORS	HU
	ENG		EUROPEAN DRAMA FROM IBSEN TO 1914	HU
Μ	ENG	464	EURO DRAMA FM 1914 TO PRESENT	HU
М	ENG	471	LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS	HU
М	EPE	441	PHYSIOLOGY OF WOMEN IN SPORT	L2
М	EPE	442	PHYSICAL ACTIVITY/ HEALTH & DISEASE	L2
М	EPE	443	EXER ENDOCRINOLOGY	L2
М	EPE	448	APPL SPORT PSYCH	L2
М	EPE	460	THEORY STRENGTH TRAINING	L2
М	ERS	130	INTRO ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE	S1,S2
М	ERS	246	ENVIRON CONSERVATION & ECOLOGY	G
М	ERS	350	ENVIRON STATISTICS	N2
М	ERS	480	ECOSYSTEM MGMT & PLANNING	L2
М	ETC	100	LANGUAGES / TECHNOLOGY	N3
	FAS		PERS GRWTH HMN RELTN	SB
	FAS		MARRIAGE/FMLY REL	SB
	FAS		INTRO TO FAM/CHILD RESRCH MTHDS	L1
	FAS		FAMILY ETHNIC & CULTURAL DIVERSITY	C
	FAS		ADV MARRIAGE/FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS	SB,L2
	FIN		FINANCIAL CASES & MODELING	5B,12 L2
	FLA		INTR E ASIAN CULTURE	HU,G
	FLA		SURVEY SOVIET ERA LITERATURE	HU,L2,G
	FLA		LINGUISTICS	SB
	FLA		FOR LIT IN TRANS	HU,G
	FLA		JAPANESE LITERATURE IN TRANSLATION	L2,HU,G
	FON	-	NUTRITION SERVICES MANAGEMENT	L1
	FON		COMMUNITY NUTRITION	L2
	FRE		INTERMED FRENCH I	G
М	FRE	202	INTERMED FRENCH II	G
М	FRE	205	READING FRENCH LITERATURE	G
Μ	FRE	207	FRENCH INTERNATIONAL PROFESSIONS II	G
М	FRE	311	FRENCH CONVERSATION	G
М	FRE	312	FRENCH COMPOSITION	G
М	FRE	319	BUS CORRSP/COMM	G
М	FRE	321	FRENCH LITERATURE	L2,HU,H
	FRE		FRENCH LITERATURE	L2,HU
	FRE		ADV SPOKEN FRENCH	G
	FRE		ADV WRITTEN FRENCH	G
	FRE		FRENCH CIVILZTN I	HU
	FRE		FRENCH CIVILZIN I FRENCH CIVILZIN II	HU,G
	FRE		FRENCH LIT 17TH C	HU,G HU
	FRE		FRENCH LIT 17TH C FRENCH LIT 17TH C	
				HU,H
	FRE		FRENCH LIT 18TH C	HU,L2
ΙvI	FRE	452	FRENCH NOVEL 19TH C	HU

		- 0
M FRE 453	THEATER OF 19TH C	L2,HU
	PRE-ATOMIC LIT	HU
	POST-ATOMIC LIT	HU
	LIT FRANCOPHONE AFRICA/CARIBBEAN	L2,HU
M GCU 102	INTRO HUMAN GEOG	SB
M GCU 121	WORLD GEOGRAPHY	SB,G
M GCU 141	INTRO ECON GEOGRAPHY	SB
M GCU 240	INTRO TO SE ASIA	G
M GCU 253	INTRO CULT/HIST GEOG	SB,G
M GCU 322	GEOG U.S./CANADA	SB
M GCU 323	GEOG LATIN AMERICA	SB,G
M GCU 325	GEOGRAPHY OF EUROPE	SB,G
M GCU 326	GEOGRAPHY OF ASIA	SB,G
M GCU 327	GEOGRAPHY OF AFRICA	SB,G
M GCU 328	GEOG OF MIDDLE EAST & N AFRICA	SB,G
M GCU 332	GEOG AUSTRAL/OCEANIA	G G
M GCU 344	GEOG/HISPANIC AMERICANS	C
M GCU 350	GEOG OF WORLD CRISES	SB,G
		-
	POPULATION GEOGRAPHY	SB
M GCU 352	POLITICAL GEOGRAPHY	SB,G
M GCU 357	SOCIAL GEOGRAPHY	SB
M GCU 359	CITIES OF THE WORLD I	G
M GCU 360	CITIES OF THE WORLD II	G
M GCU 361	URBAN GEOGRAPHY	SB
M GCU 364	GEOGRAPHY OF ENERGY	G
M GCU 421	GEOG ARIZ/SW US	C ,SB
M GCU 423	GEOG OF SOUTH AMER	SB,G
M GCU 424	GEOG OF MEX/MID AMER	SB,G
M GCU 425	GEOGRAPHY/ MEXICAN-AMER BORDERLAND	G ,L2
M GCU 426	GEOG OF RUSSIA & SURROUNDINGS	SB,G
M GCU 442	GEOG ANALYIS TRANSPORTATION	SB
M GCU 495	QUANT MTHDS IN GEOG	N2
M GCU 496	GEOGRAPHIC RESEARCH METHODS	L2
M GER 201	INTERMEDIATE GERMAN	G
M GER 202	INTERMEDIATE GERMAN	G
M GER 311	GERMAN CONVERSATION	G
M GER 312	GERMAN CONVERSATION	G
M GER 312 M GER 313	GERMAN COMPOSITION	G
	BUS CORRESPND/COMMUN	G
	ADV GRAMMAR/CONV	G
		-
	ADV GRAMMAR/COMPSTN	G
	GERMAN CIVILIZATION	HU,H
	GERMAN CIVILIZATION	HU,H
	GERMAN LITERATURE	HU
	GERMAN LITERATURE	L2,HU
	GER LIT MASTERP ON FILM	H ,HU,G
M GLG 101	INTRO TO GEOLOGY I (PHYSICAL)	S1,S2
NOTE:BOTH	M GLG 101 AND M GLG 103 MUST BE TAKEN	
TO SECURE	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
M GLG 102	INTRO TO GEOLOGY II (HISTORICAL)	S2
NOTE:BOTH	M GLG 102 AND M GLG 104 MUST BE TAKEN	
TO SECURE	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
M GLG 103	INTRO/GEOLOGY I-LAB	S1,S2
	M GLG 101 AND M GLG 103 MUST BE TAKEN	
	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
	INTRO/GEOLOGY II-LAB	S2
	M GLG 102 AND M GLG 104 MUST BE TAKEN	
	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
	INTRO PLANETARY SCI	S2
		52

M GLG 110	ENVIRONMENTAL GEOLOGY	G ,S2
M GLG 111		S2
M GLG 450	GEOLOGY FIELD CAMP	L2
M GPH 111	INTRO PHYSICAL GEOG	S1,S2
M GPH 210	SOCIETY & ENVIRONMENT	G
M GPH 211	LANDFORM PROCESSES	L1
M GPH 212	INTRO METEOROLOGY I	S2
NOTE:BOTH	M GPH 212 AND M GPH 214 MUST BE TAKEN	
TO SECURE	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
M GPH 214	INTRO METEOROLGY LAB	S2
NOTE:BOTH	M GPH 212 AND M GPH 214 MUST BE TAKEN	
TO SECURE	S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
M GPH 418	LANDFORMS/WEST US	L2
M GRA 318	HISTORY GRAPHIC DESIGN	HU
M GRA 345		L2
M GRK 301	ANCIENT GREEK LITERATURE	HU
M GRK 302		HU
M HEB 201	INTERM MODERN HEBREW	G
M HEB 201 M HEB 202		G
	CULTURE OF ISRAEL	
M HEB 375		HU,G
M HIS 100	WESTERN CIVILIZATION	SB,H
M HIS 101	WESTERN CIVILIZATION	SB,H
M HIS 102	WESTERN CIVILIZATION	SB,G ,H
M HIS 103	THE UNITED STATES	SB,H
M HIS 104	THE UNITED STATES	SB,H
M HIS 107	INTRO TO JAPAN	SB,G ,H
M HIS 111	GLOBAL HISTORY	G,H
M HIS 201	INTRO SLAVIC CIVILIZATION	H ,SB,L1
M HIS 230	AMERICAN SOCIAL HISTORY	L1,H
M HIS 240	INTRO TO S/E ASIA	G
M HIS 270	JUDAISM AMER HISTORY	SB,H
M HIS 273	AMERICAN MILITARY HISTORY	H ,SB
M HIS 300	HISTORICAL INQUIRE	L1,SB,H
M HIS 302	FILM AS HISTORY	HU
M HIS 303	AMER CULTURAL HIST	SB,H
M HIS 304	AMER CULTURAL HIST	SB,H
M HIS 305	ASIAN CIVILIZATIONS	SB,G,H
M HIS 306	ASIAN CIVILIZATIONS	SB,G ,H
M HIS 308		SB,G,H
M HIS 312		L2,HU,H
M HIS 320	ANCIENT GREECE	SB,H
M HIS 321	ROME	SB,H
M HIS 321 M HIS 322		SB,H
M HIS 322 M HIS 323		SB,H
M HIS 323 M HIS 324		
M HIS 324 M HIS 325		SB,H ,L2
		SB,H ,L2
M HIS 326		SB,H
M HIS 327		SB,H
M HIS 329		SB,H
M HIS 330		SB,H
M HIS 331		SB,G ,H
M HIS 332		SB,G,H
M HIS 333		HU,SB,H ,L2
M HIS 335	FAMILY CLASS/SOCIETY IN MODERN EUROPE	H ,SB,L2
M HIS 339	HERESY & WHITCHCRAFT IN EUR	L2,H
M HIS 340	WITCHCRAFT/HERESY	L2,H
M HIS 341	SEX/SOC MEDIEVAL EUROPE	SB,H
M HIS 342	SEX/SOC EARLY MOD EUROPE	SB,H
M HIS 343	SEX/SOC MOD EUROPE	L2,SB,H

М	HIS	344	WOMEN & SOCIETY IN EUROPE	L2,HU,SB,H
М	HIS	351	ENGLAND	SB,H
М	HIS	352	ENGLAND	SB,H
М	HIS	357	NINETEENTH CENT WEST	SB,H
М	HIS	358	WEST IN 20TH CENTURY	SB,H
М	HIS	360	AMER IND HIS TO 1900	SB,C ,H
М	HIS	361	AMER IND HIS SINCE 1900	SB,C,H
	HIS		AF AM HISTORY I	SB,H,C
	HIS		AF AM HISTORY II	SB,H ,C
	HIS		ISLAMIC CIVILIZATION	HU,H
	HIS		MODERN MID EAST	SB,G ,H
	HIS		EXPLORATION & EMPIRE	L2,H
	HIS		WOMEN IN US HISTORY 1600-1880	SB,H ,C
М	HIS	371	WOMEN IN US HISTORY 1880-1980	SB,H ,C
М	HIS	373	WOMEN 20TH CENTURY WEST	С ,Н
М	HIS	380	HIST MEXICAN-AMER	SB,H
М	HIS	382	HISTORICAL STATISTICS	N2
М	HIS	383	LATIN AMERICA	SB,H
М	HIS	384	LATIN AMERICA	SB,H
М	HIS	385	WOMEN IN COLONIAL LATIN AMER	HU,H
М	HIS	401	AMER COLONIAL HIST	SB,H
	HIS		EARLY REPUBLIC 1789-1850	н,L2,SB
	HIS		CIVIL WAR/RECONSTRTN	SB,H ,L2
	HIS		MOD US 1877 TO 1918	SB,H SB,H
	HIS		MOD US 1918 TO 1918	-
				SB,H
	HIS		POSTWAR US 1945-1973	SB,H
	HIS		CONTEMP US	SB,H
	HIS		CONTEMPORARY AMERICA	SB,H
	HIS		MODERN AMER ECONOMY	SB,H
М	HIS	415	AMER DIPLOMATIC HIST	SB,H
М	HIS	416	AMER DIPLOMATIC HIST	SB,G ,H
М	HIS	417	CONSTIT HISTORY U S	SB,H
М	HIS	418	CONSTIT HISTORY U S	SB,H
М	HIS	419	AMERICAN URBAN HIST	SB,H
М	HIS	420	AMERICAN URBAN HIST	SB,H
М	HIS	421	HIST AMERICAN LABOR	SB,H
М	HIS	422	REBELLIOUS WOMEN	SB,H ,L2,C
М	HIS	424	HISPANIC SOUTHWEST	SB,H
	HIS		AMERICAN SOUTHWEST	SB,H ,L2
	HIS	-	INDIAN HIST OF SW	SB,H,C
	HIS		ARIZONA	SB,H ,C
	HIS			•
	HIS		20TH C CHICANO HIST	SB,H
		-	FRENCH REVOLUTION & NAPOLEONIC ERA	SB,H
	HIS		MODERN FRANCE	SB,G ,H
	HIS		HITLER:MAN/LEGEND	SB,H
	HIS		MODERN GERMANY	SB,G ,H
	HIS	-	EAST EUROPE/BALKANS	SB,H
М	HIS	438	EAST EUROPE/BALKANS	SB,G ,H
М	HIS	441	THE RUSSIAN EMPIRE	SB,H
М	HIS	442	THE SOVIET UNION	SB,G ,H
М	HIS	443	RUSSIA/UNITED STATES	SB,H ,G
М	HIS	445	TUDOR ENGLAND	SB,H
М	HIS	446	STUART ENGLAND	SB,H
	HIS		MODERN BRITAIN	SB,G ,H
	HIS		BRITISH CONSTIT HIST	SB,C,H
	HIS		THE BRITISH EMPIRE	SB,H
	HIS		INTL HIST MOD EUROPE	HU,H
	HIS		HISTORY OF SPAIN	-
	HIS			SB,HU,H
141	птр	ICF	HISTORY OF SPAIN	SB,HU,G ,H

М	HIS	460	SPANISH SOUTH AMER	H ,SB
М	HIS	461	SPANISH SOUTH AMER	H ,SB
М	HIS	463	INT/CULT HIST LAT AM	H ,SB
М	HIS	464	US/ LATIN AMERICA	SB,G ,H
М	HIS	466	MEXICO	SB,H
М	HIS	467	MEXICO	SB,H
М	HIS	468	BRAZIL	H ,SB
М	HIS	469	CHINESE THOUGHT/WAY	SB,H
М	HIS	470	CHINESE THOUGHT/WAY	SB,G ,H
М	HIS	471	THE UNITED STATES & JAPAN	SB,G ,H
М	HIS	473	CHINA	SB,H
	HIS		CHINA	SB,G ,H
	HIS		THE AMER EXPER IN VIETNAM 1945-1975	SB,G ,H
	HIS		JAPAN	SB,8 ,11 SB,H ,L2
	HIS		JAPAN	SB,G ,H
	HIS		THE PEOPLES REPUBLIC OF CHINA	SB,G ,H SB,G ,H
	HIS			
			HISTORY OF FIRE	L2,H
	HIS		PRO-SEMINAR	L2
	HON		THE HUMAN EVENT	H ,L1,HU
	HON		THE HUMAN EVENT	H ,L1,HU
	HON		HONORS THESIS	L2
	HPS		HISTORY OF SCIENCE	HU,H
	HPS		HISTORY OF SCIENCE	HU,H
М	HPS	330	HIST OF BIO: CONFLICTS & CONTROVERSIES	Н
М	HPS	331	HIST OF MEDICINE	Н
М	HPS	410	PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE	L2
М	HUM	110	CONT ISSUES HUMNTS	HU
М	HUM	200	ENCOUNTERING THE HUMANITIES	HU
М	HUM	301	HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	HU,H ,L1
М	HUM	302	HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	HU,H ,L1
М	HUM	310	JAPAN CITIES/CULTURES	L1,HU,H
М	HUM	312	INTERPRETING CHINA'S CLASSICS	L2,HU,H
М	HUM	320	HISP CULTR EUROPE/AMERICA	HU,H ,L1
М	HUM	340	CONTEMP AMER FILM & POPULAR CULTURE	HU
М	HUM	401	EUR ENLIGHTENMENT	HU,H
	HUM		INTERPRET LATIN AMER	HU,G,H
	HUM		LOS ANGELES & CULTURAL THEORY	L1,HU,C
	HUM		TECHNOLOGY & CULTURE	L1,HU
	HUM		POSTMDRN CULTURE & INTERPRETATION	L1,10 L2
	HUM		PSYCHOANALYSIS & CULTURE	L2,HU,SB
	HUM		NARRATIV HUMAN SCI	L2,H0,SB L2,HU
	HUM		PRO-SEMINAR	L2,HU
	IBS		PRIN INTRNATL BUS	G
	IBS		SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS	SB,G
	IBS		CULTURAL FACTORS INTL BUS	G,C
	IDN		INTERM INDONESIAN I	G
	IDN		INTERM INDONESIAN II	G
	IED		HISTORY AMER INDIAN EDUCATION	Н
	IEE		MICROCOMPUTER APPLCT IN INDUST ENG	N3
М	IEE	305	INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING	N3
М	IEE	374	QUALITY CONTROL	N2
М	IEE	463	COMPUTER AIDED MFG/ CONTROL	N3
М	IEE	475	SIMULATING STOCK SYS	N3
М	IEE	476	OPER RES TECH/APPL	N2
М	IND	316	20TH CENT DESIGN I	H ,HU
М	IND	317	20TH CENT DESIGN II	H ,HU
М	IND	470	PRO-PRACTICE/INDSTRL DESIGN	L2
	INT		INTERIOR DESIGN ISSUES & THEORIES	HU
	INT		HISTORY INTERIOR DESIGN I	H ,HU
	INT		HIST INTERIOR DESIGN II	HU,H
••		~		110,11

	INT		HIST OF DECRTIV ARTS IN INTERIORS	HU
	INT		SPEC & DOC FOR INTERN	L2
	ITA		INTERMEDIATE ITALIAN	G
М	ITA		INTERMEDIATE ITALIAN	G
М	ITA	311	ITALIAN COMP & CONV	G
М	ITA	312	ITALIAN COMP & CONV	G
М	ITA	314	ADVANCED ITALIAN	G
М	ITA	325	INTRO ITALIAN LIT	HU
М	ITA	415	ITALIAN CIVILIZATION	HU,G ,L2
М	ITA	430	ITALIAN LIT/MID AGES	HU
М	ITA	441	DANTE:DIV COMMEDIA	HU,L2
М	ITA	443	ITALIAN LIT/RENAISNC	HU,H
М	ITA	446	ITAL LIT/18/19TH CEN	HU
М	ITA	449	20TH C ITALIAN LIT	HU,G
М	ITM	440	INTRO INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS	G
	JPN		INTERMED JAPANESE	G
	JPN		INTERMED JAPANESE	G
	JPN		JAPAN/INTERNATIONAL PROFESSIONS II	G
	JPN		JAPANESE CONV & COMP	G
	JPN		JAPANESE CONV & COMP	G
	-	-		
	JPN		ADVANCED JAPANESE	G
	JPN		ADVANCED JAPANESE	G
	JPN	-	JAPANESE LITERATURE	L2,G ,HU
	JRN		JOURNALISM NEWS WRTG	L1
	JRN		REPORTING	L2
	JUS		THE JUSTICE SYSTEM	SB
М	JUS	180	INTRO AMER INDIAN JUSTICE STUDIES	C
М	JUS	200	TOPICS/CONCEPTS & ISSUES JUSTICE:	SB
М	JUS	280	AMERICAN INDIAN LAW & SOCIETY	C
М	JUS	302	BASIC STAT ANLYS IN JUS STUDIES	N2
М	JUS	360	LAW & SOCIAL CONTROL	SB
М	JUS	380	CONTEMP ISSUES OF AM INDIAN NATIONS	С
М	JUS	404	IMPERATIVES OF PROOF	L2
М	JUS	415	GENDER & INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT	G ,L2
М	JUS	425	RACE, GENDER, CRIME	L2,SB,C
М	JUS		ADMINISTRATION & JUSTICE	L2
М	JUS	450	ALTERNATIVES TO INCARCERATION	L2
	JUS		DISCRETIONARY JUSTICE	SB
	JUS		POLITICAL DEVIANCE AND THE LAW	SB,L2,C
	JUS		ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION	L2
	JUS		LEGISLATION OF MORALITY	L2,SB
	JUS		YOUTH & JUSTICE	L2,SB
	JUS		LAW POLICY & THE AMER INDIANS	C
	KOR		INTERM KOREAN I	G
	KOR		INTERM KOREAN II	G
	LAT		INTERMEDIATE LATIN	HU
	LAT		INTERMEDIATE LATIN	HU
	LAT		ROMAN LITERATURE	HU
М	LAT	422	ROMAN LITERATURE	HU
	LIA		USE OF RESEARCH LIBRARIES	L1
М	MAE	468	AEROSPACE SYS DESIGN	L2
М	MAE	490	PROJECTS DESIGN/DEV	L2
М	MAT	114	COLLEGE MATHEMATICS	Nl
М	MAT	117	COLLEGE ALGEBRA	Nl
М	MAT	119	FINITE MATHEMATICS	Nl
М	MAT	122	UNIVERSITY MATH	Nl
	MAT		PRECALCULUS	Nl
	MAT		BRIEF CALCULUS	Nl
	MAT		TECH CALCULUS I	N1
	MAT		TECH CALCULUS II	N1
1.1				T.A T.

		371
M MAT 262	TECH CALCULUS III	N1
M MAT 270	CAL/ANALYTIC GEO I	N1
M MAT 271	CAL/ANLYTIC GEO II	Nl
M MAT 272	CAL/ANALYTIC GEO III	Nl
M MAT 274	ELEM DIFF EQUATIONS	Nl
M MAT 290	CALCULUS I	Nl
M MAT 300	MATHMATCL STRUCTRS	L2
M MAT 419	LINEAR PROGRAMMING	N2
M MAT 421	APPLIED COMPUTATINAL METHODS	N3
M MAT 423	NUMERICAL ANALYSIS I	N3
M MAT 425	NUMERICAL ANALYSIS II	N3
M MAT 427	COMPUTER ARITHMETIC	N3
M MAT 451	MATHEMATICAL MODELNG	N2
M MCE 446	UNDRSTNDNG CULTURLLY DIVERSE CHILD	C
M MCO 110	INTRO MASS COMMUNICATION	SB
M MCO 120	MEDIA AND SOCIETY	SB
M MCO 402	MASS COMMUNICATION LAW	L2
M MCO 418	HIST OF MASS COMMUNICATION	SB,H
M MCO 430	INTERNATNL MASS COMMUNICATION	G
M MCO 450	VISUAL COMMUNICATION	HU
M MCO 456	POLITICAL COMMUNICATION	SB
M MCO 460	RACE,GENDER & MEDIA	С
M MET 416	APPLD COM INTRGD MFG	N3
M MGT 463	STRATEGIC MGMT	L2
M MHL 201	MAC LIT FOR MUSICIANS	N3
M MHL 344	MUSIC IN WORL CULTURES	G ,HU
M MHL 352	EVOLUTION OF JAZZ	H H
M MHL 438	MUS IN CLASSIC ERA	H
M MHL 439	MUS IN 19TH CENTURY	н,L2
M MHL 441	MUS OF BAROQUE ERA	L2
M MHL 447	~	
	MUSIC SINCE 1900	L2
	N AMED INDIAN MIGIG	
M MHL 466	N AMER INDIAN MUSIC	HU,L2,C
M MHL 466 M MIC 205	MICROBIOLOGY	HU,L2,C S2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN	
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH	MICROBIOLOGY	S2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB	
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT	S2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB	S2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN	S2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT	S2 S2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB	S2 S2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN	S2 S2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT	S2 S2 L2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER	S2 S2 L2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT	S2 S2 L2 L2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY	S2 S2 L2 L2 SB
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 412	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY	S2 S2 L2 L2 SB SB
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 414	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS	S2 S2 L2 L2 SB SB SB
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 412 M MIS 416	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES	S2 S2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB SB
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 414 M MIS 416 M MKT 460	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES STRATEGIC MARKETING	S2 S2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB L2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 412 M MIS 414 M MIS 416 M MKT 460 M MUE 381	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES STRATEGIC MARKETING MUSIC THERAPY RESEARCH	S2 S2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB L2 L2 L2
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 412 M MIS 414 M MIS 416 M MKT 460 M MUE 381 M MUS 340	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES STRATEGIC MARKETING MUSIC THERAPY RESEARCH SURVEY OF MUSIC HIST	S2 S2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB SB L2 L2 HU,H
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 412 M MIS 414 M MIS 416 M MKT 460 M MUE 381 M MUS 347	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES STRATEGIC MARKETING MUSIC THERAPY RESEARCH SURVEY OF MUSIC HIST JAZZ IN AMERICA	S2 S2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB SB L2 L2 HU,H HU
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 412 M MIS 414 M MIS 416 M MIS 416 M MUS 340 M MUS 347 M MUS 353	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES STRATEGIC MARKETING MUSIC THERAPY RESEARCH SURVEY OF MUSIC HIST JAZZ IN AMERICA SURVEY OF AFRO-AMERICAN MUSIC	S2 S2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB L2 L2 L2 HU,H HU HU
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 410 M MIS 412 M MIS 414 M MIS 416 M MIS 416 M MUS 341 M MUS 347 M MUS 353 M MUS 354	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES STRATEGIC MARKETING MUSIC THERAPY RESEARCH SURVEY OF MUSIC HIST JAZZ IN AMERICA SURVEY OF AFRO-AMERICAN MUSIC POPULAR MUSIC	S2 S2 L2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB L2 L2 HU,H HU HU HU
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 412 M MIS 414 M MIS 416 M MIS 416 M MUS 340 M MUS 353 M MUS 354 M MUS 355	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES STRATEGIC MARKETING MUSIC THERAPY RESEARCH SURVEY OF MUSIC HIST JAZZ IN AMERICA SURVEY OF AFRO-AMERICAN MUSIC POPULAR MUSIC SURVEY AMER MUSIC	S2 S2 L2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB L2 L2 L2 HU,H HU HU HU HU
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 412 M MIS 412 M MIS 414 M MIS 414 M MIS 416 M MKT 460 M MUS 3140 M MUS 353 M MUS 355 M MUS 356	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES STRATEGIC MARKETING MUSIC THERAPY RESEARCH SURVEY OF MUSIC HIST JAZZ IN AMERICA SURVEY OF AFRO-AMERICAN MUSIC POPULAR MUSIC	S2 S2 L2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB L2 L2 HU,H HU HU HU
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 412 M MIS 414 M MIS 416 M MIS 416 M MUS 340 M MUS 353 M MUS 354 M MUS 355	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES STRATEGIC MARKETING MUSIC THERAPY RESEARCH SURVEY OF MUSIC HIST JAZZ IN AMERICA SURVEY OF AFRO-AMERICAN MUSIC POPULAR MUSIC SURVEY AMER MUSIC	S2 S2 L2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB L2 L2 L2 HU,H HU HU HU HU HU HU HU
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 412 M MIS 412 M MIS 414 M MIS 414 M MIS 416 M MKT 460 M MUS 3140 M MUS 353 M MUS 355 M MUS 356	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES STRATEGIC MARKETING MUSIC THERAPY RESEARCH SURVEY OF MUSIC HIST JAZZ IN AMERICA SURVEY OF AFRO-AMERICAN MUSIC POPULAR MUSIC SURVEY AMER MUSIC SURVEY MUSICAL THTRE	S2 S2 L2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB L2 L2 L2 HU,H HU HU HU HU HU
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 412 M MIS 414 M MIS 416 M MIS 416 M MIS 416 M MUS 316 M MUS 355 M MUS 356 M NUR 306	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES STRATEGIC MARKETING MUSIC THERAPY RESEARCH SURVEY OF MUSIC HIST JAZZ IN AMERICA SURVEY OF AFRO-AMERICAN MUSIC POPULAR MUSIC SURVEY AMER MUSIC SURVEY MUSICAL THTRE PROF DEV FOR RN:PROC ROLES & FUNCTION	S2 S2 L2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB L2 L2 L2 HU,H HU HU HU HU HU HU HU
M MHL 466 M MIC 205 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 206 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 302 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIC 401 NOTE:BOTH TO SECURE M MIS 410 M MIS 410 M MIS 412 M MIS 414 M MIS 416 M MIS 416 M MIS 416 M MUS 3416 M MUS 340 M MUS 353 M MUS 355 M MUS 356 M NUR 306 M NUR 403 M PGS 101	MICROBIOLOGY M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT MICROBIOLOGY LAB M MIC 205 AND M MIC 206 MUST BE TAKEN S2 CREDIT ADV BACTERIOLOGY LAB M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT RESEARCH PAPER M MIC 302 AND M MIC 401 MUST BE TAKEN L2 CREDIT AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II COMPARATIVE DEFENSE POLICY ANALYSIS SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES STRATEGIC MARKETING MUSIC THERAPY RESEARCH SURVEY OF MUSIC HIST JAZZ IN AMERICA SURVEY OF AFRO-AMERICAN MUSIC POPULAR MUSIC SURVEY MUSICAL THTRE PROF DEV FOR RN:PROC ROLES & FUNCTION RESRCH/NURSING PRACT	S2 S2 L2 L2 L2 SB SB SB SB SB L2 L2 HU,H HU HU HU HU HU HU HU L1 L2

М	PGS	270	PSYCH OF ADJUSTMENT	SB
М	PGS	304	EFFECTIVE THINKING	L1
М	PGS		ENVIRONMENTAL PSYCH	SB
М	PGS	315	PERSON THEORY/RSCH	SB
М	PGS	341	DEVELOPMENTAL PSYCH	SB
М	PGS	344	DIRECTED CHILD STUDY	L2
М	PGS	350	SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY	SB
М	PGS	351	HONORS SOCIAL PSYCH	L2,SB
М	PGS	365	COMMUNITY PSYCHOLOGY	SB
М	PGS	414	HIST OF PSYCHOLOGY	SB,L2
М	PGS	427	PSYCHOLOGY OF AGING	SB,L2
М	PGS	441	COGNITIVE DEVELOPMNT	SB,L2
М	PGS	443	ABNORMAL CHILD PSYCH	SB,L2
М	PGS	444	ADOLESCENT PSYCH & PSYCHOPATHOLOGY	L2
М	PGS	445	CHILD LANGUAGE/DRAW	SB
М	PGS	446	SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT	L2
М	PGS	450	SOCIAL PERCEPTION & COGNITION	L2
М	PGS	451	STEREOTYPING, PREJUDICE & DISCRIMINATION	L2
М	PGS	452	APPLIED SOC PSYCH	L2
М	PGS	461	INTRPRSNL INFLUENCE	SB
М	PGS	463	ADV PSY OF ADJUSTMNT	L2
М	PGS	465	PSYCH/STRESS/COPING	L2
М	PGS	466	ABNORMAL PSYCHOLOGY	SB
	PGS		PSYCHOLOGY OF MAGICAL BELIEFS	L2
	PHI		INTRO TO PHILOSOPHY	HU
	PHI		PRIN SOUND REASONING	HU,L1
	PHI		THE MORAL LIFE	HU
	PHI		HIST ANCIENT PHIL	HU,H
	PHI		HIST OF MOD PHIL	нU,Н
	PHI		EXISTENTIALISM	HU
	PHI		ETHICAL THEORY	HU
	PHI		APPLIED ETHICS	HU
	PHI		PHILOSOPHY OF LAW	HU
	PHI		PHILOSOPHY OF ART	HU
	PHI		SOC/POL PHILOSOPHY	HU
	PHI		ENVIRONMENTAL ETHICS	HU
	PHI		PHILOSOPHY IN LIT	HU
	PHI		THEORY OF KNOWLEDGE	HU
	PHI		PHIL OF SCIENCE	HU
	PHI		PHILOSOPHY OF LANG	HU
	PHI		METAPHYSICS	HU
	PHI		PHILOSOPHY OF MIND	HU
	PHI		PHIL OF RELIGION	HU
	PHI		PHILOSOPHY OF COMPUTING	HU,N3
	PHI		PHIL OF SOCIAL SCI	HU,SB
	PHI		19TH CENTURY PHILOSOPHY	HU
	PHI		HISTORY OF ETHICS	HU
	PHI		PHILOSOPHICAL ARGMNT AND EXPOSITION	L2
	PHI		EMPIRICISM	HU
	PHI		CONTEMPORARY ANALYTIC PHILOSOPHY	HU
	PHI PHS			
	PHS		FUNDAMENTALS OF PHYSICAL SCIENCE PATTERNS IN NATURE	S1,S2
	PHS PHY			S1,S2
			INTRO TO PHYSICS	S1,S2
	PHY		GENERAL PHYSICS	S1,S2
			M PHY 111 AND M PHY 113 MUST BE TAKEN	
			S1 OR S2 CREDIT	a1 a0
	PHY		GENERAL PHYSICS	S1,S2
			M PHY 112 AND M PHY 114 MUST BE TAKEN	
			S1 OR S2 CREDIT	a1 a0
M	гні	113	GENERAL PHYSICS LAB	S1,S2

NOTE:BOTH M PHY 111 AND M PHY 113 MUST BE TAKEN	
TO SECURE S1 OR S2 CREDIT M PHY 114 GENERAL PHYSICS LAB	S1,S2
NOTE:BOTH M PHY 112 AND M PHY 114 MUST BE TAKEN	51,52
TO SECURE S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
M PHY 121 UNIV PHYSICS I:MECH	S1,S2
NOTE:BOTH M PHY 121 AND M PHY 122 MUST BE TAKEN TO SECURE S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
M PHY 122 UNIV PHYSICS LAB I	S1,S2
NOTE:BOTH M PHY 121 AND M PHY 122 MUST BE TAKEN	
TO SECURE S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
M PHY 131 UNIV PHYSICS II:ELEC AND MAGNETISM NOTE:BOTH M PHY 131 AND M PHY 132 MUST BE TAKEN	S1,S2
TO SECURE S1 OR S2 CREDIT	
M PHY 132 UNIV PHYSICS LAB II	S1,S2
NOTE:BOTH M PHY 131 AND M PHY 132 MUST BE TAKEN	
TO SECURE S1 OR S2 CREDIT	<b>21 20</b>
M PHY 150 PHYSICS I M PHY 151 PHYSICS II	S1,S2 S1,S2
M PHY 252 PHYSICS III	S1,52 S1,S2
M PHY 420 RESEARCH PAPER	L2
M PLA 210 HISTORY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE	H
M PLA 310 HIST/LNDSCPE ARCH	H
M PLA 420 THEORY/URBAN DESIGN M PLB 108 CONCEPTS PLANT BIOLOGY	HU S1,S2
M PLB 260 PLANTS IN CITIES:INTRO URBAN HORT	S1,52 S2
M PLB 300 COMP PLANT DIVERSITY	S2,L2
M PLB 320 ENVIRON SCI (NONMAJOR)	G
M PLB 414 PLANT PATHOLOGY	L2
M PLB 432 COMPUTER APPLIC IN BIOLOGY M POR 201 INTER PORTUGUESE	N3 G
M POR 201 INTER PORTOGOESE M POR 313 PORTUGUESE COMP/CONV	G
M POR 314 PORTUGUESE COMP/CONV	G
M POR 321 LUSO-BRAZILIAN LIT	HU
M POR 472 LUSO-BRAZILIAN CIVIL	HU,G
M POS 101 POLITICAL IDEOLOGIES M POS 110 GOVERNMENT/POLITICS	SB SB
M POS 150 COMPARATIVE GOVERNMT	SB,G
M POS 160 GLOBAL POLITICS	SB,G
M POS 220 POLITICAL ISSUES/PUBLIC POLICY	SB
M POS 230 CURENT ISSUES NATIONAL POLITICS	SB,L1
M POS 240 INTRO TO S/E ASIA M POS 260 CURRENT ISSUES INTERNATL POLITICS	G SB,G ,L1
M POS 270 AMERICAN LEGAL SYSTEM	SB,G ,HI SB
M POS 301 EMPIRICAL POL INQRY	SB
M POS 310 AM NATIONAL GOVT	SB
M POS 313 THE CONGRESS	SB
M POS 314 AMERICAN PRESIDENCY M POS 315 SUPREME COURT	SB SB
M POS 315 SOFREME COORT M POS 316 STATE/LOCAL GOVERNMT	SB
M POS 320 PUBLIC ADMIN	SB
M POS 325 PUBLIC POLICY DEVEL	SB
M POS 331 PUBLIC OPINION	SB
M POS 332 AMER POL PARTIES M POS 333 INTEREST GROUPS	SB SB
M POS 335 INTEREST GROUPS M POS 336 ELECTORAL BEHAVIOR	SB
M POS 340 HISTORY POLITICAL PHILOSOPHY I	H,HU
M POS 341 HISTORY POLITICAL PHILOSOPHY II	HU,H
M POS 346 PROBLEMS OF DEMOCRACY	HU
M POS 350 COMPARATIVE POLITICS	SB,G

М	POS	356	WESTERN EUROPE	SB,G
М	POS	357	SOUTH ASIA POLITICS	SB,G
М	POS	358	SOUTHEAST ASIA	G ,SB
М	POS	359	AFRICAN POLITICS & SOCIETY	G ,SB
М	POS	360	WORLD POLITICS	SB,G
М	POS	361	AMER FOREIGN POLICY	G ,SB
М	POS	364	U.S. NAT SECURITY ANALYSES	SB
М	POS	370	LAW & SOCIETY	SB
М	POS	401	POLITICAL STATISTICS	N2
М	POS	410	URBAN GOVERNMENT/POL	SB
М	POS	417	ARIZ POLITICAL SYS	SB
М	POS	422	POLITICS BUREAUCRCY	SB
М	POS	423	POLITICS BUDGETING	SB
	POS		ELEMENTS OF PUBLIC POLICY	SB
	POS		CAMPAIGNS & ELECTIONS	SB
	POS		MONEY & POLITICS	SB
	POS		MEDIA & POLITICS	SB
	POS		WOMEN & POLITICS	SB,C
	POS		MINORITY GP POL AMER	SB,C
	POS			-
			AMER POLITCL THOUGHT	HU
	POS		TOPICS/CONTEMPORARY POLITICAL THEORY	HU
	POS		ASIAN POLITICL THGHT	SB,G
	POS		RUSSIA & SUCCESSOR STATES	SB,G
	POS		CHINA/JAPAN/KOREAS	SB,G
	POS		CHINA	SB,G
	POS		SOUTH AMERICA	SB,G
М	POS	454	MEXICO	SB,G
М	POS	455	CENTRAL AM/CARRIBEAN	SB,G
М	POS	459	SOUTH & SOUTHERN AFRICA	SB,G
М	POS	463	INTER-AMER RELATIONS	SB,G
М	POS	465	INTERNATIONAL ORG AND LAW	SB,G
М	POS	467	INTERNATIONAL SECURITY	SB,G
М	POS	468	COMP ASIAN FRGN POL	SB,G
М	POS	471	CONSTITUTIONL LAW I	SB
М	POS	472	CONSTITUTIONL LAW II	SB
М	POS	485	POLITICAL ECONOMY	SB
М	POS	486	INTERNTL POLITICAL ECONOMY	SB,G
	POS		PRO-SEMINAR	L2
	PSY		INTRO TO STATISTICS	N2
М	PSY	290	RESEARCH METHODS	L1,S2
	PSY		STATISTICAL METHODS	N2
	PSY		EXPERIMENTAL PSYCHOLOGY	L2
	PSY		ANALYSIS OF BEHAVIOR	 L2
	PSY		GENETIC PSYCHOLOGY	 L2
	PSY		BIO BASES OF BEHAV	L2
	PSY	-	NEUROANATOMY	L2
	PSY		COGNITIVE PSYCHOLOGY	L2
	PSI		HUMAN FACTORS	
				L2
	PUP		INTRO ENVIR DESGN I	HU,G ,H
	PUP		THE PLANNED ENVIRONMENT	H ,HU
	PUP		INTRO COMPUTER MODELING	N3
	PUP		INTRO URBAN PLANNING	L1
	PUP		HIST OF THE CITY	H
	PUP		THEORY/URBAN DESIGN	HU
	PUP		WOMEN & ENVIRONMENTS	С
	PUP		ETHICS AND PROF PRACTICE	L2
М	QBA	221	STATISTICAL ANALYSIS	N2
М	QBA	321	APPLIED QUALITY ANALYSIS I	L2
М	QBA	391	MANAGEMENT SCIENCE	N2
М	QBA	450	OPERATIONS & PROCESS ANALYSIS	L2

М	REC	120	LEISURE & QUALITY OF LIFE	SB
М	REC	160	LEISURE AND SOCIETY	SB
М	REC	305	INTRO TRAVEL/TOURISM	G
М	REC	330	PROGRAMMING/ RECREATION SERVICES	L2
	REC		WILDERNESS & PARKS IN AMERICA	SB,H
	REC		INTL TOURISM	G G
	REL		RELGNS OF THE WORLD	HU,G
	REL		STUDY OF REL TRADTN	L1,G ,HU
М	REL	201	RELGION/MODERN WORLD	L1,HU
М	REL	202	RELIGION & POPULAR CULTURE	HU,C
М	REL	203	SAINTS & SINNERS	HU,H
М	REL	205	LIVING AND DYING	HU
М	REL	210	INTRO TO JUDAISM	HU,H ,L1
М	REL	225	AFRICAN-AMERICAN RELIGION	C ,HU
М	REL	240	INTRO TO S/E ASIA	G
М	REL	270	INTRO CHRISTIANITY	HU
М	REL	305	RITUAL/SYMBOL/MYTH	L2,HU
	REL		WEST RELIGIOUS TRADITIONS	H ,HU
	REL		HBRW BIBLE-OLD TEST	HU,H ,L2
	REL		INTRO RABBINIC JUDAISM	
				HU,H
	REL		AMERICAN RELIGIOUS TRADITIONS	HU,C,H
	REL		RELIGION IN AMERICA	HU,C,H
М	REL	322	MALCOLM & MARTIN	HU,C
М	REL	323	BLACK RELIGION: A BIOGRAPHICAL APP	HU,C
М	REL	330	NATIVE AM REL TRADTN	HU,C
М	REL	331	HIS OF NATIVE AMER REL TRAD	L2,HU,H ,C
М	REL	332	SOUTH AMER INDIAN RELIGIONS	HU,G
М	REL	340	WITCHCRAFT/HERESY	L2,H
М	REL	344	RELIGION & VALUES/ JAPANESE LIFE	HU,G
М	REL	345	ASIAN RELIGIOUS TRADITIONS	HU,G
	REL		HINDUISM	L2,HU,G,H
	REL		BUDDHISM	HU,L2,G
	REL		JAPANESE CITIES/CULTURES TO 1800	L1,HU,H
	REL		ISLAMIC CIVILIZATION	
	REL			HU,H
			ISLAM IN MOD WORLD	H ,G ,HU
	REL		NEW TESTAMENT	HU
	REL		FORMATION OF THE CHRISTIAN TRAD	HU,H
	REL	-	RELIGION IN RUSSIA	HU,H
М	REL	379	RELIGION NATLSM & ETHNIC CONFLICT	HU,G
М	REL	381	RELGN/MORAL ISSUES	HU,L2
М	REL	385	CONTEMPORARY WESTERN RELIGIOUS THOUGHT	L2,HU
М	REL	390	WOMEN AND RELIGION	HU,G
М	REL	410	JUDAISM IN MODERN TIMES	HU,H
М	REL	415	JEWISH MYSTICAL TRAD	HU
М	REL	420	RELIGION AMERICAN LIFE & THOUGHT	HU,L2
М	REL	426	AMR PRCHRS/ PRCHNG THE SERMON IN AMER	HU,L2
	REL		AMER RELIGIOUS THOUGHT	HU,H
	REL		RELIGION IN JAPAN	HU,G,H
	REL		STUDIES ISLAMIC REL	HU,G
	REL			
			RELIGION IN THE MIDDLE AGES	HU,H
	REL		REFORMATION AND MODERN CHRISTIANITY	HU,H
	REL		MODERN CRITICS OF RELIGION	HU
	RUS		INTERMEDIATE RUSSIAN	G
	RUS		INTERMEDIATE RUSSIAN	G
М	RUS	211	BASIC RUSSIAN CONV	G
М	RUS	212	BASIC RUSSIAN CONV	G
М	RUS	311	RUSSIAN COMP/CONV	G
М	RUS	312	RUSSIAN COMP/CONV	G
	RUS		SURV RUSS LIT I	H ,L2,HU
	RUS		SURV RUSS LIT II	L2,HU
				,

				0	
	RUS		SURVEY LITERATURE SOVIET ERA	G ,L2,	
	RUS		ADV COMP/CONV I		G
	RUS		ADV COMP/CONV II		G
М	RUS	420	RUSSIAN POETRY	L2,	HU
М	RUS	421	PUSHKIN	L2,	HU
М	RUS	423	DOSTOYEVSKY	L2,	HU
М	RUS	424	TOLSTOY	L2,	HU
М	RUS	425	CHEKHOV	L2,	HU
М	RUS	426	NAT LIT EX-USSR	G ,L2,	HU
М	RUS	430	RUSSIAN SHORT STORY	L2,	HU
М	RUS	441	SURVEY RUSSIAN CULT	G ,HU,H ,	L2
М	SCM	455	RESEARCH & NEGOTIATIONS		L2
М	SHS	367	LANGUAGE SCIENCE		SB
М	SHS	465	SPEECH & LANGUAGE ACQUISITION		SB
М	SOC	101	INTRO SOCIOLOGY		SB
М	SOC	301	PRIN OF SOCIOLOGY		SB
	SOC		SOCIOLOGY OF ADOLESCENCE		SB
	SOC		COURTSHIP & MARRIAGE		SB
	SOC		OVERVIEW OF AGING		SB
	SOC		SOCIOLOGY OF WORK		SB
	SOC	-	ENVIRONMENTAL SOCIOLOGY		SB
	SOC		URBAN SOCIOLOGY	SB	
	SOC			-	
			POPULATION	G,	
	SOC		SOC OF DEVIANT BEHAV		SB
	SOC		MODERN SOCIAL PROBLEMS		SB
	SOC		SOCIAL CHANGE	SB,G,	
	SOC		SOCIOLOGICAL PSYCH		SB
	SOC		VARIANT SEXUALITY		SB
	SOC		SOCIOLOGY /MASS COMMUNICATION		SB
	SOC		SOCIOLOGICAL RSCH		SB
М	SOC	395	SOCIAL STATISTICS I		N2
М	SOC	415	THE FAMILY		SB
М	SOC	416	MARRIAGE PRBLMS CONTEMP SOCIETY	SB,	L2
М	SOC	417	FAMILY VIOLENCE		SB
М	SOC	418	AGING/LIFE COURSE		SB
М	SOC	420	SOCIOLOGY OF RELIGION	L2,	SB
М	SOC	422	SOC COMPLEX ORGZTNS	L2,	SB
М	SOC	423	SOCIAL CLASS & STRATIFICATION	SB,	L2
М	SOC	424	POLITICS OF WOMENS HEALTH		L2
М	SOC	427	SOC OF HLTH/ILLNESS	SB,	L2
М	SOC	429	SOCIOLOGY OF LAW		SB
М	SOC	433	DEMOGRAPHIC METHODS		SB
М	SOC	446	SOCIOLOGY OF CRIME		SB
М	SOC	451	COMPARATIVE SOC	SB,	G
	SOC		SOCIAL MOVEMENTS		SB
	SOC		POLITICAL SOCIOLOGY	SB	
	SOC		WOMENS ROLES	L2,SB,	
	SOC		RACIAL & ETHNIC MINORITIES	12,50,	SB
	SOC		AFRO-AMER IN MODERN SOCIETY	C,SB,	
	SOC		HIST SOCIAL THOUGHT	SB,	
	SOC				
	SOC		SOC OF KNOWLEDGE	SB,	
			CONTEMPORARY THEORY		SB
	SPA		INTERMED SPA		G
	SPA		INTERMED SPA		G
	SPA		INTERMEDIATE SPANISH FOR BILINGUALS		G
	SPA		INTERMEDIATE SPANISH FOR BILINGUALS		G
	SPA		SPA INTERNATIONAL PROFESSIONS II		G
			SPANISH CONV/COMP		G
			SPANISH CONV/COMP		G
М	SPA	319	BUS CORRSP/COMMUNCTN		G

ъл	a D M	2.75	INTRO ILCONNICI I TT	
	SPA		INTRO HISPANIC LIT	HU
	SPA		ADV CONV AND COMP	G
	SPA		ADV SPANISH GRAMMAR	G
	SPA		APP SPAN LINGUISTICS	L2
	SPA		SPANISH IN SOUTHWEST	SB,L2,C
М	SPA	425	SPANISH LITERATURE	HU
М	SPA	426	SPANISH LITERATURE	HU
М	SPA	427	SPANISH-AMERICAN LIT	L2
М	SPA	428	SPANISH-AMERICAN LIT	L2,G
М	SPA	464	MEXICAN AMERICAN LIT	HU
М	SPA	471	CIVILIZ OF SP STHWST	HU
М	SPA	472	SPANISH-AMERICAN CIV	HU,G ,H
М	SPA	473	SPANISH CIVILIZATION	HU,SB,G
М	SPE	311	ORIENT ED EXCPT CHLD	SB
М	SPF	301	CULTURE & SCHOOLING	L2
М	STE	201	INTRO TO BIOENGINEERING	L1
	STE		PATTERNS IN NATURE	S1,S2
	STP		ELEMENTS STATISTICS	N2
	STP		INTRMED PROBABILITY	N2 N2
	STP		INTRO APPLIED STATS	N2 N2
	STP		EXPERIMENTAL STATS	NZ N3
	SWU			
			INTRO TO SOCIAL WORK	H
	SWU		HMN BEH SOC ENVIR I	SB,L2
	SWU		STATISTICS / SOCIAL WORK	N2
	SWU		HUMAN BEHAVIOR-SOCIAL ENVIRONMNT II	SB
	SWU		DIVERSITY & OPRES SOC WK CONTEXT	С
	ТСМ		RADIO-TELVISION WRTG	L1
	ТСМ		BROADCAST NEWS REPRT	L2
М	THA	201	INTERMEDIATE THAI I	G
М	THA	202	INTERMEDIATE THAI II	G
М	THE	100	INTRO TO THEATRE	HU
М	THE	220	PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS	L1
М	THE	300	FILM:CREATIVE PROCSS	HU
М	THE	320	HISTORY OF THE THEARTE I	HU,H
М	THE	321	HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II	HU,H
М	THE	322	HISTORY OF THE THEATRE III	H ,HU
М	THE	401	FOCUS MULTI-ETHNIC FILM	HU,C
М	THE	420	HISTORY AM THEATRE	HU,H
			HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE	HU,L2
	THE		HISTORY OF ASIAN THEATRE	HU,L2
		-	IMPACT COMMUNICATION TECH SOCIETY	L1
	TWC		TECHNICAL COMMUNICATIONS	L2
	VTN		INT VIETNAMESE I	G
	VTN			G
			INT VIETNAMESE II	
	WSH		LESBIAN CULTURES: IMAGES & REALITIES	C ,HU
	WSH		VOICES & VISIONS	C ,HU
	WSH		WOMEN & POPULAR CULTURE	C ,HU
	WST		WOMEN AND SOCIETY	SB,C
	WST		WOMEN/CONTEMPORARY SOCIETY	SB,C
	WST		LATINA/CHICANA ISSUES	C ,SB
	WST		WOMEN & SOCIAL CHANGE	C
	WST		CREATION/ FEMINIST CONSCIOUSNESS	L1,C
М	WST	378	CONT FEM THEO	Ll,C
М	WST	380	GENDER,RACE & CLASS	SB,C
М	WST	413	LESBIAN CULTURE: IMAGES & REALITIES	HU,C
М	WST	457	WOMEN IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES	SB,G
М	WST	460	WOMEN AND THE BODY	SB,C
М	WST	464	VOICES & VISIONS	HU,C
М	WST		WOMEN & POPULAR CULTURE	HU,C
			PS:THEORETICAL ISS WOMENS STUDIES	L2

TAT	AJS	303	STATISTICAL ANALYSIS	N2
	AJS		WOMEN/CRIME/JUSTICE	C
	AJS		RACE, ETHNICITY AND JUSTICE	C
	AJS		POLICE AND SOCIETY	L2
	AJS		LAW & SOCIAL CONTROL	SB
	AJS		DISCRETIONARY JUSTICE	L2,SB
	AMS		INTRO TO AMER STUDIES	L1
	AMS		AMERICAN SYSTEMS	C ,L2,H
	AMS		AMERICAN SYSTEMS	C ,L2,H
	AMS		AMERICAN CULTURES	SB,H
	AMS		AMERICAN CULTURES	SB,H
	AMS		INTRO TO AMER LIVES	C
	AMS		RELIGIOUS TRADITIONS OF SOUTHWEST	н,С
W	AMS	422	STUDIES IN AMERICAN LITERATURE	L2,HU
W	AMS	427	REGIONAL CULTURES	L2
W	AMS	428	CHICANO CULTURES IN SOUTHWEST	SB,H
W	ARA	488	UNDERSTANDING ART	HU
W	ARS	300	INTRODUCTION TO ART	HU
W	ARS	340	ART IN AMERICA	HU
W	ARS	436	ART AT TURN-OF-CENTURY:1885-1914	HU
W	ARS	438	ART OF THE 20TH CENTURY I	HU
W	ARS	439	ART OF THE 20TH CENTURY II	HU,H
W	ASB	311	PRINCIPLES OF SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY	SB,G ,H ,L1
W	ASB	321	NATIVE AMERICANS OF THE SOUTHWEST	SB,H ,C
W	ASB	340	MIGRATION/CULTURE	SB
W	ASB	345	HOUSEHOLD ECONOMIES	SB,G
W	ASB	346	MARRIAGE AND FAMILY DIVERSITY	SB,C
W	ASB	350	ANTHROPOLOGY AND ART	HU
W	ASB	353	DEATH & DYING/CROSS CULTURAL PRSPCTVE	G ,SB,HU
W	ASB	440	WOMEN IN THE GLOBAL FACTORY	SB,G
W	ASB	441	SEXUALITY AND CULTURE	SB,G
W	AST	315	THE SOLAR SYSTEM	S1,S2
W	AST	316	UNIVERSE, STARS, GALAXIES	S1,S2
W	BIO	300	NATRL HIST OF AZ	S2
W	BIO	301	FIELD NATURAL HIST	S2
W	BIO	319	ECOLOGY AND CONSERV	G
W	BIO	410	TECH WILDLIFE CONSERV	L2
	BIO	-	BIOMETRY	N2
	BIO	-	BIOGEOGRAPHY	L2
	BIO	-	ICHTHYOLOGY	L2
	COM		EMPIRICAL RSCH MTHDS IN COMMUNICATION	L2
	COM		COMMUNICATION/ CONSUMERISM	SB
	COM		RHETORICAL THEORY/RESEARCH	L2,HU
	COM		CROSS-CULTURAL COMM PERSPECTIVES	G
	COM		INTERPRSNL COMM THRY & RESRCH	SB
	COM		RHETORIC OF SOCIAL ISSUES	HU
	COM		ARGUMENT/CRITCL REASONING/PUBLIC COMM	L2
	COM		LEADERSHIP IN GROUP COMMUNICATION	SB
	COM		THRY/RSRCH IN ORGANIZATIONAL COMM	SB
	COM		POLITICAL COMMUNICATION	SB
	COM		COMM/INFO DIFFUSION	SB SP C
	COM		CULTURAL & INTERCULT COMM THEORY & RSRCH	SB,G
	DAH		INTRO TO DANCE	HU,H
	DAH EDP		PHIL/CRITICISM OF DANCE	HU,L2
	EDP		HUMAN DEVELOPMENT EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY	L2,SB
	EDP		COMPUTER LITERACY	SB N3
VV		JLL	CONFORENT ELENACI	C N1

	-	211		- 1
	ENG		PERSUASIVE WRITING	L1
	ENG		RESEARCH AND WRITING	L2
	ENG		WRITING FOR THE PROFESSIONS	L1
	ENG		WRITING AND ARGUING POLITICS	Ll
W	ENG		RHETORIC/GRAMMAR FOR WRITERS/TCHRS	L2
W	ENG		BRITISH LITERATURE TO 1800	L2,HU
W	ENG	333	BRITISH LITERATURE SINCE 1800	L2,HU
W	ENG	337	MAJOR AMERICAN NOVELISTS	L2,HU
W	ENG	341	AMERICAN LITERATURE TO 1865	HU
W	ENG	342	AMERICAN LITERATURE SINCE 1865	HU
W	ENG	352	SHORT STORY	HU,L2
W	ENG	362	20TH CENTURY AMERICAN DRAMA	HU
W	ENG	370	HISTORY OF LITERARY CRITICISM	HU
W	ENG	384	SCIENCE FICTION/FANTASY	L2,HU
W	ENG	420	MULTICULTURAL AUTOBIOGRAPHIES	L2,HU,C
W	ENG	421	WESTERN AMERICAN LIT	HU,L2
W	ENG	428	EUROPEAN RENAISSANCE LIT AND SOCIETY	L2,HU
W	ENG	430	RENAISSANCE LITERATURE	L2,HU
W	ENG	431	WHITMAN & DICKINSON	HU
W	ENG	432	AMERICAN RENAISSANCE	L2,HU
W	ENG	433	AMERICAN REALISM 1860-1900	L2,HU
W	ENG	434	LIT IN TV AGE: AMER CULTR SINCE 1945	L2,HU
	ENG		AMER POETRY SURVEY	HU
	ENG		ROMANTIC POETRY	HU
	ENG		AMERICAN POETRY SINCE 1945	HU
	ENG		AMERICAN NOVEL 1900-1945	HU
	ENG		AMERICAN NOVEL SINCE 1945	HU,L2
	ENG		HISTORY OF FILM	HU
	ENG		SOUND FILM GENRES	HU
	ENG		EROTIC WRITING IN THE RENAISSANCE	HU,L2
	ENG		WOMEN AND LITERATURE	HU
	ENG		20TH CENTURY WOMEN AUTHORS	
	ENG			HU
W	_		AFRO-AMERICAN LITERATURE	L2,HU,C
W	ENG		AMERICAN INDIAN LIT	HU,C
W	ENG		CHICANO LITERATURE	C
W	ENG		ETHNIC WOMEN WRITERS	L2,HU,C
W	ENG	-	SHAKESPEARE	HU,L2
	ENG		MILTON	HU
	ENG		MODERN AMERICAN GOTHIC	L2,HU
	ETH		PRINCIPLES OF ETHNIC STUDIES	C
	FAS		PERSONAL GROWTH IN HUMAN RELATIONSHIPS	SB
	FAS		MARRIAGE/FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS	SB,C
	FAS		HOUSEHOLD ECONOMIES	SB,G
	GCU		POLITICAL GEOGRAPHY	SB,G
	GCU		SOCIAL GEOGRAPHY	SB
	GCU		URBAN GEOGRAPHY	SB
W	GCU	373	INTRO TO GEOGRAPHIC INFO SCIENCE	S2
W	GLB	300	GATEWAY TO GLOBAL BUSINESS	L1
W	GLB	301	BUSINESS IN GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT	G
W	GLB	401	GLOBAL BUSINESS INTEGRATION	L2
W	GRN	318	AGING IN THE NEW MILLENNIUM	SB
W	GRN	400	AGING IN THE NEW MILLENNIUM	SB
W	GRN	420	HEALTH ASPECTS OF AGING	SB
W	HIS	300	HISTORICAL METHODS	L1
W	HIS	301	WRITING IN HISTORY	L1
W	HIS	303	AMERICAN CULTURAL HISTORY	SB,H
W	HIS	304	AMER CULTRL HISTORY	SB,H
W	HIS	305	HISTORY OF AMERICAN SYSTEMS TO 1865	L2,H ,C
	HIS		HISTORY OF AMERICAN SYSTEMS SINCE 1865	
	HIS		19TH CENTURY WEST	SB,H
		-		,

7.7		240	AMERICANI MILITARADU ULAMADU	
	HIS		AMERICAN MILITARY HISTORY	SB,H
	HIS HIS		EUROPE/THE WORLD I EUROPE AND THE WORLD II	Н
	HIS			H,G
	HIS		REFORMATION	SB,H ,L2
	HIS	-	WOMEN IN EUROPE 1700-PRESENT	H
			20TH CENT EUROPE AT WAR 1900-1945	H
	HIS		CIVIL WAR/RECONSTRCT	SB,H
	HIS		CONTEMPORARY AMERICA	SB,H ,L2
	HIS		MEXICO	SB,H
	HIS HIS		HISPANIC SOUTHWEST	SB,H
			20TH CENTURY CHICANO/A HISTORY	SB,H
	HIS		SOCIAL HISTORY OF AMERICAN WOMEN	SB,H ,L2
	HIS		CONSTITUTIONAL HISTORY OF THE U.S.	SB,H
	HIS		AMERICAN URBAN HISTORY	H ,SB
	HIS HIS		AMERICAN ENVIRONMENTS	SB,H
	HIS		MODERN GERMANY	SB,G ,H L2
	HPS		PRO-SEMINAR HISTORY OF SCIENCE	
	HPS		HISTOF BIO: CONFLT & CONTROVERSIES	HU,H H
	HPS		HIST OF BIO: CONFLI & CONTROVERSIES HIST/PHIL OF MATH	
	HPS		HIST/PHIL OF MAIN HIST/PHIL OF SOC SCIENCES	HU,H
	HPS			HU,H
	HUM		WOMEN & SCIENCE COMEDY:MEANING & FORM	L2,HU,H HU
	IAP		CROSS-CULTURAL PRSPCTVS ON THE ARTS	L2,HU
	IAP		ARTISTS & CONTEMP AMERICAN EXPER	HU
	IAP		THE AVANT-GARDE TO WWII	HU
	IAP		AVANT-GARDE/EXPERMTL ARTS/WWII-PRESENT	HU,L2
	IAP		MUSIC & VISUAL ARTS	L2,HU
	IAP		VERBAL ART	L2,HU,C
	IAP		INTERPRETING THE ARTS	L2,HU
	IAP		THE CRITICAL ARTIST	,o HU
	IAP		INTRO TO PERFORMANCE THEORY	L2,HU
	IAP		LANGUAGE, CULTURE & PERFORMANCE	L2,HU
	IAP		20TH CEN THEORIES OF ARTS/PERFORMANCE	L2,HU
	IAP		AESTHETIC RESEARCH	L2,HU
	IAS		ADULT CAREER DEVELOPMENT	L2,SB
W	IAS	323	HISTORY OF SCIENCE	HU,H
	IAS		HIST/PHIL OF BIOLOGY	Н
W	IAS	406	MORAL DILEMMAS	L2,HU
W	IAS	407	ENVIRONMENTL PHILOSOPHY/POLICY	HU,L2
W	IAS	410	EVOLUTION OF IDEAS	L2,HU,H
W	IAS	411	HIS/PHIL OF MATH	HU,H
W	IAS	412	HIST/PHIL OF SOC SCIENCES	HU,H
W	IAS	420	MULTICULTURAL AUTOBIOGRAPHIES	L2,HU,C
W	IAS	422	WOMEN & SCIENCE	L2,HU,H
W	LSC	300	MODES OF BIOLOGICAL THOUGHT	L2
W	LSC	301	LIFE SCIENCES: HISTORY/METHODS	S2,C
W	LSC	330	POLLUTION/PROTECTION COUNTING THE COST	G
W	LSC	335	GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT	G
W	LSC	361	HUMAN SEXUAL BIOLOGY	SB
W	LSC	405	SIMULATION MODELING	N3
W	MAT	300	MATHMATCL STRUCTRS	L2
W	MAT	411	HIS/PHIL OF MATH	HU,H
W	MCE	446	UNDERSTNDNG CULTURLLY DIVERSE CHILD	C
W	MUE	464	MUSIC OF WORLD CULTURES IN THE CLASSROOM	G ,HU
W	MUS	340	LISTENING TO MUSIC	HU,H
W	MUS	347	MUSIC IN AMERICA	HU
W	MUS	354	POPULAR MUSIC	HU
W	MUS	355	SURVEY AMERICAN MUSIC	HU
W	MUS	356	SURVEY MUSICAL THEATRE	HU

7.7	раа	204		т 1
	PGS		EFFECTIVE THINKING	L1
	PGS		ENVIRONMENTAL PSYCH	SB
	PGS		PERSON THEORY/RESEARCH	SB
	PGS		DEVELOPMENTAL PSYCH	SB
	PGS		DIRECTED CHILD STUDY	L2,SB
	PGS		SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY	SB
	PGS		INTERPERSONAL RELATIONSHIPS	SB
	PGS		HISTORY OF PSYCHOLOGY	SB,L2
	PGS		PSYCHOLOGY OF AGING	SB,L2
	PGS		GENDER ROLE DEVELOPMENT	SB
	PGS		COGNITIVE DEVELOPMENT	SB,L2
	PGS		LIFE SPAN DEVELOPMENT	SB
	PGS		ABNORMAL CHILD PSYCH	SB,L2
	PGS		SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT	L2,SB
	PGS		SOCIAL PERCEPTION & COGNITION	L2
	PGS		STEREOTYPING, PREJUDICE & DISCRIMINATION	L2
	PGS		APPLIED SOC PSYCH	L2
	PGS		INTERPERSONAL INFLUENCE	SB
	PGS		PSYCH/STRESS/COPING	L2,SB
	PGS		ABNORMAL PSYCHOLOGY	SB
	PGS		CROSS-CULTURAL SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY	SB,G
	PGS		PSYCHOLOGY OF SOCIAL ISSUES	SB,L2
	PGS		CROSS-CULTURAL CHILD DEVELOPMENT	SB,G
	PHI		APPLIED ETHICS	HU
	PHI		PHILOSOPHY OF ART	HU
	PHI		PHILOSOPHY IN LIT	HU
	PHI		BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL ETHICS	HU
W	PHI	406	MORAL DILEMMAS	L2,HU
	PHI		ENVIRONMENTAL PHILOSOPHY/POLICY	HU,L2
	PLB		COMPARATIVE PLANT DIVERSITY	L2,S2
W	POL	310	AMER NATL GOVT: IDEAS/INSTITUTIONS	SB,H
W	POL	314	AMERICAN PRESIDENCY	SB
W	POL	340	POLITICAL THEORY	L2,HU,H
W	POL	350	COMPARATIVE POLITICS	SB,G
W	POL	360	WORLD POLITICS THEORY	SB,G
W	POL	361	AMERICAN FOREIGN POLICY	G,SB
W	POL	430	RACE AND POLITICS IN THE AMERICAS	G,SB
W	POL	435	WOMEN/POWER/POLITICS	C,SB
W	POL	436	GENDER/SEXUALITY/ NATION STATES	SB,G
W	POL	440	POLITICS THRU SCIENCE FICTION	L2,HU
W	POL	446	DEMOCRACY	HU
W	POL	453	AMERICAS: POLITICS/ ECONOMY/CULTURES	SB,G
W	POL	454	MEXICO:POLITICS/ ECONOMY/CULTURES	SB,G
W	POL	460	POLITICS OF GLOBALIZATION	SB,G
W	POL	470	LAW AND POLITICAL ORDER	SB,H
W	POL	485	COMPARATIVE ECONOMIC REGIONS	SB,G
W	POL	486	GLOBAL POLITICAL ECONOMY	SB,G
W	PSY	324	MEMORY & COGNITION	SB
W	PSY	330	STATISTICAL METHODS	N2
W	PSY	425	BIO BASES OF BEHAV	L2
W	PSY	434	COGNITIVE PSYCHOLOGY	L2
W	PSY	437	HUMAN FACTORS	L2
W	REC	309	LEISURE & SOCIETY	HU
W	REC	373	LEISURE TRAVEL/TOURISM	L1,SB
W	REC	401	ADMIN OF REC & TOURISM SVCS	L2
W	REC	458	INTL TOURISM	G
W	REL	305	RITUAL/SYMBOL/MYTH	L2,HU
W	REL	320	RELIGION IN AMERICA	HU,H
W	REL	321	RELIGION IN AMERICA	HU,L2,H
W	REL	390	WOMEN AND RELIGION	G ,SB,L1

	SBS		INTERDIS APPROACHES SOC/BEHAVIORIAL SCI	SB
	SBS		CULTURAL DIVERSITY	SB,C ,L2
	SBS		QUALITATIVE METHODS	SB
W	SBS	304	SOCIAL STATISTICS I	N2,N3
W	SBS	404	SOCIAL STATS II:MULTIVARIATE ANYLS	N2,N3
W	SBS	410	TOPICS IN IDENTITY/DIFFERENCE	SB
W	SBS	430	TOPICS IN POWER/KNOWLEDGE	SB
W	SBS	440	FAMILY STUDIES	SB
W	SBS	450	TOPICS IN LOCAL/GLOBAL	SB,G
W	SBS	460	URBAN STUDIES	SB
W	SOC		PRIN OF SOCIOLOGY	SB
	SOC		COURTSHIP & MARRIAGE	SB
	SOC		AGING IN THE NEW MILLENIUM	SB
	SOC		WORK AND WORKPLACE	SB,H
	SOC		MIGRATION	-
	SOC			SB,G
			MODERN CITY	SB
	SOC		SOC OF DEVIANT BEHAVIOR	SB
	SOC		MOD SOCIAL PROBLEMS	SB,Ll
	SOC		SOCIAL CHANGE	SB,G ,H
	SOC		SOCIOLOGICAL PSYCH	SB
W	SOC	364	POPULAR CULTURE	SB,G
W	SOC	365	SOC OF MASS COM	SB
W	SOC	366	FILM AND SOCIETY	SB
W	SOC	370	RACIAL & ETHNIC MINORITIES	C ,SB
W	SOC	400	AGING IN THE NEW MILLENNIUM	SB
W	SOC	418	AGING/LIFE COURSE	SB,H
W	SOC	424	SOCIAL INEQUALITY	SB,G
W	SOC	429	SOCIOLOGY OF LAW	SB
W	SOC	456	POLITICAL SOCIOLOGY	SB,G
W	SOC	457	SOCIAL MOVEMENTS/ SOC CHANGE	SB,L2
W	SOC	486	CONTEMPORARY THEORY	SB
W	SPA	313	SPANISH CONV/COMP	G
W	SPA		SPANISH CONV/COMP	G
	SPA		INTRO HISPANIC LIT	HU
	SPA		ADV CONV AND COMP	G
W	SPA		ADV SPANISH GRAMMAR	G
	SPA	-	SPANISH IN SOUTHWEST	SB
	SPA		SPANISH LIT	HU
	SPA		SPANISH LITERATURE	HU
	SPA		MEXICAN AMERICAN LIT	HU,C
	SPA		CIVILIZATION OF SPANISH SOUTHWEST	HU
	SPA		SPANISH-AMERICAN CIV	HU
	SPE		ORIENT ED EXCPT CHILD	SB
	SPE		ASSESSMENT/EVALUATION SPE ED	L2
	STP		INTRO APPLIED STATS	N2
	SWU		HMN BEH SOC ENVIR I	L2
W	SWU	331	SOC POLICY/SVCS I	Н
W	SWU	402	HMN BEH SOC ENVIR II	SB
	SWU		ETHNC/CLT VAR SOC WK	С
W	THE	300	FILM:CREATIVE PROCESS	HU
W	THE	320	HISTORY OF THEATRE	HU,H
W	THE	321	HISTORY OF THEATRE	HU,H
W	WST	300	WOMEN/CONTEMPORARY SOCIETY	L1,SB,C
W	WST	312	LANGUAGE, GENDER & SOCIETY	HU,C
	WST		WOMEN IN POPULAR CULTURE	ни,н ,С
	WST		RACE, CLASS & GENDER	SB,C
	WST		CHRONICLING WOMEN'S LIVES	HU,H
	WST		FEMINIST THEORY	L1,C
	WST		WOMEN & WORLD RELIGIONS	L1,SB,G
	WSI		WOMEN & SCIENCE	L2,HU,H
VV	T		NOTIFIC & DETRICT	, 110, 11

W	WST	431	WOMEN & FILM	L2,G
W	WST	457	WOMEN, CULTURES & SOCIETIES	SB,G
W	WST	461	CONTEMP LATIN AMER WOMEN WRITERS	HU,G ,L2
W	WST	467	ETHNIC WOMEN WRITERS	L2,HU,C
W	WST	473	LATINA/CHICANA REPRESENTATION	C ,SB
W	WST	475	WOMEN OF THE DIASPORA ACROSS CULTURES	HU,G
W	WST	480	GENDER ISS IN EDUC	SB,C
W	WST	483	20TH CENTURY WOMEN AUTHORS	HU,G
W	WST	487	GENDER/INTL DEVLPMNT	SB,G
W	WST	498	PS:THEORY/METHOD IN WOMEN'S STUDIES	L2

## Interdisciplinary Studies

				LINARY STUDIES AND BAC Y STUDIES DEGREE ARE S				
				GRAMS. OUESTION ABOUT				
				PPLICABILITY SHOULD BE				
				DVISOR.				
CENTE	RI	FOR I	LATIN	AMERICAN STUDIES				
				. SWANSON PHONE: 9	65-5127			
09871				INDIANS/MESOAMERICA	3	1:40-		MW
08358	М	ASB	335	PREHISTORY	3	9:15- 3	10:30	TTH
50545			225	/SOUTHWEST	2	10.10		
50547	М	ASB	337	PREHISPANIC CIVLZATN	3	10:40- 3	11:55	TTH
41356	м	COIL	121	MIDDLE AMERICA GEOG OF MEX/MID AMER	3	4:40PM	7.20	W
36759				GEOGRAPHY/	3	10:40-1		TTH
50755	1.1	000	125	MEXICAN-AMER BORDER		10,10	11.33	1 1 11
13265	М	GCU	598	ST:MEX/AMER BORDERLANDS	3	10:40- 1	11:55	TTH
92713	м	GCU	598	ST:GEOG MEX/MID AMER	3	4:40PM	7:30	W
62578				LATIN AMERICA	3	12:15-		TTH
01140	М	HIS	384	LATIN AMERICA	3	12:40-		MWF
02159	М	HIS	386	LATIN AMER WOMEN:	3	9:15-	10:30	TTH
				THE NATIONAL PERIOD				
02000	М	HIS	461	SPANISH SOUTH AMER	3	10:40- 1	11:30	MWF
14612	М	HIS	464	US/ LATIN AMERICA	3	10:40- 1	11:55	TTH
13344				MEXICO	3	9:40- 3		MWF
96368	М	HUM	513	IOC:FEMINISMO LATINO AMERICANO	3	3:40-	6:30	М
14348	М	MUP	387	ETH ENS:MARIACHI DDS	1	5:30PM	7:30	Т
76732	М	MUP	387	ETH ENS:LATIN MARIMBA	1	5:40PM	7:00	W
	М	MUP	387	ETH ENS:MARIACHI ASU	1	2:40-	4:00	F
14524	М	MUP	587	ETH ENS:MARIACHI DDS	1	5:30PM	7:30	Т
01642	М	MUP	587	ETH ENS:LATIN MARIMBA	1	5:40PM	7:00	W
	М	MUP	587	ETH:EN MARIACHI ASU	1	2:40-	4:00	F
82102		-		LUSO-BRAZILIAN LIT	3	10:40- 1		MWF
18891				MEXICO	3	6:40PM		Т
60714				CENTRAL AM/CARRIBEAN	3	8:40-		MWF
40594 13148				SPANISH-AMERICAN LIT	3 3	12:15- 3:40-	1:30	MW
97288				SPANISH-AMERICAN LIT SPANISH-AMERICAN LIT	3	3:40- 10:40-		W MWF
80790				SPANISH-AMERICAN LIT	3	4:40PM		TTH
17960				MEXICAN LITERATURE	3	10:40- 1		MWF
42335	М	SPA	471	CIVILIZ OF SP STHWST	3	3:40-		TH
42118	М	SPA	472	SPANISH-AMERICAN CIV	3	12:40-	1:30	MWF
86077	М	SPA	577	RSAL:MEXICO	3	3:40-	6:30	W
97522	М	SPA	582	STUDIES/LATIN AMER FILM	3	6:40PM	9:30	TH
19823	М	SPA	591	S:SPA/AM POETRY: HUMAN RIGHTS	3	6:40PM	9:30	Т
22999	Μ	SPA	691	S:FEMINISMO LATINO AMERICANO	3	3:40-	6:30	М
15440	М	WST	598		3	3:40-	6:30	М
FILM :	STI	JDIES	3					
				BOYER PHONE: 9	65-7644			
NOTE:	SEI	COC	ORDINA	ATOR FOR ADDITIONAL CON	JRSE OFFER	INGS.		
50991	М	DCI	498	PS:CELLULOID CURR	3	4:40PM	7:30	М
				S:CELLULOID CURR	3	4:40PM	7:30	М
				LATIN AMER FILM	3	6:40PM		
64734	М	ENG	362	SOUND FILM	4	1:40PM		
00055			10.4	atat	2	3:15PM		
			494	SICL:FILM LITERATURE	3	1:40PM	2:55	TTH
GERON			ידדען	LIAM ARNOLD PHONE:	965-3225			
				ST:LIFE-SPAN HUMAN	3	4:40PM	7:30	т
49151				DEVELOP		4:40PM		
49151 86065						4.40PM 7:40-		
00000	14		194	ELDERLY	5	,•10-	0.00	11

25508						
	M FON	451	NUTR LIFE CYCLE II	3	8:40- 11:30	F
25987	-		ADV GERIATRIC	3	8:40-11:30	F
23907	M FON	551		3	8:40-11:30	г
			NUTRITION			
04907	M GRN	r 494	ST:BIOLOGY OF AGING	3	4:40PM 7:30	М
84160	M GRN	1494	SPECIAL TOPICS	3	5:40PM 8:30	TH
71049	M GRN	494	ST:MGMT POLICY FOR	3	5:10PM 8:00	М
	-		AGING SERVICES			
10101				2	E . 1 0 D 0 .	
13171	M GRN	494	ST:INTERNATIONAL	3	5:10PM 8:00	TH
			ISSUES IN AGING			
77551	M GRN	494	ST:AGING & SOCIETY	3	5:40PM 8:30	W
48492	MCRN	194	ST:CAREERS IN AGING	3	5:40PM 8:30	М
10192	in one	171		5	3.101M 0.30	1.1
			SERVICES	-		
32851	M GRN	r 494	ST:CURR ISSUES IN	3	5:40PM 8:30	т
			GERONTOLOGY			
28652	M GRN	494	ST:WELLNESS MGT FOR	3	5:40PM 8:30	W
	-		SENIORS			
10000				2	4.4054 5.20	
40936			SPECIAL TOPICS	3	4:40PM 7:30	М
72118	M GRN	598	SPECIAL TOPICS	3	5:40PM 8:30	TH
06962	M GRN	598	ST:MGMT POLICY FOR	3	5:10PM 8:00	М
			AGING SERVICES			
60643		F E 0.0	ST: INTERNATIONAL	3	5:10PM 8:00	TH
00043	M GRN	590		5	5.10PM 8.00	IП
			ISSUES IN AGING			
00377	M GRN	598	ST:AGING & SOCIETY	3	5:40PM 8:30	W
99877	M GRN	598	ST:CAREERS IN AGING	3	5:40PM 8:30	М
			SERVICES	-		
1 - 2 - 2 1				2	E . 40514 0 . 20	_
17391	M GRN	598	ST:CURR ISSUES IN	3	5:40PM 8:30	Т
			GERONTOLOGY			
10368	M GRN	598	ST:WELLNESS MGT FOR	3	5:40PM 8:30	W
	-		SENIORS			
22764				2	1.40 0.55	
33764	M SHS	575	APHASIA & REL NEURO	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
			LANG DIS			
66365	M SWG	591	S:AGING/SOC POLICY	3	5:40PM 8:30	Т
53756	M SWI	498	PS:AGING/SOC POL	3	5:40PM 8:30	т
			10 mondy boe roll	5	5,10111 0,50	-
LINGUI				_		
COORDI	NATOR	: ELL	Y VAN GELDEREN PHO	NE: 9	65-3013	
41234	M ASE	480	INTRO TO LINGUISTICS	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
		401				
91527	M ASE	5 48L	LANGUAGE & CULTURE	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
91527 49978			LANGUAGE & CULTURE	3 2	12:15 - 1:30 1:40 - 2:55	TTH TTH
49978	M ASE	591	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
49978 54102	M ASE M CSE	591 457	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE	3 3	1:40- 2:55 12:40- 1:30	TTH MWF
49978	M ASE M CSE	591 457	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
49978 54102	M ASE M CSE M CSE	591 457 457	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE	3 3	1:40- 2:55 12:40- 1:30	TTH MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE	591 457 457 457	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE	3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE	591 457 457 457 457 457	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE	3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ \end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE	591 457 457 457 457 457 598	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGS	3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ \end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE	591 457 457 457 457 457 598	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL	3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ \end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE	591 457 457 457 457 457 598	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGS	3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ \end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE	591 457 457 457 457 457 598 598	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL	3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ \end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE	591 457 457 457 457 457 598 598	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ \end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE	591 457 457 457 457 457 598 598 598	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrr} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ \end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE	591 457 457 457 457 457 598 598 598	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ \end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE	5 591 457 457 457 598 598 598 598	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrr} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ \end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE	5 591 457 457 457 598 598 598 598	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrr} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ \end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE	5 591 457 457 457 598 598 598 598 598 2598 213	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE	5 591 457 457 457 598 598 598 598 598 2598 213	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG	5 591 457 457 457 598 598 598 598 598 598 598 213 312	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG	5 591 457 457 457 598 598 598 598 598 598 598 213 312	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MW
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG	5 591 457 457 457 598 598 598 598 598 213 312	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MW
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MW F MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MW F MWF TTH
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST:INTRO TCHNG	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MW F MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> <li>394</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccc} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 10:40-&11:30\\ 10:40-&11:30\\ 10:40-&11:30\\ 10:40-&11:30\\ 10:40-&11:30\\ 11:40-&12:30\\ 1:40-&2:55\\ 1:40-&2:55\\ \end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MWF TTH TTH
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> <li>394</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST:INTRO TCHNG	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MWF TTH TTH
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> <li>394</li> <li>400</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccc} 1:40-&2:55\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 12:40-&1:30\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 10:40-&11:30\\ 10:40-&11:30\\ 10:40-&11:30\\ 10:40-&11:30\\ 10:40-&11:30\\ 11:40-&12:30\\ 1:40-&2:55\\ 1:40-&2:55\\ \end{array}$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MW F MWF TTH TTH
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> <li>394</li> <li>400</li> <li>480</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS LINGUISTICS METH TCHG FOR LANG	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:55 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 10:40- 11:55 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 12:30 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 4:40PM 5:55	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MW F MWF TTH TTH MW
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> <li>394</li> <li>400</li> <li>480</li> <li>483</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS LINGUISTICS METH TCHG FOR LANG MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANS	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:55 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 10:40- 11:55 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 12:30 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 4:40PM 5:55 6:40PM 9:30	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MW F MWF TTH TTH MW K W W K
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118 59857	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>5 591</li> <li>4 57</li> <li>4 57</li> <li>4 57</li> <li>5 98</li> <li>2 13</li> <li>3 12</li> <li>3 12</li> <li>3 12</li> <li>3 14</li> <li>4 13</li> <li>3 94</li> <li>4 400</li> <li>4 80</li> <li>4 83</li> <li>5 15</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS LINGUISTICS METH TCHG FOR LANG MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANS SECOND LANG ACQUISIT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MWF TTH TTH MW TTH MW K MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>5 591</li> <li>4 57</li> <li>4 57</li> <li>4 57</li> <li>5 98</li> <li>2 13</li> <li>3 12</li> <li>3 12</li> <li>3 12</li> <li>3 14</li> <li>4 13</li> <li>3 94</li> <li>4 400</li> <li>4 80</li> <li>4 83</li> <li>5 15</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING COMMERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS LINGUISTICS METH TCHG FOR LANG MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANS SECOND LANG ACQUISIT ST:METHODS THCNG FOR	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:55 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 10:40- 11:55 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 12:30 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 4:40PM 5:55 6:40PM 9:30	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MW F MWF TTH TTH MW K W W K
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118 59857	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>5 591</li> <li>4 57</li> <li>4 57</li> <li>4 57</li> <li>5 98</li> <li>2 13</li> <li>3 12</li> <li>3 12</li> <li>3 12</li> <li>3 14</li> <li>4 13</li> <li>3 94</li> <li>4 400</li> <li>4 80</li> <li>4 83</li> <li>5 15</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS LINGUISTICS METH TCHG FOR LANG MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANS SECOND LANG ACQUISIT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MWF TTH TTH MW TTH MW K MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118 59857 72908	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> <li>394</li> <li>400</li> <li>480</li> <li>483</li> <li>515</li> <li>598</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING COMMERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS LINGUISTICS METH TCHG FOR LANG MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANS SECOND LANG ACQUISIT ST:METHODS THCNG FOR	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MWF TTH TTH MW TTH MW K MWF
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118 59857 72908	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> <li>394</li> <li>400</li> <li>480</li> <li>483</li> <li>515</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING ENG/ITS SOC SETTING ENG/ITS SOC SETTING ST:INTRO TCHNG ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS LINGUISTICS METH TCHG FOR LANG MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANS SECOND LANG ACQUISIT ST:METHODS THCNG FOR LANGS ST: INTRO LINGUISTICS	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:55 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 10:40- 11:55 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 12:30 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 4:40PM 5:55 6:40PM 9:30 6:40PM 5:55 4:40PM 5:55	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MWF TTH TTH MW W TTH MW W TH MW
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118 59857 72908	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> <li>394</li> <li>400</li> <li>480</li> <li>483</li> <li>515</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS LINGUISTICS METH TCHG FOR LANG MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANS SECOND LANG ACQUISIT ST:METHODS THCNG FOR LANGS ST:INTRO LINGUISTICS ST:MEDICAL/LEGAL	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MWF TTH TTH MW TTH MW K TTH MW
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118 59857 72908	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> <li>394</li> <li>400</li> <li>483</li> <li>515</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS LINGUISTICS METH TCHG FOR LANG MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANS SECOND LANG ACQUISIT ST:METHODS THCNG FOR LANGS ST:INTRO LINGUISTICS ST:MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANSLATION	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MWF TTH TTH MW W TTH MW TH MW
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118 59857 72908	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> <li>394</li> <li>400</li> <li>483</li> <li>515</li> <li>598</li> <li>423</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS LINGUISTICS METH TCHG FOR LANG MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANS SECOND LANG ACQUISIT ST:METHODS THCNG FOR LANGS ST:INTRO LINGUISTICS ST:MEDICAL/LEGAL	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:55 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 10:40- 11:55 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 12:30 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 4:40PM 5:55 6:40PM 9:30 6:40PM 5:55 4:40PM 5:55	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MWF TTH TTH MW TTH MW K TTH MW
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118 59857 72908	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> <li>394</li> <li>400</li> <li>483</li> <li>515</li> <li>598</li> <li>423</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ST:INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS LINGUISTICS METH TCHG FOR LANG MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANS SECOND LANG ACQUISIT ST:METHODS THCNG FOR LANGS ST:INTRO LINGUISTICS ST:MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANSLATION	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH MW F MWF TTH TTH MW W TTH MW TH MW
49978 54102 19976 94275 21483 66274 26045 73540 36096 99522 43753 45090 91391 65386 66118 59857 72908	M ASE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M CSE M ENG M ENG M ENG M ENG M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA M FLA	<ul> <li>591</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>457</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>598</li> <li>213</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>312</li> <li>314</li> <li>413</li> <li>394</li> <li>400</li> <li>480</li> <li>483</li> <li>515</li> <li>598</li> </ul>	S:LANGUAGE & CULTURE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE THRY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEY FORMAL LANGUAGE ST:THEORY FORMAL LANGS ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG ST:THEORY FORMAL LANG INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE ENG/ITS SOC SETTING ENG/ITS SOC SETTING MODERN GRAMMAR HISTORY ENGLISH LANG ST: INTRO TCHNG FOREIGN LANGS LINGUISTICS METH TCHG FOR LANG MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANS SECOND LANG ACQUISIT ST:METHODS THCNG FOR LANGS ST: INTRO LINGUISTICS ST:MEDICAL/LEGAL TRANSLATION FRENCH SYNTAX	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:55 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 12:40- 1:30 10:40- 11:55 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 11:30 10:40- 12:30 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 4:40PM 5:55 6:40PM 9:30 0:40- 3:55	TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF TTH TTH MW F MWF TTH TTH WW TH WW TTH W

08655 M	LIN	500	RESEARCH METHODS	3	1:40- 2:55	MW
37566 M	LIN	505	AMERICAN ENGLISH	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
L7719 M	LIN	511	PHONETICS & PHONOLOGY	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
35717 M	LIN	514		3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
			STUDIES IN ENG LANG		1:40- 2:55	
74752 M			TEACHING OF ENGLISH AS SEC LANG		4:40PM 7:30	М
97973 M	LIN	576	SOCIOLNGUISTIC ASPCTS/2ND LANG ACOU		9:15- 10:30	TTH
66624 M	T.TN	577	GRAMMAR FOR TESL	3	3:15- 4:30	TTH
20459 M			S:CONTRASTIVE	3	4:40PM 7:30	
			RHETORIC			
			~	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
79792 M	PHI	315	PHILOSOPHY OF LANG	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
40579 M	PHI	333	INTRO TO SYMBOLIC LOGIC	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
62656 M	SPA	420	APP SPAN LINGUISTICS	3	4:40PM 5:55	TTH
10068 M	SPA	598	ST:SPANISH PHONOLOGY	3	6:40PM 9:30	М
			SPECIAL TOPICS	3	4:40PM 5:55	
				5	1.10110 0.00	1 1 I I
			SANCE STUDIES			
			RT BJORK PHONE: 96			
				3	6:40PM 9:30	
61773 M	ARS	101	ART/WESTERN WORLD I	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
25034 M	ARS	102	ART/WSTRN WORLD II	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
93862 M	ARS	102	ART/WSTRN WORLD II	3	2:40- 3:30	MWF
70873 M			ST:SE ASIAN ART &		12:40- 1:30	MWF
			CULTURE EARLY MEDIEVAL ART	3	7:10PM 10:00	
			PS:SELF REP WOMEN/MEN MIDDLE AGE		1:40- 4:30	
М	ARS	591	S:SELF REP WOMEN/MEN MIDDLE AGES & REN	3	1:40- 4:30	М
41022 M	ARS	598	ST:EARLY MEDIEVAL ART	3	7:10PM 9:50	TH
67521 M	ENG	221		3	11:40- 12:30 11:40- 12:30	MW F
67448 M	ENG	221	SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	3	11:40- 12:30	MW
49264 M	ENG	221	SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	3	11:40- 12:30 11:40- 12:30	MW
65112 M	ENG	321	INTRO TO SHAKESPEARE	3	11:40- 12:30 9:40- 10:30	F MW
01236 M	ENG	321	INTRO TO SHAKESPEARE	3	9:40- 10:30 9:40- 10:30	F MW
23241 M	ENG	321	INTRO TO SHAKESPEARE	3	9:40- 10:30 9:40- 10:30	F MW
					9:40- 10:30	F
				3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
65386 M				3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
51190 M	ENG	417	CHAUCER: TROILUS/CRISEYDE-MIN	3 I	10:40- 11:55	TTH
70077 M	ENG	419	ENG LIT EARLY 17TH	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
19681 M	ENG	421	SHAKESPEARE	3	1:40- 2:55	MW
16551 M			SHAKESPEARE	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
02558 M				3	10:40- 11:55	
02593 M			MILTON	3	6:05PM 8:55	
36398 M	ENG	494	ST: INTRO TO LATIN PALEOGRAPHY	3	11:00PM 11:15	S
44978 M	ENG	497	HC:APOC IN MED LIT	3	6:05PM 8:55	W
99165 M	ENG		MIDDLE ENGLISH	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
13707 M			SIEL:CHAUCER	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
43184 M				3	1:40- 2:55	
98357 M			SIEL:MILTON	3	6:05PM 8:55	
40013 M 59477 M			SIEL:APOC IN MED LIT ST:MEDIEVAL & RENAIS		6:05PM 8:55 1:40- 3:30	
	FNC	598		3	11:10PM 11:15	S
91129 M	ENG		BAI BOODADINI			
	ENG		PALEOGRAPHY			
91129 M		394	ST:VIKINGS	3	6:40PM 7:55	TTH
91129 M 86987 M	FLA		ST:VIKINGS	3 3	6:40PM 7:55 9:40- 10:30	
91129 M 86987 M	FLA FLA	394	ST:VIKINGS ST:MEDIEVAL LYRICS			

98495	м	FT.A	494	IN TRANSLATION ST:RUSSIAN LIT/	3	3:40- 6:30	W
50155		1 111	171	CULTURE IN FILM	5	5110 0150	
79492	М	FLA	598	ST:MEDIEVAL & RENAIS PALEOGRAPHY	1	1:40- 3:30	F
49602	М	FRE	321	FRENCH LITERATURE	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
65254	М	FRE	321	FRENCH LITERATURE	3	3:15- 4:30	TTH
46752	М	GER	394	ST:VIKINGS	3	6:40PM 7:55	TTH
10104	М	GER	494	ST:MODERN GERMAN CULTURE	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
96375	М	HIS	100	WESTERN CIVILIZATION	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
50507	М	HIS	101	WESTERN CIVILIZATION	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
79106	М	HIS	101	WESTERN CIVILIZATION	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
37146				ASIAN CIVILIZATIONS	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
53508				THE MIDDLE AGES			MWF
03405				REFORMATION	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
32085				SEX/SOC MEDIEVAL EUROPE	3	10:40- 11:55	ТТН
62578				LATIN AMERICA	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
38137				STIH:JEWISH HIS SINCE 1492	3	1:40- 2:55	ТТН
08489	М	HIS	494	ST: INTRO TO LATIN PALEOGRAPHY	3	11:10PM 11:15	S
	М	HIS	590	RC:BRITISH ISLES TO 1689	1-6	2:40- 3:30	М
				RC:MEDIEVAL EUROPE	1-6	2:40- 3:30	М
35943	М	HIS	598	ST: INTRO TO LATIN PALEOGRAPHY	3	11:10PM 11:15	S
	М	HIS	790	RC:BRITISH ISLES TO 1689	1-6	2:40- 3:30	М
				RC:EUROPE TO 1789	1-6	2:40- 3:30	М
76245				ST:RELIGION & SCI	3	4:40PM 7:30	
14327	М	HUM	302	HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	4	9:40- 10:30	F
60000			200		4		MWF
62903	М	HUM	302	HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	4		F
92195	м	нтм	302	HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	4	11:40 - 12:30 10:40 - 11:30	MWF TH
72175	1.1	11014	502	HOPMITE, WEILD	1		MWF
43030	М	HUM	302	HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	4	9:40- 10:30	TH
						11:40- 12:30	MWF
62870	М	HUM	302	HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	4	10:40- 11:30	TH
						11:40- 12:30	MWF
90217	М	HUM	302	HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	4	11:40- 12:30	TH
26007			200		4	11:40- 12:30	MWF
36807	М	HUM	302	HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	4	10:40- 11:30 11:40- 12:30	F
41049	м	шттм	302	HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	4	8:40- 9:30	MWF F
11049	141	11014	202	HOLMATIO, MOINN MUTD	Ŧ	11:40- 12:30	r MWF
40341	М	HUM	302	HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	4		F
	-						MWF
09484	М	HUM	394	ST:WSTRN REL TRADS	3		MWF
32555	М	HUM	394	ST:ISLAMIC CIV	3		MWF
78584	М	HUM	394	ST:WESTERN RELIGIOUS TRADITION	3	1:40- 2:55	ТТН
89732	М	HUM	450	TECHNOLOGY & CULTURE	3	5:40PM 8:30	W
76841	М	HUM	494	ST:INTRO TO LATIN PALEOGRAPHY	3	11:10PM 11:15	S
38115	М	HUM	598	ST:TECHNOLOGY & CULTURE	3	5:40PM 8:30	W
41884	М	HUM	598	ST:MEDIEVAL & RENAIS PALEOGRAPHY	1	1:40- 3:30	F
10592	М	HUM	598	ST: INTRO TO LATIN PALEOGRAPHY	3	11:10PM 11:15	S
25690	М	LAT	494	ST:INTRO TO LATIN PALEOGRAPHY	3	11:10PM 11:15	S
94552	М	LAT	598	ST:INTRO TO LATIN PALEOGRAPHY	3	11:10PM 11:15	S
21921	М	MHL	341	MUSIC HISTORY	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
				MUS OF RENAISSANCE	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
14978	М	MHL	598	ST:HYMNOLOGY	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
86529	М	MHL	644	NOTATION OF	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH

				POLYPHONIC MUSIC			
25047	М	MTC	516		3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
				SURVEY OF MUSIC HIST		8:40- 9:30	
01247	М	MUS	340	SURVEY OF MUSIC HIST	гЗ	6:40PM 9:30	Т
				ST:INTRO TO JEWISH			TTH
				PHILOSOPHY			
02273	М	REL	270	INTRO CHRISTIANITY	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
47294	М	REL	294	ST:INTRO TO JEWISH	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
				PHILOSOPHY			
19054	М	REL	310	WEST RELIGIOUS	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
				TRADITIONS			
34235	М	REL	310	WEST RELIGIOUS	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
				TRADITIONS			
				ISLAMIC CIVILIZATION			MWF
95624	М	REL	366	ISLAM IN MOD WORLD	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
				STIR:RELIG & SCIENCE		4:40PM 7:30	W
10341	М	REL	598	ST:RELIGION &	3	4:40PM 7:30	W
				SCIENCE			
07062	М	SCA	315	OLD NORSE	3	6:40PM 7:55	TTH
84716	М	SPA	425	SPANISH LITERATURE	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
92057	М	SPA	425	SPANISH LITERATURE	3	1:40- 2:55	MW
				MEXICAN LITERATURE		10:40- 11:30	MWF
42118	М	SPA	472	SPANISH-AMERICAN CIV	V 3	12:40- 1:30	MWF
74057	М	SPA	598	ST:CERVANTES	3	6:40PM 9:30	W
RUSSIA	٩N	& EA	AST EU	JROPEAN STUDIES			
COORDI	INA	TOR:	STEI	PHEN BATALDEN PHON	NE: 965	5-5778	
35353	М	ENG	494	ST:LIT/ FILM	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
				PRE-POST COM EUROR	PE		
15732	М	FLA	294	ST: INTERMED ROMANIAN	N 4	10:40- 11:30	MTWTH
				I			
63761	М	FLA	294	ST:ELEM ROMANIAN I	4	12:40- 1:30	MTWTH
09461	М	FLA	394	ST:ADV ROMANIAN I	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
79394	М	FLA	494	ST:LIT/FILM IN	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
				PRE/POST COMM EURO			
24335	М	FLA	494	ST:VIKINGS	3	6:40PM 7:55	
57568	М	HIS	438	EAST EUROPE/BALKANS	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
21989	М	HUM	494	ST:LIT & FILM IN	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
				PRE/POST COMMUNIST	ΓЕ		
09888	М	HUM	494	ST:RUSSIAN LIT &	3	3:40- 6:30	W
				CULTURE IN FILM			
				PRIN INTRNATL BUS	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
69342				PRIN INTRNATL BUS			
12212				PRIN INTRNATL BUS		9:15- 10:30	TTH
83911	М	IBS	306	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL	L 3	1:40- 2:30	MWF
				ECONOMICS			
22461	М	IBS	306	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL	L 3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
				ECONOMICS			
86986	М	POS	355	RUSSIA & SUCCESSOR	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
				STATES			
02273				INTRO CHRISTIANITY		9:40- 10:30	
				RITUAL/SYMBOL/MYTH		12:40- 1:55	MW
19150				ISLAMIC CIVILIZATION		12:40- 1:30	MWF
95624				ISLAM IN MOD WORLD	3	1:40- 2:55	
95365	М	REL	379	RELIGION NATLSM &	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
				ETHNIC CONFLICT			
79726	М	RUS	102	ELEMENTARY RUSSIAN	4	11:40- 12:30	MTWF
						11:40- 12:30	TH
96419	М	RUS	102	ELEMENTARY RUSSIAN	4	6:40PM 8:55	М
						6:40PM 7:55	W
						8:05PM 8:55	
92069	М	RUS	202	INTERMEDIATE RUSSIAN	N 4	1:40- 3:20	
						1:40- 2:30	Т
				BASIC RUSSIAN CONV		9:40- 10:30	
				RUSSIAN COMP/CONV	3		
				ADV COMP/CONV II	3	12:40- 1:30	
				PUSHKIN	3	3:40- 6:30	
83122				SURVEY RUSSIAN CULT			
	М	RUS	494	ST:RUSSIAN LIT &	3	3:40- 6:30	W
61854				CULTURE IN FILM			
	_				-	<b>.</b>	
82820				URBAN SOCIOLOGY	3	3:40- 6:30 965-4544	М

	· TAMES ADAMS AND DITLT		37	
	: JAMES ADAMS AND WILLI	AM PETUSKE 3		m
3/049 M SEM 494	ST:VACUUM SYS SCI ENGRG	3	5:00PM 6:15 5:00PM 6:15	T TH
35375 M SEM 557		3	9:15- 10:30	
55575 M 857	LAB II	5	9.13- 10.30	1 1 1 1
42904 M SEM 598		3	12:40- 3:30	TH
42904 M 3EM 390	SIVERF ADV MAI CHAR	5	3:00- 4:00	
15282 M SEM 598	ST:VACUUM SYS SCI	3	5:00PM 6:30	
10202 M 2EM 390	ENGRG	3	5:00PM 6:15	ı TH
84262 M SEM 598		1		W
04202 M SEM 390	ST:GRADUATE STUDENT SEMINAR	Ŧ	12:40- 1:30	W
REDOE M ORM EOO		2	10.40 11.55	mmit
75385 M SEM 598		3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
01054 M GEM 500	SOLIDS	2		
01054 M SEM 598	ST: PHYSICAL METALLURGY	3	4:40PM 5:55	TTH
42475 M GEN 700		1 6		
43475 M SEM 790		1-6	4:40PM 5:55	W
81346 M SEM 791		1	3:40- 6:00	
15762 M SEM 792		1-12	4:40PM 5:55	Τ
75181 M SEM 799		1-12	4:40PM 5:55	TH
WOMEN'S STUDIES				
		: 965-2358		
62584 M APA 394		3	10:40- 11:55	MW
	POLITICS			
80895 M ARS 485		3	4:40PM 7:30	W
	ARTS			
37373 M ARS 598		3	4:40PM 7:30	W
	ARTS			
57220 M CHI 394		3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
	CHINESE LIT			
43128 M ENG 345		3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
23599 M ENG 494	ST:WHITMAN &	3	6:05PM 8:55	Т
	DICKINSON			
39953 M ENG 547		3	6:05PM 8:55	Т
	DICKINSON			
05207 M ENG 598	ST:QUEER THEORY	3	3:40- 4:30	Т
49855 M EPE 598	ST:OBESITY &	3	6:40PM 9:30	W
	EXERCISE			
46170 M FLA 420	FLIT:WOMEN IN	3	12:40- 1:30	MWF
	CHINESE LIT			
46597 M FLA 598	ST:QUEER THEORY	3	3:40- 6:30	Т
53233 M HIS 191	FS:DIARIES	1	12:40- 1:30	Т
10936 M HIS 300	HI:GENDER & SLAVE	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
	LABOR			
96994 M HIS 371	WOMEN IN US HISTORY	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
	1880-1980			
02159 M HIS 386	LATIN AMER WOMEN:	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
	THE NATIONAL PERIOD			
69627 M HIS 498	PS:WESTERN WOMEN	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
28488 M HIS 555	CHT:GENDER:	3	3:40- 6:30	TH
	REPRESENTATIONS			
03899 M HUM 294	ST:WOMEN OF KOREA	3	4:40PM 7:30	W
42189 M HUM 494	ST:WOMEN IN CHINESE	3	12:40- 1:30	MWF
	LIT			
96368 M HUM 513	IOC:FEMINISMO LATINO	3	3:40- 6:30	М
	AMERICANO			
50545 M HUM 513	IOC:QUEER THEORY	3	3:40- 6:30	Т
27202 M JUS 329	DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
69308 M JUS 494	ST:SOC MOVEMENTS,	3	12:15- 1:30	MW
	PROTEST, & CONFLICT			
79552 M KOR 294	ST:WOMEN OF KOREA	3	4:40PM 7:30	W
50017 M RDG 791	S:FEM/MASC/LIT	3	4:40PM 7:30	Т
70190 M REL 373		3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
79498 M REL 390		3		TTH
80078 M REL 390		3		MW
38577 M REL 394		3		TTH
86667 M SOC 315		3		TTH
	FAMILY VIOLENCE	3		MW
22999 M SPA 691		3	3:40- 6:30	M
	AMERICANO	-		
HONORS COLLEGE				
DEAN: TED HUMPH	REY PHONE: 965-	2359		

NOTE: CONTACT SPECIFIC DEPARTMENTS REGARDING COURSE WORK OPPORTUNITIES USING XXX 298 HONORS DIRECTED STUDY, XXX 492 HONORS DIRECTED STUDY AND XXX 493 HONORS THESIS.

N 3 6 6 1 0				
M ACC 240	USES OF ACCTING II	3	8:40- 9:30	М
			9:40- 10:30	WF
33781 M ACC 430	TAXES & BUSINESS	4	8:40- 10:30	MW
	DECISIONS		7:40- 9:30	F
10211 M ACC 430	TAXES & BUSINESS	4	8:40- 10:30	MW
	DECISIONS	-	7:40- 9:30	F
M ACC 493	HONORS THESIS	3-6		MWF
47245 M AES 303	AF LEADERSHIP	3	12:40- 1:55	TTH
	STUDIES II			
49573 M AGB 100	INTRODUCTION TO	3	2:45- 5:30	W
	AGRIBUSINESS			
41661 M AGB 194	ST:HISTORY OF	3	6:00PM 8:50	М
	AGRIBUSINESS			
66911 M AGB 194	ST:COMPUTERS IN	3	10:30- 11:45	TTH
	AGRIBUS			
58738 M AGB 194	ST:PGM INTERNSHIP	1-3	2:45- 4:00	М
53579 M AGB 210	LIVESTOCK MANAGEMENT	3		M
90088 M AGB 211	CROP MANAGEMENT	3		MW
43456 M AGB 271	VETERINARY MEDICINE	3	6:00PM 8:50	Т
	TODAY			
02574 M AGB 294	ST:AGRIBUS	3	2:45- 5:30	Т
	INVESTMENTS			
82540 M AGB 310	AGRIBUSINESS	3	6:00PM 8:50	W
	MANAGEMENT I			
89988 M AGB 320	AGRIBUSINESS	3	6:00PM 8:50	TH
00000 11 1102 020	MARKETING I	5	0 00111 0 00	
21468 M AGB 332	AGRIBUSINESS FINANCE	3	9:00- 10:15	MW
00771 M AGB 333	AGRIBUSINESS FINANCE	3	9:00- 10:15	TTH
	II			
74951 M AGB 340	FOOD PROCESSING	3	1:15- 4:00	TTH
01320 M AGB 355	SUSTAINABLE AG	3	7:30- 8:45	TTH
	SYSTEMS			
43654 M AGB 360	AGRIBUSINESS	3	9:00- 10:15	TTH
	STATISTICS			
76756 M AGB 410	AGRIBUSINESS MGMT II	3	6:00PM 8:50	М
24120 M AGB 414	AGRIBUSINESS	3	2:45- 5:30	тн
ZIIZO M AGD III	ANALYSIS	5	2.15 5.50	111
		2	0.45 5.20	
	CONSUMER BEHAVIOR	3	2:45- 5:30	TH
06660 M AGB 422		2		
36588 M AGB 429	MARKETING RESEARCH	3	6:00PM 8:50	W
36588 M AGB 429 81324 M AGB 445	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING	3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30	W W
36588 M AGB 429	MARKETING RESEARCH		6:00PM 8:50	
36588 M AGB 429 81324 M AGB 445	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING	3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30	W
36588 M AGB 429 81324 M AGB 445 44618 M AGB 454	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE	3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50	W TH
36588 M AGB 429 81324 M AGB 445 44618 M AGB 454 32679 M AGB 455	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45	W TH TTH
36588         M         AGB         429           81324         M         AGB         445           44618         M         AGB         454           32679         M         AGB         455           92824         M         AGB         458	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION	3 3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30	W TH TTH M
36588MAGB42981324MAGB44544618MAGB45432679MAGB45592824MAGB45831852MAGB460	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS	3 3 3 3 4	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50	W TH TTH M T W
36588         M         AGB         429           81324         M         AGB         445           44618         M         AGB         454           32679         M         AGB         455           92824         M         AGB         458           31852         M         AGB         460           99868         M         AGB         479	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE	3 3 3 4 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 6:00PM 8:50	W TH TTH M T W W
36588 M AGB 429 81324 M AGB 445 44618 M AGB 454 32679 M AGB 455 92824 M AGB 458 31852 M AGB 460 99868 M AGB 479 95693 M AGB 493	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS	3 3 3 4 3 1-6	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00	W TH TTH M T W W M
36588 M AGB 429 81324 M AGB 445 44618 M AGB 454 32679 M AGB 455 92824 M AGB 458 31852 M AGB 460 99868 M AGB 479	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST:FUND OF RURAL	3 3 3 4 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00	W TH TTH M T W W W M DAILY
36588 M AGB 429 81324 M AGB 445 44618 M AGB 454 32679 M AGB 455 92824 M AGB 458 31852 M AGB 460 99868 M AGB 479 95693 M AGB 493 09590 M AGB 494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S
36588 M AGB 429 81324 M AGB 445 44618 M AGB 454 32679 M AGB 455 92824 M AGB 458 31852 M AGB 460 99868 M AGB 479 95693 M AGB 493 09590 M AGB 494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL	3 3 3 4 3 1-6	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 8:00- 5:00	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY
36588MAGB42981324MAGB44544618MAGB45432679MAGB45592824MAGB45831852MAGB46099868MAGB47995693MAGB49309590MAGB49448260MAGB494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S
36588 M AGB 429 81324 M AGB 445 44618 M AGB 454 32679 M AGB 455 92824 M AGB 458 31852 M AGB 460 99868 M AGB 479 95693 M AGB 493 09590 M AGB 494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY
36588MAGB42981324MAGB44544618MAGB45432679MAGB45592824MAGB45831852MAGB46099868MAGB47995693MAGB49309590MAGB49448260MAGB494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S
36588MAGB42981324MAGB44544618MAGB45432679MAGB45592824MAGB45831852MAGB46099868MAGB47995693MAGB49309590MAGB49448260MAGB494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:NAMA MARKETING	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 10:30- 4:00	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S
36588MAGB42981324MAGB44544618MAGB45432679MAGB45592824MAGB45831852MAGB46099868MAGB47995693MAGB49309590MAGB49448260MAGB49430123MAGB494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST:MGMT WATER	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 10:30- 4:00	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY
36588MAGB42981324MAGB44544618MAGB45432679MAGB45592824MAGB45831852MAGB46099868MAGE47995693MAGE49309590MAGB49448260MAGE49430123MAGE49469989MAGB494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST:MGMT WATER RESOURCES	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 10:30- 4:00 1:15- 2:30	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY TTH
36588MAGB42981324MAGB44544618MAGB45432679MAGB45592824MAGB45831852MAGB46099868MAGB47995693MAGB49309590MAGB49448260MAGB49430123MAGB494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST:MGMT WATER RESOURCES ST: STATEGIC BRAND	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 10:30- 4:00	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY
36588MAGB42981324MAGB44544618MAGB45432679MAGB45592824MAGB45831852MAGB46099868MAGB47995693MAGB49309590MAGB49448260MAGB49430123MAGB49469989MAGB49419817MAGB494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST: MGMT WATER RESOURCES ST: STATEGIC BRAND MGMT	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 10:30- 4:00 1:15- 2:30 6:00PM 8:50	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY TTH TH
36588       M       AGB       429         81324       M       AGB       445         44618       M       AGB       454         32679       M       AGB       455         92824       M       AGB       458         31852       M       AGB       479         95693       M       AGB       493         09590       M       AGB       494         48260       M       AGB       494         30123       M       AGB       494         69989       M       AGB       494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST:MGMT WATER RESOURCES ST: STATEGIC BRAND MGMT ST: EFFECTIVE	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3 3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 5:00 10:30- 4:00 1:15- 2:30	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY TTH
36588       M       AGB       429         81324       M       AGB       445         44618       M       AGB       454         32679       M       AGB       455         92824       M       AGB       458         31852       M       AGB       460         99868       M       AGB       479         95693       M       AGB       493         09590       M       AGB       494         48260       M       AGB       494         30123       M       AGB       494         69989       M       AGB       494         19817       M       AGB       494         02862       M       AGB       494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST:MGMT WATER RESOURCES ST: STATEGIC BRAND MGMT ST: EFFECTIVE CONSUMER STRATEGIES	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3 3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 8:00- 12:00 10:30- 4:00 1:15- 2:30 6:00PM 8:50 1:15- 4:00	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY TTH TTH
36588 M AGB 429 81324 M AGB 445 44618 M AGB 454 32679 M AGB 455 92824 M AGB 458 31852 M AGB 460 99868 M AGB 479 95693 M AGB 493 09590 M AGB 494 48260 M AGB 494 30123 M AGB 494 69989 M AGB 494 19817 M AGB 494 02862 M AGB 494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST: MGMT WATER RESOURCES ST: STATEGIC BRAND MGMT ST: EFFECTIVE CONSUMER STRATEGIES AVIATION METEOROLOGY	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 8:00- 12:00 10:30- 4:00 1:15- 2:30 6:00PM 8:50 1:15- 4:00 5:45PM 7:00	W TH TH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY TTH TH TTH
36588       M       AGB       429         81324       M       AGB       445         44618       M       AGB       454         32679       M       AGB       455         92824       M       AGB       458         31852       M       AGB       460         99868       M       AGB       479         95693       M       AGB       493         09590       M       AGB       494         48260       M       AGB       494         30123       M       AGB       494         69989       M       AGB       494         19817       M       AGB       494         02862       M       AGB       494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST: MGMT WATER RESOURCES ST: STATEGIC BRAND MGMT ST: EFFECTIVE CONSUMER STRATEGIES AVIATION METEOROLOGY AIRPORT MGT &	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3 3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 10:30- 4:00 1:15- 2:30 6:00PM 8:50 1:15- 4:00 5:45PM 7:00	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY TTH TTH
36588       M       AGB       429         81324       M       AGB       445         44618       M       AGB       454         32679       M       AGB       455         92824       M       AGB       458         31852       M       AGB       460         99868       M       AGB       479         95693       M       AGB       493         09590       M       AGB       494         48260       M       AGB       494         30123       M       AGB       494         69989       M       AGB       494         19817       M       AGB       494         02862       M       AGB       494         98709       M       AGB       494         98709       M       AGB       494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST: MGMT WATER RESOURCES ST: STATEGIC BRAND MGMT ST: EFFECTIVE CONSUMER STRATEGIES AVIATION METEOROLOGY	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 8:00- 12:00 10:30- 4:00 1:15- 2:30 6:00PM 8:50 1:15- 4:00 5:45PM 7:00	W TH TH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY TTH TH TTH
36588 M AGB 429 81324 M AGB 445 44618 M AGB 454 32679 M AGB 455 92824 M AGB 458 31852 M AGB 460 99868 M AGB 479 95693 M AGB 493 09590 M AGB 494 48260 M AGB 494 30123 M AGB 494 69989 M AGB 494 19817 M AGB 494 02862 M AGB 494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST: MGMT WATER RESOURCES ST: STATEGIC BRAND MGMT ST: EFFECTIVE CONSUMER STRATEGIES AVIATION METEOROLOGY AIRPORT MGT &	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 8:00- 12:00 10:30- 4:00 1:15- 2:30 6:00PM 8:50 1:15- 4:00 5:45PM 7:00	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY TTH TTH
36588       M       AGB       429         81324       M       AGB       445         44618       M       AGB       454         32679       M       AGB       455         92824       M       AGB       458         31852       M       AGB       460         99868       M       AGB       479         95693       M       AGB       493         09590       M       AGB       494         48260       M       AGB       494         30123       M       AGB       494         69989       M       AGB       494         19817       M       AGB       494         02862       M       AGB       494         98709       M       AGB       494         98709       M       AGB       494	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST: MGMT WATER RESOURCES ST: STATEGIC BRAND MGMT ST: EFFECTIVE CONSUMER STRATEGIES AVIATION METEOROLOGY AIRPORT MGT & PLANNING	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 8:00- 12:00 10:30- 4:00 1:15- 2:30 6:00PM 8:50 1:15- 4:00 5:45PM 7:00 9:00- 10:15	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY TTH TTH TTH TTH MW
36588       M       AGB       429         81324       M       AGB       445         44618       M       AGB       454         32679       M       AGB       455         92824       M       AGB       458         31852       M       AGB       460         99868       M       AGB       479         95693       M       AGB       493         09590       M       AGB       494         48260       M       AGB       494         30123       M       AGB       494         69989       M       AGB       494         19817       M       AGB       494         02862       M       AGB       494         98709       M       AGB       494         98709       M       AGB       494         98709       M       AMT       220         55255       M       AMT       444         99472       M       AMT       489	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST: MGMT WATER RESOURCES ST: STATEGIC BRAND MGMT ST: EFFECTIVE CONSUMER STRATEGIES AVIATION METEOROLOGY AIRPORT MGT & PLANNING AIRLINE	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 8:00- 12:00 8:00- 12:00 1:15- 2:30 6:00PM 8:50 1:15- 4:00 5:45PM 7:00 9:00- 10:15 6:00PM 8:50	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY TTH TTH TTH TTH MW
36588       M       AGB       429         81324       M       AGB       445         32679       M       AGB       455         32679       M       AGB       455         32679       M       AGB       455         32679       M       AGB       455         32679       M       AGB       456         92824       M       AGB       456         92824       M       AGB       456         92824       M       AGB       456         92824       M       AGB       493         95693       M       AGB       494         30123       M       AGB       494         69989       M       AGB       494         19817       M       AGB       494         02862       M       AGB       494         98709       M       AMT       220         55255       M       AMT       489         99472       M       AMT       489         M       ANP       493	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND OF RURAL ST:FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST:FUND STRATEGIES AVIATION METEOROLOGY AIRPORT MGT & PLANNING AIRLINE ADMINISTRATION	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 5:00 8:00- 12:00 8:00- 12:00 10:30- 4:00 1:15- 2:30 6:00PM 8:50 1:15- 4:00 5:45PM 7:00 9:00- 10:15 6:00PM 8:50 12:40- 1:30	W TH TTH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY TTH TTH TTH TTH MW M
36588       M       AGB       429         81324       M       AGB       445         32679       M       AGB       455         92824       M       AGB       458         31852       M       AGB       445         99868       M       AGB       479         95693       M       AGB       493         09590       M       AGB       494         30123       M       AGB       494         69989       M       AGB       494         19817       M       AGB       494         02862       M       AGB       494         98709       M       AGB       494         98709       M       AGB       494         99472       M       AMT       420         59353       M       AMT       489	MARKETING RESEARCH FOOD RETAILING INTERNATL TRADE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT BIOREMEDIATION AGRIBUS MGMT SYSTEMS VETERINARY MEDICINE HONORS THESIS ST: FUND OF RURAL APPRAISAL ST: NAMA MARKETING PLAN ST: MGMT WATER RESOURCES ST: STATEGIC BRAND MGMT ST: EFFECTIVE CONSUMER STRATEGIES AVIATION METEOROLOGY AIRPORT MGT & PLANNING AIRLINE ADMINISTRATION HONORS THESIS	3 3 3 4 3 1-6 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 10:30- 11:45 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 5:30 6:00PM 8:50 2:45- 4:00 8:00- 12:00 8:00- 12:00 8:00- 12:00 1:15- 2:30 6:00PM 8:50 1:15- 4:00 5:45PM 7:00 9:00- 10:15 6:00PM 8:50 12:40- 1:30 1:40- 2:55	W TH TH M T W W M DAILY S DAILY S DAILY TTH TH TTH TTH MW M MWF

47134							
				INTRO TO ART	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
46747	М	ARS	100	INTRO TO ART	3	1:40- 2:30	MWF
82966	М	ARS	101	ART/WESTERN WORLD I	3	6:40PM 9:30	Т
61773	М	ARS	101	ART/WESTERN WORLD I	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
25034				ART/WSTRN WORLD II	3	9:40-10:30	MWF
93862				ART/WSTRN WORLD II	3	2:40- 3:30	MWF
31583	М	ARS	202	ART OF AFRICA	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
				OCEANIA/AMERICAS			
58923	М	ARS	300	INTRO TO ART	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
71615	М	ARS	300	INTRO TO ART	3	1:40- 2:30	MWF
29550				ART IN AMERICA	3	1:40- 2:55	MW
14170				GREEK ART	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
56073	М	ARS	439	ART OF THE 20TH C II	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
17638	М	ARS	480	RESEARCH METHODS	3	1:40- 4:30	TH
80895	М	ARS	485	WOMEN IN THE VISUAL	3	4:40PM 7:30	W
				ARTS			
10765	м	ARS	494	ST:19TH C FRENCH ART	3	1:40- 4:30	М
10/05	1.1	AND	171	& CULTURE	5	1,10 1,20	1.1
85160			404		2	1.40 0.55	
75168	М	ARS	494	ST:JAN VAN EYCK TO	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
				BRUEGHEL			
45606	М	ARS	494	ST:ART OF SOUTHWEST	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
83269	М	ARS	494	ST:PICASSO	3	6:00PM 9:00	TH
61378	м	ARS	498	PS:TUTANKHAMUN & HIS	3	1:40- 4:30	W
01070	1.1	11100	120	TIMES	5	1,10 1,20	
00415			400		2	1.40 4.20	
77415				PS:ART & ACTIVISM	3	1:40- 4:30	W
41692	М	ARS	498	PS:MULTICULTURAL	3	1:40- 4:30	Т
				EUROPE			
32503	М	ARS	498	PS:NATIVE AMER ART	3	4:40PM 7:30	М
				ISSUES			
	м	ARS	100	PS:SELF REP	3	1:40- 4:30	М
	141	ARS	490			1.40- 4.30	IVI
				WOMEN/MEN MIDDLE AGE			
43958	М	ASB	102	INTRO CUL/SOC ANTHRO	3	6:40PM 9:30	W
16502	М	ASB	202	ETHNIC RELATIONS/U S	3	1:40- 4:30	М
41234	М	ASB	480	INTRO TO LINGUISTICS	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
91527	М	ASB	481	LANGUAGE & CULTURE	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
91007		ASB		HONORS THESIS	1-6	7:40- 8:30	F
							-
	M	ASE	492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-6	2:40- 3:30	W
				STUDY			
	М	ASE	493	STUDY HONORS THESIS	1-6	2:40- 3:30	W
		ASE ASM			1-6 1-6	2:40- 3:30 7:40- 8:30	W F
				HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED			
24728	М	ASM	492	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	1-6	7:40- 8:30	F
24728	М	ASM	492	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS	1-6 3		F
24728	M M	ASM ASM	492 494	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO	1-6 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30	F TH
24728	M M	ASM	492 494	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS	1-6 3	7:40- 8:30	F
24728	M M	ASM ASM	492 494	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO	1-6 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30	F TH
24728	M M M	ASM ASM	492 494 497	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC: NONINFECTIOUS	1-6 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30	F TH TTH
24728	M M M	ASM ASM ASM	492 494 497	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC: NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS	1-6 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55	F TH TTH
24728	M M M	ASM ASM ASM ASM	492 494 497 497	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING	1-6 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55	F TH TTH TTH
24728	M M M	ASM ASM ASM ASM	492 494 497 497	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN	1-6 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55	F TH TTH TTH
24728	M M M M	ASM ASM ASM ASM	492 494 497 497 497	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS	1-6 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55	F TH TTH TTH TTH
24728	M M M M	ASM ASM ASM ASM	492 494 497 497 497	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC:ECOLOGY & HUMAN	1-6 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55	F TH TTH TTH TTH
24728	M M M M	ASM ASM ASM ASM	492 494 497 497 497	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS	1-6 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55	F TH TTH TTH TTH
24728	M M M M	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM	492 494 497 497 497 497	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC:ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION	1-6 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55	F TH TTH TTH TTH TTH
	M M M M	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM	492 494 497 497 497 497	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC: ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH TTH
52129	м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM	492 494 497 497 497 497 497	HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC:ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH TTH W
	м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM	492 494 497 497 497 497 497	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC: NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC: ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS,	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH TTH W
52129 93027	м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM	492 494 497 497 497 497 497 112	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC: NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC: ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH
52129	м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM	492 494 497 497 497 497 497 112	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC: ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS,	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH
52129 93027	м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST	492 494 497 497 497 497 497 112 112	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC: ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 9:40- 10:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH
52129 93027	м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST	492 494 497 497 497 497 497 112	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC: ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH
52129 93027	м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST	492 494 497 497 497 497 497 112 112	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC: ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 9:40- 10:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH MWF
52129 93027	м м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST	492 494 497 497 497 497 112 112 492	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC:ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 9:40- 10:30 3:40- 4:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH MWF
52129 93027 19417	M M M M M M M M	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST	492 494 497 497 497 497 112 112 492 493	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC:ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6 2-6	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 9:40- 10:30 3:40- 4:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH MWF TH
52129 93027 19417	M M M M M M M M	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST	492 494 497 497 497 497 112 112 492 493	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC:ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS PS:ORIGINS, COSMIC &	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6 2-6	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 9:40- 10:30 3:40- 4:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH MWF TH
52129 93027 19417	м м м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST	492 494 497 497 497 497 112 112 492 493 498	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC:ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS PS:ORIGINS, COSMIC & BIO EVOLUTION	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6 2-6 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 9:40- 10:30 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH MWF TH TH
52129 93027 19417	м м м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST	492 494 497 497 497 497 112 112 492 493 498	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC:ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS PS:ORIGINS, COSMIC &	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6 2-6	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 9:40- 10:30 3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:40- 10:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH MWF TH TH TH TH TH TH
52129 93027 19417 33002	м м м м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST AST BIO	<ul> <li>492</li> <li>494</li> <li>497</li> <li>497</li> <li>497</li> <li>497</li> <li>112</li> <li>112</li> <li>492</li> <li>493</li> <li>498</li> <li>181</li> </ul>	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC:ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS PS:ORIGINS, COSMIC & BIO EVOLUTION GENERAL BIOLOGY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6 2-6 3 4	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 9:40- 10:30 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH MWF TH TH TH TH TH TH
52129 93027 19417 33002	м м м м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST AST BIO	<ul> <li>492</li> <li>494</li> <li>497</li> <li>497</li> <li>497</li> <li>497</li> <li>112</li> <li>112</li> <li>492</li> <li>493</li> <li>498</li> <li>181</li> </ul>	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC:ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS PS:ORIGINS, COSMIC & BIO EVOLUTION	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6 2-6 3	7:40- 8:30 5:40PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55 10:40- 11:55 12:15- 1:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 9:40- 10:30 3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:40- 10:30	F TH TTH TTH TTH TTH MWF TH TH TH TH TH TH
52129 93027 19417 33002 96844	M M M M M M M M M M M M	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST BIO BIO	<ul> <li>492</li> <li>494</li> <li>497</li> <li>497</li> <li>497</li> <li>497</li> <li>112</li> <li>112</li> <li>492</li> <li>493</li> <li>498</li> <li>181</li> <li>311</li> </ul>	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC:ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS PS:ORIGINS, COSMIC & BIO EVOLUTION GENERAL BIOLOGY BIOLOGY & SOCIETY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6 2-6 3 4	$\begin{array}{cccc} 7:40-&8:30\\ 5:40PM & 8:30\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 4:40PM & 5:55\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 12:15-&1:30\\ 6:40PM & 9:30\\ 9:15-&10:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 3:40-&4:30\\ 3:15-&4:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\ \end{array}$	F TH TTH TTH TTH TTH MWF TH TH TH TH TH TH TH MWF TH MWF
52129 93027 19417 33002 96844	M M M M M M M M M M M M	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST BIO BIO	<ul> <li>492</li> <li>494</li> <li>497</li> <li>497</li> <li>497</li> <li>497</li> <li>112</li> <li>112</li> <li>492</li> <li>493</li> <li>498</li> <li>181</li> <li>311</li> </ul>	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC:NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC:INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC:ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC:SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS PS:ORIGINS, COSMIC & BIO EVOLUTION GENERAL BIOLOGY BIOLOGY & SOCIETY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccc} 7:40-&8:30\\ 5:40PM & 8:30\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 4:40PM & 5:55\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 12:15-&1:30\\ 6:40PM & 9:30\\ 9:15-&10:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 3:40-&4:30\\ 3:40-&4:30\\ 3:15-&4:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\ 1:40-&2:55\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ \end{array}$	F TH TTH TTH TTH TTH MWF TH TH TH TH TH TH MWF TH MWF
52129 93027 19417 333002 96844 20984	м м м м м м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST BIO BIO BIO	492 494 497 497 497 497 112 112 492 493 498 181 311 360	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC: NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC: ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS PS: ORIGINS, COSMIC & BIO EVOLUTION GENERAL BIOLOGY BIOLOGY & SOCIETY BASIC PHYSIOLOGY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6 2-6 3 4 3 4	$\begin{array}{cccc} 7:40-&8:30\\ 5:40PM & 8:30\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 4:40PM & 5:55\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 12:15-&1:30\\ 6:40PM & 9:30\\ 9:15-&10:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 3:40-&4:30\\ 3:15-&4:30\\ 3:15-&4:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\ 1:40-&2:55\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\$	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH MW F H MW F MW F MW F MW F MW F MW F M
52129 93027 19417 333002 96844 20984	м м м м м м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST BIO BIO BIO	492 494 497 497 497 497 112 112 492 493 498 181 311 360	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC: NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC: ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS PS: ORIGINS, COSMIC & BIO EVOLUTION GENERAL BIOLOGY BIOLOGY & SOCIETY BASIC PHYSIOLOGY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccc} 7:40-&8:30\\ 5:40PM & 8:30\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 4:40PM & 5:55\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 12:15-&1:30\\ 6:40PM & 9:30\\ 9:15-&10:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 3:40-&4:30\\ 3:15-&4:30\\ 3:15-&4:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 1:40-&2:55\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\$	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH TTH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH T
52129 93027 19417 33002 96844 20984 80329	м м м м м м м м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST BIO BIO BIO BIO	492 494 497 497 497 497 112 112 492 493 498 181 311 360 360	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC: NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC: ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS PS: ORIGINS, COSMIC & BIO EVOLUTION GENERAL BIOLOGY BASIC PHYSIOLOGY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccc} 7:40-&8:30\\ 5:40PM & 8:30\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 4:40PM & 5:55\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 12:15-&1:30\\ 6:40PM & 9:30\\ 9:15-&10:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 3:40-&4:30\\ 3:40-&4:30\\ 3:15-&4:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\ 1:40-&$	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH TTH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH T
52129 93027 19417 33002 96844 20984 80329	м м м м м м м м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST BIO BIO BIO BIO	492 494 497 497 497 497 112 112 492 493 498 181 311 360 360	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC: NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC: ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS PS: ORIGINS, COSMIC & BIO EVOLUTION GENERAL BIOLOGY BASIC PHYSIOLOGY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6 2-6 3 4 3 4	$\begin{array}{ccccc} 7:40-&8:30\\ 5:40PM & 8:30\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 4:40PM & 5:55\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 12:15-&1:30\\ 6:40PM & 9:30\\ 9:15-&10:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 3:40-&4:30\\ 3:40-&4:30\\ 3:15-&4:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\ 1:40$	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH TTH TTH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH
52129 93027 19417 33002 96844 20984 80329	м м м м м м м м м м м м м	ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM ASM AST AST AST BIO BIO BIO BIO	492 494 497 497 497 497 112 112 492 493 498 181 311 360 360	HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST: ADAPTATIONS BIOLOGICAL & FUNCTIO HC: NONINFECTIOUS DISEASE HC: INTRO TO SAS PROGRAMMING HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS HC: ECOLOGY & HUMAN EVOLUTION HC: SOC ISSUES IN HUMAN GENETICS INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY INTRO /STARS, GALAXIES & COSMOLOGY HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS PS: ORIGINS, COSMIC & BIO EVOLUTION GENERAL BIOLOGY BASIC PHYSIOLOGY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{cccccc} 7:40-&8:30\\ 5:40PM & 8:30\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 4:40PM & 5:55\\ 10:40-&11:55\\ 12:15-&1:30\\ 6:40PM & 9:30\\ 9:15-&10:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 3:40-&4:30\\ 3:40-&4:30\\ 3:15-&4:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\ 9:40-&10:30\\ 1:40-&4:30\\ 1:40-&$	F TH TTH TTH TTH W TTH TTH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH TH T

71636							
	М	BIO	360	BASIC PHYSIOLOGY	4	9:40- 10:30	MWF
						1:40- 4:30	W
66508	W	BTO	385	INVERTEBRATE ZOOLOGY	4	1:40- 4:30	MW
16072		-		ST:DARWINIAN	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
100/2	1*1	ыо	394		2	10.40-11.33	цц
				REVOLUTION			
71067	М	BIO	416	PROFESSIONAL	2-3	3:15- 5:00	TH
				VALUES/SCIENCE			
	М	BIO	419	RESEARCH COLLOQUIUM	3	1:40- 4:30	Т
				IN BIO & SOCIETY			
11040		DIG	201		2	10.40 11.20	N CLITT
11247				FOUND INTERDISC STUD	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
74042	М	BIS	301	FOUND INTERDISC STUD	3	7:40- 8:55	TTH
63463	М	BME	201	INTRO TO	3	3:15- 4:30	TTH
				BIOENGINEERING			
12192	М	BME	298	HONORS DIRECTED	1-5	3:40- 4:30	М
				STUDY			
02967	ъл	DME	210	BIOMATERIALS	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
33740	Μ	BME	334	BIOENGINEERING HEAT	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
				& MASS TRANSFER			
42966	М	BME	492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-5	3:40- 4:30	F
				STUDY			
	м	BME	493	HONORS THESIS	1-5	3:40- 4:30	F
					1-6		
		BUS		HONOR THESIS		3:40- 4:30	М
86681	М	CDE	232	HUMAN DEVELOPMENT	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
13287	М	CDE	232	HUMAN DEVELOPMENT	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
19637	М	CEE	296	CIVIL ENGINEERING	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
				SYSTEMS		8:40- 11:30	F
27014	ъл	000	2.01		4		
37914	Ivi	CEE	3∠⊥	STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS	4	9:15- 10:30	TTH
						1:40- 3:30	W
95119	М	CEE	323	CONCRETE STRUCTURES	3	9:40- 10:30	MW
						3:00- 5:00	W
12781	М	CEE	341	FLUID MECHANICS	4	8:40- 9:30	MWF
				CIVIL ENGINEERS		1:40- 2:55	TH
				CIVID BRGINBBRG		3:00- 4:30	TH
		~					
10593	Μ	CEE	351	GEOTECHNICAL ENGRG	4	10:40- 11:55	TTH
						2:40- 3:30	М
						3:40- 5:30	М
49139	М	CEE	361	INTRO ENVIRON ENGNRG	4	10:40- 11:55	MF
							Т
						12:15- 2:55	
75400	ъл	000	202	INTE ODG ENTITOON	2	12:15- 2:55	
75499	М	CEE	362	UNIT OPS ENVIRON	3	12:15 - 2:55 10:40 - 11:55	1 TTH
				ENGR		10:40- 11:55	TTH
75499 42751					3		
				ENGR		10:40- 11:55	TTH
	М	CEE	372	ENGR		10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55	TTH MF
42751	М	CEE	372	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP	4	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30	TTH MF W
42751 53833	M M	CEE	372 432	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR	4	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30	TTH MF W TTH
42751 53833 44630	М М М	CEE CEE CEE	372 432 441	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR	4 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55	TTH MF W TTH TTH
42751 53833	М М М	CEE CEE CEE	372 432 441	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR	4	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30	TTH MF W TTH
42751 53833 44630	М М М	CEE CEE CEE	372 432 441	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR	4 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55	TTH MF W TTH TTH
42751 53833 44630	М М М	CEE CEE CEE CEE	<ul> <li>372</li> <li>432</li> <li>441</li> <li>475</li> </ul>	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR	4 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30	TTH MF W TTH TTH MW
42751 53833 44630 96827	М М М	CEE CEE CEE CEE	<ul> <li>372</li> <li>432</li> <li>441</li> <li>475</li> </ul>	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN	4 3 3 3	10:40-11:55 $12:40-1:55$ $12:40-1:30$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $11:40-12:30$ $2:40-4:30$	TTH MF W TTH TTH MW F
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572	M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE	372 432 441 475 486	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN	4 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30	TTH WF TTH TTH MW F MW F
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538	M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE	<ul> <li>372</li> <li>432</li> <li>441</li> <li>475</li> <li>486</li> <li>493</li> </ul>	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS	4 3 3 3 3 1-6	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30	TTH W TTH MW F MW F T
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572	M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE	<ul> <li>372</li> <li>432</li> <li>441</li> <li>475</li> <li>486</li> <li>493</li> </ul>	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN &	4 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30	TTH WF TTH TTH MW F MW F
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427	M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC	<ul> <li>372</li> <li>432</li> <li>441</li> <li>475</li> <li>486</li> <li>493</li> <li>414</li> </ul>	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3	10:40-11:55 $12:40-1:55$ $12:40-1:30$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $11:40-12:30$ $2:40-4:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:40-2:30$ $1:40-2:30$ $4:30-7:20$	TTH MF W TTH TTH MW F MW F T TH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538	M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC	<ul> <li>372</li> <li>432</li> <li>441</li> <li>475</li> <li>486</li> <li>493</li> <li>414</li> </ul>	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN &	4 3 3 3 3 1-6	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30	TTH W TTH MW F MW F T
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427	M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC	<ul> <li>372</li> <li>432</li> <li>441</li> <li>475</li> <li>486</li> <li>493</li> <li>414</li> </ul>	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3	10:40-11:55 $12:40-1:55$ $12:40-1:30$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $11:40-12:30$ $2:40-4:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:40-2:30$ $1:40-2:30$ $4:30-7:20$	TTH MF W TTH TTH MW F MW F T TH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427	M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC	<ul> <li>372</li> <li>432</li> <li>441</li> <li>475</li> <li>486</li> <li>493</li> <li>414</li> <li>414</li> </ul>	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN &	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3	10:40-11:55 $12:40-1:55$ $12:40-1:30$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $11:40-12:30$ $2:40-4:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:40-2:30$ $1:40-2:30$ $4:30-7:20$	TTH MF W TTH TTH MW F MW F T TH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910	M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY	4 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3	10:40-11:55 $12:40-1:50$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $11:40-12:30$ $2:40-4:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:40-2:30$ $1:40-2:30$ $4:30-7:20$ $1:15-2:30$ $9:00-10:15$	TTH MF W TTH MW F MW F T TH TH TTH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219	M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3	10:40-11:55 $12:40-1:30$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $11:40-12:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:40-2:30$ $1:40-2:50$ $1:40-2:30$ $1:40-2:30$ $1:40-2:30$ $1:40-2:30$ $1:40-2:30$	TTH MF W TTH MW F MW F T TH TH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455	M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3	10:40-11:55 $12:40-1:50$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $11:40-12:30$ $2:40-4:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:40-2:30$ $1:40-2:30$ $4:30-7:20$ $1:15-2:30$ $9:00-10:15$ $9:00-10:15$	TTH MF W TTH MW F MW F T TH TH TTH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910	M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN &	4 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3	10:40-11:55 $12:40-1:50$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $11:40-12:30$ $2:40-4:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:40-2:30$ $1:40-2:30$ $4:30-7:20$ $1:15-2:30$ $9:00-10:15$	TTH MF W TTH MW F MW F T TH TH TTH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455	M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 4:30- 7:20 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15	TTH MF W TTH MW F MW F T TH TH TTH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455	M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598 598	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN &	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3	10:40-11:55 $12:40-1:50$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $11:40-12:30$ $2:40-4:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:40-2:30$ $1:40-2:30$ $4:30-7:20$ $1:15-2:30$ $9:00-10:15$ $9:00-10:15$	TTH MF W TTH MW F MW F T TH TH TTH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610	M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598 598	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 4:30- 7:20 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15	TTH MF W TTH MW F MW F T TH TTH TTH TTH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610	M M M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598 598 311	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER INTRO /CHEMICAL PROCESSING	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 4:30- 7:20 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15	TTH MF W TTH MW F MW F T TH TTH TTH TTH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610 70169	M M M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598 598 311	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER INTRO /CHEMICAL PROCESSING TRNSPRT PHENOM I:	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 4:30- 7:20 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 4:40PM 7:20 2:40- 3:30	TTH MF W TTH MW F TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH MWF
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610 70169 92288	M M M M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598 598 311 331	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER INTRO /CHEMICAL PROCESSING TRNSPRT PHENOM I: FLUIDS	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 4:30- 7:20 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 4:40PM 7:20 2:40- 3:30 10:40- 11:30	TTH MF W TTH MW F MW F T TH TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH MWF MWF
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610 70169	M M M M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598 598 311 331	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER INTRO /CHEMICAL PROCESSING TRNSPRT PHENOM I: FLUIDS TRNSPRT PHENOM II:	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 4:30- 7:20 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 4:40PM 7:20 2:40- 3:30	TTH MF W TTH MW F TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH MWF
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610 70169 92288 89117	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598 311 331 331 332	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER INTRO /CHEMICAL PROCESSING TRNSPRT PHENOM I: FLUIDS TRNSPRT PHENOM II: ENERGY TRANSFER	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 4:30- 7:20 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 4:40PM 7:20 2:40- 3:30 10:40- 11:30 9:15- 10:30	TTH MF W TTH MW F T TH TTH TTH TTH TH MWF MWF TTH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610 70169 92288	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598 311 331 331 332	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER INTRO /CHEMICAL PROCESSING TRNSPRT PHENOM I: FLUIDS TRNSPRT PHENOM II:	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 4:30- 7:20 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 4:40PM 7:20 2:40- 3:30 10:40- 11:30	TTH MF W TTH MW F MW F T TH TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH MWF MWF
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610 70169 92288 89117	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598 311 331 331 332	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER INTRO /CHEMICAL PROCESSING TRNSPRT PHENOM I: FLUIDS TRNSPRT PHENOM II: ENERGY TRANSFER	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 4:30- 7:20 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 4:40PM 7:20 2:40- 3:30 10:40- 11:30 9:15- 10:30	TTH MF W TTH MW F T TH TTH TTH TTH TH MWF MWF TTH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610 70169 92288 89117	м м м м м м м м м м м м м м	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598 598 311 331 331 332 333	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER INTRO /CHEMICAL PROCESSING TRNSPRT PHENOM I: FLUIDS TRNSPRT PHENOM II: ENERGY TRANSFER TRNSPRT PHENOM III:	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 4:30- 7:20 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 4:40PM 7:20 2:40- 3:30 10:40- 11:30 9:15- 10:30	TTH MF W TTH MW F T TH TTH TTH TTH TH MWF MWF TTH
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610 70169 92288 89117 63475	м м м м м м м м м м м м м м	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC CGC	372 432 441 475 486 493 414 414 436 598 598 311 331 331 332 333	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER INTRO /CHEMICAL PROCESSING TRNSPRT PHENOM I: FLUIDS TRNSPRT PHENOM II: ENERGY TRANSFER TRNSPRT PHENOM III: MASS TRANSFER APPLIED CHEMICAL	4 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 4:40PM 7:20 2:40- 3:30 10:40- 11:30 9:15- 10:30	TTH MF W TTH MW F T TH TH TTH TTH TH MWF MWF TTH MWF
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610 70169 92288 89117 63475 03167	м м м м м м м м м м м м м м м м	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC CGC	<ul> <li>372</li> <li>432</li> <li>441</li> <li>475</li> <li>486</li> <li>493</li> <li>414</li> <li>436</li> <li>598</li> <li>311</li> <li>331</li> <li>332</li> <li>333</li> <li>342</li> </ul>	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER INTRO /CHEMICAL PROCESSING TRNSPRT PHENOM I: FLUIDS TRNSPRT PHENOM II: ENERGY TRANSFER TRNSPRT PHENOM III: MASS TRANSFER APPLIED CHEMICAL THERMODYNAMICS	4 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 4:40PM 7:20 2:40- 3:30 10:40- 11:30 9:15- 10:30 11:40- 12:30 8:40- 10:40	TTH MF W TTH MW F T TH TTH TTH TTH TH MWF MWF TTH MWF MWF
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610 70169 92288 89117 63475 03167 20409	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC CGC	<ul> <li>372</li> <li>432</li> <li>441</li> <li>475</li> <li>486</li> <li>493</li> <li>414</li> <li>436</li> <li>598</li> <li>311</li> <li>331</li> <li>332</li> <li>333</li> <li>342</li> <li>432</li> </ul>	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER INTRO /CHEMICAL PROCESSING TRNSPRT PHENOM I: FLUIDS TRNSPRT PHENOM II: ENERGY TRANSFER TRNSPRT PHENOM III: MASS TRANSFER APPLIED CHEMICAL THERMODYNAMICS PRIN OF CHEM DESIGN	4 3 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40-11:55 $12:40-1:55$ $12:40-1:30$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-12:30$ $2:40-4:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:40-2:30$ $4:30-7:20$ $1:15-2:30$ $9:00-10:15$ $9:00-10:15$ $9:00-10:15$ $9:00-10:15$ $4:40PM7:20$ $2:40-3:30$ $10:40-11:30$ $9:15-10:30$ $11:40-12:30$ $8:40-10:40$ $10:40-11:30$	TTH W TTH MW F T TH TTH TTH TTH MWF MWF TTH MWF MWF MWF MWF MWF
42751 53833 44630 96827 11572 04538 81427 95219 15910 86455 79610 70169 92288 89117 63475 03167 20409	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	CEE CEE CEE CEE CEE CGC CGC CGC CGC CGC	<ul> <li>372</li> <li>432</li> <li>441</li> <li>475</li> <li>486</li> <li>493</li> <li>414</li> <li>436</li> <li>598</li> <li>311</li> <li>331</li> <li>332</li> <li>333</li> <li>342</li> <li>432</li> </ul>	ENGR TRANSPORTATION ENGRG MATRIX/COMPUTER APP IN STRUCTURAL ENGR WATER RESOURCES ENGR HIGHWAY GEOM DESIGN INTEGRATED CIVIL ENGINEERING DSGN HONORS THESIS WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH WEB SITE DSGN & INTERNET/WWW TECH GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:GRAVURE TECHNOLOGY ST:WEB SITE DSGN & INTER INTRO /CHEMICAL PROCESSING TRNSPRT PHENOM I: FLUIDS TRNSPRT PHENOM II: ENERGY TRANSFER TRNSPRT PHENOM III: MASS TRANSFER APPLIED CHEMICAL THERMODYNAMICS	4 3 3 3 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	10:40- 11:55 12:40- 1:55 12:40- 1:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 11:40- 12:30 2:40- 4:30 1:40- 2:55 12:40- 2:30 1:40- 2:30 1:15- 2:30 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 9:00- 10:15 4:40PM 7:20 2:40- 3:30 10:40- 11:30 9:15- 10:30 11:40- 12:30 8:40- 10:40	TTH MF W TTH MW F T TH TTH TTH TTH TH MWF MWF TTH MWF MWF

22009	М	CHE	462	PROCESS DESIGN	3	9:40- 10:3	0 MWF
57087	М	CHI	202	INTERMEDIATE CHINESE	5	10:40- 11:3	0 DAILY
12068	М	CHI	310	CHINESE CONVERSATION	2	9:40- 10:3	0 TTH
84564				CHINESE CONVERSATION	2	9:40- 10:3	
58448				ADVANCED CHINESE	3	10:40- 11:3	
47677				CHINESE LIT I	3	1:40- 2:5	
57220	М	CHI	394	ST: THE BODY IN CHINESE LIT	3	1:40- 2:5	5 TTH
17847	М	CHI	414	INTRO CLASIC CHINESE	3	11:40- 12:3	0 MWF
	М	CHI	493	HONORS THESIS	1-3	3:40- 4:3	0 F
04414	М	CHM	101	INTRO CHEMISTRY	4	10:40- 11:3	0 MWF
						12:40- 1:3	0 М
						1:40- 3:3	
61946	М	CHM	113	GENERAL CHEMISTRY	4	8:40- 9:3	
						12:40- 1:3	
05401					4	1:40- 3:3	
85431	М	CHM	$\perp \perp 4$	GEN CHEM FOR ENGRS	4	10:40- 11:3 12:40- 1:3	
						1:40- 3:3	
07460	м	СНМ	115	GEN CHEMISTRY WITH	5	9:40- 10:3	
07100	1.1	CIIII	115	QUALT ANALYSIS	5	8:40- 9:3	
				20111111111010		9:40-11:3	
66429	М	CHM	116	GENERAL CHEMISTRY	4	9:40- 10:3	
						12:40- 1:3	0 М
						1:40- 3:3	0 М
53083	М	CHM	118	GEN CHEMISTRY MAJORS	4	9:40- 10:3	0 MWF
				II		12:40- 1:3	0 WF
						1:40- 3:3	
28615	М	CHM	318	ORGANIC CHEMISTRY MAJORS II	3	9:40- 10:3	0 MWF
93706	М	CHM	320	ORGANIC CHEM	1	1:40- 2:3	0 Т
				LAB/MAJORS II		2:40- 5:3	0 Т
						1:40- 5:3	
	М	CHM	492	HONORS DIRECTED STUDIES	2-6	3:40- 4:3	0 W
		CHM		HONORS THESIS	1-6	3:40- 4:3	
33073	М	CHM	498	PS:ORIGINS, COSMIC & BIO EVOL	3	3:15- 4:3	0 TTH
	М	COB	301	BUSINESS FORUM	1	6:05PM 7: 8:05PM 8:	
	М	COB	301	BUSINESS FORUM	1	3:15- 5:0	
						5:15PM 5:	50 ТН
	М	COB	492	HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	1	3:15- 5:0	5 ТН
	М	COB	492	HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	1	6:05PM 7:	55 TH
	м	COB	494	ST:HONORS RESEARCH	1-2	3:15- 4:1	5 тн
					1-2	6:05PM 7:	
51145				HONORS INDIV STUDY		1:40- 2:3	
47504					3	5:40PM 8:	
	М	СОМ	492	HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	1-6	1:40- 2:3	0 F
	М	COM	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	1:40- 2:3	0 F
57645					3	6:10PM 9:	
76483	Μ	CON	101		3	3:15- 4:3	0 ТТН
11759	М	CON	101	CONST/CLTR:BUILT ENVIROMENT	3	9:40- 10:3	0 MWF
97892	Μ	CON	101		3	10:40- 11:5	5 ТТН
32459	М	CON	424	STRUCTURAL DESIGN	3	12:15- 1:3	0 MW
93936					3	7:40- 8:5	
18449				CONST PLN/SCHDLNG		3:15- 4:3	
						9:00- 12:0	
	М	CPP	394	ST:COMM ACTION	3	5:40PM 8:	30 W
	м	מסי	494	RESEARCH ST:COMM ACTION	3	5:40PM 8:	30 W
				RESEARCH		J. IOPH 0.	55 11
75852	М	CSE	493	HONORS THESIS INDEPENDENT STUDY	1-6	6:40PM 9:	30 F
	М	CSE	499	INDEPENDENT STUDY	1-3	6:40PM 9:	30 F

50052	м	000	394	ST:LANG POLI &	3	10:40- 11:55	ጥጥዝ
	1.1	600	JJI	CHICANO COMM	5	10.40-11.33	1111
13219	М	DAH	301	PHIL/CRITICISM OF	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
				DANCE			
45321	М	DAH	301	PHIL/CRITICISM OF	3	1:40- 2:55	MW
				DANCE			
59650	М	DCI	591	S:THE CELLULOID	3	4:40PM 7:30	М
				CURRICULUM & FIL: EI	2		
	М	ECD	492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-6	3:40- 4:30	F
				STUDY			
	М	ECD	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	3:40- 4:30	F
	М	ECE	194	ST:INTRO ENGR DSN II	2	10:40- 11:30	MW
						11:40- 12:30	ТТН
66169	М	ECE	210	ENGR MECH I:STATICS	3	7:40- 8:55	TTH
93458	М	ECE	210	ENGR MECH I:STATICS	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
16971	М	ECE	210	ENGR MECH I:STATICS	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
37060	М	ECE	210	ENGR MECH I:STATICS	3	1:40- 2:30	MWF
42689	М	ECE	301	ELECTRICAL NETWORKS	4	7:40- 8:55	TTH
				I			
07111	М	ECE	301	ELECTRICAL NETWORKS	4	9:40- 10:30	MWF
				I			
10254	М	ECE	301	ELECTRICAL NETWORKS	4	11:40- 12:30	MWF
				I			
71251	М	ECE	301	ELECTRICAL NETWORKS	4	1:40- 2:30	MWF
				I	-		
55405				INTRO DEFORMABLE SLD		10:40- 11:30	MWF
16218				INTRO DEFORMABLE SLD		12:15- 1:30	TTH
64775				ENGR MECHANICS		12:40- 1:30	MTTHF
51453	М	ECE	334	ELEC DEVICES/INSTRUM	4	7:40- 8:30	MWF
31505	М	ECE	334	ELEC DEVICES/INSTRUM		10:40- 11:30	MWF
20395	М	ECE		STRU/PROPRTS MATERLS		10:40- 11:55	TTH
37120	М	ECE	350	STRU/PROPRTS MATERLS	3	3:15- 4:30	MW
86948	М	ECE	352	PROP ELECTRN MATRLS	4	10:40- 11:30	MTWF
51132				PROP ELECTRN MATRLS		12:40- 1:30	MTWF
05730	М	ECE	394	ST:CONSERVATION	4	8:40- 10:30	MWF
				PRINC			
				ST: PROPERTIES/MATTER		11:40- 1:30	MWF
80304	М	ECE	394	ST:ENGRG SYSTEMS	4	10:40- 11:55	ТТН
						2:40- 4:30	Т
66338	М	ECE	394	ST:ENGRG SYSTEMS	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
						2:40- 4:30	ТН
	М	ECN		MICROECON PRINCIPLES		3:15- 4:30	ТТН
					3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
				MICROECON PRINCIPLES			
09732				SURVEY INTERNATIONAL	3	1:40- 2:30	MWF
	М	ECN	306	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS		1:40- 2:30	
09732 82160	М	ECN	306	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL			MWF
82160	M M	ECN ECN	306 306	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS	3	1:40- 2:30 9:15- 10:30	TTH
82160	M M	ECN ECN	306 306	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON	3	1:40- 2:30	TTH
82160 31231	M M M	ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY	3	1:40- 2:30 9:15- 10:30 10:40- 11:55	ТТН
82160 31231	M M M	ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON	3	1:40- 2:30 9:15- 10:30	TTH
82160 31231 28895	М М М	ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY	3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$	ТТН ТТН ТТН
82160 31231	М М М	ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON	3	1:40- 2:30 9:15- 10:30 10:40- 11:55	ТТН
82160 31231 28895 06878	M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313 314	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY	3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $9:15- 10:30$	ттн ттн ттн
82160 31231 28895 06878	M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313 314	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON INTERMED MICROECON	3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$	ТТН ТТН ТТН
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451	M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313 314 314	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY	3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $9:15- 10:30$ $1:40- 2:55$	TTH TTH TTH TTH MW
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829	M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313 314 314 360	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $9:15- 10:30$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 1:55$	TTH TTH TTH TTH MW TTH
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829	M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313 314 314 360	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ST:MULTINATIONAL	3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $9:15- 10:30$ $1:40- 2:55$	TTH TTH TTH TTH MW
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829 81290	M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313 314 314 360 394	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ST:MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $9:15- 10:30$ $1:40- 2:55$ $12:15- 1:30$ $3:15- 4:30$	TTH TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH
<ul> <li>82160</li> <li>31231</li> <li>28895</li> <li>06878</li> <li>40451</li> <li>17829</li> <li>81290</li> <li>91717</li> </ul>	M M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313 314 314 360 394 404	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ST:MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION HIST ECONOMIC THGHT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $9:15- 10:30$ $1:40- 2:55$ $12:15- 1:30$ $3:15- 4:30$ $9:15- 10:30$	TTH TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829 81290	M M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313 314 314 360 394 404	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ST:MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION HIST ECONOMIC THGHT INTERNATL TRADE	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $9:15- 10:30$ $1:40- 2:55$ $12:15- 1:30$ $3:15- 4:30$	TTH TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829 81290 91717 17604	M M M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 313 313 314 314 314 360 394 404 436	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ST:MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION HIST ECONOMIC THGHT INTERNATL TRADE THEORY	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $9:15- 10:30$ $1:40- 2:55$ $12:15- 1:30$ $3:15- 4:30$ $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$	TTH TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH TTH
<ul> <li>82160</li> <li>31231</li> <li>28895</li> <li>06878</li> <li>40451</li> <li>17829</li> <li>81290</li> <li>91717</li> </ul>	M M M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 313 313 314 314 314 360 394 404 436	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ST: MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION HIST ECONOMIC THGHT INTERNATL TRADE THEORY INTERNATL MONETARY	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $9:15- 10:30$ $1:40- 2:55$ $12:15- 1:30$ $3:15- 4:30$ $9:15- 10:30$	TTH TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829 81290 91717 17604 34320	M M M M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 313 313 314 314 360 394 404 436 438	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ST: MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION HIST ECONOMIC THGHT INTERNATL TRADE THEORY INTERNATL MONETARY ECON	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $9:15- 10:30$ $1:40- 2:55$ $12:15- 1:30$ $3:15- 4:30$ $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$	TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH TTH MW
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829 81290 91717 17604 34320 12617	M M M M M M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 303 313 313 314 314 360 394 404 436 438 441	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ST: MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION HIST ECONOMIC THGHT INTERNATL TRADE THEORY INTERNATL MONETARY ECON PUBLIC FINANCE	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $9:15- 10:30$ $1:40- 2:55$ $12:15- 1:30$ $3:15- 4:30$ $9:15- 10:30$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$	TTH TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829 81290 91717 17604 34320	M M M M M M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 303 313 313 314 314 360 394 404 436 438 441	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ST: MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION HIST ECONOMIC THGHT INTERNATL TRADE THEORY INTERNATL MONETARY ECON PUBLIC FINANCE GOVERNMENT &	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 2:30 $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $9:15- 10:30$ $1:40- 2:55$ $12:15- 1:30$ $3:15- 4:30$ $9:15- 10:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $1:40- 2:55$	TTH TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829 81290 91717 17604 34320 12617	M M M M M M M M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 303 313 314 314 314 360 394 404 436 438 441 453	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ST:MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION HIST ECONOMIC THGHT INTERNATL TRADE THEORY INTERNATL MONETARY ECON PUBLIC FINANCE GOVERNMENT & BUSINESS	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40-2:30 $9:15-10:30$ $10:40-11:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:15-1:30$ $3:15-4:30$ $9:15-10:30$ $10:40-11:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-11:55$	TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829 81290 91717 17604 34320 12617 97329	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313 314 314 314 360 394 404 436 438 441 453 484	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ST:MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION HIST ECONOMIC THGHT INTERNATL TRADE THEORY INTERNATL MONETARY ECON PUBLIC FINANCE GOVERNMENT & BUSINESS ECONOMICS INTERNSHIP	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6	1:40-2:30 $9:15-10:30$ $10:40-11:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:15-1:30$ $3:15-4:30$ $9:15-10:30$ $10:40-11:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-55$	TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829 81290 91717 17604 34320 12617 97329 80220	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313 314 314 314 360 394 404 436 438 438 441 453 484 485	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ST:MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION HIST ECONOMIC THGHT INTERNATL TRADE THEORY INTERNATL MONETARY ECON PUBLIC FINANCE GOVERNMENT & BUSINESS ECONOMICS INTERNSHIP MATHEMATICAL ECON	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1-6	1:40-2:30 $9:15-10:30$ $10:40-11:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:15-1:30$ $3:15-4:30$ $9:15-10:30$ $10:40-11:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-11:55$	TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH TTH MW
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829 81290 91717 17604 34320 12617 97329 80220	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 306 313 313 314 314 314 360 394 404 436 438 438 441 453 484 485	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ST:MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION HIST ECONOMIC THGHT INTERNATL TRADE THEORY INTERNTL MONETARY ECON PUBLIC FINANCE GOVERNMENT & BUSINESS ECONOMICS INTERNSHIP MATHEMATICAL ECON ST:MULTINATIONAL	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40-2:30 $9:15-10:30$ $10:40-11:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:15-1:30$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-555$ $1:40-11:55$	TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH TTH MW
82160 31231 28895 06878 40451 17829 81290 91717 17604 34320 12617 97329 80220	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN ECN	306 303 313 314 314 314 314 360 394 404 436 438 441 453 484 485 494	SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS SURVEY INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MACROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY INTERMED MICROECON THEORY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ST:MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION HIST ECONOMIC THGHT INTERNATL TRADE THEORY INTERNATL MONETARY ECON PUBLIC FINANCE GOVERNMENT & BUSINESS ECONOMICS INTERNSHIP MATHEMATICAL ECON ST:MULTINATIONAL COMPETITION	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40-2:30 $9:15-10:30$ $10:40-11:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $12:15-1:30$ $9:15-10:30$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-2:55$ $1:40-555$ $1:40-11:55$	TTH TTH TTH TTH MW TTH TTH MW TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH TTH

	Μ	EED	492	HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	1-6	3:40- 4:30	F
	М	EED	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	3:40- 4:30	F
98805				DIGITAL DSGN FUND	3	8:40- 9:30	MW
34098				DIGITAL DSGN FUND	3	12:40- 1:30	MW
46192				DIGITAL DSGN FUND	3	8:00- 8:50	
81066	М	EEE	120	DIGITAL DSGN FUND	3	1:40- 2:30	TTH
89735	М	EEE	302	ELECTRICAL NETWRK II	3	7:40- 8:30	MWF
31285	М	EEE	302	ELECTRICAL NETWRK II	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
93774	М	EEE	303	SIGNALS & SYSTEMS	3	8:40- 9:30	MWF
86310				SIGNALS & SYSTEMS	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
00510		EEE		ELECTROMAG ENGR I	4	11:40- 12:30	
26141							
				ELECTROMAG ENGR I	4		
11610				RANDOM SIGNAL ANALYS	3	9:15- 10:30	
64323			350	RANDOM SIGNAL ANALYS	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
78485	М	EEE	360	ENERGY CONV & TRANSP	4	9:15- 10:30	TTH
31079	М	EEE	360	ENERGY CONV & TRANSP	4	1:40- 2:55	TTH
93553	М	EEE	407	DIGITAL SIGNAL PROC	4	12:15- 1:30	TTH
10940	М	EEE	425	DIGITAL SYSTEMS/CIRC	4	3:15- 4:30	MW
95340				ANALOG INTEGRATED	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
				CIRCUITS			
00763	М	EEE	435	MICROELECTRONICS	3	12:40- 1:30	
						1:40- 4:30	М
04950	М	EEE	435	MICROELECTRONICS	3	12:40- 1:30	MW
						1:40- 4:30	W
80862	М	EEE	435	MICROELECTRONICS	3	12:40- 1:30	MW
						1:40- 4:30	F
05425	М	яяя	436	FUND SOLID ST DEVICS	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
17351				OPTOELECTRONICS	3	1:40- 2:30	
					4	10:40- 11:30	
66861				ELECTROMAG ENGR II			MWF
45554				COMMUNICATION SYSTEM	4	3:15- 4:30	TTH
40138				DATA COMMUNICATN SYS	3	7:40- 8:55	TTH
42329	М	EEE	471	POWER SYS ANALYSIS	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
26666	М	EEE	480	FEEDBACK SYSTEMS	4	10:40- 11:55	TTH
	М	EEE	492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-6	12:40- 1:30	F
	м	EEE	493	STUDY HONORS THESIS	1-6	12:40- 1:30	F
		EMC				3:40- 4:30	
	IVI	EMC	492	HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	1-6	3.40- 4.30	F
93030	М	EMC	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	3:40- 4:30	F
93030		EMC ENG		HONORS THESIS FIRST-YEAR COMP	1-6 3	3:40- 4:30 7:40- 8:30	
93030	М		102				MWF
93030	M M	ENG ENG	102 102	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP	3	7:40- 8:30 9:15- 10:30	MWF
68565	M M M	ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE	3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 9:15- 10:30 11:40- 12:30	MWF TTH MWF
	M M M	ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP	3	7:40- 8:30 9:15- 10:30 11:40- 12:30 3:15- 4:00	MWF TTH MWF T
68565 06684	M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F	3 3 3 3 3	7:40- 8:30 9:15- 10:30 11:40- 12:30 3:15- 4:00 3:15- 5:00	MWF TTH MWF T TH
68565	M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE	3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 7:40-&8:30\\9:15-&10:30\\11:40-&12:30\\3:15-&4:00\\3:15-&5:00\\3:15-&4:00\end{array}$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T
68565 06684 69305	M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F	3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 7:40-&8:30\\9:15-&10:30\\11:40-&12:30\\3:15-&4:00\\3:15-&5:00\\3:15-&4:00\\3:15-&4:00\\3:15-&5:00\end{array}$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH
68565 06684	M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F	3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 7:40-&8:30\\9:15-&10:30\\11:40-&12:30\\3:15-&4:00\\3:15-&5:00\\3:15-&4:00\end{array}$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH
68565 06684 69305 94977	M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F	3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 7:40-&8:30\\9:15-&10:30\\11:40-&12:30\\3:15-&4:00\\3:15-&5:00\\3:15-&4:00\\3:15-&4:00\\3:15-&5:00\end{array}$	MWF TTH MWF T TH TH TH T
68565 06684 69305	M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F	3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrr} 7:40-&8:30\\9:15-&10:30\\11:40-&12:30\\3:15-&4:00\\3:15-&5:00\\3:15-&4:00\\3:15-&4:00\\3:15-&5:00\\3:15-&4:00\end{array}$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH T T TH
68565 06684 69305 94977	M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P	3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH T TH T T T T T
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449	M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 210	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P	3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH T TH T TH
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522	M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 210 210 213	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH T TH T TH TTH
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449	M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 210 210 213	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC	3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH T TH T TH TTH
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522	M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 202 210 210 210 210 210 210 213 215	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH T TH TH TTH TTH
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958	M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 202 210 210 210 210 210 210 213 215	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH T TH T TH TTH
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958	M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 210 213 215 216	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH TH TTH TTH TTH
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720	M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 210 213 215 216 216	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH TH TH TH TH TTH MWF MWF
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139	M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 210 213 215 216 216	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH TH TH TH TH TTH MWF MWF
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720	M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 210 213 215 216 216 216	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH TH TH TH TTH TTH MWF MWF
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720 15671	M M M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 210 213 215 216 216 216 216 218	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH TH TH TH TTH MWF MWF TTH
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720 15671 04358	M M M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 210 213 215 216 216 216 216 218	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES WRITING ABOUT LIT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH TH TTH TTH MWF MWF TTH TTH MWF
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720 15671 04358 67521	M M M M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 210 213 215 216 216 216 218 221	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES WRITING ABOUT LIT SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH TH TTH TTH MWF TTH TTH TTH MWF
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720 15671 04358	M M M M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 210 213 215 216 216 216 218 221	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES WRITING ABOUT LIT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH TH TTH TTH MWF TTH TTH TTH MW F MW
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720 15671 04358 67521 67448	M M M M M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 213 215 216 216 216 218 221 221	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES WRITING ABOUT LIT SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH TH TTH TTH MWF MWF TTH TTH MW F MW F
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720 15671 04358 67521	M M M M M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 213 215 216 216 216 218 221 221	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES WRITING ABOUT LIT SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH TH TH TH TTH MWF MWF TTH TTH MW F MW F MW
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720 15671 04358 67521 67448 49264	M M M M M M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 213 215 216 216 216 216 218 221 221 221	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES WRITING ABOUT LIT SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH TH TH TH TTH MWF MWF TTH TTH MW F MW F MW F
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720 15671 04358 67521 67448	M M M M M M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 213 215 216 216 216 216 218 221 221 221	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES WRITING ABOUT LIT SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH TH TH TH TTH TTH MWF TTH MW F MW F MW F MW F MW
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720 15671 04358 67521 67448 49264	M M M M M M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 213 215 216 216 216 216 218 221 221 221	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES WRITING ABOUT LIT SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH TH TH TH TTH TTH MWF TTH MW F MW F MW F MW F MW
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720 15671 04358 67521 67448 49264	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 213 215 216 216 216 216 218 221 221 221 221	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES WRITING ABOUT LIT SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH TH TTH TTH MWF TTH TTH MW F MW F MW F MW F MW F
68565 06684 69305 94977 97449 99522 09958 13139 05720 15671 04358 67521 67448 49264 57525	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG ENG	102 102 202 210 210 210 213 215 216 216 216 216 218 221 221 221 221	FIRST-YEAR COMP FIRST-YEAR COMP WORLD LITERATURE INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:F INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO CRTV WRTNG:P INTRO STUDY LANGUAGE STRATEGIES/ACADEMIC WRITING PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES PERSUASIVE WRTNG ON PUBLIC ISSUES WRITING ABOUT LIT SURVEY ENGLISH LIT SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	MWF TTH MWF T TH T TH TH TTH TTH MWF MW F MW F MW F MW F MW F MW F MW

95601 M ENG 222			
	SURVEY ENGLISH LIT	3	1:40- 2:30 MW
			1:40- 2:30 F
76514 M ENG 241	AMERICAN LITERATURE	3	1:40- 2:55 MW
49234 M ENG 241		3	1:40- 2:55 TTH
64755 M ENG 242	AMERICAN LITERATURE	3	10:40- 11:30 MW
			10:40- 11:30 F
88785 M ENG 242	AMERICAN LITERATURE	3	10:40- 11:30 MW
			10:40- 11:30 F
50559 M ENG 242	AMERICAN LITERATURE	3	10:40- 11:30 MW
			10:40- 11:30 F
75675 M ENG 245	POPULAR CULTURE	3	12:15- 1:30 TTH
/50/5 M ENG 245		3	12.15- 1.30 11H
	ISSUES		
M ENG 298	HONORS INDIV STUDY	3-6	4:40PM 5:30 MWF
65112 M ENG 321	INTRO TO SHAKESPEARE	3	9:40- 10:30 MW
			9:40- 10:30 F
01236 M ENG 321	INTRO TO SHAKESPEARE	3	9:40- 10:30 MW
			9:40- 10:30 F
23241 M ENG 321	INTRO TO SHAKESPEARE	3	9:40-10:30 MW
23241 M ENG 321	INIKO IO SHARESPEARE	3	
		-	9:40- 10:30 F
92984 M ENG 352	SHORT STORY	3	12:40- 1:30 MW
			12:40- 1:30 F
13764 M ENG 352	SHORT STORY	3	12:40- 1:30 MW
			12:40- 1:30 F
95006 M ENG 352	SHORT STORY	3	12:40- 1:30 MW
95000 M ENG 552	SHORT STORT	5	
		-	12:40- 1:30 F
34496 M ENG 400	HIST LITERARY CRITSM	3	1:40- 2:55 TTH
37583 M ENG 411	ADV CREATIVE WRITING	3	4:40PM 7:30 M
22440 M ENG 411	ADV CREATIVE WRITING	3	4:40PM 7:30 M
19681 M ENG 421	SHAKESPEARE	3	1:40- 2:55 MW
16551 M ENG 421	SHAKESPEARE	3	10:40- 11:55 TTH
02558 M ENG 423			
		3	
02593 M ENG 424		3	6:05PM 8:55 T
75511 M ENG 427	RESTORATION & EARLY	3	10:40- 11:55 TTH
	18TH CENTURY		
58407 M ENG 428	THE LATER EIGHTEENTH	3	1:40- 2:55 MW
	CENTURY		
99043 M ENG 445	STUD AM REALISM	3	4:40PM 7:30 TH
81648 M ENG 448		3	1:40- 2:55 MW
	& IRISH NOVEL		
		3	9:40- 10:30 MWF
25802 M ENG 452	19TH CENTURY NOVEL		2 10 10 50 mm
25802 M ENG 452 65159 M ENG 461		3	12:15- 1:30 TTH
	W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM		12:15- 1:30 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461	W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM	3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH
65159 M ENG 461	W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V		12:15- 1:30 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462	W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF	3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471	W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS	3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472	W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES	3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471	W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES	3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472	W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES	3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492	W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS</pre>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT</pre>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM</pre>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT</pre>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT</pre>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF</pre>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497 03079 M ENG 497	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF</pre>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497 03079 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF HC:HISTORY OF BOOK</pre>	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497 03079 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF HC:HISTORY OF BOOK HC:APOC IN MED LIT</pre>	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497 03079 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497 61085 M ENG 497	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF HC:HISTORY OF BOOK HC:APOC IN MED LIT HC:THE SEA NOVEL</pre>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497 03079 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF HC:HISTORY OF BOOK HC:APOC IN MED LIT HC:THE SEA NOVEL HC:WHITMAN &amp;</pre>	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497 61085 M ENG 497 96726 M ENG 497	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF HC:HISTORY OF BOOK HC:APOC IN MED LIT HC:THE SEA NOVEL HC:WHITMAN &amp; DICKINSON</pre>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497 03079 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497 61085 M ENG 497	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF HC:HISTORY OF BOOK HC:APOC IN MED LIT HC:THE SEA NOVEL HC:WHITMAN &amp; DICKINSON</pre>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497 61085 M ENG 497 96726 M ENG 497	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF HC:HISTORY OF BOOK HC:APOC IN MED LIT HC:THE SEA NOVEL HC:WHITMAN &amp; DICKINSON HC:CONT AF AM LIT</pre>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 T
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497 61085 M ENG 497 61085 M ENG 497 96726 M ENG 497	<ul> <li>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM</li> <li>W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>20 C WMN AUTH:V</li> <li>WOOLF</li> <li>LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS</li> <li>RHET-STUDIES</li> <li>HONORS DIRECTED</li> <li>STUDY</li> <li>HONORS THESIS</li> <li>ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT</li> <li>HC:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF</li> <li>HC:HISTORY OF BOOK</li> <li>HC:APOC IN MED LIT</li> <li>HC:WHITMAN &amp;</li> <li>DICKINSON</li> <li>HC:CONT AF AM LIT</li> <li>HC:SCANDINAVIAN LIT</li> </ul>	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 W
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497 61085 M ENG 497 61085 M ENG 497 61085 M ENG 497 96726 M ENG 497 75200 M ENG 497	<ul> <li>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM</li> <li>W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>20 C WMN AUTH:V</li> <li>WOOLF</li> <li>LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS</li> <li>RHET-STUDIES</li> <li>HONORS DIRECTED</li> <li>STUDY</li> <li>HONORS THESIS</li> <li>ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT</li> <li>HC:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF</li> <li>HC:HISTORY OF BOOK</li> <li>HC:APOC IN MED LIT</li> <li>HC:WHITMAN &amp;</li> <li>DICKINSON</li> <li>HC:CONT AF AM LIT</li> <li>HC:SCANDINAVIAN LIT</li> </ul>	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 T 10:40- 11:55 TTH 8:40- 9:30 MWF
65159       M       ENG       461         22194       M       ENG       461         08009       M       ENG       462         47752       M       ENG       471         44510       M       ENG       472         82845       M       ENG       492         M       ENG       493         03286       M       ENG       494         10009       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         63582       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         75200       M       ENG       497         60501       M       ENG       497         63517       M       EPE       335	<ul> <li>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM</li> <li>W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>20 C WMN AUTH:V</li> <li>WOOLF</li> <li>LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS</li> <li>RHET-STUDIES</li> <li>HONORS DIRECTED</li> <li>STUDY</li> <li>HONORS THESIS</li> <li>ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT</li> <li>HC:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF</li> <li>HC:HISTORY OF BOOK</li> <li>HC:APOC IN MED LIT</li> <li>HC:WHITMAN &amp;</li> <li>DICKINSON</li> <li>HC:CONT AF AM LIT</li> <li>HC:SCANDINAVIAN LIT</li> <li>BIOMECHANICS</li> </ul>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 10:40- 11:55 TTH 8:40- 9:30 MWF 9:40- 11:30 M
65159 M ENG 461 22194 M ENG 461 08009 M ENG 462 47752 M ENG 471 44510 M ENG 472 82845 M ENG 492 M ENG 493 03286 M ENG 494 10009 M ENG 497 63582 M ENG 497 61085 M ENG 497 61085 M ENG 497 61085 M ENG 497 96726 M ENG 497 75200 M ENG 497	<ul> <li>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM</li> <li>W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>20 C WMN AUTH:V</li> <li>WOOLF</li> <li>LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS</li> <li>RHET-STUDIES</li> <li>HONORS DIRECTED</li> <li>STUDY</li> <li>HONORS THESIS</li> <li>ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT</li> <li>HC:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF</li> <li>HC:HISTORY OF BOOK</li> <li>HC:APOC IN MED LIT</li> <li>HC:WHITMAN &amp;</li> <li>DICKINSON</li> <li>HC:CONT AF AM LIT</li> <li>HC:SCANDINAVIAN LIT</li> <li>BIOMECHANICS</li> </ul>	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 10:40- 11:55 TTH 8:40- 9:30 MWF 9:40- 11:30 M 8:40- 9:30 MWF
65159       M       ENG       461         22194       M       ENG       461         08009       M       ENG       462         47752       M       ENG       471         44510       M       ENG       472         82845       M       ENG       492         M       ENG       493         03286       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         63582       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         75200       M       ENG       497         63517       M       ENG       497         63517       M       EPE       335         09221       M       EPE       335	<ul> <li>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM</li> <li>W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>20 C WMN AUTH:V</li> <li>WOOLF</li> <li>LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS</li> <li>RHET-STUDIES</li> <li>HONORS DIRECTED</li> <li>STUDY</li> <li>HONORS THESIS</li> <li>ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT</li> <li>HC:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF</li> <li>HC:HISTORY OF BOOK</li> <li>HC:APOC IN MED LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINAN &amp;</li> <li>DICKINSON</li> <li>HC:CONT AF AM LIT</li> <li>HC:SCANDINAVIAN LIT</li> <li>BIOMECHANICS</li> </ul>	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 W 10:40- 11:55 TTH 8:40- 9:30 MWF 9:40- 11:30 M
65159       M       ENG       461         22194       M       ENG       461         08009       M       ENG       462         47752       M       ENG       471         44510       M       ENG       472         82845       M       ENG       492         M       ENG       493         03286       M       ENG       494         10009       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         63582       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         75200       M       ENG       497         60501       M       ENG       497         63517       M       EPE       335	<ul> <li>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM</li> <li>W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>20 C WMN AUTH:V</li> <li>WOOLF</li> <li>LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS</li> <li>RHET-STUDIES</li> <li>HONORS DIRECTED</li> <li>STUDY</li> <li>HONORS THESIS</li> <li>ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT</li> <li>HC:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF</li> <li>HC:HISTORY OF BOOK</li> <li>HC:APOC IN MED LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINAN &amp;</li> <li>DICKINSON</li> <li>HC:CONT AF AM LIT</li> <li>HC:SCANDINAVIAN LIT</li> <li>BIOMECHANICS</li> </ul>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 10:40- 11:55 TTH 8:40- 9:30 MWF 9:40- 11:30 M 8:40- 9:30 MWF
65159       M       ENG       461         22194       M       ENG       461         08009       M       ENG       462         47752       M       ENG       471         44510       M       ENG       472         82845       M       ENG       492         M       ENG       493         03286       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         63582       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         75200       M       ENG       497         63517       M       ENG       497         63517       M       EPE       335         09221       M       EPE       335	<ul> <li>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM</li> <li>W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>20 C WMN AUTH:V</li> <li>WOOLF</li> <li>LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS</li> <li>RHET-STUDIES</li> <li>HONORS DIRECTED</li> <li>STUDY</li> <li>HONORS THESIS</li> <li>ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT</li> <li>HC:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF</li> <li>HC:HISTORY OF BOOK</li> <li>HC:APOC IN MED LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINAN &amp;</li> <li>DICKINSON</li> <li>HC:CONT AF AM LIT</li> <li>HC:SCANDINAVIAN LIT</li> <li>BIOMECHANICS</li> </ul>	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 W 10:40- 11:55 TTH 8:40- 9:30 MWF 9:40- 11:30 M
65159       M       ENG       461         22194       M       ENG       461         08009       M       ENG       462         47752       M       ENG       471         44510       M       ENG       472         82845       M       ENG       492         M       ENG       493         03286       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         63582       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         75200       M       ENG       497         63517       M       ENG       497         63517       M       EPE       335         09221       M       EPE       335	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF HC:HISTORY OF BOOK HC:APOC IN MED LIT HC:THE SEA NOVEL HC:WHITMAN &amp; DICKINSON HC:CONT AF AM LIT HC:SCANDINAVIAN LIT BIOMECHANICS BIOMECHANICS</pre>	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 10:40- 11:55 TTH 8:40- 9:30 MWF 9:40- 11:30 M 8:40- 9:30 MWF 11:40- 1:30 M
65159       M ENG       461         22194       M ENG       461         08009       M ENG       462         47752       M ENG       471         44510       M ENG       472         82845       M ENG       492         M       ENG       493         03286       M ENG       497         03079       M ENG       497         03079       M ENG       497         63582       M ENG       497         61085       M ENG       497         61085       M ENG       497         60501       M ENG       497         63517       M EPE       335         09221       M EPE       335         01072       M EPE       335	<pre>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM 20 C WMN AUTH:V WOOLF LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS RHET-STUDIES HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT HC:14-20C BRIT/AM LIT HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF HC:HISTORY OF BOOK HC:APOC IN MED LIT HC:THE SEA NOVEL HC:WHITMAN &amp; DICKINSON HC:CONT AF AM LIT HC:SCANDINAVIAN LIT BIOMECHANICS BIOMECHANICS</pre>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 T 10:40- 11:55 TTH 8:40- 9:30 MWF 9:40- 11:30 M 8:40- 9:30 MWF 11:40- 1:30 MWF 3:40- 5:30 M 12:40- 1:30 MWF
65159       M       ENG       461         22194       M       ENG       461         08009       M       ENG       462         47752       M       ENG       462         47752       M       ENG       471         44510       M       ENG       472         82845       M       ENG       492         M       ENG       493         03286       M       ENG       494         10009       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         63582       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         63517       M       ENG       497         63517       M       EPE       335         01072       M       EPE       335         01072       M       EPE       335	<ul> <li>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM</li> <li>W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>20 C WMN AUTH:V</li> <li>WOOLF</li> <li>LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS</li> <li>RHET-STUDIES</li> <li>HONORS DIRECTED</li> <li>STUDY</li> <li>HONORS THESIS</li> <li>ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT</li> <li>HC:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF</li> <li>HC:HISTORY OF BOOK</li> <li>HC:APOC IN MED LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINA &amp;</li> <li>DICKINSON</li> <li>HC:CONT AF AM LIT</li> <li>HC:SCANDINAVIAN LIT</li> <li>BIOMECHANICS</li> <li>BIOMECHANICS</li> </ul>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 10:40- 11:55 TTH 8:40- 9:30 MWF 9:40- 11:30 M 8:40- 9:30 MWF 11:40- 1:30 M 12:40- 1:30 MWF 3:40- 5:30 M 12:40- 1:30 MWF 1:40- 1:30 MWF 1:40- 3:30 MWF
65159       M       ENG       461         22194       M       ENG       461         08009       M       ENG       462         47752       M       ENG       471         44510       M       ENG       472         82845       M       ENG       492         M       ENG       493         03286       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         63582       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         63517       M       ENG       497         63517       M       ENG       497         60501       M       ENG       497         63517       M       EPE       335         09221       M       EPE       335         01072       M       EPE       335         06682       M       EPE       335         92490       M       EPE       493	<ul> <li>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM</li> <li>W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>20 C WMN AUTH:V</li> <li>WOOLF</li> <li>LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS</li> <li>RHET-STUDIES</li> <li>HONORS DIRECTED</li> <li>STUDY</li> <li>HONORS THESIS</li> <li>ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT</li> <li>HC:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF</li> <li>HC:HISTORY OF BOOK</li> <li>HC:APOC IN MED LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINA &amp;</li> <li>DICKINSON</li> <li>HC:CONT AF AM LIT</li> <li>HC:SCANDINAVIAN LIT</li> <li>BIOMECHANICS</li> <li>BIOMECHANICS</li> <li>HONORS THESIS</li> </ul>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 T 10:40- 11:55 TTH 8:40- 9:30 MWF 9:40- 11:30 M 8:40- 9:30 MWF 1:40- 1:30 M 12:40- 1:30 MWF 3:40- 5:30 M 12:40- 1:30 MWF 1:40- 3:30 M 3:40- 4:30 MWF
65159       M       ENG       461         22194       M       ENG       461         08009       M       ENG       462         47752       M       ENG       471         44510       M       ENG       472         82845       M       ENG       492         M       ENG       493         03286       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         03079       M       ENG       497         63582       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         61085       M       ENG       497         63517       M       ENG       497         63517       M       ENG       497         60501       M       ENG       497         63517       M       EPE       335         09221       M       EPE       335         01072       M       EPE       335         06682       M       EPE       335         92490       M       EPE       493	<ul> <li>W/L:GLOBAL FEMINISM</li> <li>W/L:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>20 C WMN AUTH:V</li> <li>WOOLF</li> <li>LIT FOR ADOLESCENTS</li> <li>RHET-STUDIES</li> <li>HONORS DIRECTED</li> <li>STUDY</li> <li>HONORS THESIS</li> <li>ST:SCIENCE &amp; LIT</li> <li>HC:14-20C BRIT/AM</li> <li>LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINIA WOOLF</li> <li>HC:HISTORY OF BOOK</li> <li>HC:APOC IN MED LIT</li> <li>HC:VIRGINA &amp;</li> <li>DICKINSON</li> <li>HC:CONT AF AM LIT</li> <li>HC:SCANDINAVIAN LIT</li> <li>BIOMECHANICS</li> <li>BIOMECHANICS</li> </ul>	3 3 3 1-6 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	12:15- 1:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 4:40PM 5:55 MW 9:15- 10:30 TTH 3:40- 4:30 MWF 3:40- 4:30 MWF 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 2:55 TTH 9:15- 10:30 TTH 1:40- 4:30 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 1:40- 2:55 TTH 6:05PM 8:55 T 6:05PM 8:55 W 10:40- 11:55 TTH 8:40- 9:30 MWF 9:40- 11:30 M 8:40- 9:30 MWF 11:40- 1:30 M 12:40- 1:30 MWF 3:40- 5:30 M 12:40- 1:30 MWF 1:40- 3:30 M

				FORM/FUN				
59407	М	FAS	492	HONORS DIRECTED	3-6	3:40-	4:30	F
				STUDY				
97250	М	FAS	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	3:40-	4:30	F
75678				FUND OF FINANCE	3		- 8:55	TTH
52617				FUND OF FINANCE	3		- 10:30	TTH
72672				FUND OF FINANCE	3		- 2:55	TTH
78480				FUND OF FINANCE	3	6:05E		W
64333				MANAGERIAL FINANCE	3		- 11:55	TTH
17183 15034				MANAGERIAL FINANCE MANAGERIAL FINANCE	3 3	7:40- 6:05E	- 8:55 M 8:55	TTH
75555				MANAGERIAL FINANCE	3		- 2:55	MW
15555		FIN		HONORS SEMINAR	3		- 4:30	TH
		1 110	101	FINANCE	5	1.10	1.50	
	М	FIN	492	HONORS DIRECTED	3	4:00-	- 5:30	TTH
				STUDY				
	М	FIN	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	2:40-	- 3:30	М
32131	М	FLA	294	ST:LOVE & VIOLENCE	3	6:401	PM 9:30	W
				IN THE FRENCH NOVEL				
66118				LINGUISTICS	3	4:401		TTH
46170	М	FLA	420	FLIT:WOMEN IN	3	12:40-	- 1:30	MWF
				CHINESE LIT	_			
00419	М	FLA	420	FLIT:SE ASIAN LIT IN	3	10:40-	- 11:55	TTH
93867	м	ע דוד	401	TRANSL	2	1.40	- 2:55	N/T-7
93867	M	FLA	421	JAPANESE LITERATURE IN TRANSLATION	3	1:40-	- 2:55	MW
37376	м	דיד א	101	ST:MSTRPCS	3	10.40	- 11:55	TTH
37370	141	гца	494	SCANDINAVIAN LIT	3	10.40-	- 11.33	IIN
79394	м	FT-A	494	ST:LIT/FILM IN	3	1:40-	- 2:55	TTH
	••			PRE/POST COMM EUROPE	-		2 00	
98495	М	FLA	494	ST:RUSSIAN LIT/	3	3:40-	- 6:30	W
				CULTURE IN FILM				
24335	М	FLA	494	ST:VIKINGS	3	6:401	РМ 7:55	TTH
35348	М	FLA	494	ST:FRENCH GAY LIT	3	6:401	РМ 9:30	Т
				TRADITION				
96036	М	FRE	101	ELEMENTARY FRENCH	4	7:40-	- 8:30	MTTHF
						7:40-		W
44775	М	FRE	101	ELEMENTARY FRENCH	4		- 10:30	MTTHF
							- 10:30	W
22243	М	FRE	101	ELEMENTARY FRENCH	4		- 12:30	MTTHF
01000			1.0.1		4		- 12:30	W
01093	M	FRE	TOT	ELEMENTARY FRENCH	4	12:40-	- 1:30 - 1:30	MTTHF W
81328	м	ਸ਼ਿਸ਼	101	ELEMENTARY FRENCH	4		- 1.30 PM 8:55	M
01520	1.1	PRE	101	ELEMENTARI FRENCH	т		M 7:30	W
						7:40		W
95391	М	FRE	102	ELEMENTARY FRENCH	4	8:40-	- 9:30	MWTHF
							- 9:30	
21161	М	FRE	102	ELEMENTARY FRENCH	4	9:40-	- 10:30	MWTHF
						9:40-	- 10:30	Т
56438	М	FRE	102	ELEMENTARY FRENCH	4	11:40-	- 12:30	MWTHF
							- 12:30	
01181	М	FRE	102	ELEMENTARY FRENCH	4		- 2:30	
							- 2:30	
84065	М	FRE	102	ELEMENTARY FRENCH	4		PM 7:30	
							M 8:55	
10276	м	ਹ ਹ ਹ	111	FUNDAMENTALS FRENCH	4		•M 8:55 - 8:30	
40370	141	FRE	1 I I I	FUNDAMENTALS FRENCH	7		- 8:30	
04989	м	ਸ਼ਤਤ	111	FUNDAMENTALS FRENCH	4		- 10:30	
01000	••				-		- 10:30	
19907	М	FRE	111	FUNDAMENTALS FRENCH	4		- 12:30	
							- 12:40	
37269	М	FRE	111	FUNDAMENTALS FRENCH	4	6:401	м 8:55	М
						6:401	PM 7:30	W
							PM 8:55	
07506	М	FRE	111	FUNDAMENTALS FRENCH			- 10:30	
							- 11:55	
40400	14		104	CH. EDENCUL FOR	2		- 11:55	
48498	M	сĸĔ	194	ST:FRENCH FOR ENLIGHTED TRAVELERS	3	9.40-	- 12:30	5
				TRAVELLED IRAVELERS				

81254 M FRE 201	INTERMED FRENCH I	4	7:40- 8:30 MTWF
			7:40- 8:30 TH
67435 M FRE 201	INTERMED FRENCH I	4	8:40- 9:30 MTWF
			8:40- 9:30 TH
45978 M FRE 201	INTERMED FRENCH I	4	9:40- 10:30 MTWF
10000 11 1112 202		-	9:40-10:30 TH
85890 M FRE 201	INTERMED FRENCH I	4	10:40- 11:30 MTWF
65690 M FRE 201	INTERMED FRENCH I	7	10:40- 11:30 MIWF
00700 M EDE 001		4	
28792 M FRE 201	INTERMED FRENCH I	4	11:40- 12:30 MTWF
			11:40- 12:30 TH
10731 M FRE 201	INTERMED FRENCH I	4	12:40- 1:30 MTWF
			12:40- 1:30 TH
02844 M FRE 201	INTERMED FRENCH I	4	1:40- 2:30 MTWF
			1:40- 2:30 TH
81565 M FRE 201	INTERMED FRENCH I	4	6:40PM 8:55 M
			6:40PM 7:30 W
			7:40PM 8:55 W
55484 M FRE 202	INTERMED FRENCH II	4	7:40- 8:30 MTWTH
		-	7:40- 8:30 F
55733 M FRE 202	INTERMED FRENCH II	4	8:40- 9:30 MTWTH
55755 M FRE 202	INTERMED FRENCH II	т	8:40- 9:30 F
20200 M EDE 000		4	
30320 M FRE 202	INTERMED FRENCH II	4	9:40-10:30 MTWTH
			9:40- 10:30 F
03473 M FRE 202	INTERMED FRENCH II	4	11:40- 12:30 MTWTH
			11:40- 12:30 F
33891 M FRE 202	INTERMED FRENCH II	4	1:40- 3:55 T
			1:40- 2:30 TH
			2:40- 3:55 TH
25443 M FRE 202	INTERMED FRENCH II	4	6:40PM 8:55 T
			6:40PM 7:30 TH
			7:40PM 8:55 TH
92224 M FRE 205	READING FRENCH	3	8:40- 9:30 MWF
92224 M FRE 205	LITERATURE	5	0.40 9.30 MWF
04574 M EDE 205	-	2	10.40 11.20 MUT
94574 M FRE 205	READING FRENCH	3	10:40- 11:30 MWF
	LITERATURE		
99816 M FRE 207	FRENCH INTERNATIONAL	8	12:40- 2:30 MTWTH
	PROFESSIONS II		
71697 M FRE 311	FRENCH CONVERSATION	3	10:40- 11:30 MWF
73136 M FRE 311	FRENCH CONVERSATION	3	12:40- 1:30 MWF
54767 M FRE 311	FRENCH CONVERSATION	3	10:40- 11:55 TTH
63191 M FRE 312	FRENCH COMPOSITION	3	9:40- 10:30 MWF
46007 M FRE 312	FRENCH COMPOSITION	3	11:40- 12:30 MWF
13019 M FRE 312	FRENCH COMPOSITION	3	9:15- 10:30 TTH
49602 M FRE 321	FRENCH LITERATURE	3	10:40- 11:30 MWF
65254 M FRE 321	FRENCH LITERATURE	3	3:15- 4:30 TTH
78144 M FRE 322	FRENCH LITERATURE	3	9:40- 10:30 MWF
57922 M FRE 394	ST:FRENCH BUSINESS	3	6:40PM 7:55 MW
	CONVERSATION	_	
	ST:FRENCH CINEMA	3	3:40- 6:30 W
	ADV SPOKEN FRENCH	3	9:40- 10:30 MWF
61480 M FRE 412	ADV WRITTEN FRENCH	3	11:40- 12:30 MWF
66224 M FRE 416	FRENCH CIVILZTN II	3	1:40- 2:55 TTH
32424 M FRE 423	FRENCH SYNTAX	3	2:40- 3:55 TTH
47793 M FRE 452	FRENCH NOVEL 19TH C	3	10:40- 11:30 MWF
M FRE 492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-6	2:40- 3:30 F
	STUDY		
M FRE 493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	2:40- 3:30 W
84682 M FRE 494			4:40PM 5:55 MW
04002 M FRE 494		5	I.IOPM 5.55 MW
04756 M 555 404	TRANSL	2	2.40 6.20 5
04756 M FRE 494	ST:FRE LITERARY	3	3:40- 6:30 T
	TRANSL		
29286 M FRE 494	ST:FRENCH GAY LIT	3	6:40PM 9:30 T
	TRADITION		
49624 M FRE 494	ST:LITERARY	3	2:40- 5:30 W
	CRITICISM		
M GCU 493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	7:40- 8:30 M
	ELEMENTARY GERMAN	4	8:40- 9:30 TWTHF
			8:40- 9:30 M
107 <b>44 M ር</b> ፑኮ 101	ELEMENTARY GERMAN	4	9:40- 10:30 TWTHF
TOLIT W GRY TOT	LIBRIANI GERMAN	T	9:40- 10:30 M
10650 M רקה 101		4	
TACA N GER TOT	ELEMENTARY GERMAN	4	12:40- 1:30 TWTHF

			12:40- 1:30	М
61025 M GER 102	ELEMENTARY GERMAN	4	8:40- 9:30	TWTHF
			8:40- 9:30	М
05736 M GER 102	ELEMENTARY GERMAN	4	9:40- 10:30	TWTHF
			9:40- 10:30	М
88840 M GER 102	ELEMENTARY GERMAN	4	11:40- 12:30	TWTHF
			11:40- 12:30	М
23436 M GER 111	FUNDAMENTALS GERMAN	4	8:40- 9:30	
1500C M CED 201	TNEEDNEDTNEE GEDWAN	4	8:40- 9:30	T
15806 M GER 201	INTERMEDIATE GERMAN	4	8:40- 9:30 8:40- 9:30	TH
69333 M GER 201	INTERMEDIATE GERMAN	4	10:40 - 11:30	MTWF
099999 H GER 201	INTERNEDIATE CERMAN	1	10:40- 11:30	TH
16199 M GER 202	INTERMEDIATE GERMAN	4	9:40- 10:30	MWTHF
			9:40- 10:30	Т
58778 M GER 202	INTERMEDIATE GERMAN	4	11:40- 12:30	MWTHF
			11:40- 12:30	Т
28169 M GER 202	INTERMEDIATE GERMAN	4	6:40PM 8:55	
			6:40PM 7:55	
		2	8:05PM 8:55	TH
	GERMAN CONVERSATION	3	11:40- 12:30	
41384 M GER 313 46752 M GER 394	GERMAN COMPOSITION	3 3	3:40- 4:55 6:40PM 7:55	
	ST:MOD GERMAN	3	9:40- 10:30	
00740 M GER 394	CULTURE	5	J. 40- 10.30	111/11
43828 M GER 394	ST:GERMAN PHONETICS	3	6:40PM 9:30	Т
	ADV GRAMMAR/COMPSTN	3	1:40- 2:30	
57387 M GER 422	GERMAN LITERATURE	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
M GER 492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-6	2:40- 3:30	F
	STUDY			
	HONORS THESIS	1-6	3:40- 4:30	F
10104 M GER 494	ST:MODERN GERMAN	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
060E1 N GED 404	CULTURE	2	2.40 4.55	
	ST: FAUST	3	3:40- 4:55	TTH
30290 M GER 494 62413 M GER 494	ST:GERMAN PHONETICS ST:VIKINGS	3 3	6:40PM 9:30 6:40PM 7:55	
92740 M GLG 101	INTRO TO GEOLOGY I	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH TTH
92740 M GLG 101	(PHYSICAL)	5	9.13- 10.30	1 1 11
04352 M GLG 101	INTRO TO GEOLOGY I	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
	(PHYSICAL)			
29885 M GLG 101	INTRO TO GEOLOGY I	3	1:40- 2:30	MWF
	(PHYSICAL)			
14414 M GLG 101	INTRO TO GEOLOGY I	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
	(PHYSICAL)			
18756 M GLG 101	INTRO TO GEOLOGY I	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
N GT G 101	(PHYSICAL)	2	10.40 11.00	
M GLG 101	INTRO TO GEOLOGY I	3	10:40-11:30	MWF,
92533 M GLG 102	(PHYSICAL) INTRO TO GEOLOGY II	3	10:40- 11.55	TTH
ד אום או גננאל דעל	(HISTORICAL)	ر	T0.40- TT.22	1 1 I I
12605 M GLG 105	INTRO PLANETARY SCI	4	12:15- 1:30	TTH
			2:40- 4:30	
77794 M GLG 105	INTRO PLANETARY SCI	4	12:15- 1:30	
			1:40- 3:30	W
85207 M GLG 105	INTRO PLANETARY SCI	4	12:15- 1:30	
			2:40- 4:30	
	~	1	4:40PM 5:30	
68993 M GLG 484		1-10	7:40PM 8:30	
M GLG 484	INT:SERVICE LEARNING	3	9:40- 11:55 9:40- 12:55	
M תות אם א	HONORS THESIS	1-6	9:40-12:55 6:40PM 7:30	
м Срн 493	UNDERGRAD HONOR THES	1-6	7:40- 8:30	
98790 M GRK 302	ANCIENT GREEK	3	9:40-10:30	
	LITERATURE			
07222 M HEB 102		4	9:40- 10:30	MTWTH
			9:40- 10:30	F
12321 M HEB 202	INTER MODERN HEBREW	4	11:40- 12:30	
			11:40- 12:30	
56529 M HEB 394		3	1:40- 2:55	MW
M HTO OCO	OF THE BIBLE II	1 6	0.40 0.00	
M HIS 298	HONORS INDIV STUDY	1-6	2:40- 3:30	E

96926							
	М	HIS	300	HI:ROCKERS, REBELS,	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
				& ROMANTICS			
18357	м	ите	304	AMER CULTURAL HIST	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
62532	М	HIS	308	MODERN SOUTHEAST	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
				ASIA			
53508	М	HIS	323	THE MIDDLE AGES	3	12:40- 1:30	MWF
03405	м	HIS	325	REFORMATION	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
32085				SEX/SOC MEDIEVAL	3	10:40- 11:55	
32005	1*1	ніз	341		3	10.40- 11.55	TTH
				EUROPE			
63911	М	HIS	360	AMER IND HIS TO 1900	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
43309	М	HIS	361	AMER IND HIS SINCE	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
				1900			
96994	ъл	TITO	271	WOMEN IN US HISTORY	3	11:40- 12:30	MINTE
90994	1*1	ніз	3/1		3	11.40- 12.30	MWF
				1880-1980			
62578	М	HIS	383	LATIN AMERICA	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
38137	М	HIS	394	STIH:JEWISH HIS	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
				SINCE 1492			
20572	ъл		120		3	11:40- 12:30	MINT
20572				20TH C CHICANO HIST			MWF
61094	М	HIS	433	MODERN FRANCE	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
57568	М	HIS	438	EAST EUROPE/BALKANS	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
36149	М	HIS	474	CHINA	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
		HIS		HONORS DIRECTED	1-6	2:40- 3:30	М
	1.1	1110	772		1-0	2.10 3.30	141
				STUDY			
	М	HIS	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	2:40- 3:30	М
	М	HON	171	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
	М	HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	7:40- 8:30	MWF
		HON		THE HUMAN EVENT	3	7:40- 8:55	TTH
		-					
		HON		THE HUMAN EVENT	3	8:40- 9:30	MWF
	М	HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	3:15- 4:30	TTH
	М	HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	8:40- 9:30	MWF
	м	HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	1:40- 2:30	MWF
		HON		THE HUMAN EVENT	3	8:40- 9:30	MWF
		HON		THE HUMAN EVENT	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
	М	HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
	М	HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
	м	HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
		HON		THE HUMAN EVENT	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
		HON		THE HUMAN EVENT	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
	М	HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
	М	HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	12:40- 1:30	MWF
	м	HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
		HON		THE HUMAN EVENT	3	9:15-10:30	TTH
		HON		THE HUMAN EVENT	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
97104	М	HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
	М						
		HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
	М	HON	172	THE HUMAN EVENT	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
	M M	HON HON	172 172	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT	3 3	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55	TTH TTH
	M M M	HON HON HON	172 172 484	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP	3 3 1-6	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30	TTH TTH F
	M M M	HON HON HON	172 172	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT	3 3	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55	TTH TTH
	M M M	HON HON HON	172 172 484	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP	3 3 1-6	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30	TTH TTH F
15524	M M M	HON HON HON	172 172 484 492	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	3 3 1-6 1-6	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30	TTH TTH F
15524	M M M	HON HON HON	172 172 484 492	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN	3 3 1-6 1-6	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30	TTH TTH F F
	M M M M	HON HON HON HPS	172 172 484 492 394	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION	3 3 1-6 1-6 3	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 10:40- 11:55	TTH TTH F F TTH
15524 86854	M M M M	HON HON HON HPS	172 172 484 492 394	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL	3 3 1-6 1-6	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30	TTH TTH F F
	М М М М	HON HON HON HPS HPS	172 172 484 492 394 410	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 10:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00	TTH TTH F F TTH TH
	М М М М	HON HON HON HPS	172 172 484 492 394 410	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL	3 3 1-6 1-6 3	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 10:40- 11:55	TTH TTH F F TTH
	М М М М	HON HON HON HPS HPS	172 172 484 492 394 410	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 10:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00	TTH TTH F F TTH TH
	M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS	172 172 484 492 394 410 492	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 10:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30	TTH F F TTH TH M
	M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 10:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30 3:40- 4:30	TTH TTH F TTH TH M
	M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS HSA	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 493	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 10:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30 3:40- 4:30 4:40PM 5:30	TTH F F TTH M M MWF
	M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS HSA	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION,	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 10:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30 3:40- 4:30	TTH TTH F TTH TH M
86854	M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS HSA HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 493 294	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 10:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30 3:40- 4:30 4:40PM 5:30	TTH F F TTH M M MWF
	M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS HSA HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 493 294	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION,	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 10:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30 3:40- 4:30 4:40PM 5:30	TTH F F TTH M M MWF
86854	M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS HSA HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 493 294	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION, CULTURE	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6 3	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 10:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30 3:40- 4:30 4:40PM 5:30 1:40- 2:55	TTH TTH F TTH TH M M MWF MW
86854	M M M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS HSA HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 294 302	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION, CULTURE HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6 3 4	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30 3:40- 4:30 4:40PM 5:30 1:40- 2:55 10:40- 11:30 11:40- 12:30	TTH F F TTH M M MWF MW F MWF
86854	M M M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS HSA HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 294 302	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION, CULTURE	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6 3	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30 3:40- 4:30 4:40PM 5:30 1:40- 2:55 10:40- 11:30 11:40- 12:30 9:40- 10:30	TTH F TTH TH M MWF MWF F MWF TH
86854 62903 43030	M M M M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS HSA HUM HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 294 302 302	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION, CULTURE HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6 1-6 3 4 4	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30 3:40- 4:30 4:40PM 5:30 1:40- 2:55 10:40- 11:30 11:40- 12:30 9:40- 10:30 11:40- 12:30	TTH F TTH TH M M MWF MWF TH MWF
86854	M M M M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS HSA HUM HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 294 302 302	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION, CULTURE HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6 3 4	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30 3:40- 4:30 4:40PM 5:30 1:40- 2:55 10:40- 11:30 11:40- 12:30 9:40- 10:30 11:40- 12:30 0:40- 11:30	TTH F TTH TH M MWF MWF F MWF TH
86854 62903 43030	M M M M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS HSA HUM HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 294 302 302	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION, CULTURE HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6 1-6 3 4 4	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30 3:40- 4:30 4:40PM 5:30 1:40- 2:55 10:40- 11:30 11:40- 12:30 9:40- 10:30 11:40- 12:30	TTH F TTH TH M M MWF MWF TH MWF
86854 62903 43030	M M M M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS HSA HUM HUM HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 294 302 302 302	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION, CULTURE HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6 1-6 3 4 4	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 11:55 3:15- 5:00 2:40- 3:30 3:40- 4:30 4:40PM 5:30 1:40- 2:55 10:40- 11:30 11:40- 12:30 9:40- 10:30 11:40- 12:30 0:40- 11:30	TTH F TTH M M MWF MWF F MWF TH
86854 62903 43030 62870	M M M M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HPS HSA HUM HUM HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 294 302 302 302	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION, CULTURE HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6 3 4 4 4	$12:15- 1:30 \\ 1:40- 2:55 \\ 3:40- 4:30 \\ 3:40- 4:30 \\ 10:40- 11:55 \\ 3:15- 5:00 \\ 2:40- 3:30 \\ 3:40- 4:30 \\ 4:40PM 5:30 \\ 1:40- 2:55 \\ 10:40- 11:30 \\ 11:40- 12:30 \\ 9:40- 10:30 \\ 11:40- 12:30 \\ 10:40- 11:30 \\ 11:40- 12:30 \\ 11:40-$	TTH F F TTH M M MWF F MWF TH MWF TH
86854 62903 43030 62870 90217	M M M M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HSA HUM HUM HUM HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 294 302 302 302 302	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION, CULTURE HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6 3 4 4 4 4 4	$12:15- 1:30 \\ 1:40- 2:55 \\ 3:40- 4:30 \\ 3:40- 4:30 \\ 10:40- 11:55 \\ 3:15- 5:00 \\ 2:40- 3:30 \\ 3:40- 4:30 \\ 4:40PM 5:30 \\ 1:40- 2:55 \\ 10:40- 11:30 \\ 11:40- 12:30 \\ 9:40- 10:30 \\ 11:40- 12:30 \\ 10:40- 11:30 \\ 11:40- 12:30 \\ 11:40-$	TTH F F TTH M M MWF F MWF TH MWF TH MWF TH MWF
86854 62903 43030 62870	M M M M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HSA HUM HUM HUM HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 294 302 302 302 302	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION, CULTURE HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6 3 4 4 4	$12:15- 1:30 \\ 1:40- 2:55 \\ 3:40- 4:30 \\ 3:40- 4:30 \\ 10:40- 11:55 \\ 3:15- 5:00 \\ 2:40- 3:30 \\ 3:40- 4:30 \\ 4:40PM 5:30 \\ 1:40- 2:55 \\ 10:40- 11:30 \\ 11:40- 12:30 \\ 9:40- 10:30 \\ 11:40- 12:30 \\ 10:40- 11:30 \\ 11:40- 12:30 \\ 11:40-$	TTH F F TTH M M M W F M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F
86854 62903 43030 62870 90217 36807	M M M M M M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HSA HUM HUM HUM HUM HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 294 302 302 302 302 302 302	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION, CULTURE HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	12:15- 1:30 $1:40- 2:55$ $3:40- 4:30$ $3:40- 4:30$ $10:40- 11:55$ $3:15- 5:00$ $2:40- 3:30$ $3:40- 4:30$ $4:40PM 5:30$ $1:40- 2:55$ $10:40- 11:30$ $11:40- 12:30$ $9:40- 10:30$ $11:40- 12:30$	TTH F F TTH M M M W F M W F M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F
86854 62903 43030 62870 90217 36807	M M M M M M M M M M M M	HON HON HON HPS HPS HSA HUM HUM HUM HUM HUM	172 172 484 492 394 410 492 493 294 302 302 302 302 302 302	THE HUMAN EVENT THE HUMAN EVENT INTERNSHIP HONORS DIRECTED STUDY ST:DARWINIAN REVOLUTION PROFESSIONAL VALUES/SCIENCE HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:REASON, RELIGION, CULTURE HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	3 3 1-6 1-6 3 2-3 1-6 1-6 1-6 3 4 4 4 4 4	$12:15- 1:30 \\ 1:40- 2:55 \\ 3:40- 4:30 \\ 3:40- 4:30 \\ 10:40- 11:55 \\ 3:15- 5:00 \\ 2:40- 3:30 \\ 3:40- 4:30 \\ 4:40PM 5:30 \\ 1:40- 2:55 \\ 10:40- 11:30 \\ 11:40- 12:30 \\ 9:40- 10:30 \\ 11:40- 12:30 \\ 10:40- 11:30 \\ 11:40- 12:30 \\ 11:40-$	TTH F F TTH M M M W F M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F TH M W F

40341							
40341						11:40- 12:30	MWF
	М	HUM	302	HUMNITS/WSTRN WRLD	4	9:40- 10:30	F
						11:40- 12:30	MWF
63743	М	HUM	394	ST:AMERICAN CULTURES ST:CULT & SOC	3	3:15- 4:30	TTH
80596	М	HUM	394	ST:CULT & SOC	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
				CONTEMP CHINA			
57863	м	штм	304	ST:SOUTH EAST ASIAN	3	12:40- 1:30	MME
57005	1.1	11014	JJI	ART & CULTURE	5	12.40- 1.30	PIWL
00456			204		2	10.40 11.55	
87456	М	HUM	394		3	10:40- 11:55	-1-1.H
				REVOLUTION			
87212	М	HUM	394	ST:COMEDY & CULTURE	3	1:40- 2:55	MW
94315	М	HUM	394	ST:SCREENING THE	3	1:40- 4:30	TTH
				HOLOCAUST			
37234	М	нти	394	ST:SEX & BODY	3	12:15- 1:30	ጥጥዝ
0,201	••		571	CLASSICAL ANTIQUITY		10 10 1 00	
00722	м	TITIM	450			5:40PM 8:30	м
				TECHNOLOGY & CULTURE			
60442	M	HUM	462	PSYCHOANALYSIS &	3	9:40- 10:30	MMF
				CULTURE			
55175	М	HUM	494	ST:GLOBAL MEDIA	3	12:40- 1:30	MWF
				STUDIES			
	М	HUM	494	ST:SEXUALITY IN THE	3	3:15- 5:15	MW
				MEDIA			
52221	м	нтм	494	ST:BUDDHIST ART	3	2:40- 3:55	MW
22224	141	11014	194	ST. DODDITOT ART	2	2.10- 3.33	
		<b></b>	40.4		2	C+10772 0 07	
/9607	Ŵ	IAP	494		3	6:10PM 9:00	TH
				DEVELOPMENT			
					1-12	9:00- 10:00	F
	W	IAS	492	HONORS DIRECTED	3	9:00- 10:00	F
				STUDY			
	W	IAS	499	INDIVIDUALIZED	3	9:00- 10:00	F
		1110	175	INSTRUCTION	5	5.00 10.00	1
<b>BO 40 F</b>			100		2	0.00 10.00	_
				INDEPENDENT STUDY		9:00- 12:00	
1618	М	IDN	102	ELEMENTARY	5	2:40- 3:30	DAILY
				INDONESIAN II			
48997	М	IDN	202	INTERM INDONESIAN II	5	1:40- 2:30	DAILY
	М	IDN	394	ST:ADV INDONESIAN	3	3:40- 4:55	TTH
18920				COMPUTER AIDED MFG/		9:15- 10:30	
10220	••		105	CONTROL	5	9 10 10 00	
02162	м	चल्ल	475		2	10.15 1.20	רוידי ד
03102	141	TEE	475	SIMULATING STOCK SYS OPER RES TECH/APPL	3	12.15- 1.30	
12181							
					3	3:40- 5:30	
04058	М	ITA	201	INTERMEDIATE ITALIAN	4	9:40- 10:30	MTWTH
						9:40- 10:30	F
56377	М	ITA	202	INTERMEDIATE ITALIAN	4	8:40- 9:30	MTWTH
						8:40- 9:30	
20500	м	TTΔ	202	INTERMEDIATE ITALIAN	4	9:40- 10:30	
	1.1	- <i>- 1</i>	202	INTERNED INTERNA	-	9:40-10:30	
20005	ħ.#	T	21/		2		
				ADVANCED ITALIAN	3	12:15- 1:30	
				ITALIAN CIVILIZATION		10:40- 11:55	
11754	М	ITA	449	20TH C ITALIAN LIT	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
	М	ITA	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	2:40- 3:30	Т
09749	М	ITA	494	ST: ITALIAN/AMERICAN	3	1:40- 2:55	MW
				CULTURE			
				INTERMED JAPANESE	5		DATLY
58976	м	אסד	202			11:40- 12:30	
						11:40 - 12:30 12:40 - 1:30	
71044	М	JPN	202	INTERMED JAPANESE	5	12:40- 1:30	DAILY
71044 86858	M M	JPN JPN	202 310	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV	5 2	12:40- 1:30 9:40- 10:30	DAILY MW
71044 86858 17660	M M M	JPN JPN JPN	202 310 312	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP	5 2 3	12:40- 1:30 9:40- 10:30 1:40- 2:55	DAILY MW TTH
71044 86858 17660 56082	М М М	JPN JPN JPN JPN	202 310 312 314	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV	5 2	12:40- 1:30 9:40- 10:30	DAILY MW TTH
71044 36858 17660 56082	М М М	JPN JPN JPN JPN	202 310 312 314	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP	5 2 3 3	12:40- 1:30 9:40- 10:30 1:40- 2:55	DAILY MW TTH TTH
71044 86858 17660 56082 03330	M M M M	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN	202 310 312 314 414	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE	5 2 3 3	12:40- 1:30 9:40- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 10:40- 11:55	DAILY MW TTH TTH
71044 86858 17660 56082 03330	M M M M M	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN	202 310 312 314 414	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE INTRO CLASSICAL JPN ADVANCED READINGS	5 2 3 3 3	12:40- 1:30 9:40- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 10:40- 11:55 10:40- 11:30	DAILY MW TTH TTH MWF
71044 86858 17660 56082 03330	M M M M M	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN	202 310 312 314 414 435	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE INTRO CLASSICAL JPN ADVANCED READINGS HONORS DIRECTED	5 2 3 3 3 3 3	$\begin{array}{rrrr} 12:40-&1:30\\9:40-&10:30\\1:40-&2:55\\10:40-&11:55\\10:40-&11:30\\1:40-&2:55\end{array}$	DAILY MW TTH TTH MWF MW
71044 86858 17660 56082 03330	М М М М М	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN	202 310 312 314 414 435 492	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE INTRO CLASSICAL JPN ADVANCED READINGS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	5 2 3 3 3 3 1-6	12:40 - 1:30  9:40 - 10:30  1:40 - 2:55  10:40 - 11:55  10:40 - 11:30  1:40 - 2:55  3:40 - 4:30	DAILY MW TTH TTH MWF MW F
71044 86858 17660 56082 03330	M M M M M	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN	202 310 312 314 414 435 492 493	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE INTRO CLASSICAL JPN ADVANCED READINGS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS	5 2 3 3 3 3 1-6 1-3	12:40 - 1:30  9:40 - 10:30  1:40 - 2:55  10:40 - 11:55  10:40 - 11:30  1:40 - 2:55  3:40 - 4:30  3:40 - 4:30	DAILY MW TTH TTH MWF MW F W
71044 86858 17660 56082 03330 24088	M M M M M M	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JUS	202 310 312 314 414 435 492 493 493	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE INTRO CLASSICAL JPN ADVANCED READINGS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS	5 2 3 3 3 1-6 1-3 1-6	12:40 - 1:30  9:40 - 10:30  1:40 - 2:55  10:40 - 11:55  10:40 - 11:30  1:40 - 2:55  3:40 - 4:30  3:40 - 4:30  7:40 - 8:30	DAILY MW TTH TTH MWF MW F W M
71044 86858 17660 56082 03330 24088	M M M M M M	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JUS	202 310 312 314 414 435 492 493 493	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE INTRO CLASSICAL JPN ADVANCED READINGS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS	5 2 3 3 3 3 1-6 1-3	12:40 - 1:30  9:40 - 10:30  1:40 - 2:55  10:40 - 11:55  10:40 - 11:30  1:40 - 2:55  3:40 - 4:30  3:40 - 4:30	DAILY MW TTH TTH MWF MW F W
71044 86858 17660 56082 03330 24088	M M M M M M	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JUS	202 310 312 314 414 435 492 493 493	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE INTRO CLASSICAL JPN ADVANCED READINGS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS	5 2 3 3 3 1-6 1-3 1-6	12:40 - 1:30  9:40 - 10:30  1:40 - 2:55  10:40 - 11:55  10:40 - 11:30  1:40 - 2:55  3:40 - 4:30  3:40 - 4:30  7:40 - 8:30	DAILY MW TTH TTH MWF MW F W M
71044 86858 17660 56082 03330 24088 69308	M M M M M M M	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JUS JUS	202 310 312 314 414 435 492 493 493 494	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE INTRO CLASSICAL JPN ADVANCED READINGS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS HONORS THESIS ST:SOC MOVEMENTS,	5 2 3 3 3 1-6 1-3 1-6	12:40 - 1:30  9:40 - 10:30  1:40 - 2:55  10:40 - 11:55  10:40 - 11:30  1:40 - 2:55  3:40 - 4:30  3:40 - 4:30  7:40 - 8:30	DAILY MW TTH TTH MWF MW F W M M M M
71044 86858 17660 56082 03330 24088 69308 96026	M M M M M M M M	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JUS JUS	202 310 312 314 414 435 492 493 493 494 202	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE INTRO CLASSICAL JPN ADVANCED READINGS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SOC MOVEMENTS, PROTEST, & CONFLICT INTERM KOREAN II	5 2 3 3 3 1-6 1-3 1-6 3	12:40 - 1:30 $9:40 - 10:30$ $1:40 - 2:55$ $10:40 - 11:55$ $10:40 - 11:30$ $1:40 - 2:55$ $3:40 - 4:30$ $3:40 - 4:30$ $7:40 - 8:30$ $12:15 - 1:30$ $11:40 - 12:30$	DAILY MW TTH TTH MWF MW F W M M MM DAILY
71044 86858 17660 56082 03330 24088 69308 96026 79552	M M M M M M M M M M	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JUS JUS KOR KOR	202 310 312 314 414 435 492 493 493 494 202 294	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE INTRO CLASSICAL JPN ADVANCED READINGS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SOC MOVEMENTS, PROTEST, & CONFLICT INTERM KOREAN II ST:WOMEN OF KOREA	5 2 3 3 3 1-6 1-3 1-6 3 5 3	12:40- 1:30 9:40- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 10:40- 11:55 10:40- 11:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 7:40- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 11:40- 12:30 4:40PM 7:30	DAILY MW TTH TTH MWF MW F W M M MM DAILY W
71044 86858 17660 56082 03330 24088 69308 96026 79552 08962	M M M M M M M M M M M	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JUS JUS KOR KOR	202 310 312 314 414 435 492 493 493 494 202 294 394	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE INTRO CLASSICAL JPN ADVANCED READINGS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SOC MOVEMENTS, PROTEST, & CONFLICT INTERM KOREAN II ST:WOMEN OF KOREA SPECIAL TOPICS	5 2 3 3 3 1-6 1-3 1-6 3 5 3 3	12:40- 1:30 9:40- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 10:40- 11:55 10:40- 11:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 7:40- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 11:40- 12:30 4:40PM 7:30 1:40- 2:55	DAILY MW TTH TTH MWF MW F W M M M M DAILY W TTH
03330 24088 69308 96026 79552 08962 10880	M M M M M M M M M M M M	JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JPN JUS JUS KOR KOR KOR	202 310 312 314 414 435 492 493 493 494 202 294 394 394	INTERMED JAPANESE INTER JAPANESE CONV JAPANESE CONV & COMP ADVANCED JAPANESE INTRO CLASSICAL JPN ADVANCED READINGS HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:SOC MOVEMENTS, PROTEST, & CONFLICT INTERM KOREAN II ST:WOMEN OF KOREA	5 2 3 3 3 1-6 1-3 1-6 3 5 3	12:40- 1:30 9:40- 10:30 1:40- 2:55 10:40- 11:55 10:40- 11:30 1:40- 2:55 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 7:40- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 11:40- 12:30 4:40PM 7:30	DAILY MW TTH TTH MWF MW F W M M MM DAILY W

01592							
010/1	М	LAT	202	INTERMEDIATE LATIN	4	9:40- 10:30	MWTHF
32074	Μ	LAT	202	INTERMEDIATE LATIN	4	10:40- 11:30	MWTHF
64813	М	LAT	422	ROMAN LITERATURE	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
		LES		HONORS THESIS	1-6	3:40- 4:30	М
25432				MODES OF BIOLOGICAL	3	6:10PM 9:00	M
20432	VV	ЦЭС	300		2	0.10PM 9.00	1*1
				THOUGHT			
39105	М	MAT	117	COLLEGE ALGEBRA	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
44865	Μ	MAT	119	FINITE MATHEMATICS	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
05355	М	MAT	119	FINITE MATHEMATICS	3	5:15PM 6:30	TTH
01265	м	мат	210	BRIEF CALCULUS	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
21943				CAL/ANALYTIC GEO I	4	7:40- 8:30	MTWF
21943	1*1	MAI	270	CAL/ANALIIIC GEO I	4		
						7:40- 8:30	Т
32591	М	MAT	270	CAL/ANALYTIC GEO I	4	10:40- 11:30	MTWF
						10:40- 11:30	Т
23413	М	MAT	271	CAL/ANLYTIC GEO II	4	10:40- 11:30	MWF
						10:40- 11:30	TH
12841	м	мат	272	CAL/ANALYTIC GEO III	4	8:40- 9:30	MWTHF
12011	1.1	1.177 1	272	CAL/AWALIIIC GEO III	1	8:40- 9:30	TH
45501			0.0.4		2		
45501				ELEM DIFF EQUATIONS	3	8:40- 9:30	MWF
15265	М	MAT	274	ELEM DIFF EQUATIONS	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
67616	М	MAT	274	ELEM DIFF EQUATIONS	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
26277	М	MCO	402	MASS COMMUNICATION	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
				LAW			
	ъл	Mao	102		1 C	2.40 4.20	
		MCO		HONORS THESIS	1-6	3:40- 4:30	F
22915	М	MCO	598	ST:COMMUNICATION LAW	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
22161	М	MCO	598	ST:COMMUNICATION LAW	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
75316	М	MGT	492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-6	7:40- 8:30	MWF
				STUDY			
	м	MGT	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	7:40- 8:30	MWF
1 6 0 4 1							
16241	Ivi	MHL	344	MUSIC IN WORL	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
				CULTURES			
76064	М	MHL	439	MUS IN 19TH CENTURY	3	8:40- 9:30	MWF
29598	М	MIC	205	MICROBIOLOGY	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
20254	М	MTC	220	BIO/MICRORGANISMS	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
20201		MIC		HONORS INDIV STUDY	1-6	3:40- 4:30	M
	М	MIC	492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-6	3:40- 4:30	М
				STUDY			М
		MIC MIC			1-6 1-6	3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30	M M
58253	М	MIC	493	STUDY			
58253 52908	M M	MIC MIC	493 494	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY	1-6	3:40- 4:30	М
	M M	MIC MIC	493 494	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST	1-6 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30	M TTH TTH
52908	М М М	MIC MIC MIS	493 494 102	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV	1-6 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30	M TTH TTH T
	М М М	MIC MIC MIS	493 494 102	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST	1-6 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30	M TTH TTH T TTH
52908 11984	М М М	MIC MIC MIS MIS	493 494 102 102	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV	1-6 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T
52908	М М М	MIC MIC MIS MIS	493 494 102 102	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST	1-6 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30	M TTH TTH T TTH
52908 11984	М М М	MIC MIC MIS MIS	493 494 102 102	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV	1-6 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T
52908 11984	м м м	MIC MIC MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 102 202	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP	1-6 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH
52908 11984 70835	м м м	MIC MIC MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 102 202	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP	1-6 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH
52908 11984 70835 61076	M M M M	MIC MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS	1-6 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30	M TTH T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729	M M M M M	MIC MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 294	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:0- 9:00	M TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T T T H
52908 11984 70835 61076	M M M M M	MIC MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 294	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE	1-6 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TH TH TTH
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729	M M M M M	MIC MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 294	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:0- 9:00	M TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T T T H
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729	M M M M M M	MIC MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TH TH TTH
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395	M M M M M M	MIC MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 1 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TH TH T T T T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751	M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	<ul> <li>493</li> <li>494</li> <li>102</li> <li>202</li> <li>202</li> <li>294</li> <li>302</li> <li>302</li> </ul>	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T T T T T T T T T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395	M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	<ul> <li>493</li> <li>494</li> <li>102</li> <li>202</li> <li>202</li> <li>294</li> <li>302</li> <li>302</li> </ul>	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484	M M M M M M M	MIC MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	<ul> <li>493</li> <li>494</li> <li>102</li> <li>202</li> <li>202</li> <li>294</li> <li>302</li> <li>302</li> <li>402</li> </ul>	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30- 8:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T T T T T T T T T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751	M M M M M M M	MIC MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	<ul> <li>493</li> <li>494</li> <li>102</li> <li>202</li> <li>202</li> <li>294</li> <li>302</li> <li>302</li> <li>402</li> </ul>	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:30- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484	M M M M M M M	MIC MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	<ul> <li>493</li> <li>494</li> <li>102</li> <li>202</li> <li>202</li> <li>294</li> <li>302</li> <li>302</li> <li>402</li> </ul>	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30- 8:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T T T T T T T T T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484	M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	<ul> <li>493</li> <li>494</li> <li>102</li> <li>102</li> <li>202</li> <li>202</li> <li>294</li> <li>302</li> <li>302</li> <li>402</li> <li>402</li> </ul>	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:30- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287	M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	<ul> <li>493</li> <li>494</li> <li>102</li> <li>102</li> <li>202</li> <li>202</li> <li>294</li> <li>302</li> <li>302</li> <li>402</li> <li>402</li> </ul>	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970	M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 302 402 402 412	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287	M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 302 402 402 412	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN &	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688	M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 302 402 402 412 416	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:30 6:40PM 9:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T WWF
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688 57199	M M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 402 402 412 416 300	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES FRIN OF MARKETING	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688	M M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 402 402 412 416 300 300	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES PRIN OF MARKETING PRIN OF MARKETING	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 12:15- 1:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T WWF
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688 57199	M M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 402 402 412 416 300 300	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES FRIN OF MARKETING	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688 57199	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 402 402 402 412 416 300 300 493	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES PRIN OF MARKETING PRIN OF MARKETING	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 12:15- 1:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688 57199 71168 69363	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 402 402 412 416 300 300 493 420	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES PRIN OF MARKETING HONORS THESIS PHYSICAL METALLURGY	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 2-6	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 9:30 8:40- 9:30 4:40PM 5:55	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688 57199 71168	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 402 402 412 416 300 300 493 420	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES PRIN OF MARKETING HONORS THESIS PHYSICAL METALLURGY THERMODYNAMICS OF	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 12:15- 1:30 8:40- 9:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688 57199 71168 69363 27856	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 402 402 412 416 300 300 493 420 430	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE SU FOLICY II SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES PRIN OF MARKETING HONORS THESIS PHYSICAL METALLURGY THERMODYNAMICS OF MATERIALS	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688 57199 71168 69363	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 402 402 412 416 300 300 493 420 430	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES PRIN OF MARKETING FRIN OF MARKETING HONORS THESIS PHYSICAL METALLURGY THERMODYNAMICS OF MATERIALS	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:30 6:40PM 9:30 9:15- 10:30 1:40- 9:30 8:40- 9:30 4:40PM 5:55	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688 57199 71168 69363 27856 63687	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MKT MKT MKT MSE MSE	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 402 402 412 416 300 300 493 420 430 450	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES PRIN OF MARKETING PRIN OF MARKETING PRIN OF MARKETING HYSICAL METALLURGY THERMODYNAMICS OF MATERIALS X-RAY AND ELECTRON DIFFRACTION	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 2-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:40PM 9:30 4:40PM 5:55 1:40- 2:55 3:15- 4:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688 57199 71168 69363 27856	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MKT MKT MKT MSE MSE	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 402 402 412 416 300 300 493 420 430 450	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES PRIN OF MARKETING FRIN OF MARKETING HONORS THESIS PHYSICAL METALLURGY THERMODYNAMICS OF MATERIALS	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688 57199 71168 69363 27856 63687	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MKT MKT MKT MSE MSE	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 402 402 412 416 300 300 493 420 430 450	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES PRIN OF MARKETING PRIN OF MARKETING PRIN OF MARKETING HYSICAL METALLURGY THERMODYNAMICS OF MATERIALS X-RAY AND ELECTRON DIFFRACTION	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 2-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:40PM 9:30 4:40PM 5:55 1:40- 2:55 3:15- 4:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T
52908 11984 70835 61076 59729 16395 73751 70484 92287 51970 84688 57199 71168 69363 27856 63687	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	MIC MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MIS MSE MSE MSE	493 494 102 202 202 202 294 302 402 402 412 416 300 300 493 420 430 450 492	STUDY HONORS THESIS ST:NEUROIMMUNOLOGY LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV LAND NAV/FIRST AID/SURV INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS INTRO LEADERSHIP DYNAMICS ST:RANGER FITNESS ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE II ADV MILITARY SCIENCE IV AMERICAN DEFENSE POLICY II SOVIET/CIS FOREIGN & DEFENSE POLICIES PRIN OF MARKETING PRIN OF MARKETING PHYSICAL METALLURGY THERMODYNAMICS OF MATERIALS X-RAY AND ELECTRON DIFFRACTION	1-6 3 3 3 3 3 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 2-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	3:40- 4:30 3:15- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 10:40- 11:55 6:30PM 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 6:00- 9:00 9:15- 10:30 6:30- 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30PM 8:30 12:15- 1:30 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:30- 8:30 1:40- 2:55 6:40PM 9:30 4:40PM 5:55 1:40- 2:55 3:15- 4:30	M TTH TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T TTH T

57295	М	MTC	221	MUS THEORY-18TH C	3	8:40- 9:30	MWF
12060	м	MTC	2.21	MUS THEORY-18TH C	2	8:40-9:30	TTH
13869	IM	MIC	221	MUS THEORY-18TH C	3	8:40- 9:30 9:40- 10:30	MWF TTH
76634	М	MTC	221	MUS THEORY-18TH C	3	8:40- 9:30	
						8:40- 9:30	TTH
53595	М	MTC	221	MUS THEORY-18TH C	3	8:40- 9:30	MWF
						9:40- 10:30	TTH
34917	М	MTC	223	MUS THEORY-20TH C	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
						8:40- 9:30	TTH
44509	М	MTC	223	MUS THEORY-20TH C	3	9:40- 10:30	
70040		MILC	2.01		0	9:40-10:30	
72242 68896				TONAL COUNTERPOINT	2 3	9:40- 10:30	TTH
				FORM AND ANALYSIS I FORM AND ANALYSIS I	3	9:40- 10:30 10:40- 11:30	
32275				INTRO TO MUSIC THRPY		10:40 - 11:30 11:40 - 12:30	
19664				MUSIC IN EARLY	3	9:15- 10:30	
19001		поц	510	CHILDHOOD EDUCATION		5.15 10.50	1 1 11
86298	М	MUE	311	MUSIC FOR CLRM TCHR	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
62526	М	MUE	311	MUSIC FOR CLRM TCHR	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
51201	М	MUE	315	GENERAL MUSIC	2	2:40- 3:30	TTH
				SECONDARY SCHOOLS			
73162	М	MUE	362	MUSIC THRPY TECHNG	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
91397			441	PSYCHOLOGY OF MUSIC INSTR MUSIC PRACT/	3	8:40- 9:30	MWF
11127	Μ	MUE	482		5	8:40- 11:30	TTH
	_		a · -	METHODS			
41778			347	JAZZ IN AMERICA SURVEY AMER MUSIC	3	11:40- 12:30	
11605			355	SURVEY AMER MUSIC	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
18019			102	ELEMENTARY NORWEGIAN INT NORWEGIAN	4	1:40- 3:55	MW
51545		NUR		INT NORWEGIAN THEORY I:HEALTH		1:40- 3:55 8:40- 10:30	TTH MF
	1.1	NOR	JII	INTEGRITY	т	0.40- 10.30	I'II'
	М	NUR	351	INTRO TO PHARM	2	7:40- 8:30	MF
		NUR				10:40- 12:00	MF
55729			403	PROF DEV I RESRCH/NURSING PRACT	3	9:40- 12:30	M
48451	М	NUR	403	RESRCH/NURSING PRACT	3	3:00- 6:10	М
30918	М	NUR	403	RESRCH/NURSING PRACT	3	4:40PM 7:30	TH
32087	М	NUR	406	LDRSHP/MNGT NURSING	2	8:40- 10:30	М
01741	М	NUR	407	CONTMP ISS NURS/HLTH	2	3:40- 5:30	М
53321	М	NUR	411	GERONTOLOGICAL	2	7:40- 9:30	М
				NURSING			
39625	М	NUR	492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-6	3:40- 5:30	М
			100	STUDY	1 6	7.40 0.00	
06254			493 201	HONORS THESIS OPERATIONS &	7-p	7:40- 9:30 1:40- 2:55	M TT
06354	141	OPM	SUT	LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT		1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55	T TH
91024	м	PGS	101	INTRO TO PSYCHOLOGY		9:15- 10:30	TH TTH
			101	INTRO TO PSYCHOLOGY	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
						1:40- 2:55	TTH
75140	М	PGS	414	DEVELOPMENTAL PSYCH HIST OF PSYCHOLOGY	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
				APPLIED ETHICS	3	6:05PM 8:55	
67447					3	12:15- 1:30	MW
				ENVIRONMENTAL ETHICS	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
					3	1:40- 2:55	MW
					3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
27498					3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
	Μ	PHI	350	PHILOSOPHICAL ARGMNT	3	12:40- 1:30	MWF
20607	T-7	D11-	260	AND EXPOSITION	2	0.05 10.20	MILT
39687	W	ЬНТ	300	BUSINESS &	3	8:05- 10:30	MW
	м	PHI	492	PROFESSIONAL ETHICS HONORS DIRECTED		2:40- 3:30	т
	141	гпі	174	STUDY	T_0	2.40- 3.30	T
	м	рнт	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	2:40- 3:30	м
		PHY		UNIV PHYSICS II:ELEC		2:40 4:30	MWF
				AND MAGNETISM	- 1	0 1.00	
21177	М	PHY	150		4	8:40- 10:30	MWF
				INTRO MODERN PHYSICS		9:15- 10:30	
						2:40- 3:30	Т
71354	М	PHY	361	INTRO MODERN PHYSICS	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
						7:40- 8:30	TH

	М	PHY	361	INTRO MODERN PHYSICS	3		TTH
22000	14	DITT	261	TNUEDO MODEDNI DUMOTOS	2		W
33809	М	РНХ	301	INTRO MODERN PHYSICS	ځ		TTH T
	М	PHY	492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-6		ı TH
	-			STUDY	-		
	М	PHY	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	3:40- 4:30	TH
26022	М	PHY	498	PS:ORIGINS; COSMIC &	3	3:15- 4:30	TTH
42010	• -		F 0 0	BIO EVOLUTION	2	0.15 4.05	
43240	М	РНҮ	598	ST:ORIGINS COSMIC & BIO EVOL	3	3:15- 4:30	TTH
				THEORY/URBAN DESIGN	3		TTH
64627	W	PLB	300	COMPARATIVE PLANT	4		M
88751	м	פ∩ם	314	DIVERSITY PORTUGUESE COMP/CONV	З		W MWF
88/54						9:40 - 10:30 10:40 - 11:30	
				POLITICAL IDEOLOGIES		9:40-10:30	
				POLITICAL IDEOLOGIES		6:40PM 9:30	
90068				POLITICAL IDEOLOGIES			TTH
09689	М	POS	110	GOVERNMENT/POLITICS	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
18951	М	POS	160	GLOBAL POLITICS	3	12:40- 1:30	MWF
				EMPIRICAL POL INQRY	3		TTH
34299	М	POS	341	HISTORY POLITICAL PHILOSOPHY II	3	8:40- 9:30	MWF
39631	М	POS	346	PROBLEMS OF	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
45456		<b>B</b> <i>C</i> <b>-</b>	245	DEMOCRACY	2	10.40 11 5-	
45479	М	POS	346	PROBLEMS OF DEMOCRACY	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
29631	М	POS	350	COMPARATIVE POLITICS	3		TTH
				CHINA	3	12:40- 1:30	
10984	М	POS	467	INTERNATIONAL SECURITY	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
61958	М	POS	492	HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	1-6	1:40- 2:55	TTH
	М	POS	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	1:40- 4:30	TH
				ST:JR FELLOWS	3		TH
62531				HC:POLITICS SO	3		Т
				EUROPE			
97238	М	POS	497	HC:STATE POLITICS & PUBLIC POLICY	3	6:40PM 9:30	W
64066	М	POS	497	HC:COMPARATIVE ASIAN	3	1:40- 4:30	W
55526	м	DUG	497	SECURITY POLICIES HC:FREEDOM IN	3	5:40PM 8:30	тн
22220	١٣l	FOR	77/	LIBERAL THOUGHT	э	3.40PM 8.30	тц
80135	М	PSY	290	RESEARCH METHODS	4	10:40- 11:55	TTH
			-				TTH
23626	М	PSY	290	RESEARCH METHODS	4	10:40- 11:55	TTH
						7:40- 8:55	MW
99954	М	PSY	290	RESEARCH METHODS	4		TTH
						7:40- 8:55	
				MEMORY & COGNITION		11:40- 12:30	
					3	9:15-10:30	
				HONORS THESIS	1-6		
					3		TTH
U3244 83661	M	VD v FOF	4∠U ∡1∩	THEORY/URBAN DESIGN APPLIED BUS FORCSTNG	3 2	10:40- 11:55 4:40PM 5:55	
				APPLIED BUS FORCSING APPLIED QUALITY	3	4:40PM 5:55 4:40PM 5:55	
JZU4/	1*1	νрн	TAT	ANALYSIS II	J	T.TOPM D.DD	ттц
18976	М	RDG	301	LITERACY &	3	1:40- 4:30	W
		- 0		INSTRUCTION CONTENT	-	1 00	
	М	REA	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	10:40- 11:55	TTH
26068				LEISURE & QUALITY OF LIFE	3		TTH
39937	М	REC	305	INTRO TRAVEL/TOURISM VOLUNTEERISM	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
08903	М	REC	480	NATURAL RESOURCE TOURISM	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
92981	М	REC	493		1-6	2:40- 3:30	Т
65698	М	REC	501	RESEARCH METHODS II	3	4:40PM 5:30	
						5:40PM 7:30	
19441	М	REL	100	RELGNS OF THE WORLD	3	8:40- 9:30	MWF

				RELGNS OF THE WORLD RELGNS OF THE WORLD		9:40- 10:30 12:40- 1:30	
				RELGNS OF THE WORLD		9:15-10:30	
				ST:LAB/DISCUSSION:		3:15- 4:30	M
				REL 100			
				HINDUISM	3	1:40- 2:55	
					3	1:40- 2:55	
/9/26	М	RUS	102	ELEMENTARY RUSSIAN	4	11:40- 12:30	
						11:40- 12:30	
96419	М	RUS	102	ELEMENTARY RUSSIAN	4	6:40PM 8:55	
						6:40PM 7:55	
					-	8:05PM 8:55	
				RUSSIAN COMP/CONV		11:40- 12:30	
				ADV COMP/CONV II	3	12:40- 1:30	
				PUSHKIN	3	3:40- 6:30	
83122				SURVEY RUSSIAN CULT		10:40- 11:30	
				SURVEY RUSSIAN CULT		10:40- 11:30	
	Μ	RUS	492	HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	1-6	12:40- 1:30	М
	М	RUS	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	11:40- 12:30	W
61854	М	RUS	494	ST:RUSSIAN LIT &	3	3:40- 6:30	W
				CULTURE IN FILM			
				TPK:FILM AND SOCIETY		6:10PM 9:00	
				OLD NORSE	3	6:40PM 7:55	
09491	М	SCA	450	MASTERPIECES	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
				/SCANDINAVIAN LIT			
					1-6	3:40- 4:30	
	Μ	SED	492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-6	4:40PM 5:30	F
		0	400	STUDY	1 C	4.4000 5.000	
				HONORS THESIS	1-6	4:40PM 5:30	
				HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	1-4	3:40- 4:30	W
				HONORS THESIS	1-3	3:40- 4:30	
				HONORS INDIV STUDY		3:40- 4:30	
				COURTSHIP & MARRIAGE		12:15- 1:30	
				SOCIOLOGY OF WORK	3	10:40- 11:55	
				POPULATION	3	1:40- 2:55	
				POPULATION SOCIAL CHANGE	3 3	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 2:55	TTH
				FILM AND SOCIETY	3	6:10PM 9:00	MW
89861	M	200	417	FAMILY VIOLENCE	3	1:40- 2:55	MW
06374						12:15- 1:30	MW
02609				SOCIAL MOVEMENTS/		10:40- 11:55	
	ъø	907	100	SOC CHANGE HIST SOCIAL THOUGHT	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
		SOC					
				HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	1-6	3:40- 4:30	Т
				HONORS THESIS	1-6	3:40- 4:30	Т
04550			497		3	1:40- 4:30	M
				SPANISH CONVERSATION	3	8:40- 9:30	MWF
				SPANISH CONVERSATION	3	3:15- 4:30	TTH
48686	М	SPA	JII	SPANISH CONVERSATION	3	4:40PM 5:55	F S
21201	ъл	CD 7	210	SPANISH CONVERSATION	2	9:15- 10:30 11:40- 12:30	S MWF
34294				SPANISH CONVERSATION	3 3	4:40PM 5:55	TTH
91894				SPANISH CONVERSATION SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	7:40- 8:30	MWF
15449				SPANISH CONV/COMP SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	8:40-9:30	MWF
38615				SPANISH CONV/COMP SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
70407				SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
16025				SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	9:15-10:30	TTH
				SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
09369					3	6:40PM 7:55	TTH
79271				SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	4:40PM 5:55 9:15- 10:30	F
	м	SPA	314	SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	8:40- 9:30	S MWF
73384				SPANISH CONV/COMP SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
	1.1			SPANISH CONV/COMP SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	1:40- 2:30	MWF
11994	м		~				
11994 96798			314	SPANISH CONV/COMP	.3	3:40- 4:55	MW
11994 96798 67297	М	SPA		SPANISH CONV/COMP SPANISH CONV/COMP	3 3	3:40- 4:55 6:40PM 7:55	MW MW
96798 67297 84219	M M	SPA SPA	314	SPANISH CONV/COMP SPANISH CONV/COMP SPANISH CONV/COMP	3 3 3	3:40- 4:55 6:40PM 7:55 9:15- 10:30	MW MW TTH

30098							
E 4 E B 0	М	SPA	314	SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	3:15- 4:30	TTH
54579	М	SPA	314	SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	4:40PM 5:55	F
						9:15- 10:30	S
51284	М	SPA	316	SPANISH CONV/COMP	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
				BILINGUAL			
64772	М	SPA	319	BUS CORRSP/COMMUNCTN	3	1:40- 2:55	MW
97937	М	SPA	325	INTRO HISPANIC LIT	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
47530	М	SPA	325	INTRO HISPANIC LIT	3	12:40- 1:30	MWF
13565				INTRO HISPANIC LIT	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
05050				INTRO HISPANIC LIT	3	10:40- 11:55	TTH
38147				INTRO HISPANIC LIT	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
57697				INTRO HISPANIC LIT	3	3:45- 6:30	M
67907				ADV CONV AND COMP	3	9:40- 10:30	MWF
43920				ADV CONV AND COMP	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
50836				ADV CONV AND COMP	3	6:40PM 7:55	MW
02987				ADV CONV AND COMP	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
76915				ADV CONV AND COMP	3	1:40- 2:55	TTH
03660				ADV CONV AND COMP ADV SPANISH GRAMMAR	3	1:40 - 2:55 1:40 - 2:55	TTH
14454				ADV SPANISH GRAMMAR	3		MWF
62656					3	9:40- 10:30 4:40PM 5:55	
84716				APP SPAN LINGUISTICS			TTH
				SPANISH LITERATURE	3	9:15- 10:30	TTH
92057				SPANISH LITERATURE	3	1:40- 2:55	MW
96089				SPANISH LITERATURE	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
37472				SPANISH LITERATURE	3	3:40- 6:30	W
40594				SPANISH-AMERICAN LIT	3	12:15- 1:30	MW
13148				SPANISH-AMERICAN LIT	3	3:40- 6:30	W
97288				SPANISH-AMERICAN LIT	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
80790				SPANISH-AMERICAN LIT	3	4:40PM 5:55	TTH
17960				MEXICAN LITERATURE	3	10:40- 11:30	MWF
42335				CIVILIZ OF SP STHWST	3	3:40- 6:30	TH
42118	М	SPA	472	SPANISH-AMERICAN CIV	3	12:40- 1:30	MWF
	М	SPA	492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-6	2:40- 3:30	М
				STUDY			
	М	SPA	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	2:40- 3:30	W
61652	М	SPA	494	ST:CHICANA WRITERS	3	3:40- 6:30	Т
	М	SPE	492	HONORS DIRECTED	1-3	3:40- 4:30	Т
				STUDY			
	М	SPE	493	HONORS THESIS	1-6	3:40- 4:30	Т
31765	М	STP	226	ELEMENTS STATISTICS	3	11:40- 12:30	MWF
88220	М	STP					
00077	м		226	ELEMENTS STATISTICS	3	12:15- 1:30	TTH
29277	1*1	SWE		INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH	3 4	12:15- 1:30 1:40- 3:55	TTH MW
29211							
29211			202	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH	4	1:40- 3:55	MW
29211	М		202 220	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC	4	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55	MW T
29211	М	THE	202 220	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS	4 3	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55	MW T TH
	M M	THE THE	202 220 220	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS	4 3	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55	MW T TH T
94511	M M	THE THE	202 220 220	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC	4 3 3	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55	MW T TH T TH
	M M M	THE THE THE	202 220 220 321	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II	4 3 3	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55	MW T TH T TH
94511	M M M	THE THE THE	202 220 220 321	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH	4 3 3 3	1:40- 3:55 $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $10:40- 11:30$	MW T TH T TH MWF
94511 50020	М М М	THE THE THE THE	202 220 220 321 421	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE	4 3 3 3 3	1:40- 3:55 $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $10:40- 11:30$ $1:40- 4:30$	MW T TH T TH MWF
94511	М М М	THE THE THE THE	202 220 220 321 421	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME:	4 3 3 3 3	1:40- 3:55 $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $10:40- 11:30$	MW T TH T TH MWF
94511 50020	М М М М	THE THE THE THE THE	202 220 220 321 421 431	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME: NON-WESTERN TRAD	4 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 3:55 $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $10:40- 11:30$ $1:40- 4:30$ $4:00- 5:30$	MW T TH T H MWF W TTH
94511 50020	М М М М	THE THE THE THE THE	202 220 220 321 421	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME: NON-WESTERN TRAD HONORS DIRECTED	4 3 3 3 3	1:40- 3:55 $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $10:40- 11:30$ $1:40- 4:30$	MW T TH T TH MWF
94511 50020	M M M M	THE THE THE THE THE THE	202 220 220 321 421 431 492	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME: NON-WESTERN TRAD HONORS DIRECTED STUDY	4 3 3 3 3 3 1-4	1:40- 3:55 $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $10:40- 11:30$ $1:40- 4:30$ $4:00- 5:30$ $3:40- 4:30$	MW T TH TH MWF W TTH
94511 50020	M M M M M M	THE THE THE THE THE THE THE	202 220 321 421 431 492 493	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME: NON-WESTERN TRAD HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS	4 3 3 3 3 1-4 1-6	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 10:40- 11:30 1:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30	MW T TH TH MWF W TTH F
94511 50020	M M M M M M	THE THE THE THE THE THE THE	202 220 321 421 431 492 493	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME: NON-WESTERN TRAD HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ACTING: BEGINNING	4 3 3 3 3 3 1-4	1:40- 3:55 $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $1:40- 2:55$ $10:40- 11:30$ $1:40- 4:30$ $4:00- 5:30$ $3:40- 4:30$	MW T TH TH MWF W TTH
94511 50020	M M M M M M	THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE	202 220 321 421 431 492 493 285	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME: NON-WESTERN TRAD HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ACTING: BEGINNING SCENE STUDY	4 3 3 3 3 1-4 1-6 3	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 11:30 1:40- 4:30 4:00- 5:30 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 9:15- 10:30	MW T TH T MWF W TTH F F TTH
94511 50020 02865	M M M M M M M	THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THP	202 220 321 421 431 492 493 285 485	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME: NON-WESTERN TRAD HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ACTING: BEGINNING SCENE STUDY ACTING:ADV CL SC ST	4 3 3 3 3 1-4 1-6 3 3	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 3:55 1:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 10:40- 11:55	MW T TH TH MWF W TTH F F TTH TTH
94511 50020 02865 22049	M M M M M M M M	THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THP THP WST	202 220 321 421 431 492 493 285 485 394	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME: NON-WESTERN TRAD HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ACTING: BEGINNING SCENE STUDY ACTING:ADV CL SC ST ST:WOMEN AS HEALERS	4 3 3 3 3 1-4 1-6 3 3	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 3:55 1:40- 3:55 1:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 10:40- 11:55 1:40- 2:55	MW T TH TH MWF W TTH F TTH TTH MW
94511 50020 02865 22049 79463	M M M M M M M M M W	THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THP WST WST	202 220 321 421 431 492 493 285 485 394 431	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME: NON-WESTERN TRAD HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ACTING: BEGINNING SCENE STUDY ACTING:ADV CL SC ST ST:WOMEN AS HEALERS WOMEN & FILM	4 3 3 3 3 3 1-4 1-6 3 3 3 3	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 4:30 1:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 10:40- 11:55 1:40- 2:55 6:10PM 9:00	MW T TH TH MWF W TTH F TTH TTH MW MW M
94511 50020 02865 22049 79463 33569	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THP WST WST WST	202 220 321 421 431 492 493 285 493 285 394 431 460	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME: NON-WESTERN TRAD HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ACTING: BEGINNING SCENE STUDY ACTING: ADV CL SC ST ST:WOMEN AS HEALERS WOMEN & FILM WOMEN AND THE BODY	4 3 3 3 3 3 1-4 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 4:30 1:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 10:40- 11:55 1:40- 2:55 6:10PM 9:00 1:40- 2:55	MW T TH TH MWF F TTH F TTH MW MW TTH
94511 50020 02865 22049 79463 33569 72334	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THP WST WST WST	202 220 321 421 431 492 493 285 493 285 394 431 460 493	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME: NON-WESTERN TRAD HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ACTING: BEGINNING SCENE STUDY ACTING:ADV CL SC ST ST:WOMEN AS HEALERS WOMEN & FILM WOMEN AND THE BODY HONORS THESIS	4 3 3 3 3 3 1-4 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 3:30 1:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 10:40- 11:55 1:40- 2:55 6:10PM 9:00 1:40- 2:55 11:00- 12:00	MW T TH TH MWF F TTH F TTH MW MW M TTH MW
94511 50020 02865 22049 79463 33569	M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THP WST WST WST	202 220 321 421 431 492 493 285 493 285 394 431 460 493	INTERMEDIATE SWEDISH PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS PRNCPLS OF DRAMATIC ANALYSIS HISTORY OF THE THEATRE II HISTORY OF ENGLISH THEATRE HISTORY OF COSTUME: NON-WESTERN TRAD HONORS DIRECTED STUDY HONORS THESIS ACTING: BEGINNING SCENE STUDY ACTING: ADV CL SC ST ST:WOMEN AS HEALERS WOMEN & FILM WOMEN AND THE BODY	4 3 3 3 3 3 1-4 1-6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1:40- 3:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 2:55 1:40- 4:30 1:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 3:40- 4:30 9:15- 10:30 10:40- 11:55 1:40- 2:55 6:10PM 9:00 1:40- 2:55	MW T TH TH MWF F TTH F TTH MW MW TTH

## **Honors College**

HONORS COLLEGE DEAN: DR. TED		V OFFICE. ID	ISH A121 PHONE:	965-235	Q			
		N CAMPUS)	ISH AIZI FHONE.	JUJ 2JJ	<i>J</i>			
		,						
			ORS COURSES THROUG				TDIGH 117	D DEGGG
M HON 1		E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	10:40- 11:3		IRISH 117	D. BEGGS
46792 M HON 1		E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,18,19)	3	1:40- 2:3		MB C114B	D. PICKUS
M HON 1	L72 TH	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	7:40- 8:3	30 MWF	IRISH 116	RANERO-
ANTOLIN								
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	7:40- 8:		MB C114	K. DALTON
M HON 1	L72 TH	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	12:15- 1:3	30 TTH	MB C114	K. DALTON
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	8:40- 9:3	30 MWF	IRISH 117	D. BEGGS
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	3:15- 4:3	30 TTH	IRISH 116	M. STANFORI
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	8:40- 9:3	30 MWF	IRISH 116	RANERO-
ANTOLIN								
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	1:40- 2:3	30 MWF	IRISH 116	K. BRUHN
M HON 1	_72 тн	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	8:40- 9:3	30 MWF	MB C114B	J. HEINDL
M HON 1		E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	1:40- 2:		MB C114	K. DALTON
M HON 1		E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	9:40- 10:3		MB C114B	D. PICKUS
M HON 1 M HON 1		E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	9:40-10:3		IRISH 116	RANERO-
		E RUMAN EVENI	(GS, 19)	5	9.40-10.	SO MWF	IKISH IIU	KANERO-
ANTOLIN				2	10.40 11.5			
M HON 1		E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	10:40- 11:3		HAYDN 119	D. BEGGS
M HON 1		E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	9:40- 10:3		IRISH 116	D. PICKUS
M HON 1	L72 TH	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	11:40- 12:3	30 MWF	IRISH 117	RANERO-
ANTOLIN								
M HON 1	L72 TH	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	10:40- 11:3	30 MWF	MB C114B	J. HEINDL
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	12:40- 1:3	30 MWF	IRISH 116	K. BRUHN
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	11:40- 12:3	30 MWF	IRISH 116	D. PICKUS
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	9:15- 10:3	30 TTH	IRISH 117	D.
FACINELLI								
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	10:40- 11:	55 TTH	IRISH 117	D.
FACINELLI								
M HON 1	72 TH	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	10:40- 11:5	55 TTH	MB C114	K. DALTON
M HON 1		E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	12:15- 1:3		IRISH 116	M. STANFORD
M HON 1 M HON 1		E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	12:15 1:3		IRISH 110 IRISH 117	D.
FACINELLI		E RUMAN EVENI	(GS, 19)	3	12.15- 1.	SO IIN	IKISH II/	D.
				2	1.40 0.41		TDIGH 117	5
M HON 1	L/Z TH	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	1:40- 2:5	55 TTH	IRISH 117	D.
FACINELLI								
M HON 1		E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	7:40- 8:3		IRISH 117	D. BEGGS
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	12:40- 1:3	30 MWF	IRISH 117	RANERO-
ANTOLIN								
M HON 1	L72 TH	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	11:40- 12:3	30 MWF	MB C114	K. BRUHN
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	12:40- 1:3	30 MWF	MB C114	E. SUSSER
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	7:40- 8:3	30 MWF	MB C114B	J. HEINDL
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	11:40- 12:3	30 MWF	MB C114B	J. HEINDL
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	12:40- 1:3	30 MWF	MB C114B	J. HEINDL
M HON 1	L72 ТН	E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	1:40- 2:3	30 MWF	MB C114B	D. PICKUS
M HON 1		E HUMAN EVENT	(GS,19)	3	12:15- 1:3	30 TTH	MB C114	K. DALTON
M HON 3		ACK WHITE ATLA		3	9:15- 10:3		MB C114	K. DALTON
M HON 3		THE JUST SOCI		3	10:40- 11:		MB C114B	W.
WEIDEMAIER	551 51	. 1111 0051 5001		5	10.10 11.	55 1111		vv <b>.</b>
48129 M HON 3		EGINI TODIG		2	1.40 2.1		TDICII 116	OT A THE
		ECIAL TOPICS		3	1:40- 2:		IRISH 116	STAFF
M HON 3		SCIENCE & THE		3	9:40- 10:3	30 MWF	MB C114	E. SUSSER
		MODERN SELF						
M HON 3		:LAW, LIT & LI		3	10:40- 11:		IRISH 116	M. STANFORD
M HON 3	394 ST	SCIENCE, THE	(19)	3	10:40- 11:3	30 MWF	MB C114	E. SUSSER
		MODERN SELF						
M HON 3	394 ST	:LAW, LIT & LI	FE (19)	3	9:15- 10:3	30 TTH	IRISH 116	M. STANFORD
M HON 4	184 IN	TERNSHIP	(19)	1-6	3:40- 4:3	30 F	IRISH 116	J. BURKE
m hon 4		NORS DIRECTED	(19)	1-6	3:40- 4:3		IRISH 116	T. HUMPHREY
		STUDY					-	
HON 4		NORS COLLOQUIU	M					STAFF
				2	1:40- 2.1	55 MM	HAYDN 119	STAFF
								STAFF
	1 <i>91</i> HO	NOKS COTTOÕNIO	(CL) I''	3	$2 \cdot 40 - 3 \cdot .$	DO IH	MD CI14	ч.
M HON 4 M HON 4 M HON 4 FACINELLI	197 но	NORS COLLOQUIU NORS COLLOQUIU NORS COLLOQUIU	Μ	3 1 3	1:40- 2: 3:15- 4: 2:40- 3:	30 T	MB C114 MB C114 MB C114	

FACINELLI

90901 M HON 792 RESEARCH 1-15 4:40PM 5:30 F IRISH 116 J. BURKE CAMPUS COMMUNITIES PROG DEPT. OFFICE: SSV149A PHONE: 965-9600 CAM-CAMPUS COMMUNITIES PROG (ASU MAIN CAMPUS) NOTE:FOR COURSE INFORMATION CONTACT THE CAMPUS COMMUNITIES PROGRAM OFFICE LISTED ABOVE OR ON THE WEB AT HTTP://WWW.ASU.EDU/ VPSA/PARTNERSHIPS FOR THE MOST CURRENT SCHEDULE.

## **Evening Degree Courses**

EVENING DEGREE CO	DURSES				
CHAIR: PATRICIA B	FELDMAN PHONE:965	-9797			
51181 M COM 407	ADV CRIT METH	3	6:40PM	9:30	TH
	/COMMUNICATION				
46756 M COM 410	INTERPRSNL COMM THRY	3	6:40PM	9:30	W
19312 M COM 450	THRY & RESRCH ORG COM	МЗ	6:40PM	9:30	W
99969 M DAN 394	ST:LATIN/SALSA II	2	5:30PM	7:45	W
69976 M DAN 394	ST:AFRICAN DANCE I	2	5:00PM	6:15	TTH
10327 M DAN 394	ST:IRISH STEP	2	5:30PM	7 <b>:</b> 45	М
83918 M DAN 394	ST:BLLRM/LTN/SWNG II	2	5:30PM	6:45	MW
64985 M DAN 394	ST:BLLRM/LTN SWNG	2	7:00PM	8:15	MW
	III				
64258 M DAN 394	ST:BALLROOM/LTN	2	6:45PM	8:00	TTH
	DANCE SPORT				
74997 M DAN 394	ST:LATIN/SALSA I	2	6:30PM	7:45	TTH
17565 M DAN 394	ST:SWING/ DISCO I	2	8:00PM	9 <b>:</b> 15	TTH
79080 M DAN 394	ST:ARGENTINE TANGO I	2	9:00- 1	1:15	S
56509 M DAN 394	ST:ARGENTINE TANGO	2	11:30-	1:45	S
	II				
86607 M DAN 394	ST:LATIN/SALSA I	2	9:00- 1	1:15	S
16318 M DAN 394	ST:BIG BAND SWING I	2	1:15-	1:30	S
84744 M DAN 394	ST:EXHIBITION/ DANCE	2	1:30-	3:45	S
	SPORT				
15250 M DAN 394	ST:LATIN/SALSA I	2	12:00-	2:15	SU
97342 M DAN 394	ST:BIG BAND SWING I	2	2:15-	4:30	SU
70820 M DAN 598	ST:LATIN/SALSA I	2	9:00- 1	1:15	S
50483 M DAN 598	ST:BIG BAND SWING I	2	11:15-	1:30	S
08448 M DAN 598	ST:EXHIB/DAN/SPORT	2	1:30-	3:45	S
53027 M DAN 598	ST:LATIN/SALSA I	2	12:00-	2:15	SU

\_50

160

## ASU Statement on Drug-free Schools and Campuses, cont.

# Sample Schedule

Schedule Line No.	Prefix & Course No.	Course Title	Sem. Hrs.	Time	Days	Bldg/ Room
						$\left  \right $

	Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Frida
7:40 AM						
8:40 AM						
9:40 AM						
10:40 AM						
11:40 AM						
12:40 PM						
1:40 PM						
2:40 PM						
3:40 PM						
4:40 PM						
5:40 PM						
6:40 PM						

# Facts about ASU Main

Arizona State University Main enjoys a national reputation as a leading research institution. **ASU Main produces more graduates than any other university in the state** and is the center of academic, cultural, and social activities for the greater Phoenix area. The university's Research I Institution designation marks its leader-ship in today's world and its vision for tomorrow.

## **Academic Environment**

ASU Main offers 81 bachelor's degree programs, 92 master's degree programs, 46 doctoral programs, and one law degree program.

### **Undergraduate Students**

ASU Main admitted 76% of the freshman applicants for the fall 1998 semester. Of the new freshmen, 29% graduated in the top 10% of their high school class, and 57% graduated in the top quarter.

The average ACT composite score of first-time freshmen is 23.3; the average SAT combined score is 1100. ASU Main enrolled 49 National Merit Scholars, 658 Arizona Regents Academic Scholars, 99 Medallion of Merit Scholars, 19 Leadership Scholars, and eight Flinn Scholars.

ASU Main admitted 67% of the transfer applicants for the fall 1998 semester, with 58% of the new transfers coming from community colleges in Arizona. The 1993 graduation rate for lower division transfer students graduating in 5 years was 52%. The 1994 graduation rate for upper division transfer students graduating in 4 years was 60.4%.

## **Undergraduate Enrollment**

ASU Main enrolled 33,268 undergraduates in the fall 1998 semester. Seniors continue to compose the largest class, representing a quarter of the student body and a third of the undergraduate enrollment.

ASU Main enrolled students from every state and from 128 countries in the fall 1998 semester.

Undergraduate Student Profile

- Continuing undergraduate students started the fall 1998 semester with a 2.92 average cumulative GPA
- 78% enrolled full time in the fall semester
- 12% enrolled for fewer than seven hours
- 28% enrolled at ASU Main for the first time in the fall 1998 semester

- 54% have 12 or more hours of transfer credit
- 21% are from ethnic minority backgrounds, with Hispanics having the highest representation
- 3.8% are international students
- The average age is 23, with 1,995 who are older than 30 and another 969 who are older than 40
- 2,248 enrolled in the University Honors College

## **Degrees Awarded**

In 1997-98, ASU Main awarded 6,175 bachelor's, 2,142 master's, 287 doctorate, and 131 professional degrees. As calculated for the Graduation Rate Survey, the graduation rate for 1991 first time, full time freshmen graduating in six years or less was 48.4%; the rate for 1992 first time, full time freshmen graduating in six years or less was 46.7%. Information on students who transfer out from ASU is not recorded, therefore is not available.

## **Highlights**

An ASU student won the coveted Rhodes Scholarship, the most prestigious academic award in the world. This is the second time in five years that an ASU student has won this award.

Three ASU students won 1998 congressional Morris K. Udall Scholarships, which are awarded to students who plan to pursue careers in environmental public policy, health care, or tribal policy. ASU had the second most students win this award in 1998. With seven Udall scholars in the three-year history of the scholarship, ASU is tied for first for the number of scholarships won.

Two ASU students won prestigious Marshall Scholarships, one of the most competitive undergraduate award programs in the country. ASU has one of the best public university records in the past three years for the number of students winning the scholarship.

An ASU student won the Industrial Designers Society of America's undergraduate scholarship in 1998. The award recognizes an industrial design major's scholastic achievement, portfolio, and membership in the student chapter of IDSA. The society awards only one undergraduate scholarship each year.

ASU won a \$1.4 million grant from the Howard Hughes Medical Institute for undergraduate education in the biological sciences. The funding is directed to ASU's Biology Research Experience for Undergraduates program, which currently has more than 50 students participating in undergraduate research.

# **Distance Learning Courses**

### Distance Learning Technology - Phone 480/965-6738 Web Site http://www.dlt.asu.edu

Arizona State University offers credit courses by instructional television, the Internet, CD-ROM, and Independent Learning. Televised courses make it possible for students to view lessons and complete class assignments at home or work. Some exams may be held on campus. All students should obtain an informational syllabus from the department offering the course before viewing programs.

Register through InTouch or in-person by the end of late registration on January 21. See Registration pages for details. Fee payment must be provided in accordance with the university's fee and refund policies (See Fee pages). For TV courses that begin after the first week of classes, registration may continue in person up to the first broadcast and no late fee will be charged; however, late registrations require dean's approval.

Textbooks may be purchased or ordered by mail from the University Bookstore. Call the main campus bookstore (480/965-5817), the west campus bookstore (602/543-6800), or the east campus bookstore (480/727-1146) during regular business hours for more information. Videotaped copies of classes are available from University Libraries Video Resources located in ECA-100 for student viewing. Students should call 480/ 965-5046 for current hours or to reserve viewing space and videotapes.

Courses listed are available to Phoenix area residences (via Cox Communications, Insight Cable, Cable America, US West, Digital Choice TV and KAET Channel 8), ASU West, ASU Downtown Center, ASU East, Cactus Shadows High School, Casa Blanca Day School, Gila Crossing Community School, Blackwater Community School, the university residence halls, and at corporate business locations (including AirTouch Cellular, AlliedSignal, AG Communication Systems, Boeing, CalComp, Gain Technology, Honeywell Space and Avionics Systems; Honeywell Satellite Systems Operation, Honeywell IAC; Intel; Inter-Tel; Lockheed Martin; Microchip Technology; Micro-Rel; Motorola SSTG-Scottsdale and Chandler; Motorola ASIC;Motorola Computer Group; Motorola SPS-Tempe, Mesa and Chandler; Motorola University West; Motorola-52nd St.; ON Semiconductor; Radiation Safety Engineering; SICOM; TASC Inc.; VLSI Technology). Select courses are also available at South Mountain Community College, Scottsdale Community College, Phoenix Community College, and Paradise Valley Community College. Courses listed for Phoenix and Tempe only will not be available in other communities. Course schedules are accurate at the time of printing. For more information regarding distance learning courses, call Distance Learning Technology at (480) 965-6738 or visit on the web http://www.dlt.asu.edu.

**CABLE/PUBLIC TELEVISION COURSES** Courses begin the week of January 17. Course descriptions are available in the ASU General or the Extended Campus catalog (http://www.asu.edu/xed).

### \*\*\*\*\*

## Community Legend: P=Phoenix, T=Tempe, G=Glendale, LP=Litchfield Park, FH=Fountain Hills, PV=Paradise Valley, M=Mesa, C=Chandler, Gil=Gilbert, GD=Goodyear, BE-Paperia

PE=Peor SCHEDUL LINE NUMBER	E COURSE NUMBER	COURSE TITLE (3 credits unless otherwise noted)	INSTRUCTOR/ DEPT. PHONE	DAYS	TIME (may vary-check viewing time for your community)	COMMUNITIES AVAILABLE	CABLE PROVIDER/CHANNEL
98546	M COM 100	INTRO TO COMMUNICATION (General Studies SB)	A. Trethewey 480/965-5095	W W W	6:40-9:30p 6:40-9:30p 6:40-9:30p	P, T, G, LP, FH, PV, GY, PE, GIL Phoenix Metro Phoenix	Cox 20 Insight 7 Digital Choice TV 400
00646	W EMC 598	ST:INTERNET SKILLS FOR THE WORKING PROFESSIONAL	W. Bereu 602/543-6300	Sat	8-11:00a	P, T, G, LP, FH, PV, GY, PE, C*, GIL	Cox 20
				Sat Sat	8-11:00a 8-11:00a	Phoenix Metro Phoenix	Insight 7 Digital Choice TV 400
59477	M ENG 598	ST: MEDIEVAL & RENAISSANCE	R. Bjork	F	1:40-3:30p	Gilbert	Cox 20
79492 41884	M FLA 598 M HUM 598	PALEOGRAPHY 1 Credit Hour (9 Weeks)	480/965-5900	F	1:40-3:30p	Metro Phoenix	Digital Choice TV 400
39083	M EPE 294	ST: PHYSICAL ACTIVITY &	Staff	Th	4:30-5:00p	P, T, G, LP, FH, PV, GY, PE	Cox 20
37172	M EPE 294	HEALTHY LIFESTYLES	480/965-3875	Th	4:30-5:00p	Phoenix	Insight 7
		1 Credit Hour (10 weeks)		W	3:00-3:30p	Gilbert	Cox 20
				Th	5:00-5:30p	Mesa	Cox 20
				Th	6:00-6:30p	Mesa	Cable America 20
				Tu	6:00-6:30p	Scottsdale	Cox 28
				W	3:00-3:30p	Metro Phoenix	Digital Choice TV 400
				TH	1:30-2:00p	Chandler*	Cox 20

# **Distance Learning Courses, cont.**

Community Legend: P=Phoenix, T=Tempe, G=Glendale, LP=Litchfield Park, FH=Fountain Hills, PV=Paradise Valley, M=Mesa, C=Chandler, Gil=Gilbert, GD=Goodyear, PE=Peoria

line Number	E COURSE NUMBER	COURSE TITLE (3 credits unless otherwise noted)	INSTRUCTOR/ DEPT. PHONE	DAYS	TIME (MAY VARY-CHECK VIEWING TIME FOR YOUR COMMUNITY)	COMMUNITIES AVAILABLE	CABLE PROVIDER/CHANNEL
				_			
29450	M EPE 301	FITNESS FOR LIVING	C. Corbin	F	4:30-5:00p	P, T, G, LP, FH, PV, GY, PE	Cox 20
		1 Credit Hour (10 Weeks)	Staff	F	4:30-5:00p	Phoenix	Insight 7
			480/965-3875		4:00-4:30p	Chandler*, Gilbert	Cox 20
				TH	5:30-6:00p	Mesa	Cox 20
				F	5:30-6:00p	Mesa	Cable America 20
				Th F	6:00-6:30p	Scottsdale	Cox 28
			5 5 1	1	4:00-4:30p	Metro Phoenix	Digital Choice TV 400
7271	M FAS 301	INTRO TO PARENTING	R. Fabes	F	6:00-6:30p	Channel 8 coverage area	KAET 8
0004			480/965-6978		(repeats Sat 5:30a)		0
0061	M GCU 494	ST: TEACHING NEW ARIZONA	R. Dorn	MW	5:15-6:30p	P,T,G,LP,FH,PV, GY, PE, GIL	Cox 20
4556	M GCU 598	GEOGRAPHY STANDARDS	480/965-7533	MW	5:15-6:30p	Phoenix	Insight 7
			o	MW	5:15-6:30p	Metro Phoenix	Digital Choice TV 400
5543	M HIS 323	THE MIDDLE AGES	S. McKee	MWF	12:40-1:30p	P, T, G, LP, FH, PV,GY, PE,GIL	
		(General Studies SB, H)	480/965-5778	MWF	12:40-1:30p	Phoenix	Insight 7
		d		MWF	12:40-1:30p	Metro Phenix	Digital Choice TV 400
3919	MHIS 330	19th CENTURY EUROPE 1866-1918	R. Smith	Ţ	6:40-9:30p	P, T, G, LP, FH, PV, GY, PE, GIL	
		(General Studies SB, H)	480/965-5778	Т	6:40-9:30p	Phoenix	Insight 7
				Т	6:40-9:30p	Metro Phoenix	Digital Choice TV 400
1040	M HIS 294	ST: AMERICAN PRESIDENTS	B. Simpson	MW	3:50-5:05p	P, T, G, LP, FH, PV, GY, PE,Gil	Cox 20
			480/965-5778	MW	3:50-5:05p	Phoenix	Insight 7
				MW	3:50-5:05p	Scottsdale	Cox 28
				MW	3:50-5:05p	Metro Phoenix	Digital Choice TV 40
				MW	8:30-9:45p	Chandler*	Cox 20
6299	M HUD 201	INTROTOHUD	R. Lai	M	6:40-9:30P	Gilbert	Cox 20
			480/965-7167	M	6:40-9:30p	Metro Phoenix	Digital Choice TV 400
0639	M LES 380	CONSUMER PERSPECTIVE OF	H. Bohlman	TTh	12:15-1:30p	P,T,G,LP, FH,PV,GY, PE,C*, GIL	
		BUSINESS LAW	480/965-3231	TTh	12:15-1:30p	Phoenix	Insight 7
				TTh	12:15-1:30p	Metro Phoenix	Digital Choice TV 400
9637	M MCO 463	INTRO TO MEDIA STATISTICS	G. Watson	MW	1:40-2:55p	P,T,G,LP,FH,PV,GY,PE,GIL	Cox 20
			480/965-5011	MW	1:40-2:55p	Phoenix	Insight 7
				MW	1:40-2:55p	Metro Phoenix	Digital Choice TV 400
				MW	7:15-8:30p	Chandler*	Cox 20
2588	M MKT 382	ADVERTISING AND MARKETING	V. Blasko	TTh	3:15-4:30p	P,T,G,LP,FH,PV,GY,PE,GIL	Cox 20
		COMMUNICATION	480/965-3621	TTh	3:15-4:30p	Phoenix	Insight 7
				TTh	3:15-4:30p	Metro Phoenix	Digital Choice TV 400
				TTH	3:15-4:30p	Scottsdale	Cox 28
				TTH	6:15-7:30[	Chandler *	Cox 20

\*also Chandler US West 20

## **Distance Learning Courses, cont.**

Community Legend: P=Phoenix, T=Tempe, G=Glendale, LP=Litchfield Park, FH=Fountain Hills, PV=Paradise Valley, M=Mesa, C=Chandler, Gil=Gilbert, GD=Goodyear, PF=Peoria

SCHEDULE LINE NUMBER	E COURSE NUMBER	COURSE TITLE (3 credits unless otherwise noted)	INSTRUCTOR/ DEPT. PHONE	DAYS	TIME (MAY VARY-CHECK VIEWING TIME FOR YOUR COMMUNITY)	COMMUNITIES AVAILABLE	CABLE PROVIDER/CHANNEL
74294	M PLB 360	SOUTHWEST HOME HORTICULTURE 2 CREDIT HOURS (14 WEEKS)	Staff 480/965-3414	F Th Th F Th Th Th T	7:00-7:30a 5:00-5:30p (repeats F) 5:00-5:30p (repeats F) 4:30-5:00p 6:00-6:30p 6:30-7:00p 6:30-7:00p 6:30-7:00p (repeats Th) 4:30-5:00p	Channel 8 Coverage Area P,T,G,LP,FH,PV,GY,PE Phoenix Chandler*, Gilbert Mesa Mesa Scottdale Metro Phoenix	KAET 8 Cox 20 Insight 7 Cox 20 Cox 20 Cable America 20 Cox 28 Digital Choice TV
72975	M THE 100	INTRO TO THEATRE (General Studies H)	D. Irvine 480/965-5359	MVVF MVVF MVVF MVVF	11:40-12:30p 11:40-12:30p 11:40-12:30p 11:40-12:30p 11:40-12:30p	P,T,G,LP,FH,PV,GY,PE,GIL Phoenix Scottsdale Metro Phoenix	Cox 20 Insight 7 Cox 28 Digital Choice TV 400
43927	M WST 294	ST: WOMEN AND SOCIAL ACTION	K. Ferraro 480/965-2358	ThSat	2:30-3:30a	Channel 8 Coverage Area	KAET 8
53568	M CDE 430	INFANT/TODDLER DEVELOPMENT (General Studies SB)	R. Faber 480/965-6978	TH TH TH TH	1:40-2:55p 1:40-2:55p 1:40-2:55p 5:00-6:00p	P,T,G,LP, FH, PV, GY,PE,Gil Phoenix Metro Phoenix Chandler *	Cox 20 Insight 7 Digital Choice TV 400 Cox 20
							*also Chandler US West 20

### INTERNET AND CD-ROM COURSE

Phone - 480/965-6738

asuonline.asu.edu

Through the Internet and CD-ROM, students can participate in ASU courses from any location throughout the world. See ASU Extended Campus section under department listings for appropriate line number. Access to a computer, the Internet, email, and a browser are necessary to participate in Internet courses. **Basic computer literacy and experience using the Internet and email are assumed.** Visit ASU online at http://asuonline.asu.edu before before the first day of classes for additional information.

M ACC 250 Introductory Accounting Lab M ASB 394 ST: Cross-Cultural Dance Perspectives M BIS 402 Senior Seminar M COM 394 ST: Comm Tech in Everyday Life M DAH 100 Intro to Dance M DAH 302 Cross-Cultural Dance Perspectives M DCI 598 ST: Instr Div Equity/Technoculture M DCI 598 ST: Theory & Meth Web-Based Instr M EED 530 Outdoor/Environmental Education M EEE 598 ST: ME Web EEE437 M EMC 394 ST: Cisco Networking I M EMC 394 ST: Cisco Networking II M EMC 394 ST: Intro to Computer Systems

M EMC 598 ST: Dist Learning: Gender/Ethnicity M EMC 598 ST: Dev Class Math.ed.ology<sup>™</sup> (*Bilingual and Spanish versions available*) M EMC 598 ST: Understanding Teaching Math M ENG 494/598 ST: Intro to Latin Paleography M FAS 498/598 PS: Conflict Resolution M FLA 494/598 ST: Intro to Latin Paleography M GCU 360 Cities of the World M HIS 103 U.S. History M HIS 340 Witchcraft and Heresy in Europe M HIS 494/598 ST: Intro to Latin Paleography M HUM 494/598 ST: Intro to Latin Paleography M LAT 494/598 ST: Intro to Latin Paleography I M LES 305 Legal, Ethical, Reg Issues in Bus M MAT 117 College Algegra M NUR 427 Community Health Nursing M PGS 304 Effective Thinking M PGS 394 ST: Personality and Adjustment M PHS 208 Patterns in Nature M STE 208 Patterns in Nature W AMS 345 Reporting W ENG 315 Writing for the Professions W ENG 394 ST: Reporting W SPE 311 Orientation to Education of Exceptional Children W COM 494 ST: International Communication

See ASU Extended Campus Section under department listings for appropriate line number.

## **Distance Learning Courses, cont.**

### **INTERACTIVE INSTRUCTIONAL TELEVISON PROGRAM (IITP)**

Phone 480/965-6738

#### www.dlt.asu.edu

The IITP makes it possible for employees of participating companies to take courses at the work site. IITP courses are televised live from the main campus using instructional television fixed service channels (ITFS). A teleconferencing system allows students at corporate receive locations to interact with instructors and students on campus while class is in session. Daily courier service circulates homework, handouts, exams and other course materials from campus to work sites. The Master of Science in Engineering is available via the IITP. The MSE, with a major in electrical engineering, is designed specifically for the part-time student working full-time in industry. For more information about this degree program, call the credentials evaluator at 480/965-3590. Students not enrolled in a graduate program must call the EE advising office at 480/965-3590 before registering for televised EE courses. For general information about the College of Engineering and Applied Sciences, call the Center for Professional Development at 480/965-1740. These courses are available from the College of Engineering and Applied Sciences at corporate and public receive sites in the Phoenix area. Call Distance Learning Technology for more information at 480/965-6738.

M CHE 494 ST: Adv Process Control M CHE 561 Adv Processing Control M CHE 598 ST: Semicond Materials Processing M CSE 430 Operating Systems M CSE 457 Theory of Formal Languages M CSE 534 Advanced Comp Networks M CSE 536 Theory of Operating Systems M CSE 566 SW Project, Process, & Quality Mgt M CSE 576 Topics in Nat Languages M CSE 598 ST: Theory of Formal Languages M CSE 598 ST: Operating Systems M ECE 334 Elec Devices & Instruments M EEE 302 Electrical Networks II M EEE 303 Signals and Systems M EEE 350 Randon Signal Analysis M EEE 498A ST: Antenna Wireless Com M EEE 498B ST: Intro CEM M EEE 506 Digital Spectral Analysis M EEE 507 Multidimensional Signal Processing M EEE 530 Advanced Silicon Processing M EEE 532 Semicond Device Theory I

M EEE 533 Semicond Proc/Device Simulation M EEE 536 Semicond Characterization M EEE 545 Microwave Circuit Design M EEE 546 Advanced Fiber-Optics M EEE 552 Digital Communications I M EEE 556 Detection and Estimation Theory M EEE 573 Electric Power Quality M EEE 582 Linear System Theory M EEE 588 Design of Multivariable Control Sys M EEE 591 S Dital Systems and Circuits M EEE 591 S Analog Integrated Circuits M EEE 591 S Fundamentals of Solid-St Devices M EEE 591 S Optoelectronics M EEE 591 S Communications Systems M EEE 591 S Data Communications Systems M EEE 598A ST: Antenna Wireless Comm M EEE 598B ST: Intro CEM M EEE/MAT 598 ST: Applied Dynamical Systems M IEE 511 Analysis of Decision Processes M IEE 546 Operations Reserch Tech/Appl M SEM 494/598 ST: Vacuum Sys/Sci Engrg

## INDEPENDENT LEARNING COURSES

Phone - 480/965-6563

### www.dlt.asu.edu

Independent Learning courses allow many students to earn credits toward degrees or opt for personal or professional enrichment while participating in courses at home or other locations away from campus. Students can enroll in courses at any time and follow a flexible schedule for completing coursework. Some of these courses are available on the Internet. Subject areas include business, education, history, political science, and many others. Note: policies regarding tuition, registration, and other areas applicable to independent learning courses differ from regular credit courses. For more information, call the Independent Learning office at 480/965-6563.

AED 494 Successful Re-Careering ARS 101 Art of the Western World I ARS 102 Art of the Western World II ARS 480 Art History Research Methods ARS 494 Western American Art ARS 498 PS: History/Theory Art Museum COM 263 Elements of Intercultural Communication COM 316 Gender and Communication COM 414 Crisis Communication COM 494 Medical Communication EDA 301 Understanding Ed Administration EED 498 Home-School Relations ENG 321 Intro to Shakespeare FAS 331 Marriage and Family Relationships FRE 101 Elementary French FRE 102 Elementary French FRE 205 Readings in French Literature GER 102 Elementary German GER 201 Intermediate German HIS 103 The United States HIS 104 The United States HIS 107 Introduction to Japan HIS 306 Asian Civilizations HIS 471 The United States and Japan HIS 477 Japan HIS 478 Japan ITA 101 Elementary Italian ITA 102 Elementary Italian

- ITA 201 Intermediate Italian ITA 202 Intermediate Italian JUS 280 American Indian Law & Society LES 305 Legal, Ethical, Reg Issues Business MAT 106 Intermediate Algebra MAT 114 College Mathematics MAT 117 College Algebra MAT 119 Finite Mathematics MAT 170 Precalculus MAT 210 Brief Calculus MGT 301 Mgt and Organizational Behavior PGS 101 Intro to Psychology PGS 315 Personality Theory and Research PGS 466 Abnormal Psychology
- POS 310 American National Government POS 311 AZ Constitution and Government POS 325 Public Policy Development PSY 230 Intro to Statistics SHS 105 Intro to Human Comm Disorders SHS 250 Intro to Phonetics SHS 294 Sketching Skills Speech Clinicians SHS 431 Nature of Fluency Disorders SPA 101 Elementary Spanish SPA 102 Elementary Spanish SPA 201 Intermediate Spanish SPA 202 Intermediate Spanish W AJS 360 Substantive Criminal Law

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT DISTANCE LEARNING TECHNOLOGY

Phone: 480/SS 965-6738

http://www.dlt.asu.edu

# ASU Statement on Drug-free Schools & Campuses, cont. 176

No institution of higher education shall be eligible to receive funds or any other form of financial assistance under any federal program, including any federally funded or guaranteed student loan program, unless it has adopted and has implemented a program to prevent the use of illicit drugs and the abuse of alcohol by students and employees. Federal law requires the annual distribution of the following information to students and employees.

### PROHIBITION

It is the goal and policy of Arizona State University ("ASU") to provide a drug free environment for all university students and employees. To achieve this goal and to comply with federal law, ASU prohibits the unlawful sale, manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession, and use of controlled substances on its property or as part of any of its activities.

Every ASU student and employee must abide by the terms of this statement, abide by applicable policies of the Arizona Board of Regents and Arizona State University, and abide by local, state, and federal laws regarding the unlawful possession or distribution of illicit drugs and alcohol.

ASU students and employees are subject to all applicable drug and alcohol policies, including policies set forth in the University's Staff Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual, the Academic Affairs Policies and Procedures Manual, Student Affairs Manuals, and Department of Public Safety Manual. The following drug and alcohol policies also apply to students and employees: the Arizona Board of Regents' Code of Conduct and Rules for the Maintenance of Public Order and Arizona State University's Policy regarding alcohol and other drugs.

## SANCTIONS

Sanctions under federal and state law for the unlawful possession or distribution of illicit drugs and alcohol are set forth in the attached Exhibit A.

Sanctions will be imposed on a student who violates a Board of Regents' or University drug or alcohol policy; those sanctions may include suspension or expulsion and may also include the requirement that the student participate in a drug rehabilitation program. Sanctions will be imposed on an employee who violates university drug or alcohol policy; those sanctions may include progressive discipline, termination of employment, and the requirement that the employee participate in a drug rehabilitation program.

## **HEALTH RISKS**

A. Alcohol. Alcohol consumption causes a number of marked changes in behavior. Even low doses significantly impair the judgment and coordination required to drive a car safely, increasing the likelihood that the driver will be involved in an accident. Low to moderate doses of alcohol also increase the incidence of a variety of aggressive acts, including spouse and child abuse. Moderate to high doses of alcohol cause marked impairments in higher mental functions, severely altering a person's ability to learn and remember information. Very high doses cause respiratory depression and death. If combined with other depressants of the central nervous system, much lower doses of alcohol will produce the effect just described.

Repeated use of alcohol can lead to dependence. Sudden cessation of alcohol intake is likely to produce withdrawal symptoms, including severe anxiety, tremors, hallucinations, and convulsions. Alcohol withdrawal can be life threatening. Long-term consumption of large quantities of alcohol, particularly when combined with poor nutrition, can also lead to permanent damage to vital organs such as the brain and the liver.

Mothers who drink alcohol during pregnancy may give birth to infants with fetal alcohol syndrome. These infants have irreversible physical abnormalities and mental retardation. In addition, research indicates that children of alcoholic parents are at greater risk than other youngsters of becoming alcoholics.

B. Illicit Drugs. A description of health risks associated with the use of illicit drugs is set forth in the attached Exhibit B.

## TREATMENT, COUNSELING, AND REHABILITATION PROGRAMS

Additional information regarding the health risks associated with the use of illicit drugs and the abuse of alcohol, drug awareness programs, and drug rehabilitation programs are available to employees and students through Student Health, the Employee Assistance Program and Counseling and Consultation. Classes on drug abuse are offered in the School of Social Work, Departments of Psychology and Counseling, the College of Nursing and the Human Resources Department.

The following offices have this statement and will provide it on request:

Office of General Counsel
Human Resources Department
Provost-Ease, Main and West
Campuses
Office of Research
and Creative Activities

Dean's Office in each ASU College Graduate College Student Employment

Student Life

For further information, contact the Office of General Counsel, (602) 965-4550.

## ASU Statement on Drug-free Schools & Campuses, cont.

# Arizona Criminal Penalties for unlawful possession or distribution

#### MARIJUANA (A.R.S. 13-3405)

Quantity	Activity	Penalty
Less than 2 lbs.	Possession or Use	Class 6 felony
2 lbs. to 4 lbs.	Possession or Use	Class 5 felony
4 lbs. or more	Possession or Use	Class 4 felony
Less than 2 lbs.	Possession for Sale	Class 4 felony
2 lbs. to 4 lbs.	Possession for Sale	Class 3 felony
4 lbs. or more	Possession for Sale	Class 2 felony
Less than 2 lbs.	Production	Class 5 felony
2 lbs. to 4 lbs.	Production	Class 4 felony
4 lbs. or more	Production	Class 3 felony
Less than 2 lbs.	Transport, import	Class 3 felony
2 lb. or more.	Transport, import	Class 2 felony

#### PEYOTE ---- (A.R.S. 13-3402))

Activity Possession, Sale, Transfer " Penalty Class 6 felony

#### NARCOTIC DRUGS-(A.R.S. 13-3408)

As defined in A.R.S. § 13-3401 include (among others) Cannabis, Cocaine leaves, Fentanyl, Opium, Codeine, Heroin.

Activity	Penalty
Possession or Use	Class 4 felony
Possession of equipment or chemicals to manufacture	Class 3 felony
Possession for sale	Class 2 felony
Manufacture	Class 2 felony
Administer	Class 2 felony
Obtain by fraud	Class 3 felony
Transport, import	Class 2 felony
	•

#### PRESCRIPTION-ONLY DRUG -(A.R.S. 13-3406)

Activity	Penalty
Possession or Use	Class 1 misdemeanor
Possession for Sale	Class 6 felony
Possession of equipment to manufacture	Class 1 misdemeanor
Manufacture	Class 1 misdemeanor
Administer	Class 1 misdemeanor
Obtain by fraud	Class 1 misdemeanor
Transport or import	Class 6 felony

#### IMITATION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE, IMITATION PRESCRIPTION ONLY DRUG, IMITATION OVER THE COUNTER DRUG — (A.R.S. 13-3451 - 13-3458)

Activity	Penalty
Possession with intent to use	Class 2 misdemeanor
Manufacture, distribute, or possess with intent to distribute	Class 6 felony
Any violation with respect to person under 18	Class 5 felony

### DANGEROUS DRUGS-(A.R.S. 13-3407)

As defined in A.R.S. § 13-3401(6), include (among others) LSD, Mescaline, Psilocybin, Amphetamine, Methamphetamine, Barbiturate

Activity	Penalty
Possession or Use	Class 4 felony
Possession for sale	Class 2 felony
Possession of equipment to manufacture	Class 3 felony
Manufacture	Class 2 felony
Administer	Class 2 felony
Obtain by fraud	Class 3 felony
Transport import	Class 2 felony

### SENTENCE FOR CONVICTIONS

Subject to more severe penalties for dangerous and repetitive offenders A.R.S. § 13-604, offenses involving or using minors (A.R.S. § 13-3409) and other aggravating circumstances as set forth in A.R.S. § 13-702, the following terms of imprisonment shall follow a conviction for a first offense:

7 years
5 years
4 years
2 years
1 1/2 years

Conviction (and probation) may also include substantial fines, mandatory drug testing and community service. Penalties will be increased for violations that occur in drug free shcool zones (A.R.S. 13-3411).

## ASU Statement of Drug-free Schools & Campuses, cont

## **Federal Trafficking Penalties**

CSA	2 <sup>ND</sup> Offense	e 1 <sup>st</sup> Offense	Quanity	Drug	Quanity	1st Offense	2 <sup>nd</sup> Offense
	Not less than 10 years. No more than	Not less than 5 years. Not more than	10-99 gm or 100- 999 gm mixture	Methamphetamine	100 gm or more or 1 kg or more mixture	No less than 10 years. Not more than	Not less than 20 years. Not more than
	life.	40 years	100-999 gm mixture	Heroin	1 kg or more mixture	life	life.
Ι	If death or serious injury, not less than	If death or serious injury, not less than	500-4,999 gr mixture	Cocaine	5 kg or more mixture	If death or serious injury, not less than	If death or serious injury, not less than
And	life	20 years. Not more than life	5-49 gm mixture	Cocaine Base	50 gm or more mixture	Not more than life	life
II	Fine of not more than \$4 million	Fine of not more than \$2	10-99 gm or 100- 999 gm mixture	РСР	100 gm or more or 1 kg or more mixture	Fine of not more than \$4	Fine of not more than \$8 million
	individual, \$10 million other than individual.	million individual \$5 million other than individual	1-10 gm mixture	LSD	more in mixture \$	million individual \$10 million other than	individual, \$20 million other than individual.
		marviduar	40-399 gm mixture	Fentanyl	400 gm or more mixture	individual	
			10-99 gm mixture	Fentanyl Analogue	100 gm or more mixture		
	Drug	Quantity	F	irst Offense	5	Second Offer	nse
	Others <sup>2</sup>	Any	death or se than 20 ye life. Fine \$	han 20 years. If rious injury, not less ars, not more than 1 million individual, not individual.	serious inj	than 30 years ury, life. Find , \$10 million	e \$2 million
III	All	Any	more than	han 5 years. Fine not \$250,000 individual, not individual	more than	than 10 years \$500,000 inc t individual.	
IV	All	Any	more than million not	han 3 years. Fine not \$250 individual, \$1 t individual.	more than million not	than 6 years. \$5000,000 ir t individual.	ndividual, \$2
V	All	Any	more than	han 1 year. Fine not \$100,000 individual, 10t individual.	more than	than 2 years. \$2000,000 ir not individua	idividual,

### Federal Trafficking Penalties-Marijuana

Quantity	Description	First Offense	Second Offense		
1,000 kg or more; or 1,000 or more plants	Marijuana Mixture containing detectable quantity*	Not less than 10 years, not more than life. If death or serious injury, not less than 20 years, not more than life. Fine not more than \$4 million individual, \$10 million other than individual.	Not less than 20 years, not more than life. If death or serious injury, not less than life. Fine not more than \$8 million individual, \$20 million other than individual.		
100 kg to 1,000 kg; or 100-999 plants	<b>Marijuana</b> Mixture containing detectable quantity*	Not less than 5 years, not more than 40 years. If death or serious injury, not less than 20 years, not more than life. Fine not more than \$2 million individual, \$5 million other than individual.	Not less than 10 years, not more than life. If death or serious injury, not less than life. Fine not more than \$4 million individual, \$10 million other than individual.		
50 to 100 kg	Marijuana	Not more than 20 years. If death or serious	Not more than 30 years.		
10 to 100 kg	Hashish	injury, not less than 20 years, not more than life.	If death or serious injury, life. Fine \$2 million		
1 to 100 kg	Hashish Oil	Fine \$1 million individual, \$5 million other than individual.	individual, \$10 million other than individual.		
50 – 99 plants	Marijuana	individual.			
Less than 50 kg	Marijuana	Not more than 5 years. Fine not more than	Not more than 10 years. Fine \$500,000		
Less than 10 kg	Hashish	\$250,000, \$1 million other than individual	individual, \$2 million other than individual.		
Less than 1 kg	Hashish Oil				
* includes Hashish and H	lashish Oil	(Marijuana is a Schedule I Controlled Substance)			

Law as originally enacted states 100 gm. Congress requested to make technical correction to 1 kg. <sup>2</sup>Does not include marijuana, hashish, or hash oil. (See separate chart).

## **Controlled Substances – Uses & Effects**

DRUGS CSA SCHEULE		TRADE OR OTHER NAMES	MEDICAL USES		NDENCE Psychological	TOLERANCE	DURATION (Hours)	METHODS OF ADMINISTRATION	POSSIBLE EFFECTS	EFFECTS OF OVERDOSE	WITHDRAWAL SYNDROME
NARCOTICS											
Opium II III	v	Dover's Powder, Paregoric Parepectolin	Analgesic, antidiarrheal	High	High	Yes	3-6	Oral, smoked,	Euphoria,	Slow and	Watery eyes, runny
Morphine III		Morphine, MS-Contin, Roxanol, Roxenol-SR	Analgesic, antitussive	High	High	Yes	3-6	Oral, smoked, injected	drowsiness,	shallow	nose, yawning, loss
Codeine II III	v	Tylenol w/Codeine, Empririn w/ Codeine	Analgesic, antitussive	Moderate	Moderate	Yes	3-6	Oral, injected	respiratory	breathing,	of appetite, irritability,
Heroin		Robitussan A-C, Florinal w/Codeine Diacetylmorphine, Horse, Smack	None	High	High	Yes	3-6	Injected, sniffed, smoked	depression,	clammy skin,	tremors, panic,
Hydromorphone	i	Dilaudid	Analgesic	High	High	Yes	3-6	Oral, injected	constricted	convulsions,	cramps, nausea,
Meperidine(Pethidine)	Ű.	Demerol, Mepergan	Analgesic	High	High	Yes	3-6	Oral, injected	pupils, nausea	coma, possible death	chills and sweating
Methadone	II	Dolophine, Methadone, Methadose	Analgesic	High	High-Low	Yes	12-24	Oral, injected		death	
Other Narcotics I II III IV		Numorphan, Percodan, Percocet, Tylox, Tussionex, Fantanyl, Darvon, Lomotil, Talwiin <sup>2</sup>	Analgesic, antidiarrheal antitussive	High-Low	High-Low	Yes	Variable	Oral, injected			
D E P R E SSAN	NTS										
Chloral Hydrate IV	/	Noctec	Hypnotic	Moderate	Moderate	Yes	5-8	Oral	Slurred speech,	Shallow	Anxiety, insomnia,
Barbiturates II III I	V	Amytal, Butisol, Florinal, Lotusate, Nembutal,	Anesthetic, anticonvuls	High-Mod	High-Mod	Yes	1-16	Oral	disorientation,	respiration,	tremors, delirium,
		Seconal, Tuinal, Phenobarbital	ant, sedative, hypnotic, veterinary authanasia						drunken	clammy skin,	convulsions, possible
			agent						behavior without odor of	dilated pupils,	death
Benzodiazepines I	IV	Ativan, Dalmane, Diazepam, Librium, Xanax, Serax, Valium, Tranxexe, Verstran, Versed, Halcion,	Antianxiety, anticonvulstant,	Low	Low	Yes	4-8	Oral	alcohol	weak and rapid pulse, coma,	
		Paxipam, Restoril	sedative, hypnotic							possible death	
Methaqualone		Quaalude	Sedative, hypnotic	High	High	Yes	4-8	Oral			
Glutethimide Other Depressants III	III N/	Doriden Eganil, Miltown, Noludar, Placidyl, Valmid	Sedative, hypnotic Antianxiety, sedative	High Moderate	Moderate Moderate	Yes Yes	4-8 4-8	Oral Oral			
•		Equilit, Millowit, Wolddar, Flabidyt, Valitila	hypnotic	Woderate	Moderate	105	40	ola			
STIMULAN	ΤS										
Cocaine <sup>1</sup>	Ш	Coke, Flake, Snow, Crack	Local anesthetic	Possible	High	Yes	1-2	Sniffed, smoked, injected	Increased	Agitation,	Apathy, long periods
Amphetamines	II	Biphetamine, Delcobese, Desoxyn, Dexedrine, Obetrol	Attention deficit disorders, narcolepsy, weight control	Possible	High	Yes	2-4	Oral, injected	alertness, excitation,	increase in body	of sleep, irritability, depression,
Phenmetrazine	П	Preludin	Weight control	Possible	High	Yes	2-4	Oral, injected	euphoria,	temperature,	disorientation
Methylphenidate	П	Ritalin	Attention deficit	Possible	Moderate	Yes	2-4	Oral, injected	increased pulse rate & blood	hallucinations, convulsions,	
Other Stimulants III	IV	Adipex, Cylert, Didrex, Ionamin, Melfiat, Plegine,	disorders, narcolepsy Weight control	Possible	High	Yes	2-4	Oral, injected	pressure	possible death	
		Sanorex, Tenuate, Pepanil, Perlu-2			5				insomnia, loss of appetite		
HALLUCIN	O G	ENS									
_SD		Acid, Microdot	None	None	Unknown	Yes	8-12	Oral	Illusions and	Longer, more	Withdrawal
Mescaline and Peyote	1	Mexc, Buttons, Cactus	None	None	Unknown	Yes	8-12	Oral	hallucinations,	intense "trip"	syndrome not
Amphetamine Variants	1	2.5-DMA, PMA, STP, MDA, MDMA, TMA, DOM, DOB	None	Unknown	Unknown	Yes	Variable	Oral, injected	poor perception	episodes,	reported
Phencyclidine		PCP, Angel Dust, Hog	None	Unknown	High	Yes	Days	Smoked, oral, injected	of time and	psychosis,	
Phencyclidine Analogues Other Hallucinogens	ł	PCE, PCPy, TCP Bufotenine, Ibogaine, DMT, DET, Psilocybin, Psilocyn	None None	Unknown None	High Unknown	Yes Possible	Days Variable	Smoked, oral, injected Smoked, oral, injected,	distance	possible death	
5			None	None	Onknown	1 0331510	vallable	sniffed			
CANNABIS							2-4	Smoked, oral			
Marijuana	I	Pot, Acapulco gold, Grass, Reefer, Sinsemilla, Thai Sticks	None	Unknown	Moderate	Yes		emonou, ora	Euphoria,	Fatigue,	Insomnia,
Felrahydrocannabinol	111	THC, Marinol	Cancer Chemotherapy Antinauseant	Unknown	Moderate	Yes	2-4	Smoked, oral	relaxed inhibitions,	paranoia,possib le psychosis	hyperactivity, and decreased appetite
lashish	- 1	Hash	None	Unknown	Moderate	Yes	2-4	Smoked, oral	increased		occasionally reporte
Hashish Oil	I	Hash Oil	None	Unknown	Moderate	Yes	2-4	Smoked, oral	appetite, disoriented behavior		
Designated a narcotic under th	he CSA							Reprinted from Federal Re		Thursday, August 16.	1990: Rules & Regulation
2Not designed a narcotic under	the CSA	N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N							.g,,	,	

# ASU Statement on Drug-free Schools & Campuses, cont.

# Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

## **General Information:**

The Federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (also known as FERPA, or the Buckley Amendment) affords students certain rights with respect to their education records. They are:

1. The right to inspect and review the student's education records within 45 days of the day the university receives a request for access.

Students should submit to the registrar, dean, head of the department, or other appropriate official, written requests that identify the record(s) they wish to inspect. The university official will make arrangements for access and notify the student of the time and place where the records may be inspected. If the records are not maintained by the university official to whom the request was submitted, that official shall advise the student of the correct official to whom the request should be addressed.

Note: Students must provide photo identification in order to access their education records.

2. The right to request the amendment of the student's education records that the student believes are inaccurate or misleading.

Students may ask the university to amend a record that they believe is inaccurate or misleading. They should write the university official responsible for the record, clearly identify the part of the record they want changed, and specify why it is inaccurate or misleading.

If the university decides not to amend the record as requested by the student, the university will notify the student of the decision and advise the student of his or her right to a hearing regarding the request for amendment. Additional information regarding the hearing procedures will be provided to the student when notified of the right to a hearing.

Note: FERPA does not address grade disputes or grievances which are handled and pursued through other university and/or college procedures.

3. The right to consent to disclosures of personally identifiable information contained in the student's education records, except to the extent that FERPA authorizes disclosure without consent.

One exception which permits disclosure without consent is disclosure to school officials with legitimate educational interests. A school official is a person employed by the university in an administrative, supervisory, academic, research, or support position; a person or company with whom the university has contracted (such as an attorney, auditor or collection agency); a person serving on the Board of Regents; or a student serving on an official committee, such as a disciplinary or grievance committee, or assisting another school official in performing his or her tasks. Additional exception categories may be found in STA 105-01: Release of Student Information in the Student Affairs Policies & Procedures Manual which is located on the web: http://www.asu.edu/aad/manuals/sta/sta105-01.html

A school official has a legitimate educational interest if the official needs to review an education record in order to fulfill his or her professional responsibility.

Note: A parent of a dependent student may challenge denial of access to the dependent student's record by producing the most current copy of Internal Revenue Form 1040. (Dependency is defined by Section 152 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954.) If that form lists the student in question as a dependent, the parent will be required to sign an Affidavit of Dependency which affirms that the student is his/her tax dependent. The affidavit will be retained by the Office of the Registrar and must be renewed each tax year. Upon receipt of the affidavit, the university will make the dependent student records available to the parent as specified under the Buckley Amendment.

4. The right to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education concerning alleged failures by Arizona State University to comply with the requirements of FERPA. Students are encouraged to first contact the Registrar's Administrative Office at (480) 965-7302. A complaint may be filed with the Department of Education at the following address:

> Family Policy Compliance Office U.S. Department of Education 400 Maryland Avenue, SW Washington, DC, 20202-4605

# Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, cont.

## **Definitions:**

**Student** is any individual formally admitted to and registered for classes at Arizona State University.

**Education Record** is any record(s) directly related to a student and maintained by Arizona State University or by a party acting for the university. This includes any information or data recorded in any medium, including, but not limited to: handwriting, print, tapes, film, microforms, and electronic media.

**Directory Information** (or releasable information) is general information that may be released to anyone without the consent of the student, unless the student indicates otherwise:

Student Name	Major
Local, Permanent, &	College
E-mail Address	Dates of Attendance
Local Telephone Number	Participation in Officially Recognized
Date and Place of Birth	Activities/Sports
Degrees and Awards Received	Weight/Height of Members of Athletic
Residency Status	Teams
Academic Level	Most Recently Attended Institution

**Personally Identifiable Information** (or nonreleasable information) includes all information not defined as directory information, plus any information including directory information that the student has instructed ASU not to release. Personally identifiable information may not be released without the prior written consent of the student, except to the extent that FERPA authorizes disclosure without consent.

### **Student Control of Directory Information**

Students may control release of directory information by submitting a form at the Office of the Registrar's Records Information Counter, at any Registrar Site, at ASU East's Oasis, or at ASU West's Admissions and Records counter.

Unless otherwise requested, a student's name, local address, local telephone number, home address, class standing, and college will appear both in the directory of faculty, staff, and students on ASU's Web pages and in the printed *ASU Directory of Faculty, Staff, and Students*, which is published each fall semester. The web directory also lists the student's e-mail address. To avoid the release of directory information in the printed directory, the appropriate form must be submitted to one of the Registrar locations mentioned above, before the end of the third week of the fall semester.

Students may limit the release of directory information in response to general inquiries at any time, by submitting the appropriate form.

Students may grant access to individuals or agencies by submitting the appropriate form to one of the Registrar locations listed above.

ASU has a policy that regulates the sale of enrolled student directory information through the Office of the Registrar. Unless otherwise directed by the student, directory information is subject to sale to outside purchasers.

Questions or requests for additional information may be directed to the Registrar's Records Information Section, Student Services Building, Rm 144, (480) 965-3124.

# Sample Schedule

Schedule Line No.	Prefix & Course No.	Course Title	Sem. Hrs.	Time	Days	Bldg/R oom	

	Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
7:40 AM	-	-	_	_	-	
8:40 AM						
9:40 AM						
10:40 AM						
11:40 AM						
12:40 PM						
1:40 PM						
2:40 PM						
3:40 PM						
4:40 PM						
5:40 PM						
6:40 PM						

# **Course Prefix Index**

186
-----

MAAD	ARCHITECTURAL ADMIN. & MGMT		. 58	W
M ACC	ACCOUNTANCY			Ň
WACC	ACCOUNTANCY			Ŵ
M ADE	ARCH. DESIGN & TECH. LAB		58	Ň
MAES	AEROSPACE STUDIES (A.F. ROTC)			M
M AET	AERONAUTICAL MGT TECH		142	
				M
MAFH	AFRICAN AMERICAN HUMANITIES			W
M AFR	AFRICAN AMERICAN STUDIES		. 94	М
MAFS	AFRICAN AMERICAN SOC SCI		. 94	М
M AGB	AGRIBUSINESS		139	Μ
MAIS	AMERICAN INDIAN STUDIES			Μ
WAJS	ADMIN OF JUSTICE	152,	169	Μ
WAMS	AMERICAN STUDIES	145,	169	Μ
M AMT	AERONAUTICAL MGT TECH		140	W
M ANP	ENVIRONMENTAL ANALY. & PROG		. 59	M
M APA	ASIAN PACIFIC AMERICAN PROGRAM		135	Μ
M APH	ARCH. PHILOSOPHIES & HIST*			Ŵ
MARA	ART AUXILIARY COURSES			M
MARB	ARABIC			M
MARE	ART EDUCATION			Ŵ
MARS	ART HISTORY*	137	163	Ň
WARS	ART HISTORY	101,	145	Ŵ
MART	ART		8/	Ň
WART	ART			M
MASB		407	140	
WASB	ANTUDODOLOGY (SOC. & DELL)*	137,	104	M
MASC	ANTHROPOLOGY (SOC. & BEH.)*	•••••	140	
			137	W
MASM	ANTHROPOLOGY (SCI. & MATH)		. 95	М
MAST	ASTRONOMY		121	М
WAST	ASTRONOMY			М
M ATE	ARCHITECTURAL TECH			W
MAVC	ARCH. COMMUNICATION			М
M BCH	BIOCHEMISTRY	. 97,	137	W
M BIO	BIOLOGY			Μ
W BIO	BIOLOGY		145	Μ
M BIS	BACHELOR OF INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES	. 92,	164	MI
M BLE	BILINGUAL/BICULT EDUCATION* BILINGUAL/BICULT EDUCATION	71,	,161	Μ
W BLE	BILINGUAL/BICULT EDUCATION	149,	,169	W
M BME	BIOENGINEERING		. 77	Μ
M BUE	BUSINESS EDUCATION		. 68	Μ
M BUS	BUSINESS		. 63	W
W BUS	BUSINESS		155	Μ
M CAM	CAMPUS COMMUNITIES PROG		. 93	W
M CCS	CHICANA/O STUDIES	. 99.	165	Μ
M CDE	CHILD DEVELOPMENT 110, 137,	158.	165	Μ
M CED	COUNSELOR EDUCATION	,	. 74	M
WCED	COUNSELOR EDUCATION			M
M CEE	CIVIL & ENVIR ENGINEERING			M
M CET	COMPUTER ENGR TECH		141	M
MCGC	COMPUTER GRAPHICS/COMM		141	Ŵ
M CHE	CHEMICAL & BIO ENGINEERING	157	162	Ň
M CHM	CHEMISTRY & BIOCHEMISTRY	98	137	Ŵ
WCHM	CHEMISTRY & BIOCHEMISTRY	. 50,	145	Ň
M CHP	COMMUNITY HEALTH PRACTICE			M
M CIS	COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS		160	M
W CIS	COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS	. 02,	100	M
M CLS	CLINICAL LAB SCIENCE			M
M CLS	COLLEGE OF BUSINESS	 G1	107	
M COB	COLLEGE OF BUSINESS	. 01,	161	M
	OULLUE OF EDUCATION OURE	. 07,	101	vv

/ COE I COM	COLLEGE OF EDUCATION CORE COMMUNICATION*		
/ COM			
	CONSTRUCTION COLLEGE OF PUBLIC PROGRAMS		
I CPP	COUNSELING PSYCHOLOGY		
/ CRJ	CRIMINAL ILISTICE		
CSE	CRIMINAL JUSTICE COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGR*		
CSH	CHICANANA/O STUDIES		
I CSS	CHICANA/O STUDIES		
DAH	DANCE HISTORY		
i dan I dci	DANCE CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION		
/ DCI	CURRICULUM&INSTRUCTION		
DSC	DESIGN		
ECD	DESIGN EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION		
/ ECD	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION		
I ECE	ENGINEERING CORE	81,143,157, 163	
ECN	ECONOMICS*		
/ ECN			
I EDA / EDA	EDUCATIONAL ADMIN EDUCATIONAL ADMIN		
I EDB	EDUC DEV BLOCK		
EDP	EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY	75 137	
/ EDP	EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY ELEMENTARY EDUCATION*		
I EED	ELEMENTARY EDUCATION*	70, 137, 161	
/ EED	ELEMENTARY EDUCATION ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	150, 169	
	ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	80, 143, 157, 162	
i eet I emc	ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING FECH		
/ EMC	EDUCATIONAL MEDIA & COMPT* EDUCATIONAL MEDIA & COMPT* ENGLISH*	09, 137, 137, 101	
ENG	ENGLISH*	99. 137. 158. 165	
/ ENG	ENGLISH	145 169	
I EPD	ENVIRONMENTAL PLAN/DESIGN	59	
EPE	EXERCISE SCI/PHYS EDUC* ENVIRON. RESOURCES	103, 137, 158, 167	
I ERS	ENVIRON. RESOURCES		
/ETH	ETHNIC STUDIES		
ETM	ENVIRONMENTAL TECHINGT	142	
FAS	FAMILY STUDIES*	110, 137, 165	
/FAS	FAMILY STUDIES	146	
FIN	FINANCE	65, 137	
/FIN IFLA	FINANCE FOREIGN LANGUAGES & LITS*		
FON	FOREIGN LANGUAGES & LITS	100, 107, 100, 100	
FRD	FAMILY RESCS/HUMAN DEV	111	
FRE	FRENCH*		
I FSM	FIRE SAFETY MANAGEMENT		
I GCU	CULTURAL GEOGRAPHY*	111.137. 158. 166	
/ GCU	CULTURAL GEOGRAPHY		
I GER / GLB	GERMAN* GLOBAL BUSINESS		
I GLB	GEOLOGY		
GPH	PHYSICAL GEOGRAPHY	112	
GRA	GRAPHIC DESIGN	60	
GRD	GRADUATE COLLEGE	92	
GRK	GREEK GERONTOLOGY*		
I GRN / GRN	GERONTOLOGY* GERONTOLOGY*		
	GERUNTULUGT		

M HCR	HEALTH CARE RELATED	
M HEB		107
M HED W HES	HIGHER EDUCATION	. 74
MHIS	HISTORY*	166
WHIS	HISTORY	
M HON	HONORS	138
W HON	HONORS	156
M HPS W HPS	HISTORY & PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE HISTORY & PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE	120
WHPS	HIMAN RESOLINCES MGT	140
MHSA	HUMAN RESOURCES MGT	160
M HUD	HOUSING LIPBAN DEVELOPMENT 50 138	160
MHUM	HUMANITIES*	166
WHUM		146
W IAP W IAS	INTROSPARTS & PERFORMANCE INTEGRATIVE STUDIES*	140
MIBS	INTERNAL BUSINESS STUDIES	65
MIDN	INDONESIAN	107
MIED	INDIAN EDUCATION	71
MIEE	INDUS. MGMT. SYSTEMS ENGR 82, 144, 157	163
MIMC	INFORMATION & MGT CORE	
m IND M INT	INDUSTRIAL DESIGN INTERIOR ARCHITECUTURE	. 60
MIPO	INTERIOR ARCHITECUTURE INTERNAL PROGRAMS OVERSEAS	116
WISM	INFORMATION SYS MGT	156
MITA	ITALIAN	107
М ПМ	ITALIAN INDUSTRIAL TECH MGT	142
M JPN	JAPANESE*	107
M JRN		132
M JUS M KOR	JUSTICE STUDIES*	168
M LAT	LATIN*	100
MLAW	LAW	.93
M LES	LEGAL/ETHICAL STUDIES 64. 138.	160
W LES	LEGAL/ETHICAL STUDIES	156
M LIA	LIBERAL ARTS	116
M LIN	LINGUISTICS*	103
M LIS M LNT	LIBRARY SCIENCE LEARNING & INSTRUCT. TECH	. 72
WLSC	LEARNING & INSTRUCT. TECH	147
M MAE	LIFE SCIENCE MECH. & AEROSPACE ENGINEERING	. 82
M MAT	MATHEMATICS 116, 138, 158,	166
W MAT	MATHEMATICS	147
M MCB	MOLECULAR & CELLULAR BIOLOGY	
M MCE	MULTI-CULTURAL EDUCATION	
WMCE	MULTI-CULTURAL EDUCATION	151
M MCO	MASS COMMUNICATIONS*	167
M MET	MANUFACTURING & AERONAUTICAL TECH	1/2
M MGT	MANAGEMENT*	120
W MGT	MANAGEMENT	
MMHL	MUSIC HISTORY/LITERATURE*	100
MMC	MICROBIOLOGY 119, MILITARY SCIENCE*	130
MMIS		120
M MKT	MARKETING*	160
W MKT	MARKETING*	156
M MSE	MATERIALS SCIENCE	. 77

## Course Prefix Index, cont.

M MTC	MUSIC THEORY/COMPOSITION*	ΜP
M MTE	MATHEMATICS EDUCATION	WΡ
W MTE	MATHEMATICS EDUCAITON	ΜP
M MUE	MUSIC EDUCATION	ΜP
W MUE	MUSIC EDUCATION	ΜQ
M MUP	MUSIC PERFORMANCE*	WQ
M MUS	MUSIC*	ΜR
W MUS	MUSIC 147	WR
M NOR	NORWEGIAN 108	ΜR
M NUR	NURSING 128, 158, 167	ΜR
MOPM	OPERATIONS	WR
WOPM	OPERATIONS 156	ΜR
M PAF	PUBLIC AFFAIRS 133, 168	WR
M PGS	PSYCHOLOGY (SOC. & BEH.) 124, 138, 167	ΜR
W PGS	PSYCHOLOGY (SOC. & BEH.)* 147	WS
M PHI	PHILOSOPHY* 120, 138	ΜS
WPHI	PHILOSOPHY 148	ΜS
M PHS	PHYSICAL SCIENCE 121, 167	MS
M PHY	PHYSICS* 121	WS
M PLA	LANDSCAPE ARCH	MS
M PLB	PLANT BIOLOGY 123, 167	MS
W PLB	PLANT BIOLOGY 148	MS
W POL	POLITICS 148	WS
M POR	PORTUGUESE* 108	ΜS
M POS	POLITICAL SCIENCE* 123, 138	WS

I PSY	PSYCHOLOGY (SCI. & MATH)*	
/PSY	PSYCHOLOGY (SCI. & MATH)	148
I PUB	SCHOLARLY PUBLISHING	
I PUP	URBAN/REGIONAL PLANNING* 60,	160
I QBA	QUANTITATIVE BUS ANALYSIS	65
/QBA	QUANTITATIVE BUS ANALYSIS	156
RDG	READING* 72, 138,	
/ RDG	READING 151,	169
I REA	REALESTATE	. 64
REC	RECREATION MGT & TOURISM	134
/ REC	RECREATION & TOURISM	
I REL	RELIGIOUS STUDIES* 125, 138,	
/ REL	RELIGIOUS STUDIES	148
I RUS	RUSSIAN*	108
/ SBS	SOCIAL & BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE	-
I SCA	SCANDINAVIAN STUDIES	
SCM	SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT	64
SED	SECONDARY EDUCATION 72,	
/ SED	SECONDARY EDUCATION 151,	
SEM	SCI. & ENGR. MATERIALS* 93, 138, 157,	
SHS	SPEECH & HEARING SCIENCE* 126,	
SOC	SOCIOLOGY* 127,	
/ SOC	SOCIOLOGY*	148
I SPA	SPANISH*	
/ SPA	SPANISH*	149

M STP         STATISTICS & PROBABILITY         119, 138           W STP         STATISTICS & PROBABILITY         149           M SWE         SWEDISH         110           M SWG         SOCIAL WORK (GRADUATE PROG.)*         138, 168           W SWG         SOCIAL WORK (GRADUATE PROG.)         154           M SWU         SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)         154           M SWU         SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)         154           M TOM         TELECOMMUNICATIONS         132           M THA         THAI*         110           M THE         THEATRE*         90, 138, 157, 164           W THE         THEATRE         149           M THP         THEATRE PERFORMANCE & PROD         91, 138, 163           M UTH         THEATRE PERFORMANCE & PROD         91, 138, 164           M TWC         TECHNICAL WRITING & COMM         163           M UET         MICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING & TECH         143           M UN         ACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY         94           M VTN         VIETNAMESE*         110           M WAC         WRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM         103           M WSH         WOMEN'S STUDIES         128, 167           W WST         WOMEN'S	M SPE W SPE M SPF W SPF M STE	SPECIAL EDUCATIONS         72, 138, 162           SPECIAL EDUCATION         152, 169           SOCIAL & PHILOSOPHICAL FOUNDATIONS         74, 162           SOCIAL & PHILOSOPHICAL FOUNDATIONS         152           SOCIAL & PHILOSOPHICAL FOUNDATIONS         152           SOCIETY VALUES & TECH         83, 163	
M SWE         SWEDISH         110           M SWG         SOCIAL WORK (GRADUATE PROG.)*         138, 168           W SWG         SOCIAL WORK (GRADUATE PROG.)         154           M SWU         SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)         154           M SWU         SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)         138, 168           W SWU         SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)         134           M TCM         TELECOMMUNICATIONS         132           M THA         THAI*         110           M THE         THEATRE*         90, 138, 157, 164           W THE         THEATRE         149           M THP         THEATRE         149           M THP         THEATRE PERFORMANCE & PROD         91, 138, 164           M TWC         TECHNICAL WRITING & COMM         163           M UET         MICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING & TECH         143           M UNI         ACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY         94           M VTN         VIETNAMESE*         110           M WAC         WRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM         103           M WSH         WOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES         128           M WST         WOMEN'S STUDIES*         128, 167			
M SWG SOCIAL WORK (GRADUATE PROG.)*         138, 168           W SWG SOCIAL WORK (GRADUATE PROG.)         154           M SWU SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)         154           M SWU SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)         138, 168           W SWU SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)         138, 168           M TCM TELECOMMUNICATIONS         132           M THA THAI*         110           M THE THEATRE*         90, 138, 157, 164           W THE THEATRE         149           M THP THEATRE PERFORMANCE & PROD         91, 138, 163           M UET MICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING & TECH         143           M UNI ACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY         94           M VTN VIETNAMESE*         110           M WAC WRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM         103           M WSH WOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES         128           M WST WOMEN'S STUDIES*         128, 167			
W SWG SOCIAL WORK (GRADUATE PROG.)         154           M SWU SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)*         138, 168           W SWU SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)         154           M TCM TELECOMMUNICATIONS         132           M THA THAI*         110           M THE THEATRE*         90, 138, 157, 164           W THE THEATRE         149           M THP THEATRE         149           M TWC TECHNICAL WRITING & COMM         163           M UET MICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING& TECH         143           M VIN         ACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY         94           M VTN         VIETNAMESE*         110           M WSH WOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES         128           M WST         WOMEN'S STUDIES*         128, 167			
M SWU SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)*         138, 168           W SWU SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)         154           M TCM TELECOMMUNICATIONS         132           M THA THAI*         110           M THE THEATRE*         90, 138, 157, 164           W THE THEATRE         149           M THP THEATRE         91, 138, 164           M TWC TECHNICAL WRITING & COMM         163           M UET MICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING & TECH         143           M UNI ACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY         94           M VTN VIETNAMESE*         110           M WAC WRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM         103           M WSH WOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES         128, 167			
W SWU         SOCIAL WORK (UNDERGRAD. PROG.)         154           M TCM         TELECOMMUNICATIONS         132           M THA         THAI*         110           M THE         THEATRE*         90, 138, 157, 164           W THE         THEATRE*         90, 138, 157, 164           W THE         THEATRE         149           M THP         THEATRE PERFORMANCE & PROD         91, 138, 164           M TWC         TECHNICAL WRITING & COMM         163           M UET         MICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING & TECH         143           M UNI         ACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY         94           M VTN         VIETNAMESE*         110           M WAC         WRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM         103           M WSH         WOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES         128           M WST         WOMEN'S STUDIES*         128, 167			
M TCM         TELECOMMUNICATIONS         132           M THA         THAI*         110           M THE         THEATRE*         90, 138, 157, 164           W THE         THEATRE*         90, 138, 157, 164           W THE         THEATRE         149           M THP         THEATRE PERFORMANCE & PROD         91, 138, 164           M TWC         TECHNICAL WRITING & COMM         163           M UET         MICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING & TECH         143           M UNI         ACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY         94           M VTN         VIETNAMESE*         110           M WAC         WRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM         103           M WSH         WOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES         128           M WST         WOMEN'S STUDIES*         128, 167			
M THA       THAI*			
M THE         THEATRE*         90, 138, 157, 164           W THE         THEATRE         149           M THP         THEATRE PERFORMANCE & PROD         91, 138, 164           M TWC         TECHNICAL WRITING & COMM         163           M UET         MICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING & TECH         143           M UNI         ACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY         94           M VTN         VIETNAMESE*         110           M WAC         WRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM         103           M WSH         WOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES         128           M WST         WOMEN'S STUDIES*         128, 167			
W THETHEATRE149M THPTHEATRE PERFORMANCE & PROD91, 138, 164M TWCTECHNICAL WRITING & COMM163M UETMICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING & TECH143M UNIACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY94M VTNVIETNAMESE*110M WACWRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM103M WSHWOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES128M WSTWOMEN'S STUDIES*128, 167		THAI* 110	
M THPTHEATRE PERFORMANCE & PROD91, 138, 164M TWCTECHNICAL WRITING & COMM163M UETMICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING & TECH143M UNIACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY94M VTNVIETNAMESE*110M WACWRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM103M WSHWOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES128M WSTWOMEN'S STUDIES*128, 167			
M TWCTECHNICAL WRITING & COMM163M UETMICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING & TECH143M UNIACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY94M VTNVIETNAMESE*110M WACWRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM103M WSHWOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES128M WSTWOMEN'S STUDIES*128, 167	•••••		
M UETMICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING & TECH143M UNIACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY94M VTNVIETNAMESE*110M WACWRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM103M WSHWOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES128M WSTWOMEN'S STUDIES*128, 167			
M UNIACADEMIC SUCCESS AT THE UNIVERSITY94M VTNVIETNAMESE*110M WACWRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM103M WSHWOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES128M WSTWOMEN'S STUDIES*128, 167	M TWC		
M VTN       VIETNAMESE*       110         M WAC       WRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM       103         M WSH       WOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES       128         M WST       WOMEN'S STUDIES*       128, 167	M UET	MICROELECTRONIC ENGINEERING & TECH 143	
M WAC WRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM	m uni		
M WSH WOMEN'S STUDIES HUMANITIES			
M WST WOMEN'S STUDIES* 128, 167	M WAC	WRITING ACROSS THE CURRICULUM 103	
	M WSH		
WWST WOMEN'S STUDIES 149	M WST	WOMEN'S STUDIES* 128, 167	
	W WST	WOMEN'S STUDIES	

\* Selected classes with this prefix are included in one or more of the interdisciplinary programs listed on pages 49-50.

NOTE: The 'course campus code' (M = ASU Main Campus, E = East Campus, W = ASU West Campus) identifies the campus that maintains academic control over the course, i.e. course content, registration restrictions, and other curricular matters. The course campus code will also be used to determine whether you satisfy campus resident credit requirements for graduation. If you have any questions, please see your academic advisor.

## **Footnote Flags**

- (1) Permission of instructor required.
- (2) Permission of dean required.
- (3) Non-majors only.
- (4) Majors only.
- (5) Pre-requisite required. See current catalog.
- (6) Concurrent registration required. See current catalog.
- (7) Designed for students of English as a second language.
- (8) Not open to freshmen.
- (9) Lab. rec. or quiz limited to course listed above.
- (10) Designed for Native American students.
- (11) Designed for Spanish speaking students.
- (12) Designed for African American students.
- (13) Special course fee or refundable deposit is required.
- (14) Special application required prior to registration.

- (15) Staffing and time subject to individual arrangement.
- (16) Variable meeting time (mini or intensive) semester.
- (17) Off-campus lab and/or weekend field trip.
- (18) May be taken for honors credit.
- (19) Honors students. Others by permission.
- (20) Must enroll for both lec and lab or disc section.
- (21) By audition only.
- (22) Note second meeting time.
- (23) Special time/location indicated below.
- (24) Restricted registration See department.
- (25) Instructional television fixed-service course.
- (26) Course requirements edit in place-see current catalog before registration.
- (27) Adult development & aging prog.

- (28) Science & Engineering of materials.
- (29) Course fulfills Campus Communities requirements.
- (30 Computer/keyboard use required.
- (31) Internet or CD ROM course.
- (32) Requires student to purchase additional materials/ equipment in addition to books.
- (33) Campus match course.
- (34) May be taken as service learning course.
- (35) Course Requires 3 hour open lab
- (70) Prior approval by offering dept required.
- (71) Must Register at ASB110 PH. 965-6563.
- (80) History.
  - (GS) Course fulfills general studies requirement.